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Throughout this 10-K report we “incorporate by reface” certain information in parts of other docuntg filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission (t“SEC”). The SEC allows us to disclose importanbimfiation by referring to it in that manner. Pleasder to such
information.

We are making forward-looking statements in thigoré In “Item 1A: Risk Factors” we discuss somelué risk factors that could cause
actual results to differ materially from those st@in the forward-looking statements.

“Motorola Solutions” (which may be referred to dset“Company,” “we,” “us,” or “our”) means Motorola Solutions, Inc. or Motorola
Solutions, Inc. and its subsidiaries, or one of segments, as the context requires. MOTOROLA, MO OROLA SOLUTIONS and the
Stylized M Logo, as well as iDEN are trademarksegjistered trademarks of Motorola Trademark HoldingLC and are used under license.

During 2011, we reclassified the historical finaalaiesults of the following businesses as discatihoperations: (i) Motorola Mobility
Holdings, Inc. “Motorola Mobility”), (ii) Point-to-Point (Orthogor) and Point-to-Multipoint (Canopy) wireless broadtthbusinesses
(“Wireless Broadband businesses”), and (iii) theatsur, marine and airband radio businesses. Alsingu2011, we completed the sale of
certain assets and liabilities of the Networks hess to Nokia Siemens Networks B.V. (“NSN”), winels reclassified to discontinued
operations during 2010. The results from discorgohoperations are discussed in further detail i@ tBiscontinued Operations” footnote to
our financial statements included in Item 8.

Item 1: Business
General

We are a leading provider of mission-critical cormication infrastructure, devices, software andises: Our communications-focused
products and services help government and enterpuistomers improve their operations through irsgéaffectiveness and efficiency of their
mobile workforces. Our customers benefit from dabgl footprint and thought leadership. We are fomséd for success with sales in more
than 100 countries, an industry leadership posimnunmatched portfolio of products and servicebastrong patent portfolio.

We report financial results for two operating segtee

Government: The Government segment includes sales of publatsafission-critical communications systems, conuiaitwo-
way radio systems and devices, software and setvice

Enterprise: The Enterprise segment includes sales of ruggeeataiprise-grade mobile computers and tablets,
laser/imaging/RFID-based data capture productsless local area network (“WLAN”) and integratedit#il enhanced network
(“iDEN”) infrastructure, software and services.

Motorola Solutions is a corporation organized urttlerlaws of the State of Delaware as the successor lllinois corporation, Motorol
Inc., organized in 1928. The Company'’s principa@xive offices are located at 1303 East Algondridad, Schaumburg, lllinois 60196.

Government segment

The Government segment designs, manufactures, aetirovides services around voice and data corwaions systems, devices,
security products and applications. These prodaratisservices are sold to a wide range of custorimaisiding government, public safety and
first responder agencies as well as commerciabousts who operate private communications netwankisraanage a mobile workforce. In
2011, this segment’s net sales represented appatelyr65% of our consolidated net sales.

Our Industry, Products, and Services

Our government, public safety and first respondsta@mers demand mission-critical and interoperablemunications to effectively
serve and protect the public. Our commercial custsmemand business-critical communications ta#¥ely run their business. Our
customers are facing efficiency challenges whiehdaiving technology transitions and equipment aggs. Our sales growth is driven by
helping our customers address their communicatéaus
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We offer an extensive portfolio of network infrastture, devices, applications and services, basesR€CO 25 (Association for Public
Safety Communications Officials), TETRA (terresttiamnked radio), and DMR (digital mobile radiopatiards, as well as broadband
technologies (Long-Term Evolution (“LTE”), and W)FOur products and services are sold stand alsmeet as part of an integrated system.
In addition, we offer critical applications in tpeablic safety command center, including voice, catapaided dispatch and multimedia/video.
Our comprehensive service offering in this segniecitides mobility consulting, system design andaation, network and device
management and product support.

Our Strategy

Our strategy in the Government segment is to pavtit our customers to enable them to deliveratdi services efficiently through
innovative products and best-in-class servicesughbleadership and innovation are core to thecttffe partnership with our customers. We
deliver innovation by: (i) developing next-geneoatpublic safety solutions including devices, Pulafety LTE systems, and critical
command center applications; (ii) leading the onganigration to digital products; (iii) managingetpotential public/private convergence of
700MHz public safety systems in the U.S. and digitgdend spectrum worldwide; (iv) continuing te ln industry leader in APCO 25 and
TETRA standards-based voice and data communicayistems around the world; and (v) enhancing owices offering through network and
application integration. We continue to activelyrmage our product and services portfolio, investimgxpand into attractive and
complementary segments to strengthen our custcetationships.

Our Customers

We address the communication needs of governmemicégs, state and local public safety and firgpoader agencies, and commercial
and industrial customers. Our largest customdrddt.S. Government (through its various branchesagencies, including the armed servic
which represented approximately 11% of this segimewt sales, and 7% of the Company’s net sal@911. The loss of this customer could
have a material adverse effect on our revenue armdrgs over several quarters, because some aoodrracts with the U.S. Government are
longterm. All contracts with the U.S. Government arbjeat to cancellation at the convenience of the. (k&ernment. Net sales to custorr
in North America represented 63% of this segmamgtssales in 2011.

We believe that there remain a large number of gowent and commercial customers globally who haateq experience the benefits of
converged wireless communications, mobility an@féectiveness and efficiencies realized througHieations enabled by mobile broadband.
In addition to serving our existing customers, veidve that we have opportunities to pursue profarowth by extending our reach across
new segments and geographies.

Our sales model includes both direct-sales by mimouse sales force, which tends to focus on ages accounts, and sales through our
channel partner program. Our channel partners diectiistributors, value added resellers and indegrarsbftware vendors. Resellers and
distributors each have their own sales organizatibat complement and extend the reach of our fales. With deep expertise about specific
customers’ operations, resellers are very effedtiygromoting sales of our product portfolio. Tinelépendent software vendors in our channel
partner program offer customized applications thaét specific needs in each segment we serve. W d¢his dual sales approach allows us
to meet customer needs effectively, build stroagtihg relationships and broaden our penetratiomsacsegments and geographies.

Our Competition

The markets in which we operate are highly comipetitContinued evolution in our industry and tedlagy shifts are creating
opportunities for established and new competitées. competitive factors include product performgmreduct features; product quality,
availability and warranty; price; availability oeador financing; quality and availability of ser@jccompany reputation and financial strength,
including investment grade rating; partner commyrand relationship with key customers. Our stroglgtionships with customers and
partners, technology leadership, breadth of pactf@iroduct performance and support position ud feelsuccess.

We experience widespread competition from a growimgnber of existing and new competitors, includilagge system integrators and
manufacturers of private and public wireless neknagruipment and devices. Major competitors inclu@assidian/EADS, Harris, Hytera,
Kenwood, Sepura and Ta
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Large system integrators are seeking to move fuittie the state and local government market segrivée and our competitors may
serve as subcontractors to large system integratarare selected based on a number of compdtiivers and customer requirements. Where
favorable, we may partner with large system intemsaor other third parties to make available cantfplio of advanced mission-critical
network infrastructure, devices, applications agwvises.

Several other competitive factors may have an imnpaour Government segment, including: the codsilbn among
telecommunications equipment providers; evolvingeli@oments in the 700 MHz band; increasing encnoestt by broadband and IP solution
providers; and new low-tier vendors. As demandiidly integrated voice, data, and broadband systeonsinue, we may face additional
competition from public telecommunications carriangl telecommunications equipment providers.

Backlog

Our backlog position was approximately $2.0 billeof December 31, 2011 and 2010. The 2011 orlkidy is believed to be
generally firm and only includes received produad aystem installation labor orders from custom8esvice orders such as maintenance and
extended warranty contracts are excluded from logcldpproximately 73% of that amount is expectetieaecognized as revenue during
2012. The forward-looking estimate of the firmnegsuch orders is subject to future events that ozase the amount recognized to change.

Enterprise segmer

The Enterprise segment designs, manufactures,ssallprovides services around WLAN infrastructougged and enterprise-grade
advanced data capture and mobile computing deseesirity products and applications. These aretscédwide range of enterprise custom
including those in retail and hospitality, trangption and logistics, manufacturing, energy antities, education and healthcare. In 2011, this
segment’s net sales represented approximately 354raonsolidated net sales.

Our Industry, Products and Services

Our enterprise customers are continuously lookinignprove their operational efficiency as well asricrease their sales through supe
customer service. In 2011, we saw an increasechmt#dogy spend by our customers, driven primaniydtail and transportation and logistics
customers. We believe that long-term growth opputies exist within the Enterprise segment, asgilobal workforce continues to become
more mobile and enterprise customers continuedasfon improving their workforce efficiency and guetivity. The segment also provides
products and systems for the advanced exchangéaofriation at the point of business activity. Oales growth is driven by helping our
customers to mobilize their workforce and improustomer service.

We offer an extensive portfolio of devices, infrasture, applications and services. These includged and enterprise-grade mobile
computers and tablets, laser/imager/RFID basedadquiaire devices and kiosks, WLAN switches/congrsliand access points, network and
device management software, network and devicerigesoftware, voice-based devices and softward,systems based iDEN technology.
Our service offerings in this segment have beemanily related to product support. However, weeatpanding our services offerings to also
include network integration and network and mobi#eice management, as well as mobility consulting.

Our Strategy

Our strategy in the Enterprise segment is to detive next generation of enterprise mobility to empr the mobile worker, enable real-
time asset visibility and engage the smart consuwiverhave identified key areas of innovation tote@auccessful implementation of this
strategy. These include advanced devices, enhamfmgthation capture and analysis, adaptive netwaylgolutions, integrated voice and data
communications, advanced applications and serwbesare expanding our devices portfolio to addteesneeds of an increasingly mobile
workforce. Our products and services are desigoéuhprove our customers’ operations through reaktasset visibility and
integrated/adaptive communications networking sohst. Our portfolio of infrastructure and devicegucts is complemented by customized
applications and services, which are designed lfp dwe customers achieve their specific businegsotives. We are seeking to further expand
our services offerings over the lifecycle of thpseducts
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Our Customers

We address the communication and data capture éetserprise customers primarily in retail andpitality, transportation and
logistics, manufacturing, energy and utilities, eation and healthcare. These customers operatgeadad diverse mobile workforce and are
continuously focused on improving their operatitm®ugh greater employee efficiency, greater agsddility and superior customer service.
Our product and services portfolio delivers atikacteturn on technology investment for our custsnin addition to serving our existing
customers, we believe that we have opportunitigaitsue profitable growth by extending our reaalos& new segments and geographies.

Our sales model includes both direct-sales by mnouse sales force and sales through our chanrtekepgrogram. Our channel partn
include distributors, value added resellers anépetident software vendors. Resellers and distribeaach have their own sales organizations
that complement and extend the reach of our sates fWith deep expertise about specific custonmsrations, resellers are very effective in
promoting sales of our product portfolio. The indedent software vendors in our channel partnerrarogffer customized applications, in
addition to those that we offer, that meet speciéeds in each market we serve. Our Enterpriseesgigmilizes our channel partners
extensively, as the products of this segment gdpesapport a broad range of applications. We belithis dual sales approach allows us to
meet customer needs effectively, build strongjrgstelationships and broaden our penetration acsegments and geographies.

Our Competition

The segments in which we operate are highly conipetiContinued evolution in our industry and teglugy shifts are creating
opportunities for established and new competitées. competitive factors include product performgmreduct features; product quality,
availability and warranty; price; availability oErador financing; quality and availability of ser@jccompany reputation and financial strength;
partner community; and relationship with key custosn Our strong relationships with customers amthpes, technology leadership, breadt
portfolio, product performance and support positisrwell to provide customized solutions for oustouners that drive our success.

We experience widespread competition from a gromimgber of existing and new competitors, includimgsent manufacturers of
laser/imager/RFID based data capture devices,aptistruments, notebook computers and tabletsttgghanes, cordless phones, and
cellular/WLAN/wired infrastructure equipment. Majoompetitors include: Apple, Aruba, Bluebird, CisBatalogic, Honeywell, Hewlett
Packard, Intermec, Psion, Panasonic, and Samsung.

Backlog

Our backlog position at December 31, 2011, wasagprately $480 million, compared to $570 million2¢cember 31, 2010. Our order
backlog is believed to be generally firm and omiglides received product and system installatiborlarders from customers. Service orders
such as maintenance and extended warranty contnactsxcluded from backlog. Approximately 97% cafttamount is expected to be
recognized as revenue during 2012. The forwardiapkstimate of the firmness of such orders isextlip future events that may cause the
amount recognized to change.

Other Information
Financial Information About Segmet
The response to this section of Item 1 incorporbyeseference Note 12, “Information by Segment &esabgraphic Region,” of Part I,
Item 8: Financial Statements and Supplementary Bfatais document.
Financial Information About Geographic Are

The response to this section of Item 1 incorporbyeseference Note 11, “Commitments and Contingesicind Note 12, Ihformation by
Segment and Geographic Region” of Part Il, lterRiBancial Statements and Supplementary Data ofitiisment, the “Results of
Operation—2011 Compared to 20” and“Results of
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Operations—2010 Compared to 2009” sections of IRditem 7: Management’s Discussion and Analydis-mancial Condition and Results
of Operations” and “Item 1A: Risk Factors” of thiecument.

Payment Term

Payment terms vary worldwide, depending on thengement. Generally, contract payment terms rargge 80 to 45 days from the
invoice date within North America and are typicdiimited to 90 days in regions outside of North Aina. A portion of the contracts with our
government and public safety customers include@mygintation milestones, such as delivery, instaltedind system acceptance, which
generally take 30 to 180 days to complete. Invgitchre customer is dependent on completion of thestaine.

We generally do not grant extended payment terrageduired for competitive reasons, we may prolodg-term financing in
connection with system purchases. Financing magrcal or a portion of the purchase price.

Research and Developme

We participate in very competitive industries wittnstant changes in technology. Throughout ouohjistve have relied, and continue
rely, primarily on our research and developmen®&([R) programs for the development of new produetsgd on our production engineering
capabilities for the improvement of existing prottudlanagement believes, looking forward, thataammitment to R&D programs are
necessary to allow us to remain competitive.

R&D expenditures relating to new product developtoerproduct improvement were $1.0 billion in 202010 and 2009. We continue
believe that a strong commitment to R&D is requitedrive long-term growth. As of December 31, 20d4fdproximately 7,000 professional
employees were engaged in such R&D activities $or u

Regulatory Matter:

The use of wireless voice, data and video commtinitasystems requires radio spectrum, which isleggd by governmental agencies
throughout the world. In the U.S., the Federal Camitations Commission (“FCC”) and the National Telemunications and Information
Administration (“NTIA”) regulate spectrum use bymfederal entities and federal entities, respebtiv&@milarly, countries around the world
have one or more regulatory bodies that defineiguptement the rules for use of the radio spectrpansuant to their respective national laws
and international coordination under the Intermalorelecommunications Union (“ITU”). Consequenthyr results could be positively or
negatively affected by the rules and regulatiorapéed by the FCC, NTIA or regulatory agencies imeotcountries from time to time. The
availability of additional radio spectrum may prdeinew business opportunities and the loss ofadailradio spectrum may result in the loss
of business opportunities.

We manufacture and market products in spectrumdaimdady made available by regulatory bodies. &lredude voice and data
infrastructure, mobile radios and portable or hatdillevices. Our products operate both on liceasedunlicensed spectrum.

As television transmission and reception technologgsitions from analog to more efficient digimabdes, various countries around the
world are examining, and in some cases alreadyupwgsthe redevelopment of portions of the tel@nsspectrum. In the U.S., pursuant to
federal legislation, analog television stationssesgboperation in the broadcast television specomdune 12, 2009. As a result of this
transition, 108 MHz of spectrum historically used lbroadcast television, now known as the 700MHmdb#& being redeveloped and deployed
for new uses (the so-called “digital dividergfectrum), including broadband and narrowband eséstommunications. Now that the 700 M
band spectrum is open nationwide, FCC records atelithat so far over 135 public safety agenciesutijinout over 25 states have been
deploying narrowband operations at 700 MHz andrsthee in the planning stages. Under rules addptdtle FCC, 24 MHz of the 700 MHz
band already allocated by the FCC will support pedlic safety narrowband and broadband communicsitsystems. The public safety
community is also seeking legislation from Congtessgbtain an additional 10 MHz of dedicated speutin the 700 MHz band (“D-block”)f
successful, the legislation would double the braadb700 MHz band spectrum dedicated for publictga
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The FCC is also making provisions for a 700 MHzdaationwide public safety broadband network thay e built over the next 10-
15 years. In May 2010, the FCC issued 21 conditiadver grants to public safety agencies arourdcibuntry to deploy 700 MHz broadband
systems. Thirtythree additional waiver petitions are pending F@Cisions as of December 2011. Several of the bevativaiver grantees a
benefit from federal Broadband Technology OppottuRblicy (“BTOP”) Grant Funds issued by the NTIlArthg 2010. In 2010, we were
awarded a $50.6 million BTOP grant to deploy a Hb@and system in the greater San Francisco Bay Afeare also working with a numbel
customers in other areas who received FCC conditioaivers to use the 700 MHz broadband spectrumekample, during 2011, we
received an award to implement a 700 MHz (LTE) di@and system for the Mississippi Wireless CommuignaCommission. Public safety
organizations and the FCC have endorsed the usEbfechnology, a technology in which we are iniregtfor this broadband network.

In November 2010, Canada also released a consultaquesting input on making broadband spectruaiiable for public safety use in
the 700 MHz band. All full power TV broadcasterddanada vacated the 700 MHz band by August 31,.204fing 2011, the Radio Advisory
Board of Canada (RABC), an influential industry@sation, recommended that Canadian decision-mdia@raonize the band with that in the
U.S. Further decisions regarding broadband useaima@a are expected to be released during 2012.

Internationally, the ITU World Radio Conference (R&") is being held in Geneva during the first geadf 2012. During this session,
leaders from United Nation member countries wilisider a number of initiatives, including whetheatlocate additional spectrum for
commercial broadband use as well as whether toatkospectrum dedicated for public safety broadbiitide WRC agrees to consider
spectrum for public safety broadband, studies wéalldw that would assess whether and how muchtspecis needed and recommendations
for where in the spectrum range the spectrum shoelldllocated (taking into account regional andgldarmonization to the extent
practicable). The result could be future allocatifor dedicated broadband spectrum for public gaféiich will provide opportunities for us in
the future. In addition, certain countries alreadye spectrum landscapes that would permit cowatmyinistrations to allocate public safety
spectrum today. A WRC initiative can spur indiviloauntries to act sooner, which may also creapodpnities for our broadband solution:
the nearer term.

Some of our operations use substances regulatedt uadous federal, state, local and internatideabk governing the environment and
worker health and safety, including those govertivegdischarge of pollutants into the ground, att water, the management and disposal of
hazardous substances and wastes and the cleanaptaminated sites. Certain of our products argestibo various federal, state, local and
international laws governing chemical substancesédntronic products.

Intellectual Property Matter

Patent protection is extremely important to ourrafiens. We have an extensive U.S. and interndtjpordfolio of patents relating to our
products, systems, technologies and manufacturogegses, including research developments in stghimformation collection, mission-
critical two-way radio communication, network commizations and network management. We have alsb didilitional patent applications in
the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office, as well derigign patent offices.

We license some of our patents to third partiestis revenue is not significant. We are alsorlgzd to use certain patents owned by
others. In particular, Motorola Solutions has aattyfree license under all of the patents andrgaipplications assigned to Motorola Mobility
at the time of the separation of the two businedR®egalty and licensing costs vary from year toryerad are subject to the terms of the
agreements and sales volumes of our products dubjécenses.

We actively participate in the development of optandards for interoperable, mission-critical dibitvo-way radio systems. We have
published our technology and licensed patentsgioesories of the industry’s two primary memorandwhsanderstanding defined by the
Telecommunications Industry Association (“TIA”),dpect 25, European Telecommunications Standardsutes(“ETSI”), and TETRA.

Notwithstanding the transfer of patents to Motondiability, the expiration of certain patents ane tiesulting potential for increased
competition for some of our products in the futwe, believe that our remainir
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patent portfolio will continue to provide us wittcampetitive advantage in our core product areaghErmore, we believe we are not
dependent upon a single patent or a few patentsseess depends more upon our proprietary knaw-immovative skills, technical
competence and marketing abilities. In additiortawse of changing technology, our present interisiowot to rely primarily on patents or ot
intellectual property rights to protect or estatligir market position. However, we plan to contitmétigate against competitors to enforce
intellectual property rights in certain technolagighen attempts to negotiate mutually agreealdssies are not successful.

Patents and Trademarl

As of December 31, 2011, we owned approximatel§ 3 fatents in the U.S. and in foreign countriesoBBecember 31, 2011, we and
our wholly owned subsidiaries had approximatel\0@,W.S. and foreign patent applications pendingsEtforeign patents and patent
applications are mostly counterparts of our U.$epis. During 2011, we and our wholly owned sulasids were granted 237 U.S. patents and
314 patents in other countries.

Inventory, Raw Materials, Right of Return and Seatity

Our practice is to carry reasonable amounts ofritorg to meet customers’ delivery requirements mamner consistent with industry
standards. We provide custom products which redh@estocking of inventories and large varietiepiete parts and replacement parts in ¢
to meet delivery and warranty requirements. Toetktent our suppliers’ product life cycles are s@iothan ours, stocking of lifetime-buy
inventories is required to meet long-term warraarig contractual requirements. In addition, replaa@mparts are stocked for delivery on
customer demand within a short delivery cycle. &cBmber 31, 2011, our inventory balance decrediggdly compared to December 31,
2010.

Availability of materials and components requirgdtibe Company is generally dependable; howevectifhtions in supply and market
demand have caused and could cause selective gé®dad affect results. We currently procure aertzterials and components from single-
source vendors. A material disruption from a sirgpearce vendor may have a material adverse impaotioresults of operations. If certain
single-source suppliers were to become capacitgtcained or insolvent, it could result in a redowctor interruption in supplies or an increase
in the price of supplies and adversely impact marfcial results.

Natural gas, electricity and, to a lesser extehgre the primary sources of energy for our maotufidng operations. Each of these
resources is currently in adequate supply for arations. In addition, the cost to operate ouitifees and freight costs are dependent on w
oil prices. Labor is generally available in readgagroximity to our manufacturing facilities. Ditfilties in obtaining any of the
aforementioned resources or a significant coseaee could affect our financial results.

Generally, our customer contracts do not includglat of return, other than for standard warramgvisions; however, certain distributor
partners within the commercial enterprise marketsnaintain limited stock rotation rights. Due toying patterns in the markets we serve, ¢
tend to be somewhat higher in the fourth quarter.

Environmental Qualit

During 2011, compliance with federal, state ancldaws regulating the discharge of materials thieoenvironment, or otherwise relat
to the protection of the environment, did not haweaterial effect on our capital expenditures, iegshor the competitive position of the
Company.

Employee:

At December 31, 2011, we and our subsidiaries padoximately 23,000 employees, compared to 51,00fl@/ees at December 31,
2010. Approximately 19,000 employees transferrepaaisof the distribution of Motorola Mobility oraduary 4, 2011, and approximately 7,
employees transferred with the sale of certaintass@l liabilities of the Networks business to NSN.

Available Informatior

We make available free of charge through our websitvw.motorolasolutions.com/investoour annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly
reports on Form 1-Q, current reports on Forn-K, proxy statements, oth
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reports filed under the Securities Exchange Ad384 (“Exchange Act”) and all amendments to thegmrts simultaneously or as soon as
reasonably practicable after such material is edeatally filed with, or furnished to, the Secuesi and Exchange Commission (“SEC”). Our
reports are also available free of charge on the'Swebsite www.sec.govAlso available free of charge on our website aeeftiowing
corporate governance documents:

» Motorola Solutions, Inc. Restated Certificate afdrporatior

* Motorola Solutions, Inc. Amended and Restated Byl

» Motorola Solutions, Inc. Board Governance Guidedi

» Motorola Solutions, Inc. Director Independence @liites

» Principles of Conduct for Members of the Motorotdi8ions, Inc. Board of Directol

» Motorola Solutions Code of Business Conduct, whscapplicable to all Motorola Solutions employeesjuding the principal
executive officers, the principal financial officaénd the controller (principal accounting offic

* Audit and Legal Committee Chart
» Compensation and Leadership Committee Ch.
» Governance and Nominating Committee Che

All of our reports and corporate governance documaray also be obtained without charge by contgdtimestor Relations, Motorola
Solutions, Inc., Corporate Offices, 1303 East Alggin Road, Schaumburg, lllinois 60196, E-mailzlestors@ motorolasolutions.con®ur
Annual Report on Form 10-K and Definitive Proxyt8taent may also be requested in hardcopy by clickim“Printed Materials” at
www.investor.motorolasolutions.can®ur Internet website and the information contditieerein or incorporated therein are not inteneake
incorporated into this Annual Report on Forn-K.
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We wish to caution the reader that the following jortant risk factors, and those risk factors dedwed elsewhere in this report or in
our other Securities and Exchange Commission filisgcould cause our actual results to differ matdhiafrom those stated in forward-
looking statements contained in this document arigesvhere. These risks are not presented in ordeingfortance or probability of
occurrence.

The uncertainty of current economic and politicahditions makes budgeting and forecasting verycdiffand may reduce demand for our
products.

Current conditions in the domestic and world ecolesmemain uncertain. This is particularly trudJo$. government customers’
budgetary conditions. As a result of global ecormauinditions, U.S. and European unemployment leteésongoing recession in Europe and
ongoing political conflicts in the Middle East aeldewhere have created many economic and politiezgrtainties that have impacted
worldwide markets. As a result, it is difficult éstimate changes in various parts of the U.S. artbveconomy, including the markets in wh
we participate. Components of our budgeting anddasting are dependent upon estimates of demamdif@roducts, the prevailing economic
uncertainties render estimates of future incomeexpenditures difficult.

We have sizeable operations in Europe, which haea land will be impacted by the ongoing finandialagion in Europe and the
weakening Euro. We have engineering resourcesaellithat could be disrupted as a result of héisslin the region. We also sell our products
and services throughout the Middle East and derfmmalr products and services could be negativalyacted by political conflicts and
hostilities in this region. The potential for futuunrest, terrorist attacks, increased global aafand the escalation of existing conflicts has
created worldwide uncertainties that have negativepacted, and may continue to negatively impaetand for certain of our products.

We continue to face a number of risks related toetu global economic conditions, including advecsedit conditions, low economic growth,
risk of sovereign defaults and high levels of unegrpent.

Global economic conditions continue to be challagdor government and enterprise communicationketsy as many economies and
financial markets remain in a recession resultnoghfa number of factors, including adverse cregiitditions, low economic growth rates, risk
of sovereign defaults, particularly in certain Epgan countries, continuing high rates of unemploymeduced corporate capital spending and
other factors. Economic growth in the U.S. and matfier countries has remained low and the lengthmef these adverse economic conditi
may persist are unknown. These global economicitiond have impacted and could continue to impactbusiness in a number of ways,
including:

Potential Deferment or Cancellation of Purchased &@rders by Customer&incertainty about current and future global ecormomi
conditions may cause, and in some cases has chusisses and governments to defer or cancel ggeslin response to tighter credit
and decreased cash availability and declining coeswwonfidence. If future demand for our produdslithes due to global economic
conditions, it will negatively impact our financiasults.

Customers’ Inability to Obtain Financing to MakerBliases from Motorola Solutions and/or Maintain iFlRusiness:Some of our
customers require substantial financing, inclugaglic financing or government grants, in ordefuiod their operations and make
purchases from us. The inability of these custorteobtain sufficient credit or other funds to firt® purchases of our products and/or
meet their payment obligations to us could havd,inrsome cases has had, a negative impact onnauncfal results. In addition, if
global economic conditions result in insolvenciessdur customers, it will negatively impact ourdircial results.

Requests by Customers for Vendor Financing by Mtad®olutionsCertain of our customers, particularly, but notited to, those who
purchase large infrastructure systems, requesthbatsuppliers provide financing in connectiorimequipment purchases or the
provision of managed services. In response to esitex revenue at the state and local governmeek éad ongoing tightening of credit
for certain customers, these types of requests inaveased in volume and scope. Motorola Solutipasticularly in its Government and
Public Safety business, but also in connection wstiGlobal Services offering, has continued tovpde customer financing in light of
these requests. A continuation of the credit magligdbcation could force us-
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choose between further increasing our level of vefidancing or potentially losing sales to theastomers, as some of our competitors,
particularly in Asia, have been more willing to pide vendor financing. We also retain exposuré&dredit quality of our customers
who we finance.

Negative Impact from Increased Financial Pressuned hird-Party Dealers, Distributors and Retailek&e make sales in certain regic
through third-party dealers, distributors and tetai Although many of these third parties havaificant operations and maintain access
to available credit, others are smaller and md\lito be impacted by the significant decreasavimilable credit that resulted from the
financial crisis that continues today. If crediegsures or other financial difficulties resultmsalvency for important third parties and we
are unable to successfully transition end-custornwepsirchase our products from other third pamieBom us directly, it may cause, and
in some cases has caused, a negative impact dimancial results.

Negative Impact from Increased Financial Pressunesey SuppliersOur ability to meet customers’ demands dependsaity on our
ability to obtain timely and adequate delivery ofdity materials, parts and components from oupBegs. Certain of our components
available only from a single source or limited smm#. If certain single-source or limited-sourcepdigps were to become capacity
constrained or insolvent, it could result in a retthn or interruption in supplies or an increas¢hi@ price of supplies and negatively
impact our financial results. In addition, credinstraints at single-source suppliers have resuitadcelerated payment of accounts
payable by us, impacting our cash flow. If thiswtteeontinues, it will continue to negatively impactr cash flow.

Increased Risk of Financial Counterparty Failuresuli Negatively Impact our Financial Positioe use derivative financial
instruments to reduce our overall exposure to ffezis of currency fluctuations on cash flows. We exposed to credit loss in the event
of nonperformance by the counterparties to theseat®ae financial instruments. Although the comtissare distributed among several
leading financial institutions, all of whom predgrttave investment grade credit ratings, the détaylbne or more counterparty could
have a material adverse impact on our financiaéstants.

Returns on Pension and Retirement Plan Assetsraatekt Rate Changes Could Affect Our Earnings@ash Flow in Future Periods:
We have large underfunded pension obligationsaim ggsulting from the fact that we typically retaill of the U.S. pension liabilities a
the majority of our non-U.S. pension liabilitiedlfaving our divestitures, including the distributiof Motorola Mobility. The funding
position of our pension plans is affected by théqgrenance of the financial markets, particularlg gquity and debt markets, and the
interest rates used to calculate our pension diigg for funding and expense purposes. Annualipareontributions are determined by
government regulations and calculated based upppension funding status, interest rates, and ddwtors. If the financial markets
perform poorly, we could be and have been requedake additional large contributions. The equitgrkets can be volatile, and
therefore our estimate of future contribution regoients can change dramatically in relatively shertods of time. Similarly, changes
interest rates can affect our contribution requiats. In a low interest rate environment like the ave are in, the likelihood of higher
contributions in the future increases.

We have direct and indirect exposure to Europeaesggn and norsovereign debt, European markets in terms of ovemaes and cash floy
and to fluctuations in the Euro.

We view our exposures to the Euro as follows d3exfember 31, 2011:

» Our cash and cash equivalents include approxim&®®9 million of Euro denominated currer

« Our accounts receivables balance includes apprasiynd230 million of Euro denominated receivak

* We estimate that approximately 10% of our totallmimstimated 2012 sales are Euro denomir

« Company-sponsored defined benefit plans have nerrabéxposure to Euro sovereign debt, approxinga8BD million exposure to
Euro corporate bonds, and approximately $220 miltmEuro equity investmen

A significant devaluation of, or movement away frdime use of the Euro could have a material adweffeet on our financial condition
and results of operation
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Our success depends in part on our timely introdmcof new products and technologies and our restdin be impacted by the effectiveness of
our significant investments in new products andhtedogies.

The markets for our products are characterizedapidly changing technologies and evolving industandards. We face intense
competition in these markets and new productsgeresive to develop and bring to market. Our siedepends, in substantial part, on the
timely and successful introduction of new prodwaid upgrades of current products to comply withrging industry standards and to address
competing technological and product developmemntsezhout by our competitors. The research and Idgweent of new, technologically-
advanced products is a complex and uncertain psaeegliring high levels of innovation and investmes well as the accurate anticipation of
technology and market trends. Many of our prodaat$ systems are complex and we may experiencegliel@pmpleting development and
introducing new products or technologies in theifeit We may focus our resources on technologig¢sithaot become widely accepted or are
not commercially viable or involve compliance obliigns with additional areas of regulatory requieats. In addition, our products may
contain defects or errors that are detected oméy deployment. If our products are not competitivelo not work properly, our business will
suffer.

Our results are subject to risks related to ouniant investment in developing and introducirepnproducts, such as integrated digital
radios and integrated public safety systems. Thiske include among others: (i) difficulties andayes in the development, production, testing
and marketing of products; (ii) customer acceptarfqgoducts; (iii) the development of, approval @fid compliance with industry standards
and regulatory requirements; (iv) the significamtoaint of resources we must devote to the developoferew technologies; and (v) the abil
to differentiate our products and compete with otteanpanies in the same markets.

We are exposed to risks under large multi-yearesysind managed services contracts that may negjatapact our business.

We enter into large multi-year system contracthwatge municipal, state, nation-wide governmert @nterprise customers. This
exposes us to risks, including among others: @)tédchnological risks of such contracts, especialign the contracts involve new technology,
and (ii) financial risks under these contracts|uding the estimates inherent in projecting cossoaiated with large contracts and the related
impact on operating results. We are also facingemsing competition from traditional system integrs.and the defense industry as system
contracts become larger and more complicated.

Political developments also can impact the natackteming of large government contracts. In additimulti-year awards from
governmental customers may often only receive @dtnding initially and may typically be cancellalon short notice with limited penalties.
The termination of funding for a government prognaould result in a loss of anticipated future revemttributable to that program, which
could have an adverse impact on our profitability.

In addition, we are increasingly providing managedices to our customers, particularly as we eamam Global Services organization,
which requires that we partner with other systent services providers, often on multi-year projetisiesign, construct, manage and operate
a public-safety system or other commercial systenmm time to time such projects may require thafave a joint venture with our partners.
Such arrangements may require us to assume thamiskgree to specific performance metrics that theecustomer’s requirement for
network availability, reliability, maintenance asdpport. In certain cases, if these performanceicseire not met we may not be paid.
Depending on the nature of such projects, whichrefierred to as build-own-operate (“BOO”) and ims&ocases maintain (“‘BOOM”) or
transfer (“BOOT"), we may be unable to recognizeeraie from the sale of equipment for a periodrmaktiwhich may be several years. Such
BOO, BOOM and BOOT arrangements shift risk to ud mray result in an adverse impact on our profitahil we are unable to meet the
requirements of such contracts.

The expansion of our business into managed sergieases new and increased areas of risk that we Imt been exposed to in the past and
that we may not be able to properly assess or at#iggainst.

In July 2011, we announced the formation of ourtb@ldervices organization and we plan to expandasiness by offering additional
and expanded managed services for existing andypes of customers, such as designing, buildingnaadaging the network for emergency
service organizations or enterprise customers.
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offering of managed services involves the integratf multiple services, multiple vendors and npltitechnologies. Such expansion will
bring us into contact with new regulatory requirenseand restrictions with which we will have to qagn This may increase the costs and
delay or limit the range of new services which wik be able to offer.

The managed services business is one charactéyzedge subcontracting arrangements and we mageable to obtain adequate
indemnities or other protections from our subcattves to adequately mitigate our risk to our custsn

We do not currently carry professional liabilitysurance, as such insurance is expensive to olatathé amount of coverage typically
requested by certain customers and we are thersétfrensured for potential claims resulting frone tmanaged services we provide.

A portion of our business is dependent upon U.§eBwnent contracts and grants, which are highlyutated and subject to oversight auc
by U.S. Government representatives and subjeanoatlations. Such audits could result in advensdifigs and negatively impact our
business.

Our government business is subject to specificymeoent regulations with numerous compliance reguénts. These requirements,
although customary in U.S. Government contractimgrease our performance and compliance costs.eltes#s may increase in the future,
thereby reducing our margins, which could havedreese effect on our financial condition. Failunecbmply with these regulations could le
to suspension or debarment from U.S. Governmerttaxting or subcontracting for a period of timed dhe inability to receive future grants.
Among the causes for debarment are violations obua laws, including those related to procurenietggrity, export control,

U.S. Government security regulations, employmeatitices, protection of the environment, accuracyeobrds, proper recording of costs,
foreign corruption and the False Claims Act.

Generally, U.S. Government contracts and grantswgect to oversight audits by U.S. Governmenteggntatives. Such audits could
result in adjustments to our contracts or grants; éosts found to be improperly allocated to a gjgecontract or grant may not be allowed,
and such costs already reimbursed may have toflneded. Future audits and adjustments, if requinealy materially reduce our revenues or
profits upon completion and final negotiation oflas. Negative audit findings could also resulinmestigations, termination of a contract or
grant, forfeiture of profits or reimbursements,grssion of payments, fines and suspension or pitarifrom doing business with the
U.S. Government. All contracts with the U.S. Goweemt are subject to cancellation at the conveniefitiee U.S. Government.

In addition, contacts with government officials gratticipation in political activities are areastlare tightly controlled by federal, state
and local laws. Failure to comply with these lawsld cost us opportunities to seek certain govemraales opportunities or even result in
fines, prosecution, or debarment

We derive a portion of our revenue from governneceistomers who award business through competitiveifog which can involve significant
upfront costs and risks. This effort may not reBuliwards of business or we may fail to accuraésifmate the costs to fulfill contracts
awarded to us, which could have adverse conseqaenteur future profitability.

Many government customers, including most U.S. guwent customers, award business through a coriwpdtidding process, which
results in greater competition and increased pyipiressure. The competitive bidding process invsignificant cost and managerial time to
prepare bids for contracts that may not be awatded. Even if we are awarded contracts, we maydaiccurately estimate the resources and
costs required to fulfill a contract, which couldgatively impact the profitability of any contrast/ard to us. In addition, following a contract
award, we have experienced and may continue toriexpe significant expense or delay, contract nicalifon or contract rescission as a result
of customer delay or our competitors protestinghallenging contracts awarded to us in compethideling.

Government regulation of radio frequencies maytlimé growth of public safety broadband systemsduce barriers to entry for new
competitors.

Radio frequencies are required to provide wiregessgices. The allocation of frequencies is regdlatethe U.S. and other countries and
limited spectrum space is allocated to wirelessises and specifically to public safety users. ghawth of public safety broadband
communications systems may be affected: (i) bylegiguns relating tc
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the access to allocated spectrum for public safetys, (i) if adequate frequencies are not alkxtadr (iii) if new technologies are not
developed to better utilize the frequencies culyaaltocated for such use. Industry growth may ddsaffected by new licensing fees required
to use frequencies.

The U.S. leads the world in spectrum deregulatidiowing new wireless communications technologgebe developed and offered for
sale. Examples include wireless local area netwgsitems, such as WiFi, mesh technologies and wetersetwork systems, such as WiMAX
and LTE. Other countries have also deregulatedgmadf their available spectrum to allow deploytnefithese and other technologies.
Deregulation may introduce new competition and ongportunities for us.

The U.S. is currently contemplating allocating 1%eMHz in the 700 MHz spectrum “D block” to pub$iafety. Alternatively the D block
spectrum may be auctioned to commercial carrisrsaa been advocated by the Federal Communicaiomsnission (“FCC"). Failure to
allocate the D block spectrum to public safety daelduce sales of next generation public safetynconications systems in the U.S. and, as a
result, could negatively impact our business. Ef’/&nblock legislation passes, there remains afttisit some provisions of the legislation may
limit our ability to compete for LTE business armltd also limit future narrowband sales if the &ajfion requires public safety to give back
narrowband spectrum in the 700 MHz spectrum block.

Our customers and suppliers are located througlibetworld and, as a result, we face risks that ottenpanies that are not global may not
face.

Our customers and suppliers are located througheuworld and more than 40% of our revenue is geadrby customers outside the
U.S. In addition, we have a number of manufactyniegearch and development, administrative and $atdities outside the U.S. and more
than 50% of our employees are employed outsid&tBe Most of our suppliers’ operations are outsideU.S. and most of our products are
manufactured outside the U.S.

As with all companies that have sizeable salesogedations outside the U.S., we are exposed te tigkt could negatively impact sales
or profitability, including but not limited to: (import/export regulations, tariffs, trade barriargl trade disputes, customs classifications and
certifications, including but not limited to charsge classifications or errors or omissions reldteduch classifications and certifications;

(i) changes in U.S. and non-U.S. rules relatetlade, environmental, health and safety, techsizaidards and consumer protection;

(i) longer payment cycles; (iv) tax issues, sashtax law changes, variations in tax laws fromntiguto country and as compared to the U.S.,
obligations under tax incentive agreements, diffiea in repatriating cash generated or held abmadtax-efficient manner and difficulties in
securing local country approvals for cash repadniet; (v) currency fluctuations, particularly ireteuro, Chinese renminbi, the British pound,
Japanese yen, Malaysian ringgit and the Brazikah among others; (vi) foreign exchange regulatiaigch may limit our ability to convert ¢
repatriate foreign currency; (vii) challenges idlecting accounts receivable; (viii) cultural arhyuage differences; (ix) employment
regulations and local labor conditions; (x) diffiié@s protecting intellectual property in foreigountries; (xi) instability in economic or politic
conditions, including inflation, recession and attor anticipated military or political conflict§xii) natural disasters such as the recent
earthquake and tsunami in Japan and floods in dingjl(xiii) public health issues or outbreaks; >dhianges in laws or regulations that
negatively impact benefits being received by uthat require costly modifications in products soidperations performed in such countries;
(xv) the impact of each of the foregoing on oursoutcing and procurement arrangements; and (tigation in foreign court systems and
foreign administrative proceedings.

Many of our products that are manufactured outgideJ.S. are manufactured in Asia (primarily Malayend China) and Latin America
(primarily Mexico). If manufacturing in these regmis disrupted, our overall capacity could be ificgemtly reduced and sales or profitability
could be negatively impacted. Furthermore, thellegstem in China is still developing and this atlder legal systems around the world are
subject to change. Accordingly, our operations amtrs for products in China could be negativelpaeted by changes to, or interpretatior
Chinese law.

We also have a presence in emerging markets sucidias We face additional challenges in emergiragkats, including creating
demand for our products and the negative impachahges in the laws or the interpretation of tes|dan those countries.

We also are subject to risks that our operationddcbe conducted by our employees, contractorsesemtatives or agents in ways that
violate the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act, the UMRti-Bribery Act, or othe
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similar anti-corruption laws. While we have poliiend procedures to comply with these laws, oul@yeps, contractors, representatives and
agents may take actions that violate our policds. such violations could have a negative impacbonbusiness. Moreover, we face
additional risks that our anti-corruption policisd procedures may be violated by third party sapsesentatives or other third parties that
help sell our products or provide other servicegaise such representatives or agents are notnmloyees and it may be more difficult to
oversee their conduct.

We may not continue to have access to the capagdets for financing on acceptable terms and coods, particularly if our credit ratings
are downgraded.

From time to time we access the capital marketbtain financing. Our access to the capital maratsthe availably of acceptable te
and conditions are impacted by many factors, iriolytd(i) our credit ratings, (ii) the liquidity dhe overall capital markets, and (iii) the current
state of the economy. There can be no assuranaewéhwill continue to have access to the capitalk@ts on terms acceptable to us.

We are rated middle triple B by all three natioraing agencies. Any downward changes by the ra@encies to our credit rating may
negatively impact the value and liquidity of botlr @ebt and equity securities. Under certain cirstamces, if our credit ratings are
downgraded or other negative action is taken, arease in the interest rate payable by us underesoiving credit facility could result. In
addition, a downgrade in our credit ratings coutdtlour ability to: access the debt markets; pdevperformance bonds, bid bonds, standby
letters of credit and surety bonds; hedge foreigrhange risk; fund our foreign affiliates; and selieivables. A downgrade in our credit rating
could also result in less favorable trade term& witppliers. In addition, any downgrades in ouditnatings may affect our ability to obtain
additional financing in the future and may affdwt terms of any such financing. Any future disrapsi, uncertainty or volatility in the capital
markets may result in higher funding costs for md adversely affect our ability to access funds athér credit related products.

Changes in our effective tax rate may have a negampact on future operating results.

We are subject to income taxes in the U.S. and naumseforeign tax jurisdictions. Our effective tate may be negatively impacted by
(i) changes in the mix of earnings taxable in giddons with different statutory tax rates, (iDanges in tax laws and accounting principles,
(iii) changes in the valuation of our deferred ssets and liabilities, (iv) failure to meet conmeénts under tax incentive agreements,
(v) discovery of new information during the coutddax return preparation, (vi)increases in nonaitle expenses, or (vii) difficulties in
repatriating cash held abroad in a tax-efficientra.

Tax audits may also negatively impact our effectaserate. We are subject to continued examinaifayur income tax returns, and tax
authorities may disagree with our tax positions assess additional tax. We regularly evaluateikediiood of adverse outcomes resulting
from these examinations to determine the adequieyrgorovision for income taxes. There can be sgusance that the outcomes from these
continuing examinations will not have a negativ@att on future operating results.

If the quality of our products does not meet owstomer’ expectations or regulatory or industry standartten our sales and operating
earnings, and ultimately our reputation, could Egatively impacted.

Some of the products we sell may have quality ssasulting from the design or manufacture of tteglpct, or from the software used
the product. Sometimes, these issues may be caysmmponents we purchase from other manufactoresappliers. Often these issues are
identified prior to the shipment of the productsl amay cause delays in shipping products to custenoerven the cancellation of orders by
customers. Sometimes, we discover quality issuéiseiproducts after they have been shipped to wstomers, requiring us to resolve such
issues in a timely manner that is the least disragb our customers. Such pre-shipment and paptremnt quality issues can have legal and
financial ramifications, including: delays in thecognition of revenue, loss of revenue or futudes, customer-imposed penalties on us for
failure to meet contractual requirements, increasstis associated with repairing or replacing petglutand a negative impact on our goodwill
and brand name reputation.

In some cases, if the quality issue affects thelgpetis safety or regulatory compliance, then suttlediective” product may need to be
“stop-shipped” or recalled. Depending on the natfréne defect and the number of products in takfiit could cause us to incur substantial
recall costs, in addition to the costs associatitld tive potential loss of future orders and the dgetto our goodwill or brand reputation. In
addition, we may be required, under certain custaroetracts, to pay damages for failed performahaemight exceed the reven
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that we receive from the contracts. In certainsgiGtions when contracting with the governmentinmotation to liability is permitted by law.
Recalls involving regulatory non-compliance coulsbaresult in fines and additional costs. Finalggalls could result in third-party litigation
by persons or companies alleging harm or econoanitagje as a result or the use of the products.

Many of our components and products are designedanufactured by third parties and if such tkparties lack sufficient quality control or
there are significant changes in the financial aisimess condition of such third-parties, it mayéawegative impact on our business.

We rely on third-parties to design or manufactueynof our components and finished products. Weédcbave difficulties fulfilling our
orders and our sales and profits could decling ¢ are not able to engage such manufacturetstivit capabilities or capacities required by
our business, (ii) such third parties lack suffitiquality control and fail to deliver quality compents or products on time and at reasonable
prices or deliver products that do not meet regmadr industry standards or requirements, or ifilihere are significant changes in the
financial or business condition of such third pesti

We utilize the services of subcontractors to penfander many of our contracts and the inabilitpof subcontractors to perform could cause
our products or services to be produced or deliddrean untimely or unsatisfactory manner.

We engage subcontractors on many of our contractsa we expand our Global Services organizatioruse of subcontractors will
increase. We may have disputes with our subcowatrsdnhcluding disputes regarding the quality amketiness of work performed by the
subcontractor. Our subcontractors may not be albdedquire or maintain the quality of the materiatesmponents, subsystems and services they
supply, which might result in greater product ratjrservice problems and warranty claims and régyl@ompliance issues and could harm
our business, financial condition and results adrafions.

Failure of our suppliers, subcontractors, th-party distributors and representatives to use atable ethical business practices could
negatively impact our business.

It is our policy to require our suppliers and sutitcactors to operate in compliance with applicdées, rules and regulations regarding
working conditions, employment practices, environtaécompliance, anti-corruption and trademark emyplyright licensing. However, we do
not control their labor and other business prastitfeone of our suppliers or subcontractors veddabor or other laws or implements labor or
other business practices that are regarded asicalethe shipment of finished products to us ccaddnterrupted, orders could be canceled,
relationships could be terminated and our reputatould be damaged. If one of our suppliers or sntvactors fails to procure necessary
license rights to trademarks, copyrights or patdatml action could be taken against us that coofrhct the salability of our products and
expose us to financial obligations to a third paftgy of these events could have a negative impaciur sales and results of operations.

Our success is dependent, in part, upon our ahititiorm successful strategic alliances. If thesamgements do not develop as expected, our
business may be negatively impacted.

We currently partner with industry leaders and pthege organizations to meet customer productsamdice requirements and to deve
innovative advances in design and technology. Sofhoar partnerships allow us to supplement intemahufacturing capacity and share the
cost of developing next-generation technologiebe®partnerships allow us to offer more servicesfeatures to our customers. However,
such arrangements carry an element of risk becausgny cases, we must compete in some busineas aiith a company with which we
have a partnership and, at the same time, coopsitit¢hat company in other business areas. If sudingements do not develop as expected,
our business could be negatively impacted. As vpaea our Global Services organization our needattnpr will increase.

We rely on third-party distributors, representagvand retailers to sell certain of our products

In addition to our own sales force, we offer ousdgarcts through a variety of third-party distribigtorepresentatives and retailers. Our
distributors or representatives may also markegrginoducts that compete with our products. Ths, ltmination or failure of one or more of
our distributors or representatives to effectiv
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promote our products, or changes in the finanagidusiness condition of these distributors, reprege/es or retailers, could affect our ability
to bring products to market.

Our future operating results depend on our abildypurchase a sufficient amount of materials, partd components to meet the demands of
our customers and any reduction or interruptiorsupplies or significant increase in the price opglies could have a negative impact on our
results of operations.

Our ability to meet customers’ demands dependsaity on our ability to obtain timely and adequadgéivery of quality materials, parts
and components from our suppliers. If demand forpwaducts increases from our current expectatiwrissuppliers are unable to meet our
demand for other reasons, including as a resulatfral disasters or financial issues, we couldegrpce shortages. We have experienced
shortages in the past, including recently as atre$the earthquake and tsunami in Japan and iihgpith Thailand, that have negatively
impacted our results of operations. Although weknadosely with our suppliers to avoid shortagesyé¢hcan be no assurance that we will not
encounter shortages in the future or that suchtates will not negatively impact our results of gti®ns.

Furthermore, certain of our components are availahly from a single source or limited sources.M&y not be able to diversify sourc
in a timely manner. A reduction or interruptionsimpplies or a significant increase in the pricaugplies could have a negative impact on our
business. In addition, our current contractualrageaments with certain suppliers may be cancelletbbextended by such suppliers and,
therefore, not afford us with sufficient protectiagainst a reduction or interruption in suppliemr&bver, in the event any of these single sc
or limited source suppliers breach their contragdth us, our legal remedies associated with subreach may be insufficient to compensate us
for any damages we may suffer.

We rely on complex information technology systemasreetworks to operate our business. Any signifisgatem or network disruption,
including as a result of third party attacks, colladve a negative impact on our operations, salesaperating results.

We rely on the efficient and uninterrupted operatid complex information technology systems andvoets, some of which are within
the Company and some are outsourced. All informagohnology systems are potentially vulnerabldamage or interruption from a variety
of sources, including but not limited to computeuses, security breach, energy blackouts, natlisalsters, terrorism, war and
telecommunication failures. As a provider of higbtinology emergency response systems, we facecmdditisk as a target of sophisticated
attacks aimed at compromising our intellectual prop referred to as advanced persistent threatsddlition, we plan to implement a number
of significant business systems upgrades in 20li2hyif defective or improperly installed or implemted may result in a business disruption.
A system failure or security breach could negayivelpact our operations and financial results.ddifion, we may incur additional costs to
remedy the damages caused by these disruptiorsority breaches.

There has been a sharp increase in laws in Euttopé).S. and elsewhere imposing requirements ®oh#ndling of personal data. There
is a risk that failures in systems designed togmioprivate, personal or proprietary data held $wvill allow such data to be disclosed to or s
by others, resulting in application of regulatognplties, remediation obligations and/or privatigdition by parties whose data were disclosed.

We face many risks relating to intellectual propeights.

Our business will be harmed if: (i) we, our custosrend/or our suppliers are found to have infrinigeellectual property rights of third
parties, (ii) the intellectual property indemnitiasour supplier agreements are inadequate to aamiages and losses due to infringement of
third-party intellectual property rights by suppl@oducts, (iii) we are required to provide braaigllectual property indemnities to our
customers, (iv) our intellectual property protentis inadequate to protect against threats of misapiation from internal or external sources
or otherwise inadequate to protect our proprietayyts, or (v) our competitors negotiate signifitgmmore favorable terms for licensed
intellectual property. We may be harmed if we ameéd to make publicly available, under the relé\cgen-source licenses, certain internally
developed software-related intellectual propertg assult of either our use of open-source softwade or the use of third-party software that
contains ope-source code
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Since our products are comprised of complex teadgylmuch of which we acquire from suppliers thiotige purchase of components
or licensing of software, we are often involvedmmpacted by assertions, including both requiesticenses and litigation, regarding patent
and other intellectual property rights. Third pasthave asserted, and in the future may assetiectual property infringement claims against
us and against our customers and suppliers. Thsgget@ns against us, and our customers and stppb@e been increasing as the complexity
of our products has increased. Many of these asssrare brought by non-practicing entities whosegiple business model is to secure patent
licensing-based revenue from product manufactuworgpanies. The patent holders often make broadwaedping claims regarding the
applicability of their patents to our products,lseg a percentage of sales as licenses fees, ggigkimctions to pressure us into taking a
license, or a combination thereof. Defending clamas/ be expensive and divert the time and effdrtauo management and employees.
Increasingly, third parties have sought broad iojive relief which could limit our ability to sedlur products in the U.S. or elsewhere with
intellectual property subject to the claims. If d@not succeed in any such litigation, we coulddzpiired to expend significant resources to
pay damages, develop narfringing products or to obtain licenses to thiellectual property that is the subject of sucigéition, each of whic
could have a negative impact on our financial tsstlowever, we cannot be certain that any su@mées, if available at all, will be available
to us on commercially reasonable terms. In somes;ase might be forced to stop delivering certadpcts if we or our customer or supplier
are subject to a final injunction.

We attempt to negotiate favorable intellectual proypindemnities with our suppliers for infringenter third-party intellectual property
rights. However, there is no assurance that webgilbuccessful in our negotiations or that a sepplindemnity will cover all damages and
losses suffered by us and our customers due tofifireging products or that a supplier will chodseaccept a license or modify or replace its
products with non-infringing products which woultherwise mitigate such damages and losses. Furtieemay not be able to participate in
intellectual property litigation involving a supgtiand may not be able to influence any ultimaseltgion or outcome that may negatively
impact our sales if a court enters an injunctiat #njoins the supplier’s products or if the Intg¢ional Trade Commission issues an
exclusionary order that blocks our products frompamtation into the U.S. The frequency with whictelfectual property disputes involving ¢
suppliers have resulted in our involvement in Inédional Trade Commission proceedings has increddexse proceedings are costly and
entail the risk that we will be subjected to a barthe importation of our products into the U.Sebloas a result of our use of a supplier’s
components.

In addition, our customers increasingly demand wWetndemnify them broadly from all damages andéssresulting from intellectual
property litigation against them.

Our patent and other intellectual property righresienportant competitive tools and may generaterime under license agreements. We
regard our intellectual property as proprietary attdmpt to protect it with patents, copyrightagigmarks, trade secret laws, confidentiality
agreements and other methods. We also generallictegcess to and distribution of our proprietafprmation. Despite these precautions, it
may be possible for a third party to obtain andaseproprietary information or develop similarteology independently. In addition,
effective patent, copyright, trademark and tradeeteprotection may be unavailable or limited intam foreign countries. Unauthorized use of
our intellectual property rights by third partiesdathe cost of any litigation necessary to enfangeintellectual property rights could have a
negative impact on our financial results.

As we expand our business, including through adipis, and compete with new competitors in newkats, the breadth and strengtr
our intellectual property portfolio in those neveas may not be as developed as in our longer-stgudisinesses. This may expose us to a
heightened risk of litigation and other challenffesn competitors in these new markets. Further,patitors may be able to negotiate
significantly more favorable terms for licenseckitgctual property than we are able to, which pliésn at a competitive advantage. As our
products become more like commercial products utiinche adoption of industry-standard technolod@sinstance, our intellectual property-
related risks may increas



Table of Contents

We no longer own certain logos and other tradematregle names and service marks, including MOTORQIATO, MOTOROLA
SOLUTIONS and the Stylized M logo and all derivestignd formatives thereof (“Motorola Marks”) and Vieense the Motorola Marks from
Motorola Mobility. Our joint use of the Motorola Mes could result in product and market confusiond aegatively impact our ability 1
expand our business under the Motorola brand. lditiah, if we do not comply with the terms of tieehse agreement we could lose our rig
to the Motorola Marks.

We have a worldwide, perpetual and royalty-freerige from Motorola Mobility to use the Motorola Maias part of our corporate name
and in connection with the manufacture, sale, aatketing of our current products and services. lidense of the Motorola Marks is
important to us because of the reputation of théokbda brand for our products and services. AltHoug will continue to be able to use the
Motorola Marks in certain fields of use we no longen the Motorola Marks after the distributionMbtorola Mobility. There are risks
associated with both Motorola Mobility and the Canp using the Motorola Marks and with this los®whership. As both Motorola Mobility
and the Company will be using the Motorola Marlanfasion could arise in the market, including casto and investor confusion regarding
the products offered by and the actions of thed¢ampanies. This risk could increase as both Motokdbbility’s and our products continue to
converge. Also, any negative publicity associatétl @ither company in the future could adversefgetfthe public image of the other. In
addition because our license of the Motorola Mavitkbe limited to products and services within @pecified fields of use, we will not be
permitted to use the Motorola Marks in other fiebdisise without the approval of Motorola Mobility. the event that we desire to expand our
business into any other fields of use, we may neetb so with a brand other than Motorola. Devalgm brand as well-known and with as
much brand equity as Motorola could take considertilme and expense. The risk of needing to devalsecond brand increases as Motorola
Mobility’ s and our products continue to converge and abuginess expands into other fields of use. In aditve could lose our rights to
the Motorola Marks if we do not comply with thertes of the license agreement. Such a loss couldimetyaaffect our business, results of
operations and financial condition. Furthermore tdola Mobility has the right to license the branahird parties and either Motorola
Mobility or licensed third parties may use the latamways that make the brand less attractive distamers of Motorola Solutions, creating
increased risk that Motorola Solutions may needeteelop an alternate or additional brand.

We may continue to make strategic acquisitionglofrocompanies or businesses and these acquisititmegiuce significant risks and
uncertainties, including risks related to integragithe acquired businesses and achieving bengdits the acquisitions.

In order to position ourselves to take advantaggrafvth opportunities, we have made, and expecotdinue to make, strategic
acquisitions that involve significant risks and ertainties. These risks and uncertainties incl@ehe difficulty in integrating newly-acquired
businesses and operations in an efficient andtefeemanner; (ii) the challenges in achieving ggit objectives, cost savings and other
benefits from acquisitions; (iii) the risk that caarkets do not evolve as anticipated and thatettienologies acquired do not prove to be those
needed to be successful in those markets; (ivpshential loss of key employees of the acquiredr@sses; (v) the risk of diverting the
attention of senior management from our operatifristhe risks of entering new markets in which ave limited experience; (vii) risks
associated with integrating financial reporting amérnal control systems; (viii) difficulties ikpanding information technology systems and
other business processes to accommodate the atfuisnesses; and (ix) future impairments of goddwian acquired business.

Acquisition candidates in the industries in whicé participate may carry higher relative valuatimesed on their earnings) than we do.
This is particularly evident in software and seegdusinesses. Acquiring a business that has arhighuation than Motorola Solutions may be
dilutive to our earnings, especially if the acqdilmisiness has little or no revenue. In additiommay not pursue opportunities that are highly
dilutive to near-term earnings.

Key employees of acquired businesses may receh&amtial value in connection with a transactiothie form of change-in-control
agreements, acceleration of stock options andftiveglof restrictions on other equity-based comgaion rights. To retain such employees and
integrate the acquired business, we may offer mddit retention incentives, but it may still befwitlt to retain certain key employec
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We have completed a number of large divestitures thve last several years and have ongoing potkliaility associated with those
transactions and the businesses we divested.

Over the last several years we have spun-off @ @aslumber of businesses, including Motorola Mobdind our Networks business and
we may divest other businesses in the future. Istrabour divestitures we make representationsveardanties and agree to covenants relating
to the business divested. We remain liable forreodeof time for breaches of representations, wdrea and covenants and we also indemnify
buyers in the event of such breaches and for aiweeific risks. In addition, it is not unusual &nain liable for certain pre-closing liabilities
associated with the divested business, such asopdiabilities, taxes, environmental liabilitieadlitigation. In certain situations, such as our
spin-off transactions, we may retain ongoing riskhie event of a liquidation or bankruptcy of tleenpany we spun off, even if they assumed
certain liabilities because they were incurred wthey were part of the Company. In addition, altflowe often assign contracts associated
with the divested business to a buyer in a diva®tjtoften that assignment will be subject to thesent of the contractual counterparty, which
may not be obtained or may be conditioned, requitithe company remaining liable under the comtaeen though we establish reserves for
any expected ongoing liability associated with diee businesses, those reserves may not be saofficicexpected liabilities arise and this
could negatively impact our financial condition datlre results of operations.

Following the sale of our Networks infrastructurgsats we retained certain promissory notes andrathkégations relating to vendc
financing, but we no longer have a customer/vemdtmtionship with the borrowers, which may put tsnareased risk for default

Certain of the customers of our former Networksitess who purchased large infrastructure systemsested that their suppliers
provide financing in connection with equipment phases. We retained the promissory notes and olfigations related to such vendor
financing that was consummated up to the closinh@fale of our Networks business on April 29,122(8s of December 31, 2011, the
outstanding amount was approximately $130 millive we no longer have a customer/vendor relationsfitip the borrowers following the
sale we could be at increased risk of a defauliumh customers, as they may choose to pay thegrdurendors before they pay us. In addit
a majority of this debt is issued by former custmsr@perating in the Middle East and could be negatimpacted by political unrest in this
region. Finally, we retained certain recourse d@ilimns with respect to a portion of the promisswotes and other obligations which we sold in
2011 in the event those notes and obligations ratellectable as a result of the structure of camgaction with NSN.

We may be required to record additional goodwillodiner long-lived asset impairment charges, whictld result in an additional significant
charge to earnings.

Under generally accepted accounting principlesreveew our long-lived assets for impairment wheerés or changes in circumstances
indicate the carrying value may not be recoveraBteodwill is tested for impairment at least annudhactors that may be considered in
assessing whether goodwill or intangible assets maaye recoverable include a decline in our sfréée or market capitalization, reduced
estimates of future cash flows and slower growtbsén our industry. No goodwill or long-lived assanpairment charges were recorded
during 2011, 2010 or 2009. Declines in our stodékepor reductions in our future cash flow estimated future operating results may requir
to record significant additional goodwill or otHeng-lived asset impairment charges in our finalngtiatements in future periods, which could
negatively impact our financial results.

Changes in our operations or sales outside the h&kets could result in lost benefits in impaatedntries and increase our cost of doing
business.

We have entered into various agreements with n@-gbvernments, agencies or similar organizationeuwhich we receive certain
benefits relating to its operations and/or salefénjurisdiction. If our circumstances change, apdrations or sales are not at levels originally
anticipated, we may be at risk of having to reinseunenefits already granted, and losing some of &tlese benefits and increasing our cost of
doing business.

Our success depends in part upon our ability toaatt retain and prepare succession plans for semianagement and key employees.

The performance of our CEO, senior management et key employees is critical to our success.dfase unable to retain talented,
highly qualified senior management and other keplegees or attract them wh
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needed, it could negatively impact us. We relylandxperience of our senior management, who haaa@fgpknowledge relating to us and our
industry that is difficult to replace and compeititifor management with experience in the commuioisatindustry is intense. A loss of the
CEO, a member of senior management or key emploggizularly to a competitor could also place ua abmpetitive disadvantage. Furthe
we fail to adequately plan for the succession af@HO, senior management and other key employees;émpany could be negatively
impacted.

It may be difficult for us to recruit and retainethypes of engineers and other hi¢-skilled employees that are necessary to remain etitiye.

Competition for key technical personnel in highkealogy industries is intense. We believe thatfature success depends in large part
on our continued ability to hire, assimilate, retand leverage the skills of qualified engineerd atiher highly-skilled personnel needed to
develop successful new products. We may not baasessful as our competitors at recruiting, assitini), retaining and utilizing these highly-
skilled personnel. In 2012, we are planning changesir annual stock grants, which may increasedtention risk of affected employees.

The unfavorable outcome of any pending or futuigdiion or administrative action could negativéypact the Company.

Our financial results and reputation could be neght impacted by unfavorable outcomes to any pegdir future litigation or
administrative actions, including those relateth® Foreign Corrupt Practices Act and other antitqution laws. See “ltem 3-Legal
Proceedings.” There can be no assurances as favitrable outcome of any litigation or administvatproceedings. In addition, it can be very
costly to defend litigation or administrative predings and these costs could negatively impactioancial results.

It is important that we are able to obtain manyfeliént types of insurance, and if we are not ablelitain insurance or we exhaust ¢
coverage we are forced to retain the risk.

We have many types of insurance coverage and soesalfinsured for some risks and obligations. While thst@nd availability of mo:
insurance is stable, there are still certain tygeslevels of insurance that remain difficult tdadb. As we grow our Global Services
organization we are increasingly being asked taiohtrofessional liability insurance. We do notreumtly carry professional liability insurance
as such insurance is expensive to obtain for theuatrof coverage often requested by certain custariatural disasters and certain risks
arising from securities claims, professional lighiand public liability are potential self-insuredents that could negatively impact our
financial results. In addition, while we maintaitsurance for certain risks, the amount of our iasoe coverage may not be adequate to cover
all claims or liabilities, and we may be forcedmar substantial costs from an accident, incidentam.

We are subject to a wide range of product regukatamd safety, consumer, worker safety and enviroteh&aws.

Our operations and the products we manufactureoaséll are subject to a wide range of global la@@mpliance with existing or future
laws could subject us to future costs or liabiifisnpact our production capabilities, constrict ahility to sell, expand or acquire facilities,
restrict what products and services we can offed,generally impact our financial performance. Safhthese laws are environmental and
relate to the use, disposal, clean up of, and expde certain substances. For example, in theedr8tates, laws often require parties to fund
remedial studies or actions regardless of faultafteh times in response to action or omissions\leae legal at the time they occurred. We
continue to incur disposal costs and have ongangediation obligations. Changes to environmentas lar our discovery of additional
obligations under these laws could have a negatipact on our financial performance.

Laws focused on: the energy efficiency of electtq@rioducts and accessories; recycling of both et products and packaging;
reducing or eliminating certain hazardous substairtelectronic products; and the transportatiobaiferies continue to expand significantly.
Laws pertaining to accessibility features of elecit products, standardization of connectors andepsupplies, the transportation of lithium-
ion batteries and other aspects are also prolifeyat

There are also demanding and rapidly changing &asnd the globe related to issues such as predéety, radio interference, radio
frequency radiation exposure, and consumer ana@lsoeindates pertaining to use
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wireless or electronic equipment. These laws, dnahges to these laws, could have a substantiakingmawhether we can offer certain
products, solutions and services, on product casts,on what capabilities and characteristics ooidyicts or services can or must include.

These laws impact our products and negatively tfecability to manufacture and sell products cetitively. We expect these trends to
continue. In addition, we anticipate that we wiksncreased demand to meet voluntary criteridee e reduction or elimination of certain
constituents from products, increasing energy iefficy, and providing additional accessibility.

We may be unable to obtain a sufficient supplyoafmonents and parts that are verified free of ¢onfhinerals mined from the Democratic
Republic of Congo and adjoining countries, whichldaesult in a shortage of such components andisparr reputational damages if we &
unable to certify that our products are free oflsudinerals.

The Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumeretmn Act included disclosure requirements regaydhe use of “conflict”
minerals mined from the Democratic Republic of Gmagd adjoining countries (“DRC”) and proceduregareing a manufacturer’s efforts to
prevent the sourcing of such “conflict” mineralshifé final rules implementing these requirementgehaot yet been released, the
implementation may limit the pool of suppliers wtem provide us verifiable DRC Conflict Free compuseand parts, and we are not certain
that we will be able to obtain products in suffidiguantities that meet the DRC Conflict Free desiipn as proposed by the
requirements. Also, since our supply chain is cexplve may face reputational challenges with ogtamers, other stockholders and the
activist community if we are unable to sufficientgrify the origins for the defined “conflict” mdsaused in our products.

Changes in government policies and laws, fundingoamnomic conditions may negatively impact ourrfaial results.

Our results may be affected by changes in tradeetaoy and fiscal policies, laws and regulatiomgtber activities of U.S. and nds.S.
governments, agencies and similar organizationgatticular, the financial results of our Governingggment may be negatively impacted by
any decreases in the level of government fundimguding availability of grants, for public safgiyojects. Our results may also be affected by
social and economic conditions, which impact owragions, including in emerging markets in Asialién Latin America and Eastern Europe,
and in markets subject to ongoing political hos¢idi and war, including the Middle East.

A large percentage of our cash and cash equivalergseld outside of the United States and we cbeldubject to repatriation delays a
costs which could reduce our financial flexibility.

A large percentage of our cash and cash equivalehtedd outside the U.S., while many of our liglgs, such as our public debt and the
majority of our pension liabilities, are payablettie U.S. While we regularly repatriate funds witmimal adverse financial impact,
repatriation of some of the funds has been anddoooritinue to be subject to delay for local coumtpprovals and could have potential adverse
tax consequences. As a result of having a loweamaf the cash and cash equivalents in the Uus fimancial flexibility may be reduced.

Our share price has been and may continue to batilel

Our share price has been volatile due, in pageteerally volatile securities markets and the Vithatn the telecommunications and
technology companiesecurities markets in particular. Factors othen thiar financial results that may affect our shaieepinclude, but are n
limited to, market expectations of our performarsgending plans of our customers and the levekofgved growth in the industries in which
we participate.

In connection with the distribution of Motorola Mbty, Motorola Mobility indemnified us for certailabilities and we indemnified Motoro
Mobility for certain liabilities. This indemnity rganot be sufficient to insure us against the falloant of the liabilities assumed by Motor:
Mobility and Motorola Mobility may be unable to sdy its indemnification obligations to us in theture.

Pursuant to the Master Separation and Distributigreement and certain other agreements with Mook bility, Motorola Mobility
agreed to indemnify us for certain liabilities, ame agreed to indemnify Motorola Mobility for cdrtdiabilities, in each case for uncapped
amounts. Motorola Mobility has entered into an agrent to be acquired by Google, which the transadsi currently awaiting regulatory
approval. This indemnity obligation will not change a result of the acquisition of Motorola Molyility Google. There can be
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assurance that the indemnity from Motorola Mobilityl be sufficient to protect us against the faithount of such liabilities, or that Motorola
Mobility will be able to fully satisfy its indemridation obligations, even if the pending acquisitiyy Google is completed. Third-parties could
also seek to hold us responsible for any of thalitees that Motorola Mobility has agreed to assurgven if we ultimately succeed in
recovering from Motorola Mobility any amounts fohigh we are held liable, we may be temporarily iegfito bear these losses ourselves. In
addition, indemnities that we may be required tavjate Motorola Mobility are not subject to any capay be significant and could negatively
impact our business. Each of these risks couldthedy affect our business, results of operationd financial condition. For more detailed
information, see the Amended and Restated Mastr&gon and Distribution Agreement which was filedan exhibit to our Form 10-Q for
the third quarter 2010.

A change of control of or bankruptcy of Motorola ildy could result in an incompatible thi-party owning the Motorola Marks or the loss of
certain rights, including the license.

Since Motorola Mobility owns the Motorola Marks, time event Motorola Mobility is acquired, the aatng entity would gain control of
the Motorola Marks. If the acquisition by Googlee@mpleted, the Motorola Marks will be controlleg ®oogle. In the event of a liquidation
Motorola Mobility or the then owner of the Motordiéarks, it is possible that a bankruptcy court vdopérmit the Motorola Marks to be
assigned to a third-party. While our right to use Motorola Marks under our license should contiimueur specified field of use in such
situations, it is possible that we could be pastg ticense arrangement with a third-party whoserésts are incompatible with ours, thereby
potentially making the license arrangement difficaladminister, and increasing the costs and asksciated with sharing the Motorola Ma
In addition, there is a risk that, in the evenadfankruptcy of Motorola Mobility or the then owradrthe Motorola Marks, Motorola Mobility,
the then owner or its bankruptcy trustee may attémpeject the license, or a bankruptcy court medyse to uphold the license or certain of its
terms. Such a loss could negatively affect ourrmss, results of operations and financial condition

We contributed a significant portfolio of intelleed property rights, including patents, to Motordiéobility and we are unable to leverage
these intellectual property rights as we did priorthe distribution of Motorola Mobility.

We contributed approximately 17,200 granted patantsapproximately 8,000 pending patent applicatisarldwide to Motorola
Mobility in connection with the distribution. Althmh we have a perpetual, royalty free license ésetpatents and other intellectual property
rights, we no longer own them. As a result we ar&ble to leverage these intellectual property sdbt purposes of generating licensing
revenue or entering into favorable licensing aresngnts with third parties. As a result we may inngreased license fees or litigation costs.
Although we cannot predict the extent of such uiegrated costs, it is possible such costs couldtiegly impact our financial results.

Completion of the distribution of Motorola Mobilitgay not enhance long-term shareholder value.

We completed the distribution of Motorola Mobilibyy January 4, 2011. At the time of this distribnfiour board and management team,
after consultation with independent financial aagdl advisors, believed that the distribution oftdtola Mobility as planned would enhance
long-term shareholder value. There can be no asser&aowever, that the combined value of our comatock and the common stock of
Motorola Mobility will equal or exceed what the ual of our common stock would have been in the aesefthe distribution in the long term,
particularly if the acquisition of Motorola Mob#itby Google is not completed. The combined valughefcommon stock of the two companies
could be lower than anticipated for a variety afs@ns, including, among others, the inability oftdola Mobility to complete its acquisition
by Google or to compete effectively as an indepahdempany.

Item 1B: Unresolved Staff Comments
None.

Item 2: Properties

Motorola Solutions’ principal executive offices dogated at 1303 East Algonquin Road, Schaumblimgpis 60196. Motorola Solutions
also operates manufacturing facilities and saléses in other U.S. locations and in many othentoes.
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As of December 31, 2011, we owned 19 facilitiesr{ofacturing, sales, service and office), 15 of wahiere located in the Americas
Region (USA, Canada, Mexico, Central and South Aecag¢iand 4 of which were located in other countrées of December 31, 2011, the
Company leased 193 facilities, 91 of which wereted in the Americas Region and 102 of which wecated in other countries. As of
December 31, 2011, we primarily utilized 6 majailiies for the manufacturing and distributionair products, and these facilities were
located in: Penang, Malaysia; Reynosa, Mexico; NeW\I Texas; Schaumburg, lllinois; Berlin, Germaaggd Suzhou, China.

Motorola Solutions generally considers the prodgctiapacity of the plants operated by each of asmess segments to be adequate anc
sufficient for the requirements of each businessigr The extent of utilization of such manufactgriacilities varies from plant to plant and
from time to time during the year.

In 2011, a substantial portion of our products waenufactured in our own facilities in Mexico analslysia. A portion of our
manufacturing is done by a small number of norliaféd electronics manufacturing suppliers andrittistion and logistics services providers,
most of which are outside the United States. Wi oalthese third-party providers in order to enkeaogr ability to lower costs and deliver
products that meet consumer demands. If manufagtimiour own facilities, or by third-parties whanufacture and assemble approximately
20% of our products were disrupted, our overalbpaive capacity could be significantly reduced.

Item 3: Legal Proceedings

The proceedings referenced below refer to Motolola, our former name, and we have not changeddhet descriptions to refer to
Motorola Solutions, Inc.

Silverman Federal Securities Class Action Ce

A purported class action lawsuit on behalf of thechasers of Motorola securities between July 0962and January 5, 2003ilverman
v. Motorola, Inc., et al, was filed against the Company and certain ctiaad former officers and directors of the CompanyAugust 9, 200°
in the United States District Court for the North&istrict of lllinois. The complaint alleges vitdkans of Section 10(b) and Rule 10b-5 of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as well as, inctge of the individual defendants, the contro$pemprovisions of the Securities Exchange
Act. The factual assertions in the complaint cdrgignarily of the allegation that the defendam®wingly made incorrect statements
concerning Motorola’s projected revenues for thedthnd fourth quarter of 2006. The complaint segkspecified damages and other relief
relating to the purported inflation in the priceMbtorola shares during the class period. An amémadeplaint was filed December 20, 2007,
and Motorola moved to dismiss that complaint inrieaby 2008. On September 24, 2008, the districttagnanted this motion in part to dism
Section 10(b) claims as to two individuals andaiertlaims related to forward looking statementspag other things, and denied the motion
in part. On August 25, 2009, the district courtrgeal plaintiff’s motion for class certification. Quiarch 10, 2010, the district court granted
plaintiffs motion to file a second amended comglarhich adds allegations concerning Motorola’s artting and disclosures for certain
transactions entered into in the third quarter@¥& On February 16, 2011, the district court grdrgummary judgment to dismiss the
remaining claims as to two individual defendantd eire Section 10(b) claim as to a third individwadd denied the motion in part. On
March 21, 2011, Motorola filed a motion for summargigment on the remaining claims against the Caw@ad other individual defendants.
On July 25, 2011, the district court denied theiorofor summary judgment. On February 1, 2012 pheies in theSilvermanlitigation signed
a settlement agreement to resolve all claims ihdase. The agreement has been submitted to the &waliis subject to preliminary and final
approval.

St. Lucie County Fire District Firefighter’ Pension Trust Fund Securities Class Action CasedaRelated Derivative Matter

A purported class action lawsuf. Lucie County Fire District Firefighters’ Pensié-und v. Motorola, Inc., et alwas filed against the
Company and certain current and former officersdinetctors of the Company on January 21, 201(heénUnited States District Court for the
Northern District of lllinois. The complaint was anded on June 11, 2010, and again on Decembef.8, Z8e alleged class includ
purchasers of Motorola securities between OctobeR@07 and January 23, 2008. The complaint alleg®dtions of Section 10(b) and
Rule 10b-5 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1@&vell as, in the case of the individual defenslaiie control person provisions of the
Securities Exchange Act. The primary factual allteyes were that the defendal
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knowingly or recklessly made materially misleadgtgtements concerning Motorola’s financial projasi and sales demand for Motorola
phones during the class period. The complaint souiggpecified damages and other relief relatindpéopurported inflation in the price of
Motorola shares during the class period. On Felpr28@y 2011, the Court granted defendants’ motiodismiss and dismissed the Second
Amended Complaint in its entirety with prejudicéneTrelated derivative mattaifaber v. Dorman, et alwas likewise dismissed with
prejudice, and no appeal was taken. Plaintiffhi@St. Luciematter subsequently filed a notice of appeal with $eventh Circuit United States
Court of Appeals. While the appeal was pending pénties reached a settlement following mediatidth w Court-appointed mediator. On
November 2, 2011, the District Court granted fiaaproval of the settlement, entered final judgmant] dismissed the ca

Groussman et al. v. Motorola ERISA Class Action @as

Two purported class action lawsuits on behalf bpatticipants in or beneficiaries of the Motordlal(k) Plan (the “Plan”) between
July 1, 2007 and the present and whose accourtslegtt investments in Motorola stoclge M. Groussman v. Motorola, Inc. et @nd
Angelo W. Orlando v. Motorola, Inc. et., were filed against the Company and certain ctirmed former officers, directors, and employees of
the Company, the Motorola 401(k) Plan Committee Aldvisory Committee of Motorola and other unnardetendants on February 10, 2010,
in the United States District Court for the North@&istrict of lllinois. On May 20, 2010, the countdered the cases to be consolidated. On
July 16, 2010, the plaintiffs filed a consolidatedended complaint. The amended complaint addedfaadhnts additional current and former
employees, the Compensation and Leadership Conenaift®lotorola, and the Motorola Retirement Benefitsnmittee, and deleted the
Advisory Committee of Motorola as a defendant. @heended complaint also reduced the class periaghtérom July 1, 2007 to
December 31, 2008. The consolidated amended camhléeges violations of Sections 404 and 405 efEmployee Retirement Income
Security Act of 1974 (“ERISA"). The primary clainis the amended complaint are that, in connectigh alileged incorrect statements
concerning Motorola’s financial projections and @ew for Motorola phones during the class periodpus of the defendants failed to
prudently and loyally manage the Plan by continumgffer Motorola stock as a Plan investment aptfailed to provide complete and
accurate information regarding the performance ofdvbla stock to the Plan’s participants and beiesfies, failed to avoid conflicts of
interest, and/or failed to monitor the Plan fiduiga. The amended complaint seeks unspecified desregd other relief relating to purported
losses to the Plan and individual participant aot®uOn September 24, 2010, the Defendants filddtion to Dismiss the Amended
Complaint. On October 7, 2010, the court dismighedRetirement Benefits Committee as a defendamtlaDuary 18, 2011, the Court denied
Defendants’ Motion to Dismiss the Amended Compla@n March 14, 2011, Plaintiffs filed a Motion fGtass Certification, seeking
certification of a class of “all persons who weeggtjzipants in, or beneficiaries of, the Motorol@lgk) Plan at any time between July 1, 2007
and December 31, 2008, and whose accounts inciagedtments in Motorola stock”, but excluding Dedants, members of their immediate
families, any officer, director or partner of angf®ndant, any entity in which a Defendant has drobimg interest, and the heirs, successors
and assigns of the foregoing. On November 15, 2ElL¢court denied Plaintiffs’ motion for class d&ation and the Plaintiffs have not
appealed that ruling. In ruling on the Defendamistion to strike certain allegations in the Amen@mplaint pertaining to claims “on behalf
of the Plan”, the court subsequently confirmed thit action is now brought only on behalf of indival named plaintiff s. Given that
limitation, we do not believe the proceedings toniserial to Motorola Solutions. Accordingly, wellwio longer be reporting on this matter.

Microsoft Corporation v. Motorola, Inc

On October 1, 2010, Microsoft Corporation (“MicréSpfiled complaints against Motorola, Inc. in thnited States International Trade
Commission (“ITC”) and the United States DistriaiuCt for the Western District of Washington (“DistrCourt”) alleging patent infringement
based on products manufactured and sold by Motaimda The ITC matter is entitldd the Matter of Mobile Devices, Associated Sofeyainc
Components There@iv. No. 337-TA-744). On October 6, 2010 and Oetob2, 2010, Microsoft amended the District Coud &'C
complaints, respectively, to add Motorola Mobilityc. as a defendant. The complaints, as amentlegeanfringement of claims of nine
patents based on Motorola, Inc.’s and Motorola Mighilnc.’s manufacture, sale and/or importatidrAmdroid-based mobile phones. The ITC
complaint seeks exclusion and cease and desistsofde November 5, 2010, the ITC instituted theestigation. The District Court complaint
(No. C1(-01577) seeks unspecified monetary damages anccinjamelief.
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On November 9, 2010, Microsoft filed a complainthie United States District Court for the Westeistiict of Washington (No. C10-
01823) against Motorola, Inc. and Motorola Mobilityc. (the “Motorola Defendants”) alleging thaéetiotorola Defendants breached a
contractual obligation to license certain pateatated to 802.11 wireless networking technology ldr264 video coding technology on
reasonable and non-discriminatory terms and canditiThe complaint seeks unspecified monetary dasagd injunctive relief including a
declaration that the Motorola Defendants have ffeted licenses to these patents to Microsoft umelasonable royalty rates, with terms and
conditions that are demonstrably free of any urdegcrimination. On February 23, 2011, Microsoftearded the complaint to add General
Instrument Corporation as a defendant.

In November 2010, Motorola Mobility, Inc. and Gealdnstrument Corporation filed complaints agaidgtrosoft in the ITC and in the
U.S. District Courts for the Southern District dbfida, Motorola Mobility, Inc. v. Microsoft Corporatioand the Western District of
Wisconsin,Motorola Mobility, Inc. and General Instrument Caomation v. Microsoft CorporatioiNo. 10-cv-699) andlotorola Mobility, Inc.
and General Instrument Corporation v. Microsoft @oration (No. 10-cv-700). The ITC matter is entitlédthe Matter of Certain Gaming and
Entertainment Consoles, Related Software, and Caps Therec(Inv. No. 337-TA-752). Among the complaints, Mottadobility, Inc.
and General Instrument Corporation are assertiingngement of claims of sixteen patents by Micra'soPC and Server software, Windows
mobile and smartphone software and Xbox produdts.ITC complaint seeks exclusion and cease andtdwesiers directed to these products.
On December 23, 2010, the ITC instituted the ingasibn. The District Court complaints seek mongt@amages and injunctive relief. In
December 2010 and February 2011, Motorola Mobilitg, subsequently asserted claims of five addiigatents in the Western District of
Wisconsin,Motorola Mobility, Inc. v. Microsoft Corporatio(No. 10-cv-826). Between December 23, 2010 andalgri2b, 2011, Microsoft
filed counterclaims against Motorola Mobility, Ino.several of these actions, alleging infringentdrd total of fourteen additional Microsoft
patents. Two of the complaints filed by Motorola by, Inc. and General Instrument Corporatiorthie Western District of Wisconsin have
been transferred to the Western District of Wastoing

In late June 2011 Motorola Solutions, Inc., Motardobility, Inc. and Microsoft Corporation filedjaint motion to remove Motorola
Solutions, Inc. as a respondent in the ITC mattkat motion was subsequently approved by the Cosiamisn early July 2011. As a result,
Motorola Solutions, Inc. is no longer a participanthe ITC matter except with regard to the prdaucof certain information dating from pri
to January 4, 2011. Motorola Solutions, Inc. wit ive bound by any remedy granted by the ITC, sischin exclusion order, unless Motorola
Solutions, Inc. is importing and/or reselling prothumade by Motorola Mobility, Inc. Although MotdaoSolutions, Inc. remains a party to
certain of the complaints filed in district coureferenced above, no Motorola Solutions produassabject to the matters and we do not
believe the proceedings to be material to Moto8nutions. Accordingly, we will no longer be repog on these matters.

Motorola Mobility, Inc. v. Apple Inc.

On October 6, 2010, Motorola Mobility, Inc. filedcamplaint for patent infringement against Apple.lwith the ITC. The matter is
entitledIn the Matter of Certain Wireless Communication iBes, Portable Music and Data Processing Devicean@uters and Components
Thereof(Inv. No. 337-TA-745). On November 8, 2010, the liRGtituted the investigation.

On October 6, 2010, Motorola Mobility, Inc. filedcamplaint for patent infringement against Apple.lim Motorola Mobility, Inc. v
Apple Inc.in the United States District Court for the SouthBistrict of Florida (the “Florida Complaint”). Odovember 18, 2010, Apple
counterclaimed in the Southern District of Florideging infringement of six Apple patents by bdbtorola, Inc’'s and Motorola Mobility,
Inc.’s manufacture and sale of mobile devicest@etboxes and digital video recorders.

On October 8, 2010, Motorola Mobility, Inc. filedcamplaint for declaratory relief against Apple.laad NeXT Software, Inc. in
Motorola Mobility, Inc. v. Apple Inc. and NeXT Swdte, Inc.,in the United States District Court for the Distra¢ Delaware. The complaint
seeks a judgment declaring that Motorola Mobilit. has not infringed, induced the infringementasfcontributed to the infringement of any
valid, enforceable claim of twelve patents ownedpple Inc. and NeXT Software, Inc. On Decembe2@,0, Apple asserted these twelve
patents against Motorola, Inc. and Motorola Mogjlinc. in the Western District of Wisconsin, seekio transfer the Delaware action to
Wisconsin.

On October 29, 2010, Apple Inc. filed two complaifdr patent infringement against Motorola, Inad &fotorola Mobility, Inc. in
Apple Inc. v. Motorola, Inc. and Motorola Mobilitinc., in the United States Distri
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Court for the Western District of Wisconsin. Thergaaints allege infringement of six patents by Mota, Inc. and Motorola Mobility, Inc.

The complaints allege that Motorola, Inc. and MotaMobility, Inc. directly infringes, contributdyi infringes and/or induces others to infri

the patents-in-suit by making, using, offering $afe and selling in the United States certain neatdévices and related software. The complaint
seeks unspecified monetary damages and injunalief.rOn November 9, 2010, Motorola Mobility, Irfded counterclaims against Apple I

to their complaints alleging infringement of twelMmtorola Mobility, Inc. patents.

On October 29, 2010, Apple Inc. filed a complailleging patent infringement against Motorola, land Motorola Mobility, Inc. with th
United States International Trade Commission. Th#enis entitledn the Matter of Certain Mobile Devices and RelaBaftware(Inv.
No. 33%-TA-750). The complaint alleges infringement ofe@mpatents by Motorola, Inc. and Motorola Mobilityc. The complaint alleges that
Motorola, Inc. and Motorola Mobility, Inc. directinfringe, contributorily infringe and/or inducehatrs to infringe the three patents by
manufacturing, marketing and selling in the UniBtdtes mobile devices, such as smartphones, aodiates software, including operating
systems, user interfaces, and other applicatiadmwacé designed for use on, and loaded onto, swdbete The complaint seeks the issuance of
an exclusion order barring from entry into the @diStates certain mobile devices and related sréterad a cease and desist order prohibiting
Motorola, Inc. (now Motorola Solutions, Inc.) andidrola Mobility, Inc. from importing, selling, trsporting, and other related activities of
certain mobile devices and related software. Onexayer 30, 2010, the ITC instituted the investigation July 27, 2011 Motorola Solutions,
Inc. filed an unopposed motion to remove Motoratdu8ons, Inc. as a respondent in the ITC mattée notion was subsequently approve(
the Commission on August 15, 2011. As a result,dvia Solutions, Inc. is no longer a participanthia ITC matter. Although Motorola
Solutions, Inc. remains a party to certain of tomplaints filed in district courts referenced abave Motorola Solutions products are subje:
the matters and we do not believe the proceedmbs material to Motorola Solutions. Accordinglye will no longer be reporting on these
matters.

The Company is a defendant in various other sclns and investigations that arise in the norooarse of business. In the opinion of
management, the ultimate disposition of the Comjsapgnding legal proceedings will not have a matexdverse effect on the Company’s
consolidated financial position, liquidity or resubf operations. However, an unfavorable resatutiould have a material adverse effect on the
Company’s consolidated financial position, liquyditr results of operations in the periods in which matters are ultimately resolved.

Item 4: Mine Safety Disclosures
Not applicable
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Executive Officers of the Registrant

Following are the persons who were the executifieass of Motorola Solutions as of February 14, 20their ages as of January 1, 2C
their current titles and positions they have heldrdy the last five years:

Gregory Q. Brown; age 51; Chairman and Chief Exgeudfficer, since May 3, 2011; President and CEirécutive Officer from
January 2011 to May 2011; Co-Chief Executive Offiddotorola, Inc. and Chief Executive Officer ofd@dband Mobility Solutions from
August 2008 to January 2011; President and Chiet&ive Officer from January 2008 to August 200&dRlent and Chief Operating Officer
from June 2007 to January 2008; Executive ViceiBteas, President, Networks and Enterprise from 206 to June 2007.

Michael D. Annes; age 48; Senior Vice PresidensiBess Development and Ventures since July 26,;ZDdtborate Vice President,
Business Development and Ventures, Motorola Saistitnc. from January 2011 to July 2011; Corpovate President, Business
Development and Ventures, Motorola, Inc. from Jap@®09 to January 2011; Corporate Vice Presideaw, Integrated Supply Chain from
February 2005 to January 2009.

Michele A. Carlin; age 50; Senior Vice Presideniniin Resources since January 4, 2011; Senior Vesdent, Human Resources,
Motorola, Inc. from November 2009 to January 20¢arporate Vice President, Human Resources, GlobaldRls and HR Shared Services
from July 2008 to October 2009; Vice President,HaldCompensation, Benefits & HR Technology, CamigBelp Company from June 2006
to July 2008.

Eduardo F. Conrado; age 45; Senior Vice Presidanef Marketing Officer since January 4, 2011; $eMice President and Chief
Marketing Officer, Motorola Solutions, Motorola,dnfrom September 2010 to January 2011; Senior Fiesident, Chief Marketing Officer,
Enterprise Mobility Solutions and Home & Networkssiness from March 2009 to September 2010; Corpdfite President, Marketing and
Communications, Home and Networks Mobility Businfresn December 2007 to March 2009; Vice Presidéfapal Marketing and
Communications, Networks & Enterprise businessas flanuary 2006 to December 2007.

Eugene A. Delaney; age 55; Executive Vice Presjdemiduct and Business Operations since Janu&®14,; Executive Vice President,
Product and Business Operations, Enterprise Mgl8iitlutions, Motorola, Inc. from August 2010 to dary 2011; Executive Vice President,
President, Enterprise Mobility Solutions from Jamy2009 to August 2010; Senior Vice President, Goreent and Public Safety from May
2007 to January 2009; Senior Vice President, latéwnal Sales Operations, Networks and Enterprea May 2006 to May 2007.

Edward J. Fitzpatrick; age 45; Executive Vice Rtest, Chief Financial Officer since May 3, 2011ne Vice President, Chief Financ
Officer from January 2011 to May 2011; Senior VRresident, Chief Financial Officer, Motorola, Ifimm October 2009 to January 2011;
Senior Vice President, Corporate Controller andrigcChief Financial Officer from February 2009 tat@ber 2009; Senior Vice President and
Corporate Controller from January 2009 to Febr2®§9; Corporate Vice President, Finance, Home agttvdrks Mobility from January 2008
to January 2009; Vice President, Finance, HomeNetd/orks Mobility from June 2007 to January 200&;é/President, Finance and
Controller, Networks and Enterprise from April 20@6June 2007.

Mark F. Moon; age 48; Executive Vice PresidenteSand Field Operations since May 3, 2011; Senice President, Sales and Field
Operations from January 2011 to May 2011; Senice\Rresident, Sales and Field Operations, Mot@olations, Motorola, Inc. from August
2010 to January 2011; Senior Vice President, Wdddwrield Operations, Enterprise Mobility Solutidnssiness from April 2009 to August
2010; Senior Vice President, Government and Commerciakbta—Americas, ASTRO Product Management, Entezpgvisbility Solutions
Business from January 2008 to April 2009; SeniarevPresident, NA and LAC Biometrics, ASTRO, PCRdeict Management, Government
and Public Safety Business, Enterprise Mobilityuiohs Group from July 2007 to January 2008; Seviioe President, North America
Government and Commercial Markets, Networks anefpnise Business from December 2006 to July 2007.

Lewis A. Steverson; age 48; Senior Vice Presidertieral Counsel and Secretary to the Board sinmoegada4, 2011; Senior Vice
President and General Counsel, Motorola Solutidtwprola, Inc., from August 2010 to January 201éni6r Vice President, Law, Enterprise
Mobility Solutions business from April 2010 to Aug?010; Corporate Vice President, Law, BroadbamdiMy business from May 2007 to
April 2010; Corporate Vice President, Law, Netwogg&nterprise business from March 2006 to May 2(
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John K. Wozniak; age 40; Corporate Vice Presidadt@hief Accounting Officer since January 4, 20Cbrporate Vice President and
Chief Accounting Officer, Motorola, Inc. from Novdrer 2009 to January 2011; Vice President and Asgigtontroller from March 2008 to
November 2009; Senior Director of Technical Accangtand International Controller, Home and Netwadvksbility from June 2007 to Marc
2008; Senior Director of Accounting and Transactupport, Networks and Enterprise from May 2008une 2007.

The above executive officers will serve as exeeutifficers of Motorola Solutions until the regutaeeting of the Board of Directors in

May 2012 or until their respective successors dtalke been elected. There is no family relationbeipveen any of the executive officers lis
above.
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PART Il

Item 5: Market for Registrant’'s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Edty
Securities

Motorola Solutions common stock is listed on thevNéork and Chicago Stock Exchanges. The numbetoaksolders of record of
Motorola Solutions common stock on January 31, 2048 54,119.

Information regarding securities authorized fougsce under equity compensation plans is incorpdray reference to the information
under the caption “Equity Compensation Plan Infdiaré of Motorola Solutions’ Proxy Statement foretB011 Annual Meeting of
Stockholders. The remainder of the response tdtris incorporates by reference Note 16, “Quartarig Other Financial Data (unaudited}”
the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statementsapeunder “Item 8: Financial Statements and Saipehtary Data.”

The following table provides information with regp#o acquisitions by the Company of shares ofat:mmon stock during the quarter
ended December 31, 2011.

ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

(c) Total (d)
Number Approximate
of Shares Dollar
Purchased Value of
as Part of Shares that
(b) Publicly May Yet Be
(a) Total Average Announcec Purchased
Number Price Plans Under the
of Shares Paid per or Plans or
Period Purchasec Share® Program® Program® @)
10/2/11 to 10/25/1 1,396,35! $ 41.61 1,396,35! $1,197,807,64
10/26/11 to 11/22/1 2,689,61. $ 45.5¢ 2,689,61. $1,075,389,01
11/23/11 to 12/31/1 4,070,88! $ 45.6: 4,070,88! $ 889,701,43
Total 8,156,84 $ 44.9] 8,156,84

(1) Average price paid per share of common stock réqased is the execution price, including commissuaid to brokers

(2) OnJuly 28, 2011, the Company announced that issdBof Directors authorized a share repurchasergnodor an aggregate amount
to $2.0 billion of its outstanding shares of comnstock over a period ending on December 31, 2

(3) OnJanuary 30, 2012, the Company announced thabésd of Directors authorized up to $1.0 billienadditional funds for use under
existing share repurchase program through the £2012.
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PERFORMANCE GRAPH

The following graph compares the five-year cumubatotal returns of Motorola Solutions, Inc., th&RS500 Index and the S&P
Communications Equipment Index.

This graph assumes $100 was invested in the stoitiedndex on December 31, 2006 and also assumeginvestment of dividends,
including the Company'’s distribution to its sharklens of one share of Motorola Mobility for everglet shares of Motorola, Inc. common
stock on January 4, 2011. For purposes of thishgitqe Motorola Mobility distribution is treated asion-taxable cash dividend of $26.46 (per
share post reverse stock split) that would have beievested in Motorola Solutions common stocthatclose of business January 4, 2011.

Five-Year Performance Graph
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Item 6: Selected Financial Data
Motorola Solutions, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Five-Year Financial Summary
Years Ended December
(Dollars in millions, except as note 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007
Operating Results
Net sales from produc $ 6,06¢ $ 5,61¢ $ 5,02¢ $ 6,02¢ $ 6,174
Net sales from service 2,13t 2,001 1,921 1,83t 1,791
Net sales 8,20: 7,617 6,947 7,861 7,96¢
Cost of product sale 2,728 2,52 2,221 2,70z 2,91¢
Cost of service sale 1,33¢ 1,282 1,24¢ 1,181 1,18
Costs of sale 4,057 3,80t 3,47( 3,88¢ 4,10¢
Gross margir 4,14¢ 3,812 3,47 3,97 3,86(
Selling, general and administrative exper 1,912 1,874 1,662 1,80(C 1,88¢
Research and development expenditi 1,03t 1,037 99:< 1,062 1,137
Other charge 341 15C 25E 1,81¢ 551
Operating earnings (los 85¢ 751 567 (704 284
Other income (expense
Interest income (expense), 1 (74) (129 (133) 35 54
Gains on sales of investments and businesse 23 49 10¢ 64 14
Other (69) (7 91 (415 31
Total other income (expens (120 (87) 66 (316) 99
Earnings (loss) from continuing operations befomime taxe 73¢ 664 632 (1,020 383
Income tax expense (bene (3) 402 18¢€ 2,47( 23
Earnings (loss) from continuing operatic 741 261 44k (3,490 36C
Earnings (loss) from discontinued operations, fhé¢ax 411 38¢ (47%) (750 (395)
Net earnings (loss 1,152 65C (28) (4,240 (35)
Less: Earnings (loss) attributable to noncontrgliimerests (6) 17 23 4 14
Net earnings (loss) attributable to Motorola Salns, Inc. $ 1,15¢ $ 633 $ (51 $(4,244) $ (49
Amounts attributable to Motorola Solutions, Incnaoon
shareholder:
Earnings (loss) from continuing operations, netaad $ 747 $ 244 $ 42z $(3,499) $ 34¢
Earnings (loss) from discontinued operations, fhé¢ax 411 38¢ (473) (750 (395)
Net earnings (loss $ 1,15¢ $ 633 $ (51 $(4,244) $ (49
Per Share Data (in dollars)
Diluted earnings (loss) from continuing operatipes common
share 2.2C 0.7z 1.2¢ (10.80) 1.0¢
Diluted earnings (loss) per common sh 3.41 1.87 (0.15) (23.1) (0.15)
Diluted weighted average common shares outstar{ding
millions) 339.7 338.1 329.¢ 323.¢ 334.7
Dividends paid per sha $ 0.27 $ — $ 0.3 $ 1.4C $ 1.4C
Balance Shee
Total asset $13,92¢ $25,571 $25,60: $27,86¢ $34,81:
Long-term debt 1,13( 2,09¢ 3,25¢ 3,98 3,89:
Total debt 1,53t 2,702 3,79¢ 4,07¢ 4,22¢
Total stockholder equity 5,27¢ 10,98’ 9,88: 9,59¢ 15,52t
Other Data
Capital expenditure $ 18€ $ 19z $ 13€ $ 257 $ 21¢
% of sale: 2.3% 2.5% 2.C% 3.2% 2.7%
Research and development expenditi $ 1,03t $ 1,037 $ 99: $ 1,062 $ 1,137
% of sale: 12.6% 13.6% 14.2% 13.5% 14.%%

Yeal-end employment (in thousanc 23 51 53 64 66
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Item 7: Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Fancial Condition and Results of Operations

The following is a discussion and analysis of anarficial position and results of operations forheafthe three years in the period ended
December 31, 2011. This commentary should be readnjunction with our consolidated financial stagats and the notes thereto appearing
under “ltem 8: Financial Statements and Supplemgata.”

Executive Overview
What businesses are we in?
We report financial results for two operating segtee

Government: Our Government segment includes sales of publetgahission-critical communication systems, comriatevo-
way radio systems and devices, software and se&tvice

Enterprise: Our Enterprise segment includes sales of ruggedatetprisegrade mobile computers and tablets, laser/imagirigpl
based data capture products, WLAN and iDEN infradtire, software and services.

What were our 2011 financial results?
* We increased net sales by 8% to $8.2 billion inl2@bmpared to net sales of $7.6 billion in 2C

* We generated operating earnings of $858 millioadf1, compared to $751 million in 2010. Operatireygm was 10.5% of net sales
in 2011, compared to 9.9% of net sales in 2|

* We had earnings from continuing operations of $Tdfon, or $2.20 per diluted common share, in 20ddmpared to earnings fra
continuing operations of $244 million, or $0.72 pduted common share, in 201

* We generated cash from operating activities of $&#Bon in 2011, compared to $803 million of cafsbm operating activities in
2010.

* We returned $1.1 billion in cash to shareholdersubh share repurchases and paid $72 million ih dagdends during 201:
* We used approximately $1.2 billion to retire l-term debt

What were the financial results for our two operathg segments in 2011?

» In our Government segmeiNet sales were $5.4 billion in 2011, an increas@%fcompared to net sales of $5.0 billion in 2020.a
geographic basis, net sales increased in North imdratin America, and Asia, while Europe, Mid@ast and Africa region
(“EMEA") was down slightly due to the sale of tredel-based module business in the first quart@0adl. Operating margin
improved in 2011 to 11.5% from 10.6% in 2010 priityagiue to increased leverage in SG&A expensesR&D expenditures.
Operating earnings were $616 million in 2011, coragdo operating earnings of $534 million in 20

* In our Enterprise segmerNet sales were $2.8 billion in 2011, an increas&ldh compared to net sales of $2.6 billion in 2020.a
geographic basis, net sales increased in all regiOperating earnings were $242 million in 201Inpared to operating earnings of
$217 million in 2010. Operating margin remained ifa2011 compared to 2010 as a result of increagpdnses recorded in Other
charges, offset by increased leverage in SG&A espeand R&D expenditure

What were our major accomplishments in 2011?

» In our Government segmelln 2011, sales, operating earnings, and operatwverhge were higher than in 2010. Despite the kit
challenges facing many of the U.S. government eoeste and in parts of Western Europe, our custoo@@rsnue to prioritize funding
of their public safety communication needs, and aearfor our products and solutions in the goverrtraed public safety market
increased as compared to 2010. In 2011, our ccedicommitment to quality, enhancements to our cetrgmsive portfolio, and a
strong customer base contributed to higher saleatd).S. government custome



Table of Contents

33

As a result of our continued strong commitment &°Rthe year brought many new enhancements to mdyzt portfolio. We
expanded our APX™ lineup of radio’s to include @000 portable radio for public works, utilities)d rural public safety. APX
now represents the first complete portfolio of FP2ase 2 TDMA two-way portable radios in the indus@We continued our
investment in our nexgeneration public safety LTE solutions and achieaeother milestone with the first commercial shiptnaf oul
public safety LTE devices. Growth in our “professband commercial” product portfolio continuedstigear driven by customers
replacing analog systems with digital using our MIIRBO platform.

* In our Enterprise segmerOur 2011 sales growth was primarily due to improstethand within the retail and transportation and
logistics markets, as a result of our customersicoimg to invest in technology to drive sales gtiownd improved productivity

Our R&D investments resulted in many new enhancesrterour product portfolio. We continued our invesnt in next generation
technologies like the ET1 tablet, the first in amezging category of enterprise-class tablet computesigned for verticals like retail,
manufacturing, and logistics. Additionally, we ergad our mobile computing portfolio with the MC21li@dustrial series, addressing
the need for a smaller, rugged enterprise mobifepder that expands the range of solutions ava&iltdsllarge enterprises and small-
and medium-sized businesses. This is the firstevtier rugged handheld in the industry to suppdrivil5 via the RhoElements
application framework we introduced in 2011.

Looking Forward

Although the government budget environment remelradlenging in the U.S. and in parts of Westernoparin particular, there continue
to be signs of improvement. Our customers conttoymioritize funding of their public safety commication needs, and we remain focused on
helping them find ways to fund system upgradesyawp interoperability and meet spectrum narrow-r@gpdequirements. In addition,
governments continue to examine their operationgh#® productivity and efficiency improvements that products and services enable.

Private public safety broadband networks basedheh.TE standard are an important next generatiohfto our first-responder
customers. The 700 Mhz D-block spectrum would &ffity and effectively double the spectrum avaiatar public safety grade broadband
data networks. We have been investing in R&D fottmeneration public safety, and our expertisedthlpublic and private networks make:
uniquely qualified to provide LTE solutions. Thevé®pment of this market is an important part of overall global growth strategy for the
Government segment.

Our Enterprise segment continued strong sales grow2011 from improvements in retail spending Hésg in an increased demand
trend as many of our customers reinvested in tdolggdo improve supply chain efficiencies, incregseductivity of associates and improve
end-customer buying experiences. We believe timeltoé increased mobile workers, and demand fortigad information will accelerate next-
generation enterprise mobile computing and advadegal capture solutions. Our solutions have a réglrn on investment, and with
increasing demands for real-time information, aaqpid increases in knowledge workers, we expectimoad sales growth.

For the iDEN infrastructure business, which we repothe Enterprise segment, we expect to sesnimeeed decline in iDEN
infrastructure and related services.

In 2011, we announced the creation of a globalisesvorganization. We have expanded our currertcsesy offerings by bringing deep
customer insight and expertise with an intensedamuour core markets through every step of thatisal lifecycle. From our industry expert
to our channel partner community, we believe weuaigquely positioned to provide our Government Enderprise customers the products and
services they require to meet their mobile workéoneeds, and build successful long-term relatiqusshi

We are committed to employing disciplined finangalicies, achieving our financial plan, and ex@aybn our capital allocation
framework. In 2012, we intend to continue the gerdytdividends that were initiated in 2011 and wiintinue to invest organically in capital
expenditures. We will also continue to evaluateaxquisition opportunities along with the opportigs to return capital to shareholders via
share repurchases. On July 28, 2011, we annouhaedur Board of Directors approved a share re@selprogram that allows us to purchase
up to $2.0 billion of our outstanding common stéitiough December 31, 2012. Additionally, on Jani&0y2011, we announced that our
Board of Directors approved up to $1.0 billion did&ional funds for use under the existing shapairehase program through the end of 2(
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We conduct our business in competitive marketsngaboth new and established competitors. The ntsufke many of our products are
characterized by rapidly changing technologiesearalving industry standards. Market disruptionssealiby new technologies, the entry of
new competitors, consolidations among our custoraedscompetitors, and changes in regulatory remérgs, among other matters, can
introduce volatility into our businesses. Meetitigohthese challenges requires consistent oparatiplanning and execution and investment in
technology, resulting in innovative products thaetnthe needs of our customers globally. As we eean meeting these objectives, we
remain focused on taking the necessary actionsimdend deliver differentiated and innovative prad and services that serve the needs of
our Government and Enterprise segments.

Results of Operations

Years Ended December

% of % of % of
(Dollars in millions, except per share amour 2011 sales** 2010 sales** 2009 sales**
Net sales from produc $6,06¢ $5,61¢ $5,02¢
Net sales from service 2,13t 2,001 1,921
Net sales 8,20z 7,617 6,947
Cost of product sale 2,72: 44.%% 2,52: 44.%% 2,221 44.2%
Cost of service sale 1,33¢ 62.5% 1,282 64.1% 1,24¢ 65.(%
Costs of sale 4,057 49.5% 3,80t 50.(% 3,47( 49.¢%
Gross margit 4,14¢ 50.5% 3,81z 50.(% 3,471 50.1%
Selling, general and administrative exper 1,912 23.2% 1,874 24.5% 1,662 23.%
Research and development expendit 1,03t 12.€% 1,033 13.6% 998 14.2%
Other charge 341 4.2% 15C 2.C% 25E 3.7%
Operating earning 85¢ 10.5% 751 9.9% 567 8.2%
Other income (expense
Interest expense, n (74) (0.9% (12¢ (1.7% (133 (1.99%
Gains on sales of investments and businesse 23 0.2% 49 0.6% 10¢ 1.6%
Other (69 (0.8% ) (0.1)% 91 1.3%
Total other income (expens (120) (1.9% (87) (1.2% 66 0.9%
Earnings from continuing operations before income$ 73€ 9.C% 664 8.7% 633 9.1%
Income tax expense (benel (3 —% 403 5.2% 18¢ 2.7%
Earnings from continuing operatio 741 9.C% 261 3.4% 44~ 6.4%
Less: Earnings (loss) attributable to noncontrgliimterest: (6 (0.2)% 17 0.2% 23 0.2%
Earnings from continuing operation 747 9.1% 244 3.2% 422 6.1%
Earnings (loss) from discontinued operations, ¢ 411 5.C% 38¢ 5.1% (473 (6.9%
Net earnings (loss) $1,15¢ 14.1% $ 632 83% $ (5)) (0.7%
Earnings (loss) per diluted common sh:
Continuing operation $ 2.2C $ 0.72 $ 1.2¢
Discontinued operatior 1.21 1.1 (1.49
$ 3.41 $ 1.87 $(0.15)

* Amounts attributable to Motorola Solutions, Incnmooon shareholder
**  Percentages may not add due to roun
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Geographic market sales measured by the localeeafrid customer as a percent of total net sale0ftt, 2010 and 2009 are as follows:

2011 2010 2009
North America 57% 58% 59%
Latin America 9% 9% 8%
EMEA 21% 21% 21%
Asia 13% __12% _12%
10C% 10C% 10C%

Results of Operations—2011 Compared to 2010
Net Sale:

Net sales were $8.2 billion in 2011, an 8% increasapared to net sales of $7.6 billion in 2010. Toeease in net sales reflects: (i) a
$309 million, or 6%, increase in net sales in tl|y&@nment segment, and (i) a $277 million, or 1186rease in net sales in the Enterprise
segment.

Gross Margin

Gross margin was $4.1 billion, or 50.5% of net s&te2011, compared to $3.8 billion, or 50.0% df sedes, in 2010. Gross margin
dollars increased in both segments. The increageoss margin reflects higher gross margin in tbgg€nment segment, with margins
remaining flat in the Enterprise segment. The iasecin the Government segment was primarily drbsethe increase in net sales and product
mix, while the Enterprise segment had margin gaircertain product lines offset by the anticipatiedline in iDEN, which has historically
yielded strong margin:

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

Selling, general and administrative (“SG&A") expeasncreased 2% to $1.9 billion, or 23.2% of nétsan 2011, compared to $1.9
billion, or 24.5% of net sales, in 2010. SG&A expes as a percentage of net sales decreased iadgpttents. The increase in SG&A expel
reflects higher SG&A expenses in both segmentmamily due to (i) increased sales incentives relétethe increase in net sales, and
(i) increased employee benefit-related expenshs.ificreases in employee benefit-related expemsgwimarily due to an increase in pension-
related expenses and the reinstatement of our }@igiching contributions.

Research and Development Expenditt

Research and development (“R&D") expenditures o0%illion, or 12.6% of net sales were relativdbtfin 2011, compared to $1.0
billion, or 13.6% of net sales, in 2010. R&D expituks as a percentage of net sales decreasethisdgments. R&D expenditures were flat
in 2011 compared to 2010, which reflects higher R&penditures in the Enterprise segment and lowdd Bxpenditures in the Government
segment. The slight increase in the Enterprise sagmas primarily due to investment in next-gerieratechnologies and increased employee
benefit-related expenses. The decrease in R&D ehpeas in the Government segment was primarily tdusavings from cost reduction
initiatives related to non employee related expemds, partially offset by increased employee hieespenses.

Other Charges

We recorded net charges of $341 million in Otheargks in 2011, compared to net charges of $15@mith 2010. The charges in 2011
included: (i) $200 million of charges relating teetamortization of intangibles, (i) $88 million nét charges relating to legal matters, (iii) $52
million of net reorganization of business charges, iv) $10 million related to a long term finangireceivable reserve, partially offset by $9
million of net gains from pension plan adjustmeffise charges in 2010 included: (i) $203 millioncbfrges relating to the amortization of
intangibles, and (ii) $54 million of net reorgartiva of business charges, partially offset by ${#B million of gains related to intellectual
property settlements and reserve adjustments,igu®29 million of income related to a legal settlent. The net reorganization of business
charges are discussed in further detail in“Reorganization of Busines! section.
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Net Interest Expens

Net interest expense was $74 million in 2011, camghdo net interest expense of $129 million in 2046t interest expense in 2011
included interest expense of $132 million, paniaiffset by interest income of $58 million. Neteéngst expense in 2010 includes interest
expense of $217 million, partially offset by interéncome of $88 million. The decrease in net Egeexpense is primarily attributable to lower
interest expense driven by lower average debtandgng partially offset by lower interest incoméven by lower average cash and cash
equivalents and lower yields during 2011 compaoe2(x10.

Gains on Sales of Investments and Businesses

Gains on sales of investments and businesses @8rmiflion in 2011, compared to a gain of $49 miflin 2010. In 2011, the net gain
was primarily comprised of gains related to safeseotain of our equity investments. In 2010, tle¢ gain was primarily comprised of a gain
the sale of a single investment.

Other

Net Other expense was $69 million in 2011, compé#metkt Other expense of $7 million in 2010. The@ther expense in 2011 was
primarily comprised of an $81 million loss from tartinguishment of a portion of our outstandingddgarm debt, partially offset by an $8
million foreign currency gain. The net expense @@ was primarily comprised of: (i) $21 million imvestment impairments, and (ii) a $12
million loss from the extinguishment of a portiohowr outstanding long-term debt, partially offbgt (i) a $12 million foreign currency gain,
and (ii) an $11 million gain from Sigma Fund invasnts.

Effective Tax Rat

We recorded $3 million of net tax benefit in 20dsulting in a negative effective tax rate on cmuitig operations compared to $403
million of net tax expense in 2010, resulting inedfective tax rate of 61%. Our negative effectiae rate in 2011 was primarily due to: (i) a
$274 million tax benefit related to the reversahdfignificant portion of the valuation allowancablished on the U.S. deferred tax assets, anc
(i) reductions in unrecognized tax benefits fart&that now indicate the extent to which certaipositions are more-likely-than-not of being
sustained, partially offset by an increase in th®.federal income tax accrual for repatriatiomodistributed foreign earnings.

The valuation allowances on our deferred tax asgetsliscussed further in Note 6, “Income TaxeSduw consolidated financial
statements. Our effective tax rate will change fymemiod to period based on non-recurring eventsh a1 the settlement of income tax audits,
changes in valuation allowances and the tax impisignificant unusual or extraordinary items, adlas recurring factors including changes
in the geographic mix of income and effects of @asi global income tax strategies.

Earnings from Continuing Operatiol

After taxes, and excluding earnings attributabladacontrolling interests, we had net earnings foomtinuing operations of $747
million, or $2.20 per diluted share, in 2011, conggbto $244 million, or $0.72 per diluted share2@10. The improvement in the earnings
from continuing operations in 2011 compared to 2@&8 primarily attributable to a $334 million inese in gross margin and a $406 million
decrease in tax expense. These improvements werallganffset by a $191 million increase in ottwrarges, and a $38 million increase in
SG&A expenses.

Earnings (loss) from Discontinued Operatic

After taxes, we had earnings from discontinued af@ns of $411 million, or $1.21 per diluted shane2011, compared to earnings from
discontinued operations of $389 million, or $1.55 giluted share, in 2010. The earnings from disnaed operations in 2011 was primarily
from the operations and gain from the sale of teéadrks business. The earnings from discontinuedasipns in 2010 were primarily from t
Networks business, partially offset by losses fidatorola Mobility.
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Results of Operations—2010 Compared to 2009
Net Sale:

Net sales were $7.6 billion in 2010, an increas&08%6 compared to net sales of $6.9 billion in 200% increase in net sales reflects:
$417 million, or 19%, increase in net sales inEnéerprise segment, and (ii) a $253 million, or 586rease in net sales in the Government
segment.

Gross Margin

Gross margin was $3.8 billion, or 50.0% of net saile 2010, compared to $3.5 billion, or 50.1% ef sales, in 2009. Gross margin
dollars increased in both segments, primarily drilgg the increase in net sales. Gross margin asczipt of sales was slightly lower in 2010,
driven by a slight decrease in gross margin peacgnin the Enterprise segment, while gross magin @ercent of sales remained flat in the
Government segment.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

SG&A expenses increased 13% to $1.9 billion, ob2#0of net sales, in 2010, compared to $1.7 billmr3.9% of net sales, in 2009.
SG&A expenses increased in both segments, primdwiéyto: (i) increased selling and marketing expemslated to the increase in net sales,
and (ii) increased employee benefit-related experBee increases in employee benefit-related exgsesm® primarily due to: (i) an increase in
pension-related expenses, and (ii) the reinstateofesur 401(k) matching contributions in the thaqdarter of 2010.

Research and Development Expenditt

R&D expenditures increased 4% to $1.0 billion, 81626 of net sales, in 2010, compared to $1.0 billar 14.3% of net sales, in 2009.
R&D expenditures as a percentage of net sales assulen both segments. R&D expenditures increasbdth segments, primarily due to:
(i) developmental engineering expenditures anddtnaent in next generation technologies, and (iigased employee benefélated expense

Other Charges

We recorded net charges of $150 million in Otheargks in 2010, compared to net charges of $25%mith 2009. The charges in 2010
included: (i) $203 million of charges relating tetamortization of intangibles, and (ii) $54 milliof net reorganization of business charges,
partially offset by (i) $78 million of gains relateo intellectual property settlements and resadjastments, and (ii) $29 million of income
related to a legal settlement. The charges in 20€0ded: (i) $218 million of charges relating teetamortization of intangibles, (i) $88 millit
of net reorganization of businesses, and (iii) 8#Hion of charges related to an environmental resepartially offset by $75 million gain
related to a legal settlement. The net reorgamizaif business charges are discussed in furthail dethe “Reorganization of Businesses”
section.

Net Interest Expens

Net interest expense was $129 million in 2010, carag to net interest expense of $133 million in20det interest expense in 2010
included interest expense of $217 million, paniaifset by interest income of $88 million. Neténgst expense in 2009 includes interest
expense of $207 million, partially offset by interéncome of $74 million. The increase in net iat#rexpense in 2010 compared to 2009 is
primarily attributable to the absence of reversgdlmterest expense accruals that were no longedetkas a result of the settlement of certain
tax audits during 2009, partially offset by incredsnterest income from long-term receivables.

Gains on Sales of Investments and Businesses

Gains on sales of investments and businesses wW8@rmiflion in 2010, compared to gains of $108 roitlin 2009. In 2010, the net gain
was primarily comprised of a gain attributed targgke investment. In 2009, the net gain primarélates to sales of certain of our equity
investments, of which $32 million of gain was ditried to a single investment.

Other

Net Other expense was $7 million in 2010, compé&watet Other income of $91 million in 2009. The agpense in 2010 was primarily
comprised of: (i) $21 million of investment impaiemts, and (ii) a $12 million los
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from the extinguishment of a portion of our outstiaig long-term debt, partially offset by: (i) a $a@fllion foreign currency gain, and (ii) an
$11 million gain from Sigma Fund investments. Tle¢income in 2009 was primarily comprised of: @0$million of gains from Sigma Fund
investments, (i) $67 million gain related to thaieguishment of our outstanding long-term debd &ii) $14 million foreign currency gain,
partially offset by $75 million other-than-tempoyanvestment impairment charges.

Effective Tax Rat

We recorded $403 million of net tax expense in 20&8ulting in an effective tax rate of 61%, conguhto $188 million of net tax
expense, resulting in an effective tax rate of 302009. Our effective tax rate in 2010 was higihan the U.S. statutory rate of 35% primarily
due to an increase in the U.S. federal income ¢arual for repatriation of undistributed foreigrriags and a non-cash tax charge related to
the Medicare Part D subsidy tax law change, partafset by reductions in unrecognized tax bewsdfirr facts that now indicate the extent to
which certain tax positions are more-likely-thart-abbeing sustained.

Our effective tax rate will change from period &ripd based on non-recurring events, such as tlleraent of income tax audits,
changes in valuation allowances and the tax impisignificant unusual or extraordinary items, adlhas recurring factors including changes
in the geographic mix of income before taxes afeces of various global income tax strategies.

Earnings from Continuing Operatiol

After taxes, and excluding Earnings attributabledacontrolling interests, we had earnings fromtioing operations of $244 million,
$0.72 per diluted share, in 2010, compared to aetiegs from continuing operations of $422 millian,$1.28 per diluted share, in 2009.

The decrease in the earnings from continuing omeraafter income taxes in 2010 compared to 2009pvanarily attributed to: (i) $215
million increase in tax expense, (ii) $212 millimcrease in SG&A expenses, and (iii) $153 milliaorease in Total other income (expense),
partially offset by (i) $335 million increase inags margin, and (ii) $105 million decrease in Ottarges.

Earnings (loss) from Discontinued Operatic

After taxes, we had earnings from discontinued afpans of $389 million, or $1.15 per diluted shane2010, compared to a loss from
discontinued operations of $473 million, or $1.48 giluted share, in 2009. The improvement in ea®ifrom discontinued operations in 2010
compared to 2009 was primarily attributable togm#icant decrease in the loss from the operatafridotorola Mobility, and an increase in
earnings from the Networks business.

Segment Information

The following commentary should be read in conjiorctvith the financial results of each operatingihess segment as detailed in
Note 12 /“Information by Segment and Geographic Regido,bur consolidated financial statements. Net satesoperating results for our t\
operating business segments for 2011, 2010, ané &&0presented below.

Government Segment

In 2011, the segment’s net sales represented 65%rafonsolidated net sales, compared to 66% i 20 69% in 2009.

Years Ended December Percent Chang
(Dollars in millions) 2011 2010 2009 2011—2010 201(—2009
Segment net sal $5,35¢ $5,04¢ $4,79¢ 6% 5%
Operating earning 61€ 534 534 15% —

Segment Results—2011 Compared to 2010

In 2011, the segmesthet sales were $5.4 billion, a 6% increase coetptr net sales of $5.0 billion in 2010. The 6% éase in net sal
in the Government segment reflects an increasal@s ®f missio-critical and professional commercial radio produwsid services
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The increase in net sales for the segment reftégter net sales in North America, Latin Americagl @sia, while EMEA was down slightly
due to the sale of the Israel-based module busindheg first quarter of 2011. Net sales in Nortiméyica continued to comprise a significant
portion of the segment’s business, accounting fipraximately 63% of the segment’s net sales in B6thl and 2010. The segment’s backlog
was $2.0 billion at both December 31, 2011 and 2010

The segment had operating earnings of $616 millidi2011, compared to operating earnings of $534aniin 2010. As a percentage of
net sales in 2011 as compared to 2010, gross miageased, and SG&A expenses and R&D expenditlgeseased. The increase in opere
earnings was primarily due to an increase in gnoagyin, driven by the 6% increase in net salesaafalorable product mix, partially offset
(i) increased SG&A expenses primarily due to améase in sales incentives related to the incremsetisales and increased employee benefit-
related expenses, and (ii) an increase in Othegelgrimarily from net charges related to legattera. The decrease in R&D expenditures is
primarily due to savings from cost reduction irtitias related to noemployee related expenditures partially offset byrarease in investme
in next-generation technologies and increased eyaplbenefit-related expenses.

Segment Results—2010 Compared to 2009

In 2010, the segment’s net sales were $5.0 bilkonincrease of 5% compared to net sales of $#i@nbin 2009. The 5% increase in net
sales reflects an increase in sales of missioicaknd professional commercial radio products sergtices. The segment’s net sales increased
in all regions. Net sales in North America contidue comprise a significant portion of the segmebtisiness, accounting for approximately
63% of the segment’s net sales both in 2010 an8.20fe segment’s backlog was $2.0 billion at bodt@&nber 31, 2010 and 2009.

The segment had operating earnings of $534 milid2010, compared to operating earnings of $53%ianiin 2009. Operating earnings
were flat primarily due to an increase in grossgirardriven by the 5% increase in net sales pértafset by, (i) an increase in SG&A
expenses primarily due to an increase in salesitives related to the increase in net sales angased employee benefélated expenses, a
(ii) an increase in R&D expenditures, primarilyateld to an increase in employee benefit-relateéresgs. As a percentage of net sales in 2010
as compared 2009, gross margin was flat, SG&A esgeimcreased and R&D expenditures decreased.

Enterprise Segment
In 2011, the segment’s net sales represented 35%rafonsolidated net sales, compared to 34% 8 20l 31% in 2009.

Years Ended December Percent Chang
(Dollars in millions) 2011 2010 2009 20112010 201(—2009
Segment net sal $2,84¢ $2,56¢ $2,151 11% 19%
Operating earning 242 217 33 12% 558%

Segment Results—2011 Compared to 2010

In 2011, the segment’s net sales were $2.8 bilkon] 1% increase compared to net sales of $2i6rbih 2010. The 11% increase in net
sales in the Enterprise segment reflects an iner@asiobile computing, wireless LAN and advancethdapture product sales, partially offset
by a decline in iIDEN. The increase in net salegtiersegment reflects higher net sales in all regidlet sales in North America continued to
comprise a significant portion of the segment’sibhess, accounting for approximately 46% of the seg’s net sales in 2011, and
approximately 48% in 2010. The segment’s backlog $480 million at December 31, 2011, compared ®D38illion at December 31, 2010.
A portion of the decline of backlog at December 3111 is related to iDEN.

The segment had operating earnings of $242 millidc2011, compared to operating earnings of $21#aniin 2010. As a percentage of
net sales in 2011 as compared to 2010, gross magagirelatively flat and SG&A expenses and R&D expieires decreased. The increase in
operating earnings was primarily due to an incréaggoss margin, driven by the 11% increase insaégs, partially offset by: (i) an increase
SG&A expenses primarily due to an increase in sSaleantives related to the increase in net salddrasreased employee benefit-related
expenses, (ii) an increase in Other charges priyrfaom net charges related to legal matters, @ijcaf increase in R&D expenditures
primarily due to an increased investment in -generation technologies and increased employedit-related expense
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Segment Results—2010 Compared to 2009

In 2010, the segment’s net sales were $2.6 bilkonincrease of 19% compared to net sales of $Bcdhkin 2009. The 19% increase in
net sales primarily reflects an increase in motdmputing, wireless LAN, advanced data capture(RBhd iDEN. The increase in net sales
for the segment reflects higher net sales in gilores. Net sales in North America comprised a $iggmt portion of the segment’s business,
accounting for approximately 48% of the segmen¢tssales in 2010, and approximately 51% in 200@. §¢gmens backlog was $570 millic
at December 31, 2010, compared to $575 millionexteénber 31, 2009.

The segment had operating earnings of $217 millidi2010, compared to operating earnings of $33ionilin 2009. The increase in the
operating earnings was primarily due to: (i) arréase in gross margin, driven by the 19% increasei sales, and (ii) a decrease in Other
charges, primarily relating to a gain recordeddorintellectual property settlement and a legdlesaent, partially offset by: (i) an increase in
SG&A expenses primarily due to an increase in sSalemntives related to the increase in net salddrasreased employee benefit-related
expenses, and (ii) an increase in R&D expenditymemarily related to an increase employee benefdated expenses. As a percentage of net
sales in 2010 as compared 2009, gross margin, S&§#&nses and R&D expenditures all decreased.

Reorganization of Businesses

During 2011, we implemented various productivitypimvement plans aimed at achieving long term, suatée profitability by driving
efficiencies and reducing operating costs. In 2@ld recorded net reorganization of business charb$s8 million, relating to the separation
of 900 employees, of which 300 were direct emplgeyaed 600 were indirect employees. These chargksled $6 million of Costs of sales
and $52 million of charges under Other chargesiinconsolidated statements of operations. Includé¢ke aggregate $58 million are charges
of: (i) $41 million for employee separation costad (ii) $19 million for exit costs, partially o#sby $2 million of reversals for accruals no
longer needed.

We realized cost-saving benefits of approximatdl$ fillion in 2011 from the plans that were ini@dtduring 2011, primarily in SG&A
expenses. Beyond 2011, we expect the reorganizalims initiated during 2011 to provide annualizedt savings of approximately $60
million.

During 2010, we recorded net reorganization of fiess charges of $73 million, including $73 millimn employee separation costs, $16
million for exit costs, partially offset by $16 ridn for reversals of accruals no longer neededirig2009, we recorded net reorganization of
business charges of $102 million, including $114iom for employee separation costs, $6 million éxit costs, partially offset by $18 million
of reversals of accruals no longer needed.

The following table displays the net charges inedroy business segment:

Year Ended December = 2011 2010 2009
Governmen $ 40 $ 57 $ 67
Enterprise 18 16 35

58 73 102

Cash payments for exit costs and employee sepasatiocconnection with these reorganization planev81 million in 2011, as
compared to $53 million in 2010. The $44 milliorganization of businesses accrual at Decembe21l, includes: (i) $30 million relating
to employee separation costs that are expectee paid in 2012, and (ii) $14 million relating t@te termination obligations that are expected
to be paid over a number of years.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

We returned $1.1 billion in cash to shareholdersugh share repurchases and paid $72 million ih dasdends during 2011 and
decreased the aggregate of our: (i) current podfdang-term debt, and (ii) long-term debt, by eppmately $1.2 billion from $2.7 billion as
of December 31, 2010 to $1.5 billion as of Decengigr2011.

As highlighted in the consolidated statements shdéows, our liquidity and available capital resmes are impacted by four key
components: (i) cash and cash equivalents, (iijaifpgy activities, (iii) investing activities, arft¥) financing activities
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Cash and Cash Equivalents

At December 31, 2011, our cash and cash equivafehish are highly-liquid investments with an origi maturity of three months or
less) were $1.9 billion, a decrease of $2.3 biltompared to $4.2 billion at December 31, 2010DAtember 31, 2011, approximately $400
million of this amount was held in the U.S. and3liillion was held by us in other countries. At Betber 31, 2011, restricted cash was $63
million (including $3 million held outside the U)Scompared to $226 million (including $162 millitield outside the U.S.) at December 31,
2010.

We continue to analyze and review various repébrisgtrategies to continue to efficiently repagiatish. In 2011, we repatriated
approximately $1.9 billion in cash to the U.S. frorternational jurisdictions. We have approximat®ly8 billion of earnings in foreign
subsidiaries that are not permanently reinvestedhaay be repatriated without an additional incomeaharge to our consolidated statements
of operations, given the U.S. federal and foreigrome tax provisions accrued on undistributed egmand the utilization of available foreign
tax credits. On a cash basis, these repatriatrons 6ur non-U.S. subsidiaries could require thenpayt of additional taxes. Repatriation of
some of these funds could be subject to delayoftallcountry approvals and could have potentiabest/tax consequences.

On January 4, 2011, the distribution of MotorolatMity from Motorola Solutions was completed. Agipaf the distribution, we
contributed $3.2 billion of cash and cash equivialéa Motorola Mobility. We had an obligation tonfdi an additional $300 million, upon
receipt of cash distributions as a result of futapital reductions of an overseas subsidiary,i€w$225 million was paid during 2011 and
expect to contribute $75 million during 2012. Thesetributions are reflected in our consolidatedesnents of cash flows for the year ended,
December 31, 2011.

Operating Activities

Cash provided by operating activities from contirquoperations in 2011 was $848 million, compare$i@d3 million in 2010 and $627
million in 2009. Operating cash flows in 2011, asnpared to 2010 and 2009, were positively impabtedur increased sales and the
expansion of our operating margins in both segmémditionally in 2011, we sold or collected ovelr3® million of long-term receivables
related to the Networks divestiture that were reddiafter the sale. Operating cash flows in 208 tompared to 2010, were negatively
impacted by timing differences within our workingpital accounts as well as an increase of $32%milh contributions to our pension plans.

We contributed $489 million to our U.S. pensionnglaluring 2011, compared to $157 million contrilite2010. We contributed $38
million to our non-U.S. pension plans during 20ddmpared to $41 million contributed in 2010. Indary 2011, the Pension Benefit Guaranty
Corporation (“PBGC") announced an agreement withidvtaa Solutions under which we would contribut®@illion above and beyond our
legal requirement to our U.S. noncontributory pengilan (“Regular Pension Plargyer the next five years. We and the PBGC enterithe
agreement as we were in the process of separatirigrtMa Mobility and pursuing the sale of certassets of the Networks business. We made
an additional $250 million of pension contributidnghe Regular Pension Plan over the amountsnedjin the fourth quarter 2011, of which
$100 million was intended to fulfill the PBGC olditipn. During 2012, we expect to make cash cortiohs of approximately $340 million to
our U.S. pension plans and approximately $30 nniltim our non-U.S. pension plans.

The funded status of our pension plans are impdwntete volatility of corporate bond rates whick ased to determine the plan discount
rate as well as returns on the pension plan asstolo. The discount rate used to measure thesfieobligation at the end of 2011, was 5.1
percent compared to 5.75 percent in the prior y&aia result of the decrease in the discount mtelJ.S. pension benefit liability at year end
increased to approximately $2.2 billion. Our plashwentribution of $230 million and the incremer$260 million contributed in the fourth
quarter of 2011 helped to partially mitigate thepamnt of the lower discount rate on our benefitilipband future pension costs. Based on our
current position, we expect an increase of appratety $60 million in operating expenses in 2012 pared to the 2011 Regular Pension Plan
costs of $137 million. As of December 31, 2011,rgjiag the Regular Pension Plan discount rate bypeneentage point would change the
Regular Pension Plan net periodic pension expenéalaws:

1% Point 1% Point

Increase Decrease

Increase (decrease) |
Regular Pension Plan net periodic pension exp (68) 79




Table of Contents

42

We maintained all of the U.S. pension liabilitieslahe majority of the non-U.S. pension liabilitteowing the distribution of Motorola
Mobility on January 4, 2011, and following the safecertain assets and liabilities of the Netwdsksiness to NSN on April 29, 2011.
Retirement benefits are further discussed in tligriicant Accounting Policies—Retirement Benefit&ction.

Investing Activities

Net cash provided by investing activities was $#lldon in 2011, compared to $523 million in 2018danet cash used for investing
activities of $531 million in 2009. The $1.9 billiancrease in net cash provided by investing aaivifrom 2010 to 2011 was primarily due to:
() a $1.1 billion increase in cash received froet sales of Sigma Fund investments, and (ii) $88lilomincrease in cash received from sales
of investments and businesses primarily relatintpéosale of certain assets and liabilities ofNleéworks business.

Sigma Fund: We and our wholly-owned subsidiaries invest nod®ur U.S. dollar-denominated cash in a fune (tBigma Fund”) that
allows us to efficiently invest our cash around weeld. We had net proceeds of $1.5 billion frontesaf Sigma Fund investments in 2011,
compared to $453 million in net proceeds from safeSigma Fund investments in 2010 and $922 miltibnet purchases of Sigma Fund
investments in 2009. The aggregate fair value gfm@i Fund investments was $3.2 billion at Deceme811 (including $1.3 billion held by
us outside the U.S.), compared to $4.7 billion at&nber 31, 2010 (including $1.9 billion held byousside the U.S.).

The Sigma Fund portfolio is managed by four indeleen investment management firms. The investmeidetines of the Sigma Fund
require that purchased investments must be in figtity, investment grade (rated at least A/A-1Svgndard & Poor’s or A2/P-1 by Moody’s
Investors Service), U.S. dollar-denominated fixecbime obligations, including certificates of deposbmmercial paper, government bonds,
corporate bonds and asset- and mortgage-backedtsscunder the Sigma Fund’s investment policeeg;ept for obligations of the U.S.
government, agencies and government-sponsorecengs, no more than 5% of the Sigma Fund portislio consist of securities of any one
issuer. The Sigma Fund'’s investment policies furtkquire that floating rate investments must haweaturity at purchase date that does not
exceed thirty-six months with an interest rate thaeset at least annually. The average inteatstreset of the investments held by the funds
must be 120 days or less. The actual average eHeauotaturity of the portfolio (excluding cash arefalilted securities) was less than one m
at both December 31, 2011, and December 31, 2010.

Investments in the Sigma Fund were primarily fixecbme securities carried at fair value. At Decengtle 2011, $3.2 billion of the
Sigma Fund investments were classified as curreatir consolidated balance sheets, compared tab#iflon at December 31, 2010. The
weighted average maturity of the Sigma Fund investsiclassified as current was less than one n{erthuding cash of $264 million) at
December 31, 2011, compared to 1 month (excludiisy of $2.4 billion and defaulted securities) at&wber 31, 2010. A majority of the
Sigma Fund’s cash balance at December 31, 2010esasved for the distribution of Motorola Mobilitt December 31, 2011, 100% of the
Sigma Fund investments were invested in cash a8dddvernment, agency and government-sponsorerpesteobligations. This reflects a
strategic decision to prioritize capital presemvatiather than investment income.

In 2011, we recorded a de minimus loss from then&igund investments in Other income (expense)drctmsolidated statement of
operations, compared to a gain from the Sigma kuwestments of $11 million in 2010.

Securities with a maturity greater than twelve rhsrdand defaulted securities have been classifiedsurrent in our consolidated
balance sheets. At December 31, 2011, no Sigma iRvedtments were classified as non-current dubkdsales of the non-current securities
during 2011. At December 31, 2010, $70 millionke Sigma Fund investments were classified as noestu

We continuously assess our cash needs and contirngdieve that the balance of cash and cash eguiga short-term investments and
investments in the Sigma Fund classified as cuaentmore than adequate to meet our current opgraquirements over the next twelve
months.

Strategic Acquisitions and InvestmentsWe used $32 million cash for acquisitions aad/investment activities in 2011, compared to
$23 million in 2010 and $17 million in 2009. Thesbaused in 2011, 2010, and 2009 was for smallegfi@investments
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Capital Expenditures: Capital expenditures were $186 million in 20ddmpared to $192 million in 2010 and $136 milliar2009.
Capital spending in 2011 as compared to 2010 wasrg#y flat across all functions except for thiglst decrease in our service function, offset
by higher information technology capital spend. i@dgpending in 2009 was lower across all functias compared to 2010 and 2011, but was
higher in our service organization as a numbenofavned networks required capital upgrades.

Sales of Investments and BusinessedVe received $1.1 billion in net proceeds fréra sales of investments and businesses in 2011,
compared to $264 million in 2010 and $357 milliar2009. The $1.1 billion in proceeds in 2011 waimarily comprised of net proceeds
received in connection with sales of: (i) Netwobkssiness, (ii) Wireless Broadband businessesgcéiifain of our equity investments, and
(iv) the Israel-based module business. The $26Homiin proceeds in 2010 were primarily compriséduor Israel-based wireless network
operator business and the sale of a single invegtme

Financing Activities

Net cash used for financing activities was $5.58dnilin 2011, compared to $40 million in 2010 ar&¥$ million in 2009. Cash used for
financing activities in 2011 was primarily: (i) 3billion of contributions to Motorola Mobility, iji $1.2 billion used for repayment of long-
term debt, (iii) $1.1 billion of cash used for reghases of shares, and (iv) $72 million of castldee payment of dividends, partially offset by
$192 million of net cash received from the issuasfoeommon stock in connection with our employeektoption plans and employee stock
purchase plan.

Cash used for financing activities in 2010 was jariihg $1.0 billion of cash used for the repaymehloong-term debt, partially offset by:
(i) $797 million of cash provided by distributiofrem discontinued operations, and (ii) $179 millioihcash received from the issuance of
common stock in connection with our employee stogton plans and employee stock purchase plan.

Current portion of Long-Term Debt: At December 31, 2011, our current portion efgdgerm debt was $405 million, compared to $605
million at December 31, 2010. In November 2011 reaid, at maturity, the entire $600 million aggregprincipal amount outstanding of our
8.0% Notes due November 1, 2011.

Long-term portion of Long-Term Debt: At December 31, 2011, we had outstanding l@mgrtdebt of $1.1 billion, compared to
$2.1 billion at December 31, 2010.

During the year ended December 31, 2011, we repsech$540 million of our outstanding long-term debta purchase price of
$615 million, excluding approximately $6 million aEcrued interest, all of which occurred duringttivee months ended July 2, 2011. The
$540 million of long-term debt repurchased inclugeicicipal amounts of: (i) $196 million of the $3tdllion then outstanding of the 6.50%
Debentures due 2025 (the “2025 Debentures”), {i)dmillion of the $210 million then outstandingtbé 6.50% Debentures due 2028 (the
“2028 Debentures”), and (iii) $170 million of the@@b million then outstanding of the 6.625% Senioté$ due 2037 (the “2037 Senior Nojes”
After accelerating the amortization of debt isswaoasts and debt discounts, we recognized a loggmbximately $81 million related to this
debt tender in Other within Other income (expemséfe condensed consolidated statements of opegati

In November 2010, we repaid, at maturity, the er27 million aggregate principal amount outstagdif our 7.625% Notes due
November 15, 2010. During the year ended Decembe2@®L0, we repurchased approximately $500 mikibaur outstanding lor-term debt
for a purchase price of $477 million, excluding epgmately $5 million of accrued interest, all ohieh occurred during the three months
ended July 3, 2010. The $500 million of long-terebdrepurchased included principal amounts of8§5 million of the $379 million then
outstanding of the 2025 Debentures, (ii) $75 millaf the $286 million then outstanding of the 2@&hentures, (i) $222 million of the
$446 million then outstanding of the 2037 Seniotddpand (iv) $138 million of the $252 million thentstanding of the 5.22% Debentures
2097. After accelerating the amortization of dalstiance costs and debt discounts, we recognizess @f approximately $12 million related to
this debt tender in Other within Other income (eng® in the consolidated statements of operations.

The three largest U.S. national ratings agenciesaar senior unsecured long-term debt investmexdey We believe that we will be able
to maintain sufficient access to the capital markdtour current ratings. Any future disruptionsgertainty or volatility in the capital markets
may result in higher funding costs for us and aseigraffect our ability to access funi
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We may from time to time seek to retire certairof outstanding debt through open market cash pges) privately-negotiated
transactions or otherwise. Such repurchases, ifwailydepend on prevailing market conditions, ¢iquidity requirements, contractual
restrictions and other factors.

Payment of Dividends: During the year ended December 31, 2011, wewmred that our Board of Directors approved thiggition of ¢
regular cash dividend on our outstanding commocksid/e paid $72 million in cash dividends to hoklef our common stock in 2011. Duri
the year ended December 31, 2010, we did not psty dizidends to holders of our common stock. Duthgyyear ended December 31, 2009,
we paid $114 million in cash dividends to holdefr®ar common stock, all of which was paid during fhist quarter of 2009, related to the
payment of a dividend declared in November 200&dhbruary 2009, we announced that our Board ofdiirs suspended the declaration of
quarterly cash dividends on our common stock.

During the year ended December 31, 2010, we pa@ddifion of dividends to a minority shareholderdannection with a subsidiary’s
common stock.

Share Repurchase Program: During the year ended December 31, 2011, wewmred that our Board of Directors approved a share
repurchase program that allows us to purchase 8@.®billion of outstanding common stock througbcBmber 31, 2012, of which we
repurchased $1.1 billion of our outstanding comrsimtk during 2011. On January 30, 2012, we annaltiw our Board of Directors
authorized up to $1.0 billion in additional funas fise under the existing share repurchase protmaragh the end of 2012.

Credit Facilities

As of December 31, 2011, we had a $1.5 billion anssd syndicated revolving credit facility (the 20Motorola Solutions Credit
Agreement”) that is scheduled to expire on June28@4. The 2011 Motorola Solutions Credit Agreeniealudes a provision pursuant to
which we can increase the aggregate credit faglitg up to a maximum of $2.0 billion by addingders or having existing lenders increase
their commitments. We must comply with certain onstry covenants, including maintaining maximum fage and minimum interest
coverage ratios as defined in the 2011 Motorolait8nis Credit Agreement. We were in compliance witih financial covenants as of
December 31, 2011. We did not borrow under the 20atorola Solutions Credit Agreement during 2011.

Contractual Obligations and Other Purchase Commitnig

Summarized in the table below are our obligatiars @mmitments to make future payments under lengr-tiebt obligations (assuming
earliest possible exercise of put rights by holgdesse obligations, purchase obligations, taigatibns and other obligations as of
December 31, 2011.

Payments Due by Peric

Uncertain
(in millions) Total 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 Timeframe  Thereaftel
Long-Term Debt Obligation $151¢ $408 $ 5 $ 4 $ 4 $ 5 % — $ 1,09¢
Lease Obligation 304 81 55 41 25 21 — 81
Purchase Obligatior 78 49 27 2 — — — —
Tax Obligations 191 25 — — — — 16€ —
Other Obligation: 75 — — — — — 75 —
Total Contractual Obligatior $2,167 $56C $ 87 $47 $29 $26 % 241 $ 1,17

Amounts included represent firm, I-cancelable commitments.

Long-Term Debt Obligations: Our long-term debt obligation, including therent portion of long-term debt, totaled $1.5 bitliat
December 31, 2011, compared to $2.7 billion at Drédasy 31, 2010.

Lease Obligations: We own most of our major facilities, but dodeaertain office, factory and warehouse space, iaformation
technology and other equipment, principally undam-cancelable operating leases. Our future minifease obligations, net of minimum
sublease rentals, totaled $304 million. Rental agpenet of sublease income, was $92 million iN26123 million in 2010, and $140 million
in 2009.
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Tax Obligations: We have approximately $191 million of unrecagu income tax benefits relating to multiple tasigdictions and tax
years. Based on the potential outcome of our glzbaéxaminations, or the expiration of the statiftkmitations for specific jurisdictions, it |
reasonably possible that the unrecognized tax biswefl change within the next 12 months. The asst®d net tax impact on the effective tax
rate, exclusive of valuation allowance changesstenated to be in the range of a $50 million taarge to a $75 million tax benefit, with cash
payments not expected to exceed $25 million.

Purchase Obligations: We have entered into agreements for the puecbBmventory, license of software, promotiondities and
research and development, which are firm commitmant are not cancelable. Our obligations in caiimeavith these agreements run thro
2014, and the payments expected to be made bydes threse agreements total $78 million.

We enter into arrangements for the sourcing ofitwey supplies and materials with take-or-pay dligns. Our obligations with these
suppliers run through 2014 and total a minimum pase obligation of $66 million. We do not anticgé#te cancellation of any of these
agreements in the future and estimates that pugstfesm these suppliers will exceed the minimumnigattions during the agreement periods.

Other Obligations: In January 2011, the Pension Benefit Guaraotp@ration (“PBGC”)announced an agreement with us under w
we would contribute $100 million above and beyond legal requirement to our Regular Pension Plar the next five years. We and the
PBGC entered into the agreement as we were inrtieeps of separating Motorola Mobility and pursuing sale of certain assets of the
Networks business. We made an additional $250amiltif pension contributions to the Regular PenBilam over the amounts required, in
fourth quarter of 2011, of which $100 million wasdnded to fulfill the PBGC obligation.

As part of the distribution of Motorola Mobility,evhad an obligation to make an additional $300ioniltapital contribution to Motorola
Mobility, upon receipt of cash distributions aseault of future capital reductions of an oversedsssliary, of which $225 million was paid
during 2011. We expect to make the remaining $4Bamiin contributions during 2012.

Commitments Under Other Long-Term AgreementsVe have entered into certain long-term agreé¢snerpurchase software,
components, supplies and materials from supplidistware not “take or pay” in nature. Most of tlggelements extend for periods of one to
three years (three to five years for software). €dally, these agreements do not obligate us to raakeurchases, and many permit us to
terminate the agreement with advance notice (usuatiging from 60 to 180 days). If we were to terate these agreements, we generally
would be liable for certain termination chargegidglly based on work performed and suppliethamd inventory and raw materials attribut:
to canceled orders. Our liability would only arisghe event we terminate the agreements for reagtirer than “cause.”

We outsource certain corporate functions, sucteaefit administration and information technologjated services. These contracts are
expected to expire in 2013. Our remaining paymentier these contracts are approximately $279 mithieer the remaining life of the
contracts; however, these contracts can be terednd@ermination would result in a penalty substdiytiess than the remaining annual cont
payments. We would also be required to find anosoerce for these services, including the possihili performing them in-house.

As is customary in bidding for and completing cierfarojects and pursuant to a practice we havevigt for many years, we have a
number of performance/bid bonds, standby lettersedit and surety bonds outstanding (collectivedferred to as “Performance Bonds”),
primarily relating to projects of the Governmengiseent, including projects related to discontinupdrations. These Performance Bonds
normally have maturities of multiple years and stemndard in the industry as a way to give customemnvenient mechanism to seek
resolution if a contractor does not satisfy certaiuirements under a contract. Typically, a custocan draw on the Performance Bond only if
we do not fulfill all terms of a project contratftsuch an occasion occurred, we would be oblig&tegimburse the institution that issued the
Performance Bond for the amounts paid. In our loistpry, it has been rare for us to have a Perfaom@ond drawn upon. At December 31,
2011, outstanding Performance Bonds totaled apmrately $1.1 billion, compared to $1.7 billion atd@enber 31, 2010. Any future
disruptions, uncertainty, or volatility in the baniksurance or capital markets, or a change ircoedit ratings could adversely affect our ability
to obtain Performance Bonds and may result in mi§imeding costs.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements:Under the definition contained in Item 303(i¢# of Regulation S-K, we do not have any off-
balance sheet arrangemet
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Long-term Customer Financing Commitments

Outstanding Commitments: Certain purchasers of our products and servisrequest that we provide loteym financing (defined ¢
financing with a term of greater than one yeagannection with the sale of our systems. Theseastgunay include all or a portion of the
purchase price of the equipment. Our obligatioprtavide long-term financing may be conditioned bba issuance of a letter of credit in favor
of us by a reputable bank to support the purchaseedit or a pre-existing commitment from a replgdank to purchase the long-term
receivables from us. We had outstanding commitmtenpsovide long-term financing to third partiesaiing $138 million at December 31,
2011, compared to $333 million at December 31, 2@iduding $168 million at December 31, 2010, tielg to discontinued operations). Of
the $333 million at December 31, 2010, $27 milleas supported by letters of credit or by bank commants to purchase long-term
receivables, (including $25 million at December 3010, related to the discontinued operations). Magrity of the outstanding commitments
at December 31, 2011 are related to a variety 8f Btate and local government customers.

We have retained the funded portion of the finag@mrangements related to the Networks businekswiolg the sale to NSN, which
totaled a net amount of $127 million at December2Bil1. These receivables have an allowance fasligatable accounts of $10 million. As
of December 31, 2011, $37 million of net receivaldee classified as long-term.

Outstanding Long-Term ReceivablesWe had net non-current long-term receivabled33f million, (net of allowances for losses of $10
million) at December 31, 2011, compared to net aarent long-term receivables of $251 million, (n&éallowances for losses of $1 million)
at December 31, 2010. These long-term receivaléegenerally interest bearing, with interest ragegging from 0% to 13%.

Sales of Receivable

From time to time, we sell accounts receivable land-term receivables on a non-recourse basisit plarties under one-time
arrangement while others have been sold to thirtlggaunder committed facilities that involve caatual commitments from these parties to
purchase qualifying receivables up to an outstandionetary limit. Committed facilities may be rewio in nature and, typically, must be
renewed annually. We may retain the obligationetwise the sold accounts receivable and long-teceivables.

We had no revolving sales facilities as of Decen@igr2011. At December 31, 2010, we had a $200amitommitted revolving credit
facility for the sale of accounts receivable, whieas fully available. The $200 million facility maed in December 2011 and was not rene’
We had no significant committed facilities for thede of long-term receivables at December 31, 201112010, respectively.

The following table summarizes the proceeds reckit@n non-recourse sales of accounts receivalidldany-term receivables for the
years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and

Years Ended December 2011 2010 2009
Cumulative annual proceeds received from-time sales
Accounts receivable sales proce $ 8 $ 30 $ 46
Long-term receivables sales proce: 224 67 72
Total proceeds from or-time sales 232 97 11¢
Cumulative annual proceeds received from salesruratamitted facilities — 70 234
Total proceeds from receivables s¢ $232 $167 $35z2

At December 31, 2011, we retained servicing obiigest for $263 million of long-term receivables, quaned to $329 million of sold
accounts receivables and $277 million of ldagn receivables at December 31, 2010. Servicitigations are limited to collection activities
the non-recourse sales related to accounts redes/ahd long-term receivables.

Under certain arrangements, the value of accoestsvable sold is supported by credit insurancetmased from third-party insurance
companies, less deductibles or gefurance requirements under the insurance palidieder these arrangements, our total credit expoes:
insurance coverage, to outstanding accounts rddeitlaat have been sold was de minimus at bothfeee31, 2011 and 201
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Adequate Internal Funding Resource

We believe that we have adequate internal resoancgtable to fund expected working capital anditedexpenditure requirements for
the next twelve months as supported by the levebsh, cash equivalents, short-term investmentsSama Fund balances in the U.S. and the
ability to repatriate funds from foreign jurisdiofis.

Other Contingencies

Potential Contractual Damage Claims in Excess ofléltying Contract Value: In certain circumstances, our businesses migy arno
contracts with customers pursuant to which the dgasighat could be claimed by the other party fibedgperformance might exceed the
revenue we receive from the contract. Contractk thiese types of uncapped damage provisions alhe ffaiie, but individual contracts could
still represent meaningful risk. There is a podijbihat a damage claim by counterparty to on¢gheke contracts could result in expenses to us
that are far in excess of the revenue received ffentounterparty in connection with the contract.

Indemnification Provisions: In addition, we may provide indemnifications fosses that result from the breach of generatamties
contained in certain commercial, intellectual pmtpand divestiture agreements. Historically, wegeéhaot made significant payments under
these agreements, nor have there been signifit@imiasserted against us. However, there is anasing risk in relation to intellectual
property indemnities given the current legal climdh indemnification cases, payment by us is diored on the other party making a claim
pursuant to the procedures specified in the pdaticontract, which procedures typically allow ashallenge the other party’s claims. Further,
our obligations under divestiture agreements fdemnification based on breach of representatiodsaaranties are generally limited in ter
of duration, typically not more than 24 months, &mdamounts not in excess of the contract valad,ia some instances we may have recourse
against third parties for certain payments madady

Intellectual Property Matters: During 2010, we entered into a settlement agesg with another company to resolve certain iatilal
property disputes between the two companies. A&saltrof the settlement agreement, we receivedibion in cash and were assigned cer
patent properties. As a result of this agreemeatragorded a pre-tax gain of $39 million (and $58ion was allocated to discontinued
operations) during the year ended December 31,,28led to the settlement of the outstandingdiibn between the parties.

Legal Matters: We are a defendant in various lawsuits, cleams actions, which arise in the normal course sir@ss. In the opinion
of management, the ultimate disposition of thesttersmawill not have a material adverse effect onannsolidated financial position, liquidity
or results of operations. However, an unfavorabselution could have a material adverse effectwsrconsolidated financial position, liquidi
or results of operations in the periods in whioh thatters are ultimately resolved.

Significant Accounting Policies

Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financ@hdition and Results of Operations discusses onsaalated financial statements,
which have been prepared in accordance with U.gergdly accepted accounting principles. The prejaraf these financial statements
requires management to make estimates and assmsihiat affect the reported amounts of assetsiabitities and the disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date efitmancial statements, as well as the reportediatsmf revenues and expenses during the
reporting period.

Management bases its estimates and judgments tonités experience, current economic and industryditions and on various other
factors that are believed to be reasonable unéecitbumstances. This forms the basis for makidgtients about the carrying values of assets
and liabilities that are not readily apparent frother sources. Actual results may differ from thestmates under different assumptions or
conditions. Management believes the following digant accounting policies require significant jntegnt and estimates:

—Revenue recognition

—Inventory valuation

—Income taxes

—Valuation of Sigma Fund and investment portfolios
—Restructuring activitie
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—Retirement-related benefits
—Valuation and recoverability of goodwill

Revenue Recognitio

In October 2009, the Financial Accounting Stand&dard (“FASB”) issued new guidance which amendedaccounting standards for
revenue arrangements with multiple deliverablesthedscope of software revenue recognition guidahiis guidance changed the criteria
required to separate deliverables into separats ahaccounting when they are sold in a bundleangrement and established a hierarchy for
determining the selling price to be used to allecatvenue to each deliverable. Additional new guigaremoved software from the scope of
software revenue recognition guidance for tangibtelucts containing software components and notwaoé components that function
together to deliver the tangible product’s esséftiactionality. We adopted this guidance as ofltleginning of our first quarter of fiscal 2010
on a prospective basis for arrangements enteredimnnaterially modified after January 1, 2010. §dhehanges have been incorporated in the
discussion of our revenue recognition policies thibw.

Net sales consist of a wide range of activitiesuding the delivery of standlone equipment, custom design and installatiom aygerioc
of time, and bundled sales of equipment, softwartkservices. We enter into revenue arrangementsnidna consist of multiple deliverables of
our product and service offerings due to the ne¢dsir customers. We recognize revenue when pevaiagidence of an arrangement exists,
delivery has occurred, the sales price is fixedeierminable, and collectability of the sales priceeasonably assured. We recognize revenue
from the sale of equipment, software bundled withipment that is essential to the functionalityhaf equipment, and most services in
accordance with general revenue recognition acaogiguidance. We recognize revenue in accordanteagicounting guidance for the
following types of sales transactions: (i) standalgales of software products, (ii) sales of saféwapgrades, and (iii) sales of software bundled
with hardware not essential to the functionalityttadt hardware.

Products—For product sales, revenue recognition occurs vgneducts have been shipped, risk of loss hasferaesd to the customer,
objective evidence exists that customer acceptprmgsions have been met, no significant obligatioemain and allowances for discounts,
price protection, returns and customer incentislme reliably estimated. Recorded revenues ateeedy these allowances. We base our
estimates of these allowances on historical expeegi¢aking into consideration the type of prodsctisl, the type of customer, and the specific
type of transaction in each arrangement. Wheremst incentives cannot be reliably estimated, wegaize revenue at the time the product
sells through the distribution channel to the east@mer.

We sell software and equipment obtained from otleenpanies. We establish our own pricing and re&lited inventory risk, are the
primary obligor in sales transactions with custasnand assume the credit risk for amounts billecligiomers. Accordingly, we generally
recognize revenue for the sale of products obtafireed other companies based on the gross amouetlbil

Within our Enterprise segment, products are prilpaold through distributors and value-added ressgl{collectively “channel
partners”). Channel partners may provide a sewicd componentry in order to resell our prodtmsnd users. Sales to channel partners
where we cannot reliably estimate the final sakgseppr when a channel partner is unable to papifwmproducts without reselling them to their
customers, revenue is not recognized until theyxrtsdare resold by the channel partner to the astbmer.

Long-Term Contracts—For long-term contracts that involve customizatidrequipment and/or software, we generally recognévenue
using the percentage of completion method basedtlepercentage of costs incurred to date comparttkttotal estimated costs to complete
the contract. In certain instances, when revenuesgis associated with long-term contracts cahaotliably estimated or the contract
contains other inherent uncertainties, revenuescants are deferred until the project is complet @istomer acceptance is obtained. When
current estimates of total contract revenue andraoncosts indicate a contract loss, the lossdsgnized in the period it becomes evident.

Services—Revenue for services is generally recognized hataer the contract term as services are performed

Software and LicensesRevenue from pre-paid perpetual licenses is rézedmat the inception of the arrangement, presuraihgther
relevant revenue recognition criteria are met. Reegfrom no-perpetual license
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or term licenses is recognized ratably over théopdhat the licensee uses the license. Revenue $aftware maintenance, technical support
and unspecified upgrades is recognized over theg#rat these services are delivered.

Multiple-Element Arrangements-Arrangements with customers may include multipliéveeables, including any combination of prod:
services and software. These multiple element geaents could also include an element accountealsfarlong-term contract coupled with
other product, services and software. For multgdanent arrangements that include product contgisdaftware essential to the equipment’s
functionality, undelivered software elements tledte to the product’s essential software, and lireted non-software services, deliverables
are separated into more than one unit of accoumthrn (i) the delivered element(s) have value éodistomer on a stand-alone basis, and
(i) delivery of the undelivered element(s) is pabke and substantially in the control of the Conypam these arrangements, we allocate
revenue to all deliverables based on their reladeléng prices. We use a hierarchy to determieestling price to be used for allocating
revenue to deliverables: (i) vendor-specific objecevidence of fair value (“VSOE"), (ii) third-pgrevidence of selling price (“TPE”"), and
(iii) best estimate of selling price (“ESP”).

* VSOE—In many instances, products are sold sepgriaststandalone arrangements as customers may support tbegqisothemselve
or purchase support on a time and materials badditionally, advanced services such as generadulting, network management or
advisory projects are often sold in stand-aloneagegents. Technical support services are also sftienseparately through renewals
of annual contracts. We determine VSOE based omaumal pricing and discounting practices for thedfic product or service wh
sold separately. In determining VSOE, we requied ¢hsubstantial majority of the selling pricesdguroduct or service fall within a
reasonably narrow pricing range, generally eviddrinethe pricing rates of approximately 80% of shidtorical stand-alone
transactions falling within plus or minus 15% oétimedian rate. In addition, we consider the gedgesan which the products or
services are sold, major product and service grarystomer classification, and other environmeantaharketing variables in
determining VSOE

* TPE—VSOE exists only when we sell the deliveralgjgasately. When VSOE does not exist, we attemgetermine TPE based on
competitor prices for similar deliverables whendse¢parately. Generally, our go-to-market strafegynany of our products differs
from that of our peers and our offerings contagigmificant level of customization and differenitiat such that the comparable pricing
of products with similar functionality sold by otheompanies cannot be obtained. Furthermore, warable to reliably determine
what similar competitor produc selling prices are on a ste-alone basis. Therefore, we are typically not abldgtermine TPE

» ESP—The objective of ESP is to determine the mtoghich we would transact a sale if the produdewice were sold on a stand-
alone basis. When both VSOE and TPE do not existjetermine ESP by first collecting all reasonahlgilable data points including
sales, cost and margin analysis of the productoéimer inputs based on our normal pricing practiSesond, we make any reasonably
required adjustments to the data based on marke€ampany-specific factors. Third, we stratify thea points, when appropriate,
based on customer, magnitude of the transactiorsaled volume

Once elements of an arrangement are separatechor®than one unit of accounting, revenue is reizeghfor each separate unit of
accounting based on the nature of the revenuesasied above.

Our arrangements with multiple deliverables mayp alsntain a stand-alone software deliverable thatbject to the existing software
revenue recognition guidance. The revenue for thedéple-element arrangements is allocated tostifevare deliverable and the nenftware
deliverable(s) based on the relative selling prifesll of the deliverables in the arrangement gghve hierarchy in the revenue accounting
guidance. In circumstances where we cannot deterM80OE or TPE of the selling price for all of theliderables in the arrangement, incluc
the software deliverable, ESP is used for the mepd allocating the arrangement consideration.

We account for multiple element arrangements toasist entirely of software or software-relateddurats, including the sale of software
upgrades or software support agreements to prdyisuakl software, in accordance with software actimg guidance. For such arrangements,
revenue is allocated to the deliverables baseti@mndative fair value of each element, and falu@as determined by VSOE. Where VSOE
does not exist for the undelivered software eleprenenue is deferred until either the undelivezkiinent is delivered or VSOE is established,
whichever occurs first. When VSOE of a deliverezsh@nt has not been established, but VSOE ¢



Table of Contents

50

for the undelivered elements, we use the resideghod to recognize revenue when the fair valudl afrelelivered elements is determinable.
Under the residual method, the fair value of théalivered elements is deferred and the remainimtigpoof the arrangement consideration is
allocated to the delivered elements and is receghés revenue.

Changes in cost estimates and the fair valuesrtdinedeliverables could negatively impact our epiewg results. In addition, unforeseen
conditions could arise over the contract term thay have a significant impact on operating results.

Inventory Valuation

We record valuation reserves on our inventory &tingated excess or obsolescence. The amount oéskeve is equal to the difference
between the cost of the inventory and the estimatgidket value based upon assumptions about fuemadd and market conditions. On a
quarterly basis, management performs an analydleainderlying inventory to identify reserves negfbr excess and obsolescence. We use
our best judgment to estimate appropriate resdyassd on this analysis. In addition, we adjusttreying value of inventory if the current
market value of that inventory is below our cost.

At December 31, 2011 and 2010, Inventories coristeéhe following:

December 3: 2011 2010
Finished good $ 39¢ $ 38¢€
Work-in-process and production materi 284 292

682 67¢
Less inventory reserve (170 (157)

$512 $ 521

We balance the need to maintain strategic inverieugls to ensure competitive delivery performattceur customers against the risk of
inventory obsolescence due to rapidly changingrteldgy and customer requirements. As reflected abour inventory reserves represented
25% of the gross inventory balance at Decembe2@1], compared to 23% of the gross inventory bal@a®ecember 31, 2010. We have
inventory reserves for excess inventory, pendingebations of product lines due to technology g longlife cycle products, lifetime buy
at the end of supplier production runs, busineds,eand a shift of production to outsourcing.

If future demand or market conditions are less fabte than those projected by management, additionentory writedowns may be
required.

Income Taxes

Our effective tax rate is based on pre-tax incontethe tax rates applicable to that income in #éous jurisdictions in which we
operate. An estimated effective tax rate for a y@applied to our quarterly operating resultstha event that there is a significant unusual or
discrete item recognized, or expected to be reeeghiin our quarterly operating results, the taritattable to that item would be separately
calculated and recorded at the same time as theuahar discrete item. We consider the resolutioprior-year tax matters to be such items.
Significant judgment is required in determining edfiective tax rate and in evaluating our tax poeg. We establish reserves when it is more-
likely-than-not that we will not realize the fulix benefit of the position. We adjust these reseivdight of changing facts and circumstances.

Tax regulations may require items of income anceasp to be included in a tax return in differentquis than the items are reflected in
the consolidated financial statements. As a rethéteffective tax rate reflected in the consokddiinancial statements may be different than
the tax rate reported in the income tax return. &ofithese differences are permanent, such as sepémat are not deductible on the tax re
and some are temporary differences, such as defietexpense. Temporary differences create def¢areassets and liabilities. Deferred tax
assets generally represent items that can be ssetbha deduction or credit in the tax return itufa years for which we have already recorded
the tax benefit in the consolidated financial stegats. Deferred tax liabilities generally repredantexpense recognized in the consolidated
financial statements for which payment has beeardsd or expense for which we have already takdedaction on an income tax return, but
has not yet been recognized in the consolidatethéial statement:
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We account for income taxes by recognizing defetagdchssets and liabilities using enacted tax fatethe effect of the temporary
differences between the book and tax basis of decbassets and liabilities. We make estimateswaghjents with regard to the calculation of
certain income tax assets and liabilities. Defeteedassets are reduced by valuation allowancéss$ied on the consideration of all available
evidence, it is more-likely-than-not that some oriof the deferred tax asset will not be realiZignificant weight is given to evidence that
can be objectively verified.

We evaluate deferred income taxes on a quartesls va determine if valuation allowances are regglilsy considering available
evidence, including historical and projected tagrabtome and tax planning strategies that are jpattient and feasible. During 2010, the U.S.
valuation allowance was reduced by $39 millionmatily related to certain of our state tax carrwfards that we expect to utilize. During
2011, we reassessed our valuation allowance reqgeirts taking into consideration the distributiorMadtorola Mobility. We evaluated all
available evidence in our analysis, including tigtdrical and projected prtax profits generated by the Motorola Solutions.lgerations. W
also considered tax planning strategies that arégmt and can be reasonably implemented. Basedraseessment, we recorded $274 million
of tax benefits related to the reversal of valuattiowance established on U.S. deferred tax asBeesU.S. valuation allowance as of
December 31, 2011 relates to state tax carryforsva expect to expire unutilized.

We have a total deferred tax asset valuation ateeaf approximately $366 million against grossedefd tax assets of approximately
$5.1 billion as of December 31, 2011, comparedtal deferred tax asset valuation allowance of axprately $502 million against gross
deferred tax assets of approximately $5.7 billismfDecember 31, 2010.

Valuation of Sigma Fund and Investment Portfolios

Investments in Sigma Fund primarily consist of fixecome securities with an average effective niigtof less than one month at both
December 31, 2011 and 2010. These securities aiedat fair value. Investments not held in Sigiumd generally consist of equity and fi»
income securities, which are classified as avasldbi-sale and are carried at fair value. Fair gatudefined as the price that would be received
to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liabilitgimorderly transaction between market participaatsf the measurement date. Fair value is
determined in accordance with the authoritativelgoce for fair value measurements and disclosgieg the prescribed fair value hierarchy.

Publicly traded common stock and equivalents withininvestment portfolios where quoted marketgsim active markets are available
are classified as Level 1 fair value measuremeittimthe prescribed fair value hierarchy.

The securities classified as Level 2 are primahiyse that are professionally managed within tigen&i Fund. Level 2 securities are
priced using pricing services, bid/offer, and kaatle reference data. Prices may also be obtainedbrokers, counterparties, fund
administrators, online securities data servicefmwstment managers. Fixed income securitiesudiey shortterm instruments, may be pric
using pricing models comprised of observable inmttch include, but are not limited to, market catains, yields, maturities, call features,
and the security’s terms and conditions. We rewtgsse prices and pricing procedures as well as atroealized as a basis for validating our
fair value price estimates.

As of December 31, 2011, there are no Level 3 asgithin the Sigma Fund or our investment portfois of December 31, 2010,
Level 3 fixed income securities were debt secwritigat did not have actively traded quotes on #ie @e present our consolidated balance
sheet and required the use of unobservable inputs, as indicative quotes from dealers and quiakté&put from investment advisors, to va
these securities.

We cannot predict the occurrence of future evdrdsrnight have an impact on the fair values ofiouestments in Sigma Fund or other
investments carried at fair value.

Restructuring Activities

We maintain a formal Involuntary Severance Plae (Beverance Plan”), which permits us to offeribligyemployees severance benefits
based on years of service and employment gradeitetiee event that employment is involuntarilyrténated as a result of a reductionfaree
or restructuring. We recognize termination bendfised on formulas per the Severance Plan at theipdime that future settlement is
probable and can be reasona
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estimated based on estimates prepared at the tigstracturing plan is approved by management. &odts consist of future minimum lease
payments on vacated facilities and other contrd¢tmainations. At each reporting date, we evalwateaccruals for employee separation and
exit costs to ensure the accruals are still apjatgrin certain circumstances, accruals are ngdoneeded because of efficiencies in carrying
out the plans or because employees previouslyifaghfor separation resigned from the Company diddhot receive severance or were
redeployed due to circumstances not foreseen wieeartginal plans were initiated. In these casesreverse accruals through the consolid
statements of operations where the original changee recorded when it is determined they are ngdoneeded.

Retirement Benefit:

Our noncontributory pension plan (the “Regular Rem®lan”) covers U.S. employees who became ebgilfiler one year of service. The
benefit formula is dependent upon employee earrdngisyears of service. Effective January 1, 20@%ly+hired employees were not eligible
to participate in the Regular Pension Plan. We piswide defined benefit plans which cover non-l&®ployees in certain jurisdictions,
principally the United Kingdom, Germany, and Jaftae “Non-U.S. Plans”). Other pension plans arematerial to us either individually or in
the aggregate.

We also have a noncontributory supplemental regrgrbenefit plan (the “Officers’ Plan”) for our eted officers. The Officers’ Plan
contains provisions for vesting and funding thetipgrants’ expected retirement benefits when thigipants meet the minimum age and years
of service requirements. Effective December 3191 9@wly elected officers were not eligible to papate in the Officers’ Plan. Effective
June 30, 2005, salaries were frozen for this plan.

We have an additional noncontributory supplemengttilement benefit plan, the Motorola SupplemeR&hsion Plan (“MSPP”), which
provides supplemental benefits to individuals hylaeing the Regular Pension Plan benefits thalosteby such individuals under the
retirement formula due to application of the limibas imposed by the Internal Revenue Code. Howelected officers who are covered ur
the Officers’ Plan or who participated in the rigsd stock buy-out are not eligible to participeteMSPP. Effective January 1, 2007, eligible
compensation was capped at the IRS limit plus $I0b(the “Cap”)or, for those already in excess of the Cap asrufaly 1, 2007, the eligib
compensation used to compute such employee’s M8R&fibfor all future years will be the greater @f:such employee’s eligible
compensation as of January 1, 2007 (frozen attatunt), or (ii) the relevant Cap for the givenryéalditionally, effective January 1, 2009,
the MSPP was frozen to new participants unless padicipation was due to a prior contractual éetient.

In February 2007, we amended the Regular Pensamd?d the MSPP, modifying the definition of averagrnings. For years ended
prior to December 31, 2007, benefits were calcdlatgng the rolling average of the highest annaahiags in any five years within the
previous ten calendar year period. Beginning irudan 2008, the benefit calculation was based ors¢hef the five highest years of earnings
within the ten calendar years prior to December2B07, averaged with earnings from each year a6r. Also effective January 2008, we
amended the Regular Pension Plan, modifying théngeperiod from five years to three years.

In December 2008, we amended the Regular Pensam fPle Officers’ Plan and the MSPP (collectivéihg “2008 Amended Pension
Plans”) such that, effective March 1, 2009: (i)pasticipant shall accrue any benefit or additidmehefit on or after March 1, 2009, and (ii) no
compensation increases earned by a participant afiey March 1, 2009 shall be used to computeaatyued benefit. In 2008, we recogniz
$237 million curtailment gain associated with thian amendment.

Certain healthcare benefits are available to digiltomestic employees meeting certain age andcgerggquirements upon termination of
employment (the “Postretirement Health Care Bes&fian”). For eligible employees hired prior touary 1, 2002, we offset a portion of the
postretirement medical costs to the retired paudict. As of January 1, 2005, the Postretirementthl€are Benefits Plan was closed to new
participants.

Accounting methodologies use an attribution apgndahat generally spreads individual events overstreice lives of the employees in
the plan. Examples of “events” are plan amendmamdschanges in actuarial assumptions such as discate, expected long-term rate of
return on plan assets, and rate of compensatioadses. Th
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principle underlying the required attribution apgeh is that employees render service over thewelives on a relatively consistent basis
and, therefore, the income statement effects ofiparbenefits or postretirement health care benafi earned in, and should be expensed in,
the same pattern.

There are various assumptions used in calculatiagét periodic benefit expense and related beolalijations. One of these
assumptions is the expected long-term rate ofmednrplan assets. The required use of the expémtgeterm rate of return on plan assets may
result in recognized pension income that is greatéess than the actual returns of those plansgsany given year. Over time, however, the
expected long-term returns are designed to appeitine actual long-term returns and thereforeltresa pattern of income and expense
recognition that more closely matches the pattéthevservices provided by the employees. Diffeesrinetween actual and expected returr
recognized in the net periodic pension calculativer five years.

We use long-term historical actual return expementh consideration of the expected investment afithe plans’ assets, as well as
future estimates of long-term investment returoglevelop our expected rate of return assumptied uscalculating the net periodic pension
cost and the net retirement healthcare expensein@estment return assumption for the Regular PenBlan and Postretirement Healthcare
Benefits Plan was 8.25% in both 2011 and 2010.ifiestment return assumption for the Officers’ Rhaas 6% in both 2011 and 2010. At
December 31, 2011, the Regular Pension Plan anddsietirement Health Care Benefits Plan investrperifolios were predominantly equ
investments and the Officers’ Plan investment ptidfwas predominantly fixed-income securities.

A second key assumption is the discount rate. T$mdnt rate assumptions used for pension berafdpostretirement health care
benefits accounting reflects, at December 31 ofigaar, the prevailing market rates for high-quyalfixed-income debt instruments that, if the
obligation was settled at the measurement dateldymovide the necessary future cash flows to paybenefit obligation when due. Our
discount rates for measuring our U.S. pension alibigs were 5.10% and 5.75% at December 2011 ah@l, 28spectively. Our discount rates
for measuring the Postretirement Health Care BenBfan obligation were 4.75% and 5.25% at Decer@beP011 and 2010, respectively.

A final set of assumptions involves the cost disvef the underlying benefits. The rate of compeosadhcrease is a key assumption used
in the actuarial model for pension accounting andetermined by us based upon our Iterga plans for such increases. Our 2011 and 2G&
for future compensation increase for the Regulasia Plan and Officers’ Plan was 0%, as the sadad be utilized for calculation of benefits
under these plans have been frozen. For the FHomtnent Health Care Benefits Plan, we reviews esledata and our own historical trends for
health care costs to determine the health caretieogt rates. The health care cost trend rate tasdetermine the December 31, 2011
accumulated postretirement benefit obligation 26% for 2012, remaining flat at 7.25% through 2@h®&n grading down to a rate of 5% in
2019. The health care cost trend rate used tordeterthe December 31, 2010 accumulated postretiteb@nefit obligation was 7.25% for
2011, remaining flat at 7.25% through 2013, theadgrg down to a rate of 5% in 2016.

For the year ended December 31, 2011, we recogniziegeriodic pension expense of $151 million edab our U.S. pension plans. For
the year ended December 31, 2010, we recognizegkeniedic pension expense for our U.S. pensionsptdr$119 million. Cash contributions
of $489 million were made to the U.S. pension pkdumsng 2011. In January 2011, the Pension Befafdranty Corporation (“PBGC”)
announced an agreement with Motorola Solutions uwtiéch we would contribute $100 million above d@w®lond our legal requirement to «
Regular Pension Plan over the next five years. Wdetlhhe PBGC entered into the agreement as we wehe iprocess of separating Motorola
Mobility and pursuing the sale of certain assetswfNetworks business. We made an additional $2iiibn of pension contributions to the
Regular Pension Plan over the amounts requirgtigimourth quarter of 2011, of which $100 milliomsvintended to fulfill the PBGC
obligation. Also in January 2011, we elected thailable optional pension contribution relief whigduced our required 2011 Regular Pension
Plan contribution from approximately $265 milliamapproximately $235 million. In December 2011, elected the available optional pension
contribution relief which reduced our expected 2@dg@ular pension contribution from approximatel¥84mnillion to approximately $340
million. We expect to make cash contributions girapimately $340 million to our U.S. pension plaml approximately $30 million to our
non-U.S. pension plans during 2012. We maintairieaf ¢he U.S. pension liabilities and the majoritf/the non-U.S. pension liabilities
following the Separation of Motorola Mobility onnlaary 4, 2011 and following the sale of certairetsand liabilities of the Networks
business to NSN.

We recognized net postretirement health care expein$20 million and $18 million for the years edd@ecember 31, 2011 and 2010,
respectively. No cash contributions were madeitogtan in 2011. We expect
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make no cash contributions to the PostretiremeaitHé€are Benefits Plan in 2012. We maintainecethtire Postretirement Health Care
Benefits Plan liability following the Separation Mdiotorola Mobility on January 4, 2011.

We maintain a number of endorsement split-dolfaritisurance policies that were taken out on naiverg officers under a plan that was
frozen prior to December 31, 2004. We had purch#tsetife insurance policies to insure the liveeofployees and then entered into a sep
agreement with the employees that split the pdieyefits between us and the employee. Motorolati®akiowns the policies, controls all
rights of ownership, and may terminate the insuegralicies. To effect the split-dollar arrangeméndtorola Solutions endorsed a portion of
the death benefits to the employee and, upon ththdd the employee, the employee’s beneficiarycally receives the designated portion of
the death benefit directly from the insurance comypend we receive the remainder of the death beffdfée net periodic pension cost for these
split-dollar life insurance arrangements was $3iomilfor both years ended December 31, 2011 an@2@kpectively. We have recorded a
liability representing the actuarial present vadfi¢ghe future death benefits as of the employeggéeted retirement date of $56 million and
$51 million as of December 31, 2011 and DecembePB10, respectively.

Our measurement date of all of our retirement p&ssets and obligations is December 31.

Valuation and Recoverability of Goodwiill

We test the recorded amount of goodwill for recgwar an annual basis in the fourth quarter of dedal year. Goodwill is tested more
frequently if an event occurs or circumstances ghahat would more-likely-thanet reduce the fair value of a reporting unit beitsrcarrying
amount. We continually assess whether any sucht®aew circumstances have occurred, which regaigggnificant amount of judgment.
Such events and circumstances may include: adebesgyes in macroeconomic conditions, adverse ckangbe industry or market, changes
in cost factors negatively impacting earnings aamshdlows, negative or declining overall finangalformance, events affecting the carrying
value or composition of a reporting unit, or a augtd decrease in share price, among others. Astyadverse event or change in
circumstances could have a significant impact enréicoverability of goodwill and could have a meatieimpact on our combined financial
statements.

The goodwill impairment test is performed at theomting unit level. A reporting unit is an oper@tisegment or one level below an
operating segment (referred to as a “componentomiponent of an operating segment is a reportitgfithe component constitutes a
business for which discrete financial informatieraivailable and segment management regularly revileevoperating results of that
component. When two or more components of an opgraegment have similar economic characteristiesscomponents are aggregated and
deemed a single reporting unit. An operating segrisetieemed to be a reporting unit if all of itsrguonents are similar, if none of its
components is a reporting unit, or if the segmenhgrises only a single component. Based on thidamgie, we have determined that our
Government and Enterprise segments each meet finéide of a reporting unit.

In September 2011, the Financial Accounting Stadsl&oard (“the FASB”)ssued new guidance which provides an entity withdptior
to perform a qualitative assessment to determinethvn it is more-likely-than-not that the fair valaf a reporting unit is less than its carrying
amount. If an entity determines this is the cass,required to perform the two-step goodwill intpzent test to identify potential goodwill
impairment and measure the amount of goodwill impant loss to be recognized. If an entity detersithat it is more-likely-than-not that the
fair value of a reporting is greater than its cargyamount, the two-step goodwill impairment tesshot required. This new guidance is effective
for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2@ith early adoption permitted. We adopted this guick as of the fourth quarter of 2011.

2011

Applying this new accounting guidance, we perforraequalitative assessment to determine whetheastmore-likely-than-not that the
fair value of each reporting unit was less thart@ying amount for fiscal 2011. In performingstigjualitative assessment we assessed relevar
events and circumstances including macroecononmmditions, industry and market conditions, costdestoverall financial performance,
changes in share price, and enspecific events. In addition, we considered thevalue derived for each reporting unit in conjuoictwith the
2010 goodwill impairment test. We compared thi®pyear fair value against the current carryingieadf each reporting unit noting fair value
significantly exceeds carrying value for both repay units. We performed a sensitivity analysistloa fair value determined for each reporting
unit in conjunction with the 2010 goodw
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impairment test for changes in significant assuamiincluding the weighted average cost of capiall in the income approach and changes
in expected cash flows. These changes in assunsiuth estimated cash flows resulted in an incrieafser value for each reporting unit from
the 2010 fair values. As such, we concluded itaarlikely-than-not that the fair value of eachagjng unit exceeds its carrying value.
Therefore, the two-step goodwill impairment tesswat required for fiscal 2011.

2010 and 2009

The annual goodwill impairment tests for fiscal Q@hd fiscal 2009 were performed using the two gtagmwill impairment analysis. In
Step One, the fair value of each reporting unitoisipared to its book value. Management must aplgrjent in determining the estimated
value of these reporting units. Fair value is dateed using a combination of present value tectescand quoted market prices of comparable
businesses. If the fair value of the reporting eriteeds its book value, goodwill is not deemeoetampaired for that reporting unit, and no
further testing would be necessary. If the faiueabf the reporting unit is less than its book ealue perform Step Two. Step Two uses the
calculated fair value of the reporting unit to penfi a hypothetical purchase price allocation toftlievalue of the assets and liabilities of the
reporting unit. The difference between the faiueabf the reporting unit calculated in Step One thedfair value of the underlying assets and
liabilities of the reporting unit is the impliedifaralue of the reporting unit's goodwill. A charggerecorded in the financial statements if the
carrying value of the reporting unit’'s goodwillgseater than its implied fair value.

The following describes the valuation methodologissd to derive the fair value of the reportingsini

* Income Approach To determine fair value, we discount the expebttitare cash flows of the reporting units. The distiorate used
represents the estimated weighted average coapdht which reflects the overall level of inhereisk involved in our operations and
the rate of return a market participant would expe@arn. To estimate cash flows beyond the fjeak of our model, we use a
terminal value approach. Under this approach, veeegtimated operating income before interest, talegsreciation and amortization
in the final year of its model, adjusts it to estbma normalized cash flow, applies a perpetuibyviit assumption and discounts it by a
perpetuity discount factor to determine the terd@due. We incorporate the present value of tiseltang terminal value into its
estimate of fair value

» MarketBased ApproachiTo corroborate the results of the income apprastribed above, we estimated the fair value of our
reporting units using several market-based appemdhcluding the value that is derived based omokidta Solutions’ consolidated
stock price as described above. We also use tlieljne company method, which focuses on comparingisk profile and growth
prospects to select reasonably similar/guidelingiply traded companie:

The determination of fair value of the reportingtsimnd assets and liabilities within the reportimgts requires us to make significant
estimates and assumptions. These estimates and@gss primarily include, but are not limited tbe discount rate, terminal growth rates,
earnings before depreciation and amortization,capital expenditures forecasts. Due to the inharaogrtainty involved in making these
estimates, actual results could differ from thostingates.

We evaluated the merits of each significant assiompboth individually and in the aggregate, usedétermine the fair value of each
reporting unit, as well as the fair values of tberesponding assets and liabilities within the répg unit, and concluded they are reasonable.
We have weighted the valuation of our reportingsuat 75% based on the income approach and 25% basthe market-based approach,
consistent with prior periods.

The accounting principles regarding goodwill ackienge that the observed market prices of individueales of a company’s stock (and
thus its computed market capitalization) may notdgresentative of the fair value of the compang asole. Additional value may arise from
the ability to take advantage of synergies andrdikeefits that flow from control over another gntiConsequently, measuring the fair valut
a collection of assets and liabilities that opetageether in a controlled entity is different frameasuring the fair value of that entgyhdividua
common stock. In most industries, including oursaaquiring entity typically is willing to pay mofer equity securities that give it a
controlling interest than an investor would paydanumber of equity securities representing leas thcontrolling interest.

For the purpose of determining the implied conpr@mium calculation in the overall goodwill analysive applied assumptions for
determining the fair value of corporate assetspG@te assets primarily consist of cash and casivagnts, Sigma Fund balances, short-term
investments, investments, deferred tax assets@pomate
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facilities. Judgments about the fair value of cogte assets include, among others, an assumptodeferred tax assets should be discounted
to reflect their economic lives, that a significgottion of the corporate assets are required yooffadebt, fund our retirement obligations, , ¢
market participants’ perceptions of the likely rasturing costs, including severance and exit ¢dlsed might be incurred if our strategy is not
successful. The results of our impairment analesisit in an implied control premium commensuraitd Wistorical transactions observed in
our industry.

Based on the results of our 2011, 2010, and 2008@arassessments of the recoverability of goodtiiéire were no goodwill
impairments.

Differences in our actual future cash flows, opgemtesults, growth rates, capital expenditurest ob capital and discount rates as
compared to the estimates utilized for the purpdsmlculating the fair value of each reportingtuas well as a decline in macroeconomic
conditions, the industry, the market, overall ficiahperformance or our stock price and relatedketacapitalization, could affect the results of
our annual goodwill assessment and, accordinglgmially lead to future goodwill impairment chasge

Recent Accounting Pronouncemen

In May 2011, the FASB issued Accounting Standardddtie No. 2011-04, “Fair Value Measuremgiispic 820): Amendments to
Achieve Common Fair Value Measurement and Disceo&aquirements in U.S. GAAP and IFI" (“ASU 2011-04"). ASU 2011-04 expands
the disclosures for fair value measurements tteesatimated using significant unobservable (Leyéh@uts. This new guidance is to be apg.
prospectively. This guidance will be effective t@ beginning January 1, 2012. We anticipate treatittoption of this standard will not
materially affect our financial statements.

In June 2011, the FASB issued Accounting Standdpttate No. SU 2011-05,Comprehensive Income (Topic 220): Presentation of
Comprehensive Income”(*ASU 2011-054")which allows an entity the option to present thaltof comprehensive income, the componen
net income, and the components of other compreheimsiome either in a single continuous stateméobmprehensive income or in two
separate but consecutive statements. In both icestaan entity is required to present each comparferet income along with total net incor
each component of other comprehensive income alatinga total for other comprehensive income, anadtal amount for comprehensive
income. ASU 2011-05 eliminates the option to presiesm components of other comprehensive incomagopthe statement of changes in
stockholders’ equity. The amendments in ASU 201H@&% ot change the items that must be reportethier@omprehensive income or when
an item of other comprehensive income must be ssiflad to net income. However, in December 2044 ,RASB issued ASU 2011-12, which
deferred the guidance on whether to require eatitigoresent reclassification adjustments out ofiaxlated other comprehensive income by
component in both the statement where net incorpeeisented and the statement where other compiigénsome is presented for both
interim and annual financial statements. ASU 202X€instated the requirements for the presentatioaclassifications that were in place
prior to the issuance of ASU 2011-05 and did neingfe the effective date for ASU 2011-05. For puélitities, the amendments in ASU 2011-
05 and ASU 2011-12 are effective for fiscal years] interim periods within those years, beginnifigraDecember 15, 2011, and should be
applied retrospectively. The adoption of this stnddwill change the presentation of our consoliddilgancial statements.

In December 2011, the FASB issued Accounting Staifsddpdate No. 2011-11Disclosures about Offsetting Assets and Liabilities
The Standard requires additional disclosure to tiepcomparability of US GAAP and IFRS financiatsments. The new standards are
effective for annual and interim periods beginniiaguary 1, 2013. Retrospective application is reguiThe guidance concerns disclosure 1
and will not have an impact on our consolidatedriitial position or results of operations.

Forward-Looking Statements

Except for historical matters, the matters discddsehis Form 10-K are forward-looking statemethist involve risks and uncertainties.
Forward-looking statements include, but are noitéthto, statements under the following headings:‘Business,” about: (a) industry growth
and demand, including opportunities resulting freueh growth, (b) customer spending, (c) the impéeach segment’s strategy, (d) the
impact from the loss of key customers, (e) competiposition, (f) increased competition, (g) thepemwt of regulatory matters, (h) the impact
from the allocation and regulation of spectrumtt{g availability of materials and components, ggeupplies an
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labor, (j) the seasonality of the business, (k)ftlreness of the segment’s backlog, () the contpetiness of the patent portfolio, and (m) the
impact of research and development; (2) “Propeftesout the consequences of a disruption in manufiag; (3) “Legal Proceedings,” about
the ultimate disposition of pending legal matterd iming; (4) “Management’s Discussion and Anadysabout: (a) market
growth/contraction, demand, spending and resutipiprtunities, (b) the return of capital to shatdbes through dividends and/or repurcha
shares, (c) the success of our business strateggatfolio (d) future payments, charges, use of@als and expected cost-saving and
profitability benefits associated with our reorgaation of business programs and employee separatits, (e) our ability and cost to repatr
funds, including our ability to contribute cashMatorola Mobility in 2012, (f) the impact of thetting and level of sales and the geographic
location of such sales, (g) the impact of maintagrinventory, (h) future cash contributions to pensplans or retiree health benefit plans,

(i) our ability to collect on our Sigma Fund anth@t investments, (j) our ability and cost to acdbescapital markets, (k) our ability to borrow
and the amount available under our credit facdjti® our ability to retire outstanding debt, (our ability and cost to obtain performance
related bonds, (n) adequacy of resources to fupdagd working capital and capital expenditure mesments, (0) expected payments
pursuant to commitments under long-term agreemépjtshe ability to meet minimum purchase obligaip(q) our ability to sell accounts
receivable and the terms and amounts of such gglése outcome and effect of ongoing and futegal proceedings, (s) the impact of recent
accounting pronouncements on our financial statésnét) the impact of the loss of key customers, @r) the expected effective tax rate and
deductibility of certain items; and (5) “Quantitaiand Qualitative Disclosures about Market Rislabut: (a) the impact of foreign currency
exchange risks, (b) future hedging activity andestations of the Company, and (c) the ability afrterparties to financial instruments to
perform their obligations.

Some of the risk factors that affect the Companipssiness and financial results are discussed inéfih 1A: Risk Factors.” We wish to
caution the reader that the risk factors discusseditem 1A: Risk Factors,” and those described elwhere in this report or in our other
Securities and Exchange Commission filings, coulduse our actual results to differ materially fronmbse stated in the forwarlooking
statements

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures Aout Market Risk
Interest Rate Ris

As of December 31, 2011, we have $1.5 billion aigigerm debt, including the current portion of lelegm debt, which is primarily
priced at long-term, fixed interest rates. Of toigl long-term debt amount, a $44 million Euro-dernated variable interest loan has a hedge
that changes the interest rate characteristics framable to fixed-rate. A hypothetical unfavorablevement of 10% in the interest rates would
have an immaterial impact on the hedge’s fair value

Foreign Currency Ris

We use financial instruments to reduce our ovengtlosure to the effects of currency fluctuationgash flows. Our policy prohibits
speculation in financial instruments for profit exchange rate price fluctuations, trading in cucies for which there are no underlying
exposures, or entering into transactions for amyetiey to intentionally increase the underlying @qre. Instruments that are designated a:
of a hedging relationship must be effective at o#uly the risk associated with the exposure beirtpéd and are designated as part of a
hedging relationship at the inception of the carttrAccordingly, changes in the market values afgeeinstruments must be highly correlated
with changes in market values of the underlyinggeetitems both at the inception of the hedge amd the life of the hedge contract.

Our strategy related to foreign exchange exposaeagement is to offset the gains or losses onirthadial instruments against losses or
gains on the underlying operational cash flowseestments based on our operating assessmenk offésenter into derivative contracts for
some of our non-functional currency receivables payhbles, which are primarily denominated in majarencies that can be traded on open
markets. We typically use forward contracts andoostto hedge these currency exposures. In additierenter into derivative contracts for
some forecasted transactions, which are desigaatpdrt of a hedging relationship if it is deteratnthat the transaction qualifies for hedge
accounting under the provisions of the authoritaiecounting guidance for derivative instruments laedging activities. A portion of our
exposure is from currencies that are not tradéidjundd markets and these are addressed, to thaterd@sonably possible, by managing net
positions, product pricing and component sourc
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At December 31, 2011, we had outstanding foreigihamge contracts totaling $524 million, compare#ilt billion outstanding (of
which $520 million related to discontinued operasipat December 31, 2010. Management believeshase financial instruments should not
subject us to undue risk due to foreign exchangeements because gains and losses on these comstiaots generally offset losses and gains
on the underlying assets, liabilities and transastj except for the ineffective portion of the mngtents, which are charged to Other within
Other income (expense) in our consolidated stateradroperations.

The following table shows the five largest net anél amounts of the positions to buy or sell fonetgrrency as of December 31, 2011
and the corresponding positions as of Decembe2@10:

Notional Amoun

December 31 December 31
Net Buy (Sell) by Currenc 2011 2010
Chinese Renmint $ (289 $ (429
British Pounc 55 187
Japanese Ye 46 40
Malaysian Ringgi 37 64
Brazilian Rea (34) (43)

Foreign exchange financial instruments that argestibo the effects of currency fluctuations, whinhy affect reported earnings, include
derivative financial instruments and other monetsyets and liabilities denominated in a currerthgrathan the functional currency of the
legal entity holding the instrument. Derivativedirtial instruments consist primarily of forward traets and currency options. Other mone
assets and liabilities denominated in a currenhgrothan the functional currency of the legal graitnsist primarily of cash, cash equivalents,
Sigma Fund investments and short-term investmastgjell as accounts payable and receivable. Acsqayable and receivable are reflected
at fair value in the financial statements. Assuntimgamounts of the outstanding foreign exchangéraots represent our underlying foreign
exchange risk related to monetary assets anditiabjla hypothetical unfavorable 10% movemenhiforeign exchange rates, from current
levels, would reduce the value of those monetasgtasand liabilities by approximately $50 milligbur market risk calculation represents an
estimate of reasonably possible net losses thalddamirecognized assuming hypothetical 10% movesnerfuture currency market pricing
and is not necessarily indicative of actual resultsich may or may not occur. It does not repreismimaximum possible loss or any expected
loss that may occur, since actual future gainslassks will differ from those estimated, based yponong other things, actual fluctuation in
market rates, operating exposures, and the tinhegebf. We believe, however, that any such lossried would be offset by the effects of
market rate movements on the respective underbj@miyative financial instruments transactions. Tdreign exchange financial instruments
are held for purposes other than trading.

At December 31, 2011, the maximum term of derivatnstruments that hedge forecasted transactioasd @anonths. The weighted
average duration of our derivative instruments Heatge forecasted transactions was five months.

®Reg. U.S. Patent & Trademark Office.

MOTOROLA MOTO, MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS and the Stylizéd Logo, as well as iDEN are trademarks or registérademarks of
Motorola Trademark Holdings, LLC and are used uridense. All other products or service names lageproperty of their respective owne
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Item 8: Financial Statements and Supplementary Data
REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Motorola Solutions, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balgineets of Motorola Solutions, Inc. and Subsiseaas of December 31, 2011 and
2010, and the related consolidated statementserhtipns, stockholders’ equity, and cash flowseiach of the years in the three-year period
ended December 31, 2011. These consolidated fialesteitements are the responsibility of the Comfmmanagement. Our responsibility is
express an opinion on these consolidated finastiéé&ments based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstiats of the Public Company Accounting OversighamlogUnited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet &mdbtain reasonable assurance about whethdinthecial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on aliasis, evidence supporting the amounts and digids in the financial statements. An a
also includes assessing the accounting princiged and significant estimates made by managemeniglhas evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our apditgide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetaeeferred to above present fairly, in all matenéspects, the financial position of
Motorola Solutions, Inc. and Subsidiaries as of@eber 31, 2011 and 2010, and the results of tiparations and their cash flows for each of
the years in the three-year period ended Decenthe2(® 1, in conformity with U.S. generally accepéedounting principles.

As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statemeént®010, the Company adopted revenue recognitingagce for multiple-deliverable
revenue arrangements and certain revenue arranggethahinclude software elements.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@snited States), Motorola
Solutions, Inc.’s internal control over financieporting as of December 31, 2011, based on criéstizblished itnternal Control — Integrated
Frameworkissued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidribe Treadway Commission (COSO), and our regated
February 15, 2012 expressed an unqualified opiaiothe effectiveness of the Company’s internal mdmtver financial reporting.

KPM LLP

Chicago, lllinois
February 15, 201



Table of Contents

60
Motorola Solutions, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Operations
Years Ended December
(In millions, except per share amour 2011 2010 2009
Net sales from produc $6,06¢ $5,61¢ $5,02¢
Net sales from service 2,13t 2,001 1,921
Net sales 8,20: 7,615 6,947
Cost of product sale 2,72 2,52 2,221
Cost of service sale 1,33¢ 1,282 1,24¢
Costs of sale 4,057 3,80¢ 3,47(
Gross margit 4,14¢ 3,81 3,471
Selling, general and administrative exper 1,912 1,87 1,662
Research and development expendit 1,03t 1,03 998
Other charge 341 15C 25E
Operating earning 85¢€ 751 567
Other income (expense
Interest expense, n (74) (229 (239
Gains on sales of investments and businesse 23 49 10¢
Other (69 (7 91
Total other income (expens (120 (87) 66
Earnings from continuing operations before incomes§ 738 664 638
Income tax expense (benel 3 40z 18¢€
Earnings from continuing operatio 741 261 44%
Earnings (loss) from discontinued operations, fi¢hx 411 38¢ (473)
Net earnings (los: 1,152 65C (28
Less: Earnings (loss) attributable to noncontrgliimterest: (6) 17 23
Net earnings (loss) attributable to Motorola Saln, Inc. $1,15¢ $ 63¢ $ (B5)
Amounts attributable to Motorola Solutions, Incnooon shareholder:
Earnings from continuing operations, net of $ 747 $ 244 $ 427
Earnings (loss) from discontinued operations, fé¢ax 411 38¢ (473)
Net earnings (loss $1,15¢ $ 63¢ $ (B5)
Earnings (loss) per common sha
Basic:
Continuing operation $ 2.24 $ 0.72 $ 1.2¢
Discontinued operatior 1.2 1.17 (1.45)
$ 3.47 $ 1.9C $ (0.16)
Diluted:
Continuing operation $ 2.2C $ 0.7 $ 1.2¢
Discontinued operatior 1.21 1.1¢F (1.4%)
$ 3.41 $ 1.87 $ (0.1
Weighted average common shares outstanc
Basic 333.¢ 333.: 327.¢
Diluted 339.7 338.1 329.¢
Dividends paid per sha $ 0.22 $ — $ 0.3

See accompanying notes to consolidated financastistents
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Motorola Solutions, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 3:
(In millions, except per share amour 2011 2010
ASSETS

Cash and cash equivale $ 1,881 $ 4,20¢
Sigma Fund and sheterm investment 3,21( 4,65¢
Accounts receivable, n 1,86¢ 1,547
Inventories, ne 512 521
Deferred income taxe 613 871
Other current asse 67€ 74¢
Current assets held for s 10 4,60¢

Total current asse 8,76¢ 17,15¢
Property, plant and equipment, | 89¢€ 922
Sigma Func — 70
Investments 16¢€ 172
Deferred income taxe 2,37¢ 1,92(
Goodwill 1,42¢ 1,42¢
Other asset 294 734
Non-current assets held for si 2 3,17¢

Total asset $13,92¢ $25,571

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS '’ EQUITY

Notes payable and current portion of I-term debt $ 40t $ 60t
Accounts payabl 677 731
Accrued liabilities 2,721 2,57¢
Current liabilities held for sal 12 4,80(

Total current liabilities 3,81¢ 8,71(
Long-term debt 1,13(C 2,09¢
Other liabilities 3,71( 3,04¢
Non-current liabilities held for sal — 737
Stockholder Equity
Preferred stock, $100 par val — —
Common stock: 12/31/—3$.01 par value; 12/31/—$.01 par value 3 3

Authorized shares: 12/31/—600.0; 12/31/1—600.0

Issued shares: 12/31—320.0; 12/31/1—337.2

Outstanding shares: 12/31—318.8; 12/31/1—336.3
Additional paic-in capital 7,071 8,64
Retained earning 1,01¢€ 4,46(
Accumulated other comprehensive | (2,876) (2,227)

Total Motorola Solutions, Inc. stockhold’ equity 5,21¢ 10,88t
Noncontrolling interest 60 102

Total stockholder equity 5,274 10,98’

Total liabilities and stockholde’ equity $13,92¢ $25,571

See accompanying notes to consolidated financa#stents
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Motorola Solutions, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity

Motorola Solutions, Inc. Shareholde

(In millions, except per share amour Shares

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (L

Common
Stock and
Additional

Fair Value
Adjustment Ti

Available For

Foreign
Currency
Translation

Other
Items,
Retirement

Benefits Net of
Adjustments,

Net of Tax Tax

Sale
Paid-In Securities,
Capital Net of Tax

Adjustments Noncontrolling
Retained

Net of Tax Earnings Interests

Comprehensive
Earnings (Loss

Balances at January 1, 2009 325.%

$ 783 S 2§ (139 _$  (206) $ (1) $ 387 % 88

Net earnings (loss

Net unrealized gains on securities,
of tax of $40

Foreign currency translation
adjustments, net of tax of $(1

Amortization of retirement benefit
adjustments net of tax of $:

Year-end and other retirement
adjustments, net of tax of $(2

Issuance of common stock and stoc
options exercise 5.3

Tax shortfalls from share-based
compensatiol

Shar-based compensation expel

Net gain on derivative instruments, |
of tax of $6

Dividends paid to noncontrolling
interest on subsidiary common
stock

(51) 23
68
7C
(65)
(169)
111

(12)
301

©)

$ (28)
68
7C

(69)

(163

Balance at December 31, 2009: 330.€

$ 823 3% 70 $ (63) $ (2,295 $ 2 $ 382 % 10¢

$ (109

Net earnings

Net unrealized loss on securities, ne
tax of $(34)

Foreign currency translation
adjustments, net of tax of $:

Amortization of retirement benefit
adjustments, net of tax of $!

Mid-year remeasurement of retirem¢
benefits, net of tax of $(1:

Plan amendment, net of tax of

Year-end and other retirement
adjustments, net of tax of $(1

Issuance of common stock and stock
options exercise 6.6

Tax shortfalls from stock-based
compensatiol

Shar-based compensation expel

Net loss on derivative instruments, |
of tax of $(1)

Dividends paid to noncontrolling
interest on subsidiary common
stock

Reclassification of share-based awe
from liability to equity

632 17
(58)

(63)

(28
22

81
144

(63)
30¢

@

(23
24

(58)
(63)
112

(28)
22

81

@

Balance at December 31, 201/ 337.2

$ 8641 S 2% (126  $ (2,109 $ — $ 4460 % 102

$ 714

Net earnings (loss

Net unrealized loss on securities; ne
tax of $(1)

Foreign currency translation
adjustments, net of tax of $(

Amortization of retirement benefit
adjustments, net of tax of $

Mid-year remeasurement of retirem¢
benefits, net of tax of $

Year-end and other retirement
adjustments, net of tax of $(3&

Issuance of common stock and stoc
options exercise 9.4

Share repurchase progri (26.€)

Excess tax benefit from stock-basec
compensatiol

Shar-based compensation expel

Net loss on derivative instruments, |
of tax of $(0)

Distribution of Motorola Mobility

Dividends paid to noncontrolling

1,15¢ ©®)
(2

132
(77)
(729)

152
(1,110

42
181

©)

(836) (4,460)

$ 1,152

@

132

(77)

(729)

®



interest on subsidiary common stocl (8)

Sale of noncontrolling interest in

subsidiary common stoc (27)
Purchase of noncontrolling interest i

subsidiary @)
Reclassification of share-based awards

from liability to equity )
Dividends declared ($0.44 per she (142)

Balance at December 31, 201 320 $ 7,072 % 1 $ (10€) $ (2,76%) $ (3 $ 101 3 60 $ 49¢

See accompanying notes to consolidated financaadstents
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Motorola Solutions, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended December

(In millions) 2011 2010 2009
Operating
Net earnings (loss) attributable to Motorola Sans, Inc. $1,15¢ $ 63: $ (5))
Earnings (loss) attributable to noncontrolling net&s (6) 17 23
Net earnings (loss 1,152 65C (28)
Earnings (loss) from discontinued operati 411 38¢ (479)
Earnings from continuing operatio 741 261 44t
Adjustments to reconcile loss from continuing opierss to net cash provided by (used for) operating

activities:
Depreciation and amortizatic 36€ 353 38¢
Non-cash other charges (incon 34 (74) (72
Shar-based compensation expel 16€ 144 137
Gain on sales of investments and businesse! (23) (49 (20€)
Loss (gain) from extinguishment of Ic-term debt 81 12 (67)
Deferred income taxe 63 384 47
Changes in assets and liabilities, net of effettcquisitions and disposition

Accounts receivabl (250 (83 10z

Inventories (14) (111) 111

Other current asse 61 (48) 27¢€

Accounts payable and accrued liabilit (191 333 (621

Other assets and liabiliti¢ (18¢€) (319 (12)

Net cash provided by operating activit 84¢ 803 627
Investing
Acquisitions and investments, r (32 (23 ()]
Proceeds from sales of investments and businesst 1,12¢ 264 357
Capital expenditure (18¢€) (192) (13€)
Proceeds from sales of property, plant and equip 6 27 1
Proceeds from sales (purchases of) Sigma Fundtineess, ne 1,50¢ 452 (922)
Proceeds from sales (purchases of) -term investments, n 6 (6) 18¢€

Net cash provided by (used for) investing actiei 2,42¢ 523 (537)
Financing
Repayment of shc-term borrowings, ne — (5) (86)
Repayment of det (1,219 (1,01 (132)
Contributions to Motorola Mobility (3,425 — —
Issuance of common sto 192 17¢ 11¢
Repurchase of common sta (1,110 — —
Excess tax benefits from sh-based compensatic 42 — —
Payment of dividend (72 — (114
Distributions (to) from discontinued operatic 64 797 (67)
Other, ne — — 6

Net cash used for financing activiti (5,52¢) (40 (277)
Net cash provided by operating activities from dignued operation 26 1,16¢ 2
Net cash used for investing activities from disamntd operation (8) (343 (137)
Net cash provided by (used for) financing actigitieom discontinued operatio (64) (797) 67
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and casaénts from discontinued operatic 46 (29) 68

Net cash provided by (used for) discontinued ojama — — —
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and casyaénts from continuing operatio (73 53 (14)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equis (2,327) 1,33¢ (195)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of 4,20¢ 2,86¢ 3,064
Cash and cash equivalents, end of ) $ 1,881 $ 4,20¢ $2,86¢
Cash Flow Informatiol
Cash paid during the year for:
Interest, ne $ 16€ $ 24C $ 32
Income taxes, net of refun 107 25¢ 15¢

See accompanying notes to consolidated financa#stents
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Motorola Solutions, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Dollars in millions, except as noted)

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Principles of Consolidation: The consolidated financial statements inclideaccounts of Motorola Solutions, Inc. (the “Comgeaor
“Motorola Solutions”) and all controlled subsidiesi All intercompany transactions and balances baea eliminated.

The consolidated financial statements as of Dece®be2011 and 2010 and for the years ended Deaedih@011, 2010 and 2009,
include, in the opinion of management, all adjusita€¢consisting of normal recurring adjustments mutassifications) necessary to present
fairly the Company’s consolidated financial positioesults of operations and cash flows for allquks presented.

The preparation of financial statements in confoymiith U.S. GAAP requires management to make gegatimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets antlitiie and disclosure of contingent assets arfallitaes at the date of the financial statements
and the reported amounts of revenues and expenseg the reporting periods. Actual results couffied from those estimates.

Changes in Presentation

During 2011, the Company reclassified the histdfioancial results of the following businessedascontinued operations: (i) Motorola
Mobility Holdings, Inc. (“Motorola Mobility”), (ii) Point-to-Point (Orthogon) and Point-to-Multipoif@anopy) wireless broadband businesses
(“Wireless Broadband businesses”), and (iii) theatar, marine and airband radio businesses. Alsogl2011, we completed the sale of
certain assets and liabilities of the Networks bess to NSN (the “Transaction”), which was reclegito discontinued operations during
2010. The results from discontinued operationglgeussed in further detail in the “Discontinuede@giions” section.

Reverse Stock Split and Name Cha

On January 4, 2011, immediately following the Dizition of Motorola Mobility common stock, the Coarpy completed a 1-for-7
reverse stock split (“the Reverse Stock Sphtid changed its name to Motorola Solutions, Intcéhsolidated per share information prese
gives effect to the Reverse Stock Split.

Revenue Recognition: In October 2009, the Financial Accounting Stand&dard (“FASB”) issued guidance which amended the
accounting standards for revenue arrangementsmaittiple deliverables and the scope of softwar@nere recognition guidance. This
guidance changed the criteria required to sepdedieerables into separate units of accounting wthem are sold in a bundled arrangement
established a hierarchy for determining the selfirige to be used to allocate revenue to eachefalbte. Additional guidance removed
software from the scope of software revenue retmgnguidance for tangible products containingwafe components and non-software
components that function together to deliver tmgitale product’s essential functionality. The Compadopted this guidance as of the
beginning of its first quarter of fiscal 2010 opm@spective basis for arrangements entered intoaterially modified after January 1, 2010.
These changes have been incorporated in the disnusfisthe Company’s revenue recognition polictest follow.

Net sales consist of a wide range of activitiesuding the delivery of standlone equipment, custom design and installatiom aygerioc
of time, and bundled sales of equipment, softwarkservices. The Company enters into revenue agraegts that may consist of multiple
deliverables of its product and service offerings tb the needs of its customers. The Company néoeg revenue when persuasive evidence
of an arrangement exists, delivery has occurredséttes price is fixed or determinable, and callgitity of the sales price is reasonably
assured. The Company recognizes revenue from t@saquipment, software bundled with equipmeat ik essential to the functionality of
the equipment, and most services in accordancegeitieral revenue recogniti
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accounting guidance. The Company recognizes reviaragcordance with software accounting guidancehe following types of sales
transactions: (i) standalone sales of softwareywet (i) sales of software upgrades and (iiipsalf software bundled with hardware not
essential to the functionality of that hardware.

Products—For product sales, revenue recognition occurs vgneducts have been shipped, risk of loss hasferaesd to the customer,
objective evidence exists that customer acceptprmgsions have been met, no significant obligaticemain and allowances for discounts,
price protection, returns and customer incentishe reliably estimated. Recorded revenues ateeedy these allowances. The Company
bases its estimates of these allowances on higtaiperience taking into consideration the typprofiucts sold, the type of customer, and the
specific type of transaction in each arrangemeritel® customer incentives cannot be reliably eséthahe Company recognizes revenue at
the time the product sells through the distributbannel to the end customer.

The Company sells software and equipment obtaireed bther companies. The Company establishes itspriging and retains related
inventory risk, is the primary obligor in salesrtsactions with customers, and assumes the crelifai amounts billed to customers.
Accordingly, the Company generally recognizes rensior the sale of products obtained from othermanes based on the gross amount
billed.

Within the Enterprise segment, products are prilpadld through distributors and value-added resel{collectively “channel
partners”). Channel partners may provide a sewicd componentry in order to resell our prodtmsnd users. Sales to channel partners
where the Company cannot reliably estimate thd §akes price or when a channel partner is unabjey for our products without reselling
them to their customers, revenue is not recognireitithe products are resold by the channel patmée end customer.

Long-Term Contracts—For long-term contracts that involve customizatidrequipment and/or software, the Company generall
recognizes revenue using the percentage of corapletethod based on the percentage of costs inctomdate compared to the total estimated
costs to complete the contract. In certain instaden revenues or costs associated with long-d¢erntracts cannot be reliably estimated or
the contract contains other inherent uncertaintegnues and costs are deferred until the prigeximplete and customer acceptance is
obtained. When current estimates of total contraegnue and contract costs indicate a contract tlesdoss is recognized in the period it
becomes evident.

Services—Revenue for services is generally recognized hataer the contract term as services are performed

Software and Licenses-Revenue from pre-paid perpetual licenses is rezegmat the inception of the arrangement, presuraihgther
relevant revenue recognition criteria are met. Reegrom non-perpetual licenses or term licensesdsgnized ratably over the period that the
licensee uses the license. Revenue from softwaimg@enance, technical support and unspecified upgrarecognized over the period that
these services are delivered.

Multiple-Element Arrangements-Arrangements with customers may include multipliéveeables, including any combination of prod
services and software. These multiple element geaents could also include an element accountealsfarlong-term contract coupled with
other product, services and software. For multgdanent arrangements that include product contgisdaftware essential to the equipment’s
functionality, undelivered software elements tledte to the product’s essential software, and lireted non-software services, deliverables
are separated into more than one unit of accoumtimen (i) the delivered element(s) have value ¢odiistomer on a stand-alone basis, and
(i) delivery of the undelivered element(s) is pable and substantially in the control of the Conypdn these arrangements, the Company
allocates revenue to all deliverables based om takitive selling prices. The Company uses a hiégato determine the selling price to be u
for allocating revenue to deliverables: (i) vendpecific objective evidence of fair value (“VSOE()) third-party evidence of selling price
(“TPE"), and (iii) best estimate of selling priciEGP").

* VSOE—In many instances, products are sold sepgriaststandalone arrangements as customers may support tbegqisothemselve
or purchase support on a time and materials badditionally, advanced services such as generadulting, network management or
advisory projects are often sold in stand-aloneagagents. Technical support services are also sfieihseparately through renewals
of annual contracts. The Company determines VSQEdan its normal pricing and discounting practfoeshe specific product or
service when sold separately. In determining VSIB& Company requires that a substantial majorityefselling prices for a product
or service fall within a reasonably narrow priciagnge, generall
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evidenced by the pricing rates of approximately &ff%uch historical stal-alone transactions falling within plus or minus 16%&he
median rate. In addition, the Company considerg#ugraphies in which the products or servicesald major product and service
groups, customer classification, and other enviremtal or marketing variables in determining VS(

» TPE—VSOE exists only when the Company sells the delivker separately. When VSOE does not exist, the @agnpttempts t
determine TPE based on competitor prices for simdidiverables when sold separately. Generallybmpany’s go-to-market
strategy for many of its products differs from tbéits peers and its offerings contain a significi@vel of customization and
differentiation such that the comparable pricingoadducts with similar functionality sold by oth@ewmpanies cannot be obtained.
Furthermore, the Company is unable to reliably meige what similar competitor products’ sellinggas are on a stand-alone basis.
Therefore, the Company is typically not able tced@ine TPE

» ESP—The objective of ESP is to determine the mtoghich the Company would transact a sale if floelpct or service were sold on
a stand-alone basis. When both VSOE and TPE dexist; the Company determines ESP by first coltectill reasonably available
data points including sales, cost and margin amabfghe product, and other inputs based on thegmy’s normal pricing practices.
Second, the Company makes any reasonably requdiestiaments to the data based on market and Comgaauific factors. Third, the
Company stratifies the data points, when approprizdsed on customer, magnitude of the transaatidrsales volum

Once elements of an arrangement are separatechor®than one unit of accounting, revenue is reizeghfor each separate unit of
accounting based on the nature of the revenuesasided above.

The Company’s arrangements with multiple delivezabthay also contain a stand-alone software deblethat is subject to the existing
software revenue recognition guidance. The revéouthese multiple-element arrangements is allattighe software deliverable and the
non-software deliverable(s) based on the relatdiing prices of all of the deliverables in theaargement using the hierarchy in the new
revenue accounting guidance. In circumstances wher€ompany cannot determine VSOE or TPE of thmgeorice for all of the
deliverables in the arrangement, including theveafé deliverable, ESP is used for the purposelo€ating the arrangement consideration.

The Company accounts for multiple element arrangesibat consist entirely of software or softwaskated products, including the sale
of software upgrades or software support agreemermigeviously sold software, in accordance witfivgare accounting guidance. For such
arrangements, revenue is allocated to the delilesddased on the relative fair value of each el¢naer fair value is determined by VSOE.
Where VSOE does not exist for the undelivered safénelement, revenue is deferred until either tigelivered element is delivered or VSOE
is established, whichever occurs first. When VS®& delivered element has not been establishedy BQtE exists for the undelivered
elements, the Company uses the residual methattgnize revenue when the fair value of all unéeéd elements is determinable. Under
residual method, the fair value of the undelivezbaments is deferred and the remaining portiomefarrangement consideration is allocated to
the delivered elements and is recognized as revenue

Changes in cost estimates and the fair valuesrtdinedeliverables could negatively impact the Camys operating results. In addition,
unforeseen conditions could arise over the conteant that may have a significant impact on opegatesults.

Cash Equivalents: The Company considers all highly-liquid investits purchased with an original maturity of threenths or less to
be cash equivalents. At December 31, 2011, and,28%8icted cash was $63 million and $226 millimspectively.

Sigma Fund: The Company and its wholly-owned subsidiane®st a significant portion of their U.S. dollamdeninated cash in a
fund (the “Sigma Fund”) that allows the Companftficiently invest its cash around the world. Thgra Fund portfolio is managed by four
independent investment management firms. The ima&s#tguidelines of the Sigma Fund require thatlpased investments must be in high-
quality, investment grade (rated at least A/A-1Stgndard & Poor’s or A2/P-1 by Moody’s Investors\&ee), U.S. dollar-denominated fixed
income obligations, including certificates of dejhasommercial paper, government bonds, corporatelb and asset- and mortgage-backed
securities. Under the Sigma Fund’s investment sicexcept for obligations of the U.S. governmaggncies and government-sponsored
enterprises, no more than 5% of the Sigma Fundgbioris to
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consist of securities of any one issuer. The Sigorad’s investment policies further require thatflog rate investments must have a maturity
at purchase date that does not exceed thirty-sitimsowith an interest rate that is reset at lemstially. The average interest rate reset of the
investments held by the funds must be 120 daysssr. |

Investments in the Sigma Fund are carried at fainver The Company primarily relies on valuatiorcimg models and broker quotes to
determine the fair value of investments in the Sigfand. These pricing models utilize observablatisivhich include, but are not limited to:
market quotations, yields, maturities, call feasyi@nd the security’s terms and conditions. The (@ reviews these prices and pricing
procedures as well as amounts realized as a loasialfdating our fair value price estimates.

Investments: Investments in equity and debt securities diagisas available-for-sale are carried at faimealDebt securities classified
as held-to-maturity are carried at amortized déquity securities that are restricted for more tbaa year or that are not publicly traded are
carried at cost. Certain investments are accouotagsing the equity method if the Company hasifitant influence over the issuing entity.

The Company assesses declines in the fair valureve$tments to determine whether such declinesthes-than-temporary. This
assessment is made considering all available esg&jencluding changes in general market conditispecific industry and individual compa
data, the length of time and the extent to whi@hf#ir value has been less than cost, the finanoiadition and the near-term prospects of the
entity issuing the security, and the Company’sighéind intent to hold investment until recoveryth€r-than-temporary impairments of
investments are recorded to Other within Otherimedexpense) in the Company’s consolidated statenoémperations in the period in which
they become impaired.

Inventories:  Inventories are valued at the lower of averams or market (net realizable value or replacernest).

Property, Plant and Equipment:  Property, plant and equipment are stated dtless accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is
recorded using straight-line and declining-balamethods, based on the estimated useful lives adigkets (buildings and building equipment,
5-40 years; machinery and equipment, 2-10 yearammences once the assets are ready for theirded use.

Goodwill and Intangible Assets: Goodwill is tested for impairment at least aalhuat the reporting unit level. In September 20the
FASB issued new guidance which provides an ertigyaption to perform a qualitative assessment terdene whether it is more-likely-than-
not that the fair value of a reporting unit is l&san its carrying amount prior to performing thistep goodwill impairment test. If this is the
case, the two-step goodwill impairment test is nexgli If it is more-likely-than-not that the faialue of a reporting is greater than its carrying
amount, the two-step goodwill impairment test is reguired. The Company adopted this guidance #sedfourth quarter of 2011.

If the two-step goodwill impairment test is requiréirst, the fair value of each reporting unit@mpared to its book value. If the fair
value of the reporting unit is less than its boakue, the Company performs a hypothetical purcpése allocation based on the reporting
unit's fair value to determine the fair value ogtleporting unit's goodwill. Fair value is determihusing a combination of present value
techniques and market prices of comparable bussess

Intangible assets are generally amortized on &ktriine basis over their respective estimateduldees ranging from one to ten years.
The Company has no intangible assets with indefurgeful lives.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets: Longdived assets, which include intangible assets, hattlused by the Company are reviewec
impairment whenever events or changes in circurostimdicate that the carrying amount of assetsmoape recoverable. The Company
evaluates recoverability of assets to be held @ed by comparing the carrying amount of an assetf to future net undiscounted cash fl
to be generated by the asset (group). If an ageaty) is considered to be impaired, the impairntefite recognized is equal to the amount by
which the carrying amount of the asset (group) edsehe asset’s (group’s) fair value calculatedgisi discounted future cash flows analysis
or market comparables. Assets held for sale, if arg/reported at the lower of the carrying amaurfair value less cost to sell.

Income Taxes: Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recogphfor the future tax consequences attributabtéfterences between the
financial statement carrying amounts of existingeds and liabilities and their respect



Table of Contents

68

tax bases and operating loss and tax credit camwgiols. Deferred tax assets and liabilities aresueal using enacted tax rates expected to
apply to taxable income in the years in which thieseporary differences are expected to be recovarsdttled. The effect on deferred tax
assets and liabilities from a change in tax radeedognized in the period that includes the enactdate.

Deferred tax assets are reduced by valuation afloeaif, based on the consideration of all avadlaslidence, it is more-likely-than-not
that some portion of the deferred tax asset willbrealized. Significant weight is given to evide that can be objectively verified. The
Company evaluates deferred income taxes on a glydvtesis to determine if valuation allowances r@guired by considering available
evidence. Deferred tax assets are realized by gatifficient future taxable income to allow theated tax benefits to reduce taxes otherwise
payable. The sources of taxable income that mawh#able to realize the benefit of deferred tasets are future reversals of existing taxable
temporary differences, future taxable income exetusf reversing temporary differences and carmyBnds, taxable income in carry-back
years and tax planning strategies that are bottigmtuand feasible

The Company recognizes the effect of income tatipas only if sustaining those positions is maieely-than-not. Changes in
recognition or measurement are reflected in theogen which a change in judgment occurs. The Campacords interest related to
unrecognized tax benefits in Interest expense andlfies in Selling, general and administrativeesges in the Company’s consolidated
statements of operations.

Sales and Use Taxes: The Company records taxes imposed on revenue-pragftransactions, including sales, use, value adaed
excise taxes, on a net basis with such taxes eadltrdm revenue.

Long-term Receivables: Long-term receivables include trade receivabliesre contractual terms of the note agreemergraager
than one year. Long-term receivables are considerpdired when management determines collectiaill@mounts due according to the
contractual terms of the note agreement, inclugimgcipal and interest, is no longer probable. Iirgghlong-term receivables are valued based
on the present value of expected future cash filissounted at the receivable’s effective interast,ror the fair value of the collateral if the
receivable is collateral dependent. Interest incanetlate fees on impaired long-term receivables@cognized only when payments are
received. Previously impaired long-term receivalalesno longer considered impaired and are refiledso performing when they have
performed under a workout or restructuring for foansecutive quarters.

Foreign Currency: Certain of the Company’s non-U.S. operatioresthgir respective local currency as their funalaurrency.
Those operations that do not have the U.S. dafidhair functional currency translate assets afullifies at current rates of exchange in effect
at the balance sheet date and revenues and expensgsates that approximate those in effect dutiire period. The resulting translation
adjustments are included as a component of Accuauitather comprehensive income (loss) in the Coryiparonsolidated balance sheets. For
those operations that have the U.S. dollar as fheational currency, transactions denominatedhélocal currency are measured in U.S.
dollars using the current rates of exchange foreteny assets and liabilities and historical rafesxahange for nonmonetary assets. Gains and
losses from remeasurement of monetary assetsatititiés are included in Other within Other incofegpense) within the Company’s
consolidated statements of operations.

Derivative Instruments:  Gains and losses on hedges of existing assétdilities are marked-to-market and the ressifinicluded in
Other within Other income (expense) within the Camys consolidated statements of operations. Gainsossds on financial instruments |
qualify for hedge accounting and are used to héidgefuture commitments or forecasted transactiaresdeferred until such time as the
underlying transactions are recognized or reconthadediately when the transaction is no longer etgueto occur. Gains or losses on financial
instruments that do not qualify as hedges are m@zed immediately as income or expense.

Earnings (Loss) Per Share: The Company calculates its basic earnings)(lesssshare based on the weighted-average effedt of
common shares issued and outstanding. Net earflogg attributable to Motorola Solutions, Incdisided by the weighted average common
shares outstanding during the period to arrivl@tbiasic earnings (loss) per share. Diluted easr(iogs) per share is calculated by dividing net
earnings (loss) attributable to Motorola Solutidng, by the sum of the weighted average numbepofmon shares used in the basic earnings
(loss) per share calculation and the weighted @eenaimber of common shares that would be issuedréisg exercise or conversion of all
potentially dilutive securities, excluding thosewkties that would be anti-dilutive to the earrsngpss) per share calculation. Both basic and
diluted earnings (loss) per share amounts are leddclifor
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earnings (loss) from continuing operations andeaehings (loss) attributable to Motorola Solutidns, for all periods presented. All earnings
per share information presented gives effect tdReerse Stock Split, which occurred on Januagp4].

Share-Based Compensation Costs: The Company has incentive plans that reward@mneps with stock options, stock appreciation
rights, restricted stock and restricted stock ymisswell as an employee stock purchase plan. oeiat of compensation cost for these share-
based awards is measured based on the fair vathe afvards, as of the date that the share-basadisare issued and adjusted to the
estimated number of awards that are expected toMes fair value of stock options, stock apprecratights and the employee stock purchase
plan is generally determined using a Blé&holes option pricing model which incorporatesiagstions about expected volatility, risk free r
dividend yield, and expected life. Compensatiort émsshare-based awards is recognized on a strliigthbasis over the vesting period.

Retirement Benefits: The Company records annual expenses relatiitg pension benefit and postretirement plans based
calculations which include various actuarial asstiomg, including discount rates, assumed asset oiteeturn, compensation increases,
turnover rates and health care cost trend rates Ctimpany reviews its actuarial assumptions omanal basis and makes modifications tc
assumptions based on current rates and trendsefidats of the gains, losses, and prior servicéscarsd credits are amortized over future
service periods. The funding status, or projectatefit obligation less plan assets, for each ptareflected in the Company’s consolidated
balance sheets using a December 31 measurement date

Advertising Expense: Advertising expenses, which are the externaisof marketing the Company’s products, are exgeas
incurred. Advertising expenses were $98 milliorQ$nillion and $123 million for the years ended Brber 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009,
respectively.

Use of Estimates: The preparation of the accompanying consol@iéitencial statements in conformity with accougtprinciples
generally accepted in the U.S. requires managetoanake estimates and assumptions about futuraeviEmese estimates and the underlying
assumptions affect the amounts of assets andifiebiteported, disclosures about contingent assetdiabilities, and reported amounts of
revenues and expenses. Such estimates includaltieion of accounts receivable and long term xved®es, inventories, Sigma Fund,
investments, goodwill, intangible and other Idhgd assets, legal contingencies, guarantee dliigg indemnifications, and assumptions
in the calculation of income taxes, retirement atiter post-employment benefits and allowancesifwagints, price protection, product
returns, and customer incentives, among otherssélastimates and assumptions are based on manageesh estimates and judgment.
Management evaluates its estimates and assumptioais ongoing basis using historical experienceadher factors, including the current
economic environment, which management believé® teeasonable under the circumstances. We adjcistestimates and assumptions when
facts and circumstances dictate. llliquid creditkess, volatile equity, foreign currency, energyrketis and declines in consumer spending
have combined to increase the uncertainty inhenesiich estimates and assumptions. As future eagtsheir effects cannot be determined
with precision, actual results could differ sigoéntly from these estimates. Changes in those assesulting from continuing changes in the
economic environment will be reflected in the fineh statements in future periods.

2. Discontinued Operations

On January 1, 2012, the Company completed a safrieansactions which resulted in exiting the amgtenarine and airband radio
businesses. The operating results of the amateuimenand airband radio businesses, formerly ireduas part of the Government segment, are
reported as discontinued operations in the corast@tistatements of operations for all periods prtesk The assets and liabilities of these
businesses have not been reclassified as heldsfoosition for all periods presented as the balsuate not material to the Company’s
consolidated balance sheets.

On October 28, 2011, the Company completed theiguely announced sale of its Wireless Broadbandhlesses to Vector Capital.
During the year ended December 31, 2011, the Coynreived $80 million of net proceeds and recor@ede-tax gain related to the sale of
the Wireless Broadband businesses of $40 milliehphclosing costs, in its results from disconédwperations. The operating results of the
Wireless Broadband businesses, formerly includgubasof the Enterprise segment, are reportedsg®diinued operations in the statements of
operations for all periods presented. Certain cafjecand general costs which have historically lecated to these businesses remain with
the Company after the sale. The assets and liabilielated to th
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Wireless Broadband businesses sold have not belssdied as held for disposition for all perigagesented as the balances are not mater
the Company’s consolidated balance sheets.

On April 29, 2011 the Company completed the saleedfain assets and liabilities of its Networksibess to NSN. The results of
operations of the portions of the Networks busirieskided in the Transaction are reported as diswoed operations for all periods presented.
Certain corporate and general costs which haverfgally been allocated to the Networks businessaia with the Company after the sale.

Based on the terms and conditions of the Transadfi@ sale was subject to a purchase price adndtthat was contingent upon the
review of final assets and liabilities transferted SN and was based on the change in net aseatdlie original agreed upon sale date. Dt
the year ended December 31, 2011, the Companyweztapproximately $1.0 billion of net proceeds esxbrded a pre-tax gain related to the
completion of the Transaction of $434 million, pétlosing costs and an agreed upon purchase @diostment of $120 million in our results
from discontinued operations. The Company paidrfifilon of this settlement to NSN as of December 3011.

On January 4, 2011, the stockholders of record #seaclose of business on December 21, 2010 redaive (1) share of Motorola
Mobility common stock for each eight (8) shareshef Company’s common stock held as of the recore @fthe Distribution”),completing the
separation of Motorola Mobility from Motorola Soiloms (the “Separation”). The Distribution was stured to be tax-free to Motorola
Solutions and its stockholders for U.S. tax purgds¢her than with respect to any cash receivéig¢inof fractional shares). The historical
financial results of Motorola Mobility are reflectén the Company’s consolidated financial statemamid footnotes as discontinued operations
for all periods presented.

During the three months ended July 3, 2010, the i2my completed the sale of its Israel-based wisateswork operator business
formerly included as part of the Government segniéime Company received $170 million in net cash r@edrded a gain on sale of the
business of $20 million before income taxes, whdécimcluded in Earnings from discontinued operatiaret of tax, in the Company’s
consolidated statements of operations.

During the three months ended April 4, 2009, thenany completed the sale of: (i) Good Technology, @) the biometrics business,
which includes its Printrak trademark. Collectivalye Company received $163 million in net cash reeirded a net gain on sale of the
businesses of $175 million before income taxeschvig included in Earnings from discontinued operst, net of tax, in the Company’s
consolidated statements of operations.

The following table displays summarized activitytire Company’s consolidated statements of opemfiandiscontinued operations
during the years ended December 31, 2011, 201Q@0@l

Years Ended December 2011 2010 2009

Net sales $1,34¢ $15,25¢ $15,20(
Operating earnings (los 201 601 (72€)
Gains (losses) on sales of investments and busisess 474 20 15€
Earnings before income tax 667 60C (63€)
Income tax expense (benel 25¢€ 211 (163)

Earnings (loss) from discontinued operations, fi¢hx 411 38¢ (473)
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The following table displays a summary of the ass@id liabilities held for sale as of December28il,1 and December 31, 2010. As of
December 31, 2011, the assets and liabilities foeldisposition relate to the assets and liabgité the Networks business in a country that is
yet to close

December 3: 2011 2010
Assets
Accounts receivable, n $ 6 $2,07:
Inventories, ne 4 1,04(
Other current asse — 1,49:
Property, plant and equipment, | 2 1,01z
Investments — 14%
Goodwill — 1,504
Other asset i 514
$ 12 $7,78(
Liabilities
Accounts payabl $ 3 $2,06(
Accrued liabilities — 2,74(
Other liabilities __ 8 737
$ 11 5,53i
3. Other Financial Data
Statement of Operations Information
Other Charges
Other charges included in Operating earnings coosibe following:
Years Ended December 2011 2010 2009
Other charges (income
Intangibles amortizatio $20C $20: $21¢
Reorganization of business 52 54 88
IP settlements and reserve adjustn — (78) —
Legal and related insurance matters, 88 (29) (75)
Environmental reserve char — — 24
Pension plan adjustments, | (9) — —
Long-term financing receivable reser 1C — —

$341 $15C $ 25¢

During 2011, the Company recorded $88 million dfetearges for legal matters. These charges priynagiiate to theSilvermarlitigation
and legal matters related to the legacy pagingiessi

During 2010, the Company entered into a settleragrdement with another company to resolve centd@lléctual property disputes
between the two companies. As a result of theesattht agreement, the Company received $65 milliaragsh and was assigned certain patent
properties. As a result of this agreement, the Gowipecorded a pre-tax gain of $39 million (and $&kion was recorded in discontinued
operations) during the year ended December 31,,2@ldled to the settlement of the outstandingdtibn between the partie
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Other Income (Expense)
Interest income, net, and Other both included ine®income (expense) consist of the following:

Years Ended December 2011 2010 2009
Interest expense, ne
Interest expens $(132)  $(217)  $(207)
Interest incom 58 88 74

$ (74  $(129)  $(139

Other:
Investment impairment $ @ $21) $(75
Gain (loss) from the extinguishment of the Comy s outstanding lor-term debi (82) (12 67
Foreign currency gai 8 12 14
Gain on Sigma Fund investmel — 11 80
Other 8 3 5

$69 $ 0 $ 9

Earnings (Loss) Per Common Shal

Basic and diluted earnings (loss) per common stane both continuing operations and net earningss() attributable to Motorola
Solutions, Inc., including discontinued operatiaes;omputed as follows:

Net Earnings (loss
attributable to

Continuing Operation Motorola Solutions, Inc
Years Ended December 2011 2010 2009 2011 2010 2009
Basic earnings (loss) per common shar:
Earnings (loss $ 747 $ 244 $ 422 $1,15¢ $ 63% $ (5))
Weighted average common shares outstan 333.¢ 333.: 327.¢ 333.¢ 333.3 327.¢
Per share amou $224 $07: $12¢ $347 $1.9C $(0.1¢
Diluted earnings (loss) per common share
Earnings (loss $ 747 $ 244 $ 42z $1,15¢ $ 638 $ (5)
Weighted average common shares outstan 333.¢ 333.< 327.¢ 333.¢ 333.2 327.¢
Add effect of dilutive securities:
Shar«-based awards and ott 5.8 4.8 2.C 5.9 4.8 2.C
Diluted weighted average common shares outstar 339.7 338.1 329.¢ 339.7 338.1 329.¢
Per share amou $22C $072 $128 $341 $187 $(0.19

Presentation gives effect to the Reverse Stock @piich occurred on January 4, 20!

In the computation of diluted earnings per commirers from both continuing operations and on a astiegs basis for the year ended
December 31, 2011, the assumed exercise of 8.@mstock options and vesting of 0.2 million rested stock units were excluded because
their inclusion would have been antidilutive. Hoe tyear ended December 31, 2010, the assumedsxefci4.6 million stock options and
vesting of 0.7 million restricted stock units wepecluded because their inclusion would have beédikive. For the year ended
December 31, 2009, the assumed exercise of 22liemstock options and vesting of 2.2 million réstied stock units were excluded because
their inclusion would have been antidilutiy
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Balance Sheet Information
Sigma Fund
Sigma Fund consists of the following:
December 31, 201 December 31, 201
Non- Non-
Fair Value Current current Current current
Cash $ 264 $ — $ 2,35¢ $ —
Securities
U.S. government, agency and government-sponsotedogise
obligations 2,94¢ — 2,291 —
Corporate bond — — — 58
Asse-backed securitie — — — 1
Mortgage-backed securitie — — — 11
$ 3,20¢ $ — $ 4,64¢ $ 70

Securities with a significant temporary unrealitess and a maturity greater than 12 months anduttetasecurities have been classified
as non-current in the Company’s consolidated balaheets. At December 31, 2011, no Sigma Fundtimesgs were classified as non-
current. At December 31, 2010, $70 million of thgr8a Fund investments were classified as non-cyreenl the weighted average maturity of
the Sigma Fund investments classified as non-cufesccluding defaulted securities) was 164 monfhging 2011, the Company received $3
million of principal payments from non-current setias and sold the balance of the remaining sdearfor $67 million.

Investments
Investments consist of the following:

Recorded Valu Less
Unrealized Unrealized
Short-term Cost
December 31, 201 Investment Investment Gains Losses Basis
Available-for-sale securities
U.S. government, agency and governr-
sponsored enterprise obligatic — 16 — — 16
Corporate bond 2 10 — — 12
Mortgage-backed securitie — 2 — — 2
Common stock and equivaler — 11 2 @ 10
2 39 2 Q) 40
Other securities, at co — 10€ — — 10€
Equity method investmen — 21 — — 21
$ 2 $ 16€ $ 2 $ D 167
Recorded Valu Less
Unrealized Unrealized
Shor-term Cost
December 31, 201 Investment Investment Gains Losses Basis
Certificates of depos $ 7 $ — $ — $ — $ 7
Available-for-sale securities
U.S. government, agency and governmel
sponsored enterprise obligatic — 17 — — 17
Corporate bond 2 11 — — 13
Mortgage-backed securitie — 3 — — 3
Common stock and equivaler — 12 4 — 8
9 43 4 — 48
Other securities, at co — 11z — — 113
Equity method investmen — 16 — — 16
$ 9 $ 172 $ 4 $ — $ 177
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During the years ended December 31, 2011, 2012@08, the Company recorded investment impairmeartges of $4 million,
$21 million and $75 million, respectively, represeg other-than-temporary declines in the valuéhefCompany’s available-for-sale
investment portfolio. Investment impairment chargesincluded in Other within Other income (expgriseéhe Company’s consolidated
statements of operations.

Gains on sales of investments and businesses st®o$ithe following:

Years Ended December 2011 2010 2009
Gains on sales of investments, $ 17 $ 49 $ 91
Gains on sales of businesses, 6 — 17

$ 23 $ 49 $10¢

During the year ended December 31, 2011, the $8®mof net gains primarily relate to sales oftedém of the Company’s equity
investments. During the year ended December 310,282 $49 million of net gains primarily relateddales of a number of the Company’s
equity investments, of which $31 million of gainswattributable to a single investment. During tearyended December 31, 2009, the $108
million of net gains primarily relates to: (i) salef certain of the Company’s equity investmentsyloich $32 million of gain was attributable
a single investment, and (ii) a net gain on thesaf specific businesses.

Accounts Receivable, N
Accounts receivable, net, consist of the following:

December 3: 2011 2010
Accounts receivabl $1,911 $1,59¢
Less allowance for doubtful accoul (45) (49)

$1,86¢€ $1,54

Inventories, Nel
Inventories, net, consist of the following:

December 3. 2011 2010
Finished good $ 39¢ $ 38€
Work-in-process and production materi 284 29z
682 67¢
Less inventory reservt (170 _(159)
$ 5172 $ 521

Other Current Assets
Other current assets consist of the following:

December 3: 2011 2010
Costs and earnings in excess of billil $30z $291
Contrac-related deferred cos 14z 16C
Tax-related refunds receivak 85 11€
Other _ 147 181

$67€ $74¢
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Property, Plant and Equipment, N¢
Property, plant and equipment, net, consist oféHewing:
December 3: 2011 2010
Land $ 69 $ 71
Building 774 804
Machinery and equipme! 2,052 2,094
2,89t 2,96¢
Less accumulated depreciati (1,999 (2,049
$ 89¢€ $ 92
Depreciation expense for the years ended Decenih&03 1, 2010 and 2009 was $165 million, $150 omlland $170 million,
respectively.
Other Assets
Other assets consist of the following:
December 3: 2011 2010
Intangible assets, net of accumulated amortizaifdstl, 114 and $94 $ 48 $24¢€
Long-term receivables, net of allowances of $10 an 37 251
Other 20¢ 237
$294 $734
Accrued Liabilities
Accrued liabilities consist of the following:
December 3: 2011 2010
Deferred revenu $ 774 $ 74¢€
Compensatiol 471 55€
Billings in excess of costs and earnit 25C 22¢€
Tax liabilities 12¢€ 17¢
Customer reserve 12t 117
Networks purchase price adjustm 96 —
Distribution related obligatio 75 —
Dividend payabl¢ 70 —
Other 734 74¢
$2,721  $2,57¢
Other Liabilities
Other liabilities consist of the following:
December 3: 2011 2010
Defined benefit plans, including split dollar liflgsurance policie $2,67¢ $2,11:
Postretirement health care benefits | 29t 277
Deferred revenu 27¢ 272
Unrecognized tax benefi 112 70
Other 352 312
$3,71( $3,04¢




Table of Contents

76

Stockholders’ Equity Information

Share Repurchase Program: On July 28, 2011, the Company announced th&adard of Directors approved a share repurchase
program that allows the Company to purchase ug210 Billion of its outstanding common stock througgcember 31, 2012. On January 30,
2012, the Company announced that its Board of Birs@uthorized up to $1.0 billion in additionahéls for use under the existing share
repurchase program through the end of 2012.

During the year ended December 31, 2011, the Coyngaurchased 26.6 million of its common sharemnadggregate cost of
$1.1 billion, or an average cost of $41.77 perashal repurchased shares have been retired. Dulmgears ended December 31, 2010 and
2009, the Company did not repurchase any of itsnesomshares.

Payment of Dividends: During the year ended December 31, 2011, tiragainy announced that its Board of Directors apgadhe
initiation of a regular quarterly cash dividendtbe Companys outstanding common stock. The Company paid $1min cash dividends t
holders of its common stock in 2011. During thery@aded December 31, 2010, the Company did notasly dividends to holders of its
common stock. During the year ended December 319,28e Company paid $114 million in cash dividetaliolders of its common stock, all
of which was paid during the first quarter of 2088ated to the payment of a dividend declareddnéinber 2008. In February 2009, the
Company announced that its Board of Directors sudge the declaration of quarterly cash dividendthenCompany’s common stock.

During the years ended December 31, 2011, 20102@08, the Company paid $8 million, $23 millionde®8 million, respectively, in
dividends to minority shareholders in connectiothvgiubsidiary common stock.

Par Value Change: On May 4, 2009, the Company’s stockholders eygul a change in the par value of Motorola Solgtioommon
stock from $3.00 per share to $.01 per share. iege did not have an impact on the amount of trag2iny’s total stockholders’ equity, but
it did result in a reclassification of $6.9 billidsetween Common stock and Additional paid-in cédpita

Motorola Mobility Distribution:  On January 4, 2011, the Distribution of MotarMobility from Motorola Solutions was completedn
January 4, 2011, the stockholders of record akeotkse of business on December 21, 2010 receivedl) share of Motorola Mobility
common stock for each eight (8) shares of Motorole, common stock held.

As a result of the Distribution on January 4, 20derfain equity balances were transferred by thag2my to Motorola Mobility
including: (i) $1 million in Foreign currency trdation adjustments, (ii) $9 million in Fair valudjastments to available for sale securities, net
of tax of $5 million, and (iii) $8 million in Retament benefit adjustments, net of tax of $4 millidhe distribution of net assets and these e
balances were effected by way of a pro rata divdderMotorola Solutions stockholders, which reduBedained earnings and Additional paid
in capital by $5.3 billion.

Reverse Stock Split: On November 30, 2010, the Company announced thegiand details regarding the Separation and theozpl
of a reverse stock split at a ratio of 1-for-7. ledrately following the Distribution of Motorola Mdlty common stock, the Company
completed a-for-7 reverse stock split. All consolidated per shafermation presented gives effect to the RevereekSsplit.
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4. Debt and Credit Facilities
Long-Term Debt
December 3: 2011 2010
8.0% notes due 201 $ — $ 60C
5.375% senior notes due 20 40C 40C
6.0% senior notes due 20 39¢ 39¢
6.5% debentures due 20 11¢€ 31¢c
7.5% debentures due 20 34¢€ 34¢€
6.5% debentures due 20 36 20¢
6.625% senior notes due 20 54 224
5.22% debentures due 20 89 89
Other lon¢-term debt 50 53

1,49z 2,637
Adjustments, primarily unamortized gains on interase swap terminatior 43 7C
Less: current portio (40%) (605)
Long-term debi $1,13(C $2,09¢

In November 2011, the Company repaid, at matuttity,entire $600 million aggregate principal amoauistanding of its 8.0% Notes d
November 1, 2011

During the year ended December 31, 2011, the Coynpegourchased $540 million of its outstanding ldegn debt for a purchase price
of $615 million, excluding approximately $6 milliarf accrued interest, all of which occurred durihg three months ended July 2, 2011. The
$540 million of long-term debt repurchased inclugeicicipal amounts of: (i) $196 million of the $3dllion then outstanding of the 6.50%
Debentures due 2025 (the “2025 Debentures”), {i)dmillion of the $210 million then outstandingtbé 6.50% Debentures due 2028 (the
“2028 Debentures”), and (iii) $170 million of the@b million then outstanding of the 6.625% Senioté$ due 2037 (the “2037 Senior Nojes”
After accelerating the amortization of debt issweaoasts and debt discounts, the Company recogaiiess of approximately $81 million
related to this debt tender in Other within Othrome (expense) in the consolidated statementgayhtions.

In November 2010, the Company repaid at matutity,entire $527 million aggregate principal amourtstanding of its 7.625% Notes
due November 15, 2010. During the year ended DeeeBiih 2010, the Company repurchased approxim&&9 million of its outstanding
long-term debt for a purchase price of $477 milliexcluding approximately $5 million of accruedeargst, all of which occurred during the
three months ended July 3, 2010. The $500 millifdlormy-term debt repurchased included principal ants of: (i) $65 million of the
$379 million then outstanding of the 2025 Debergu(i) $75 million of the $286 million then outsiding of the 2028 Debentures,

(iii) $222 million of the $446 million then outstdimg of the 2037 Senior Notes, and (iv) $138 millaf the $252 million then outstanding of
the 5.22% Debentures due 2097. After acceleratia@mortization of debt issuance costs and debsbudligs, the Company recognized a los
approximately $12 million related to this debt tenth Other within Other income (expense) in thasmidated statements of operations.

Aggregate requirements for long-term debt matugitiaring the next five years are as follows: 201285million; 2013—$5 million;
2014—$%4 million; 2015—$4 million; and 2016—$5 .

Credit Facilities

As of December 31, 2011, the Company had a $1libbiinsecured syndicated revolving credit faci(iiye “2011 Motorola Solutions
Credit Agreement”) that is scheduled to expire omeJ30, 2014. The 2011 Motorola Solutions Credite&gnent includes a provision pursuant
to which the Company can increase the aggregadit ¢aeility size up to a maximum of $2.0 billioy ladding lenders or having existing
lenders increase their commitments. The Company ommsply with certain customary covenants, inclgdnaintaining maximum leverage
and minimum interest coverage ratios as defingder2011 Motorola Solutions Credit Agreement. TlenPpany was in compliance with its
financial covenants as of December 31, 2011. Thepgamy did not borrow under the 2011 Motorola Sohsi Credit Agreement during 201
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At December 31, 2011, the commitment fee asseggads the daily average unused amount was 25 paBits.

5. Risk Management
Derivative Financial Instruments
Foreign Currency Risk

The Company uses financial instruments to redcevierall exposure to the effects of currency flations on cash flows. The
Company’s policy prohibits speculation in finandigtruments for profit on exchange rate pricetfiations, trading in currencies for which
there are no underlying exposures, or enteringtiatesactions for any currency to intentionallyrease the underlying exposure. Instruments
that are designated as part of a hedging relatipmshst be effective at reducing the risk assodiatgh the exposure being hedged and are
designated as part of a hedging relationship ainiteption of the contract. Accordingly, changeshia market values of hedge instruments
must be highly correlated with changes in markéiesof the underlying hedged items both at theption of the hedge and over the life of
the hedge contract.

The Company'’s strategy related to foreign exchangmsure management is to offset the gains ordamsehe financial instruments
against losses or gains on the underlying operalticesh flows or investments based on the Compgaassessment of risk. The Company el
into derivative contracts for some of the Compamgsa-functional currency receivables and payalblbéch are primarily denominated in
major currencies that can be traded on open markeésCompany typically uses forward contracts @ptibns to hedge these currency
exposures. In addition, the Company enters intivave contracts for some forecasted transactiah$ch are designated as part of a hedging
relationship if it is determined that the transactgualifies for hedge accounting under the prowisiof the authoritative accounting guidance
for derivative instruments and hedging activiti@portion of the Company’s exposure is from curieachat are not traded in liquid markets
and these are addressed, to the extent reasoraddiple, by managing net asset positions, prodigihg and component sourcing.

At December 31, 2011, the Company had outstandirejgn exchange contracts with notional amounita $524 million, compared
to $1.5 billion outstanding at December 31, 201f0njoich $520 million related to discontinued opéyat). Management believes that these
financial instruments should not subject the Congarundue risk due to foreign exchange movemestsibse gains and losses on these
contracts should generally offset losses and gairthie underlying assets, liabilities and transatj except for the ineffective portion of the
instruments, which are charged to Other within ®theome (expense) in the Company’s consolidatetestents of operations.

The following table shows the five largest net anél amounts of the positions to buy or sell fonetgrrency as of December 31, 2011
and the corresponding positions as of Decembe2@10:

Notional Amoun

December 31 December 31
Net Buy (Sell) by Currenc 2011 2010
Chinese Renmint $ (289 $ (429
British Pounc 55 187
Japanese Ye 46 40
Malaysian Ringgi 37 64
Brazilian Rea (34) (43

Income representing the ineffective portions ofres in the fair value of cash flow hedge positimese immaterial amounts for years
ending December 31, 2011 and December 31, 2010yaralincluded in Other within Other income (expgra the Company’s consolidated
statements of operations.

At December 31, 2011, the maximum term of derivatnstruments that hedge forecasted transactioasd @anonths. The weighted
average duration of the Compis derivative instruments that hedge forecastedaetions was five month
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Interest Rate Risl

At December 31, 2011, the Company has $1.5 bilidlong-term debt, including the current portionlafigterm debt, which is primaril
priced at long-term, fixed interest rates.

As part of its liability management program, onglef Company’s European subsidiaries has outstgridiarest rate agreements
(“Interest Agreements”) relating to euro-denomindt®ans. The interest on the Euro-denominated l@awariable. The Interest Agreements
change the characteristics of interest rate paysrfenin variable to maximum fixed-rate payments. Triterest Agreements are not accounted
for as a part of a hedging relationship and, adogty, the changes in the fair value of the Intesgreements are included in Other income
(expense) in the Company’s consolidated statenoémiperations. The weighted average fixed rate gatran the Interest Agreement was
5.03%. The fair value of the Interest Agreementstipel Company in a liability position of $3 milliaat both December 31, 2011 and 2010.

Counterparty Risk

The use of derivative financial instruments expdeesCompany to counterparty credit risk in therg\a nonperformance by
counterparties. However, the Company’s risk istiaito the fair value of the instruments when teewétive is in an asset position. The
Company actively monitors its exposure to credik.riAt present time, all of the counterparties hiavestment grade credit ratings. The
Company is not exposed to material credit risk \aitly single counterparty. As of December 31, 2@id Company was exposed to an
immaterial amount of aggregate credit risk withcallinterparties.

The following tables summarize the fair values kowdtion in the consolidated balance sheets afailative financial instruments held
by the Company, including immaterial amounts relateheld for sale businesses, at December 31, 20d 2010:

Fair Values of Derivative Instrumen

Assets Liabilities
Balance Balance
Fair Sheet Fair Sheet
December 31, 201 Value Location Value Location

Derivatives designated as hedging instrume

Foreign exchange contrac $ — Other asse $ 2 Other liabilities
Derivatives not designated as hedging instrum:t
Foreign exchange contrac 1 Other asse 3 Other liabilities
Interest agreement contra — Other asse 3 Other liabilities
Total derivatives not designated as hedging instnts 1 6
Total derivatives $ 1 $ 8
Fair Values of Derivative Instrumen
Assets Liabilities
Balance Balance
Fair Sheet Fair Sheet
December 31, 201 Value Location Value Location
Derivatives designated as hedging instrume
Foreign exchange contrac $ 1 Other asse $ — Other liabilities
Derivatives not designated as hedging instrums
Foreign exchange contrac 4 Other asse 15 Other liabilities
Interest agreement contra — Other asse 3 Other liabilities
Total derivatives not designated as hedging instnts 4 18

Total derivatives

&
a1
&*»
[N
o]
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The following table summarizes the effect of deliiv@instruments in our consolidated statementspafrations, including immaterial
amounts related to discontinued operations, foyda ended December 31, 2011 and 2010:

December 31 Statement of
Loss on Derivative Instrumer 2011 2010 Operations Locatiol
Derivatives not designated as hedging instrums
Interest rate contrac (12) (16) Other income (expens
Foreign exchange contrac 17) (33 Other income (expens
Total derivatives not designated as hedging insénis $ (29 $ (49

The following table summarizes the gains and lossesgnized in the consolidated financial statesi@ntluding immaterial amounts
related to discontinued operations, for the yeatked December 31, 2011 and 2010:

December 31

Financial Statement
Foreign Exchange Contrac 2011 2010 Location
Derivatives in cash flow hedging relationshi
Loss recognized in Accumulated other compreheries® (effective

portion) $ (1) $ (9 Accumulated other comprehensive i
Gain (loss) reclassified from Accumulated other poshensive loss
into Net earnings (effective portio 2 (6) Cost of sales/Net sal:

Gain recognized in Net earnings on derivative
(ineffective portion and amount excluded from efifegness
testing) 1 1 Other income (expens

Stockholders’ Equity

Derivative instruments activity, net of tax, incedlin Accumulated other comprehensive income (ldt$iin the consolidated statements
of stockholders’ equity for the years ended Decen3tie2011, 2010 and 2009 is as follows:

2011 2010 2009

Balance at January $ — $ 2 $ ()
Increase (decrease) in fair val 5) 3 21
Reclassifications to earnings, net of 2 (5) (12
Balance at December . $ 3 $ — $ 2

6. Income Taxes
Components of earnings from continuing operaticefefe income taxes are as follows:

Years Ended December 2011 2010 2009
United State: $462 $368 $34¢€
Other nation: 27¢€ 29¢€ 287

$736  $664 $63¢
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Components of income tax expense (benefit) arelbsis:
Years Ended December 2011 2010 2009
United State: $ 2 $ (45 $ 66
Other nation: 3C 18z 88
States (U.S. 3 74 6
Current income tax expen 35 212 16C
United State: (11¢) 373 (49
Other nation: 111 (54) 10¢
States (U.S. (32) (128) (26)
Deferred income tax expense (bene (38) 191 28
Total income tax expense (bene $ $ 408 $18¢

Deferred tax charges that were recorded within Audated other comprehensive loss in the Compargrisalidated balance sheets
resulted from retirement benefit adjustments, awydranslation adjustments, net gains (losseg)esivative instruments and fair value
adjustments to available-for-sale securities. Tdjasiments were $(259) million, $41 million and &)(2nillion for the years ended
December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

The Company evaluates its permanent reinvestmeattams with respect to foreign earnings at eagonting period and, except for
certain earnings that the Company intends to reinweefinitely due to the capital requirementshaf foreign subsidiaries or due to local
country restrictions, accrues for the U.S. fedaral foreign income tax applicable to the earniklyedistributed earnings that the Company
intends to reinvest indefinitely, and for which income taxes have been provided, aggregate tolfilich, $1.3 billion and $2.4 billion at
December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, respectivelycitently have no plans to repatriate the foreigmimgs permanently reinvested and
therefore, the time and manner of repatriatiomiceutain. If circumstances change and it becomparapt that some or all of the permanently
reinvested earnings will be remitted in the foredde future, an additional income tax charge magdiessary; however, given the uncertain
repatriation time and manner, at December 31, 20islnot practicable to estimate the amount of additional income tax charge on
permanently reinvested earnings. On a cash bhsise repatriations from our non-U.S. subsidiar@gccrequire the payment of additional
taxes. The portion of earnings not reinvested iindtefy may be distributed without an additionatéme tax charge given the U.S. federal and
foreign income tax accrued on undistributed eammigd the utilization of available foreign tax dted

Differences between income tax expense computtebdl.S. federal statutory tax rate of 35% andiimedax expense (benefit) as
reflected in the Consolidated Statements of Opmnatare as follows:

Years Ended December 2011 2010 2009
Income tax expense at statutory 1 $ 25€ $232 $222
Taxes on nc-U.S. earning: (23) (10 (22
State income taxe 2 (35) (12)
Valuation allowance (237) (18) (28)
Tax on undistributed n-U.S. earning: 51 287 45
Other provision: a7 (45) 5)
Research credit (17) (6) (6)
Tax law change — 18 —
Section 199 deductic (22) (20) (7)

$ (3 $40¢ $18¢

Gross deferred tax assets were $5.1 billion and Bilion at December 31, 2011 and 2010, respelgtiieferred tax assets, net of
valuation allowances, were $4.7 billion and $5I2dri at December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectiv@hpss deferred tax liabilities were $1.7
billion and $2.4 billion at December 31, 2011 ad @, respectively
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Significant components of deferred tax assetsilliis) are as follows:

December 3: 2011 2010

Inventory $ 38 $ 114
Accrued liabilities and allowanct 254 231
Employee benefit 1,27¢ 1,08:
Capitalized item: 29C 38¢
Tax basis differences on investme 44 40
Depreciation tax basis differences on fixed as 13 66
Undistributed no-U.S. earning: (275) (481)
Tax carryforward: 1,43¢ 1,617
Business reorganizatic 13 24
Warranty and customer resen 44 56
Deferred revenue and co: 21¢ 242
Valuation allowance (36€) (502)
Deferred charge 39 37
Other (46) (124)

$2,98¢ $2,78¢

At December 31, 2011 and 2010, the Company hadtialuallowances of $366 million and $502 millisaspectively, against its
deferred tax assets, including $336 million and#d#llion, respectively, relating to deferred tessats for non-U.S. subsidiaries. The
Company'’s valuation allowances for its non-U.S.sédiaries had a net increase of $149 million du@#8d1. The increase in the valuation
allowance relating to deferred tax assets of ndd-Bubsidiaries includes adjustments for curreat getivity, exchange rate variances and a
$37 million increase for loss carryforwards the Qamy expects to expire unutilized. In the first geaof 2011, the Company reassessed its
valuation allowance requirements taking into coasition the Distribution of Motorola Mobility. THeompany evaluated all available
evidence in its analysis, including the historigatl projected préax profits generated by the Motorola Solutions.@erations. The Compa
also considered tax planning strategies that arégmt and can be reasonably implemented. During,286& Company recorded $274 million
of tax benefits related to the reversal of a sigaiit portion of the valuation allowance establisba U.S. deferred tax assets. The U.S.
valuation allowance as of December 31, 2011 relatetate tax carryforwards the Company expecéxpire unutilized. The Company
believes that the remaining deferred tax assetmare-likely-than-not to be realizable based omesties of future taxable income and the
implementation of tax planning strategies.

Tax carryforwards are as follows:

Gross Tax Expiration
December 31, 201 Tax Loss Effectec Period
United States
U.S. tax losse $ 79 $ 28 201¢&-202¢
Foreign tax credit n/e 59¢€ 2017-201¢
General business cred n/e 25¢ 202:-2031
Minimum tax credits n/e 10€ Unlimited
State tax losse 1,32¢ 40 2012-2031
State tax credit n/e 30 2012-202¢
Non-U.S. Subsidiaries
China tax losse 52¢ 132 2012-201¢
Japan tax losse 10¢ 44 2015-202C
United Kingdom tax losse 167 42 Unlimited
Germany tax losse 21C 61 Unlimited
Singapore tax loss¢ 86 15 Unlimited
Other subsidiaries tax loss 68 15 Various
Spain tax credit n/e 29 201¢&-2022
Other subsidiaries tax cred n/e 39 Various
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The Company had unrecognized tax benefits of $1iibmand $198 million at December 31, 2011 and:&maber 31, 2010,
respectively, of which approximately $150 millionca$20 million, respectively, if recognized, woualffect the effective tax rate, net of
resulting changes to valuation allowances.

A roll-forward of unrecognized tax benefits, incing those attributable to discontinued operatigmas follows:

2011 2010
Balance at January $19¢ $ 417
Additions based on tax positions related to curyestr 45 25
Additions for tax positions of prior yea 38 59
Reductions for tax positions of prior ye: (63) (157)
Settlements and agreeme (22 (142)
Lapse of statute of limitatior (5 (4
Balance at December . $191 $ 19¢

During 2011, the Company reduced its unrecogniardenefits by $63 million for facts that indic#ite extent to which certain tax
positions are more-likely-thanet of being sustained. The reduction resultedhénrecording of income tax benefits and adjustmentgluatiot
allowances. Additionally, the Company reduced iteegognized tax benefits by $22 million for settéts and agreements with tax authorit
of which $14 million resulted in cash tax paymeantsl the remainder of which reduced tax carryforwanad other deferred tax assets.

The IRS is currently examining the Company’s 2008 2009 tax years. The Company also has sevetalatd norld.S. audits pendin
A summary of open tax years by major jurisdictisipiesented below:

Jurisdiction Tax Years

United State: 2006—2011
China 2002—2011
France 2004—2011
Germany 200&—2011
India 199¢—2011
Israel 2007—2011
Japar 2005—2011
Malaysia 199&6—2011
Singapore 2005—2011
United Kingdom 2004—2011

Although the final resolution of the Company’s ghbkax disputes is uncertain, based on currentimtion, in the opinion of the
Company’s management, the ultimate dispositiomesé¢ matters will not have a material adverse effiethe Company’s consolidated
financial position, liquidity or results of operatis. However, an unfavorable resolution of the Camyfs global tax disputes could have a
material adverse effect on the Compangdnsolidated financial position, liquidity or uéts of operations in the periods in which the @t
ultimately resolved.

Based on the potential outcome of the Company’sajltax examinations, the expiration of the statdtémitations for specific
jurisdictions, or the continued ability to satisfx incentive obligations, it is reasonably possithlat the unrecognized tax benefits will cha
within the next twelve months. The associated aeirhpact on the effective tax rate, exclusive afration allowance changes, is estimated to
be in the range of a $50 million tax charge to & #iillion tax benefit, with cash payments in thaga of $0 to $25 million.

At December 31, 2011, the Company had $17 millioch $32 million accrued for interest and penaltiespectively, on unrecognized tax
benefits. At December 31, 2010, the Company had®ilon and $20 million accrued for interest anehglties, respectively, on unrecognized
tax benefits.

7. Retirement Benefits

Pension Benefit Plans

The Company’s noncontributory pension plan (thediar Pension Plan”) covers U.S. employees whorheagligible after one year of
service. The benefit formula is dependent upon eygad earnings and years of service. Effective JarLid2005, newly-hired employees were
not eligible to participate in the Regular Pendtdan. The
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Company also provides defined benefit plans wh@rec non-U.S. employees in certain jurisdictiommn@pally the United Kingdom,
Germany, and Japan (the “Non-U.S. Plans”). Othasioa plans are not material to the Company eitigividually or in the aggregate.

The Company has a noncontributory supplementakragnt benefit plan (the “Officers’ Plan”) for iéficers elected prior to
December 31, 1999. The Officers’ Plan contains jsioms for vesting and funding the participantgdested retirement benefits when the
participants meet the minimum age and years ofcerequirements. Elected officers who were notvwsted in the Officers’ Plan as of
December 31, 1999 had the option to remain in tfie€s’ Plan or elect to have their benefit bought in restricted stock units. Effective
December 31, 1999, newly elected officers are hgibée to participate in the Officers’ Plan. Eftae June 30, 2005, salaries were frozen for
this plan.

The Company has an additional noncontributory sepphtal retirement benefit plan, the Motorola Sappntal Pension Plan (“MSPR”
which provides supplemental benefits to individuatgeplacing the Regular Pension Plan benefitsatealost by such individuals under the
retirement formula due to application of the lintibas imposed by the Internal Revenue Code. Howelected officers who are covered ur
the Officers’ Plan or who participated in the rigsd stock buy-out are not eligible to participeteMSPP. Effective January 1, 2007, eligible
compensation was capped at the IRS limit plus $I0b(the “Cap”)or, for those already in excess of the Cap asrofaly 1, 2007, the eligib
compensation used to compute such employee’s M8Ré&fibfor all future years will be the greater @f:such employee’s eligible
compensation as of January 1, 2007 (frozen attiatunt), or (ii) the relevant Cap for the givenryéalditionally, effective January 1, 2009,
the MSPP was closed to new participants unless gaitftipation was required under a prior contracantitlement.

In February 2007, the Company amended the Regalziéh Plan and the MSPP, modifying the definibbaverage earnings. For the
years ended prior to December 31, 2007, benefite wadculated using the rolling average of the égjtannual earnings in any five ye
within the previous ten calendar year period. Beiig in January 2008, the benefit calculation wasdd on the set of the five highest years of
earnings within the ten calendar years prior toddduer 31, 2007, averaged with earnings from eaahafter 2007. In addition, effective
January 2008, the Company amended the RegulardPelsin, modifying the vesting period from five ye&to three years.

In December 2008, the Company amended the Regeleidh Plan, the Officers’ Plan and the MSPP. EffedMarch 1, 2009, (i) no
participant shall accrue any benefit or additidmeefit on and after March 1, 2009, and (ii) no pemsation increases earned by a participant
on and after March 1, 2009 shall be used to comguyeaccrued benefit. Additionally, no service parfed on and after March 1, 2009, shall
be considered service for any purpose under theRV
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The net periodic pension cost for the Regular RenBian, Officers’ Plan and MSPP and Non-U.S. plaas as follows:

Regular Pension Plar
Years Ended December 2011 2010 2009
Service cos $ — $ — $ 14
Interest cos 341 341 33€
Expected return on plan ass (389 (377) (380)

Amortization of unrecognized net lo 18t 14¢ 78
Net periodic pension co $ 137 $112 $ 48
Officers’ Plan and MSPP
Years Ended December 2011 2010 2009
Service cos $ — $ — $ —
Interest cos 3 3 6
Expected return on plan ass Q) Q) 2

Amortization of unrecognized net lo 4 3 3
Settlement los 8 2 17
Net periodic pension co $ 14 $ 7 $ 24
Non-U.S. Plans
Years Ended December 2011 2010 2009
Service cos $ 17 $ 24 $ 26
Interest cos 72 84 77
Expected return on plan ass (77) (82) (69)
Amortization of:

Unrecognized net los 17 19 7

Unrecognized prior service cc 9 4 1
Settlement/curtailment ga (9) (4) (1)
Net periodic pension co $ 11 $ 38 $ 41
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The status of the Company’s plans is as follows:

2011 2010
Officers’ Officer¢
and Non and Non
Regular MSPP U.S. Regular MSPP U.S.
Change in benefit obligation:
Benefit obligation at January $ 6,12¢ $ 44 $1,42: $ 5,821 $ 52 $1,43¢
Service cos — — 17 — — 24
Interest cos 341 3 72 341 3 84
Plan amendmen — — 20 — — (12t
Settlement/curtailmer — — (19 — — 2
Actuarial (gain) los: 702 12 128 178 4 54
Foreign exchange valuation adjustm — — (10 — — (19
Employee contribution — — — — — 5
Tax payment: — 5) — — 3 —
Benefit payment (224) (16) (398) (20€) (12 (50)
Benefit obligation at December . 6,94¢ 38 1,58¢ 6,12¢ 44 1,42¢
Change in plan assets
Fair value at January 4,30¢ 12 1,214 3,89¢ 17 1,10:
Return on plan asse 17¢& — 23 46€ 1 12t
Company contribution 48C 9 38 15C 7 41
Settlements/curtailmen — — (29 — — —
Employee contribution — — — — — 5
Foreign exchange valuation adjustm — — 1 — — 9
Tax payments from plan ass — — — — Q) —
Benefit payments from plan ass (224) (16) (38) (20€) (12 (50)
Fair value at December 4,74z 5 1,21¢ 4,30¢ 12 1,21¢
Funded status of the pl (2,20€) 32 (369) (2,82)) (32 (209)
Unrecognized net los 3,521 9 462 2,79¢ 11 311
Unrecognized prior service cc — — (55) — — (99
Prepaid (accrued) pension ¢ $ 1,321 $ 23 ¢ 38 $ 9v7¢ $ () $ 3
Components of prepaid (accrued) pension cos
Non-current benefit liability $ (2,200 $ 32) $@36°) $(1.82) $ (32 % (209
Deferred income taxe 1,292 3 26 1,03¢ 4 14
Accumulated other comprehensive i 2,23t 6 381 1,76¢€ 7 19¢
Prepaid (accrued) pension ¢ $ 1,321 $ (23 $ 38 $ 9v7¢ $ (2 $ 3

It is estimated that the net periodic cost for 2@dRinclude amortization of the unrecognized tads and prior service costs for the
Regular Plan, Officers’ and MSPP Plans, and Non-Bl&ns, currently included in Accumulated othanpeehensive loss, of $271 million, $2
million, and $19 million, respectively.

The Company uses a five-year, market-related aste¢ method of recognizing asset-related gaind@sss. Unrecognized gains and
losses are being amortized over periods ranging §do 9 years. Prior service costs are being anearbver periods ranging from 10 to 12
years. Benefits under all pension plans are vabhasgd upon the projected unit credit cost met

In April 2011, the Company recognized a curtailmgain in its United Kingdom defined benefit plandaa settlement loss in its Japar
defined benefit plan, due to the sale of the Nekadnusiness. As a result, the Company recorded gameto its statement of operations of $9
million.

Certain actuarial assumptions such as the disgatmtind the long-term rate of return on plan adsa&¢e a significant effect on the
amounts reported for net periodic cost and bepéfigation. The assumed discount rates reflecptbgailing market rates of a universe of
high-quality, non-callable, corporate bonds cullseatailable that, if the obligation were settleédtee measurement date, would provide the
necessary future cash flows to
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the benefit obligation when due. The long-termsatereturn on plan assets represents an estirhldegterm returns on an investment
portfolio consisting of a mixture of equities, ftkéncome, cash and other investments similar tatteal investment mix. In determining the
long-term return on plan assets, the Company cersidngterm rates of return on the asset classes (batbricial and forecasted) in which
Company expects the plan funds to be invested.

Weighted average actuarial assumptions used tondie costs for the plans were as follows:

2011 2010
December 3: U.S. Non U.S. U.S. Non U.S
Discount rate 5.7%% 5.01% 6.0(% 5.3%
Investment return assumption (Regular P 8.25% 6.5(% 8.25% 6.8€%
Investment return assumption (Offic’ Plan) 6.0(% N/A 6.0(% N/A

Weighted average actuarial assumptions used tondiete benefit obligations for the plans were atofas:

2011 2010
December 3: U.S. Non U.S. U.S. Non U.S
Discount rate 5.1(% 4.58% 5.7%% 5.07%
Future compensation increase rate (Regular | 0.0(% 2.56% 0.0(% 2.61%
Future compensation increase rate (Offi' Plan) 0.0(% N/A 0.0(% N/A
The accumulated benefit obligations for the plaesenas follows:
2011 2010
Officers’ Officer¢

and Non and Non
December 3. Regular MSPP U.S. Regular MSPP U.S.
Accumulated benefit obligatic $ 6,94 $ 38  $158 $ 6,12¢ $ 44 $1,42:

The Company has adopted a pension investment pidisigned to meet or exceed the expected ratéushren plan assets assumption.
To achieve this, the pension plans retain professimvestment managers that invest plan assetguity and fixed income securities and cash.
In addition, some plans invest in insurance cotdrakhe Company’s measurement date of its plartsaagse obligations is December 31. The
Company has the following target mixes for thesetslasses, which are readjusted periodically rwareasset class weighting deviates from
the target mix, with the goal of achieving the riegd return at a reasonable risk level:

Target Mix
Asset Categor 2011 2010
Equity securitie: 63% 63%
Fixed income securitie 35% 35%
Cash and other investmel 2% 2%

The weighted-average pension plan asset allochti@sset categories:

Actual Mix
December 3: 2011 2010
Equity securitie: 60% 66%
Fixed income securitie 35% 32%
Cash and other investmel 5% 2%

Within the equity securities asset class, the itnmest policy provides for investments in a broaggeof publicly-traded securities
including both domestic and international stock$th¥il the fixed income securities asset classjrkiestment policy provides for investments
in a broad range of publicly-traded debt securitsag)ing from U.S. Treasury issues, corporate getarities, mortgage and asset-backed
securities, as well as international debt securifie the cash and other investments asset clagstments may be in cash, cash equivalents or
insurance contract
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The Company contributed $489 million to its U.Sngen plans during 2011, compared to $157 milliontdbuted in 2010. In January
2011, the Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation GB) announced an agreement with Motorola Solutiomger which the Company would
contribute $100 million above and beyond our legguirement to its U.S. noncontributory pensiompld&Regular Pension Plangver the nex
five years. The Company and the PBGC entered hg@greement as the Company was in the procespafaing Motorola Mobility and
pursuing the sale of certain assets of the Netwoulsiness. The Company made an additional $25@milif pension contributions to the
Regular Pension Plan over the amount requiredherfdurth quarter of 2011, of which $100 millionsiviatended to fulfill the PBGC obligatic

The Company expects to make cash contributionpfoximately $340 million to its U.S. pension plargl approximately $30 million
to its non-U.S. pension plans in 2012.

The following benefit payments, which reflect exigecfuture service, as appropriate, are expectée jwaid:

Officer's

and Non
Year Regular MSPP U.S.
2012 $ 247 $ 2 $ 38
2013 261 2 39
2014 271 2 40
2015 28¢€ 3 42
2016 30E 3 42
20172021 1,85( 18 232

Postretirement Health Care Benefits Plan

Certain health care benefits are available toldkgilomestic employees meeting certain age anicsamquirements upon termination of
employment (the “Postretirement Health Care Bes&fian”). For eligible employees hired prior touary 1, 2002, the Company offsets a
portion of the postretirement medical costs tordired participant. As of January 1, 2005, thetretisement Health Care Benefits Plan has
been closed to new participants. The benefit obbgaand plan assets for the Postretirement Heézditle Benefits Plan have been measured as
of December 31, 2010.

The assumptions used were as follows:

December 3: 2011 2010
Discount rate for obligatior 4.75% 5.25%
Investment return assumptio 8.25% 8.25%
Net Postretirement Health Care Benefits Plan exgengre as follows:
Years Ended December 2011 2010 2009
Service cos $ 4 $ 6 $ 6
Interest cos 22 23 27
Expected return on plan ass (16) (16) (18)
Amortization of:
Unrecognized net los 1C 7 7
Unrecognized prior service cc — (2 (2
Net Postretirement Health Care Benefit Plan expe $ 2C $ 18 $ 2C
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The funded status of the plan is as follows:

2011 2010

Change in benefit obligation:
Benefit obligation at January $ 447 $ 461
Service cos 4 6
Interest cos 22 23
Actuarial gain — ()]
Benefit payment (23) (26)
Benefit obligation at December . 45C 447

Change in plan assets
Fair value at January 17C 174
Return on plan asse 7 2C
Company contribution — —
Benefit payments made with plan as: (22 (24)
Fair value at December < 15E 17C
Funded status of the pl; (295) 277
Unrecognized net los 202 204
Unrecognized prior service cc — (1)
Accrued postretirement health care ct $ (93 $ (74)
Components of accrued postretirement health caste co

Years Ended December 2011 2010
Non-current liability $(295) $(277)
Tax impact of Medicare Part D subsidy law cha — 18
Deferred income taxe 92 72
Accumulated other comprehensive inca 11C 112
Accrued postretirement health care ¢ $ (93 $ (74)

During the first quarter of 2010, the Patient Pectiten and Affordable Care Act and the Health Caré Bducation Reconciliation Act of
2010 were signed into law, which eliminated theofable income tax treatment of Medicare Part D Biybh®ceipts effective for tax years
starting in 2013. As a result of the tax law charige Company recorded an $18 million non-castcketge to reduce its deferred tax asset
associated with Medicare Part D subsidies currezgtymated to be received after 2012.

It is estimated that the net periodic cost for Bostretirement Health Care Benefits Plan in 201Rimdglude amortization of the
unrecognized net loss and prior service costseatlyrincluded in Accumulated other comprehensbss) of $12 million.

The Company has adopted an investment policy fon pesets designed to meet or exceed the expattedf return on plan assets
assumption. To achieve this, the plan retains pedd@al investment managers that invest plan agsetwiity and fixed income securities and
cash. The Company uses long-term historical acatatn experience with consideration of the expmkaigestment mix of the plans’ assets, as
well as future estimates of long-term investmeninres, to develop its expected rate of return agsiom used in calculating the net periodic
cost and the net retirement healthcare expenseCohgany has the following target mixes for thesseticlasses, which are readjusted at least
periodically, when an asset class weighting desifitam the target mix, with the goal of achievihg tequired return at a reasonable risk level:

Target Mix
Asset Categor 2011 2010
Equity securitie: 65% 65%
Fixed income securitie 34% 34%

Cash and other investmel 1% 1%
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The weighted-average asset allocation for plantagseasset categories:

Actual Mix
December 3: 2011 2010
Equity securitie: 59% 65%
Fixed income securitie 36% 33%
Cash and other investmei 5% 2%

Within the equity securities asset class, the itmeat policy provides for investments in a broaggeof publicly-traded securities
including both domestic and international stock&hWi the fixed income securities asset classjrkiestment policy provides for investments
in a broad range of publicly-traded debt securitag)ing from U.S. Treasury issues, corporate dettrities, mortgages and asset-backed
issues, as well as international debt securitrethé cash asset class, investments may be inacaisbash equivalents.

The Company expects to make no cash contributmtiset Postretirement Health Care Benefits Plardi22 The following benefit
payments, which reflect expected future servicepgsopriate, are expected to be paid:

Year

2012 $ 34
2013 33
2014 33
2015 33
2016 32
20172021 16€

The health care cost trend rate used to deterrha®é&cember 31, 2011 accumulated postretiremetfibebligation is 7.25% for 2012,
remaining flat at 7.25% through 2015, then gradlogn to a rate of 5% in 2019. The health care tesd rate used to determine the
December 31, 2010 accumulated postretirement bentdfgation was 7.25% for 2011, remaining fla7&25% through 2013, then grading
down to a rate of 5% in 2016.

Changing the health care trend rate by one pergemgaint would change the accumulated postretirétmemefit obligation and the net
retiree health care expense as follows:

1% Point 1% Point
Increase Decrease

Increase (decrease) |
Accumulated postretirement benefit obligat $ 17 $ (15)
Net retiree health care exper 1 (D

The Company maintains a lifetime cap on postretienhealth care costs, which reduces the liatdlitsation of the plan. A result of this
lower duration is a decreased sensitivity to a gkan the discount rate trend assumption with retsfoethe liability and related expense.

The Company has no significant Postretirement Headire Benefit Plans outside the United States.

Other Benefit Plans

The Company maintains a number of endorsementdwllir life insurance policies that were taken onthow-retired officers under a
plan that was frozen prior to December 31, 2004 Tbmpany had purchased the life insurance polioigssure the lives of employees and
then entered into a separate agreement with théogegs that split the policy benefits between teenPany and the employee. Motorola
Solutions owns the policies, controls all rightooafnership, and may terminate the insurance pslidie effect the split-dollar arrangement,
Motorola Solutions endorsed a portion of the déthefits to the employee and upon the death oéitiy@oyee, the employee’s beneficiary
typically receives the designated portion of thatddenefits directly from the insurance company twe Company receives the remainder of
the death benefits. It is currently expected thatimmal cash payments will be required to fund theskcies.
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The net periodic pension cost for these split-ddifa insurance arrangements was $5 million f@ yiears ended December 31, 2011 and
2010. The Company has recorded a liability représgithe actuarial present value of the future kidsnefits as of the employees’ expected
retirement date of $56 million and $51 million db@cember 31, 2011 and December 31, 2010, respécti

Defined Contribution Plan

The Company and certain subsidiaries have variefisetl contribution plans, in which all eligible ployees participate. In the U.S., the
401(k) plan is a contributory plan. Matching cotrions are based upon the amount of the employgeestibutions. Effective January 1,
2005, newly hired employees have a higher maximwatcthing contribution at 4% on the first 5% of enyg@e contributions, compared to 3%
on the first 6% of employee contributions for enygles hired prior to January 2005. Effective JandaB009, the Company temporarily
suspended all matching contributions to the Mo ®blutions 401(k) plan. Matching contributions eveginstated as of July 1, 2010 at a rate
of 4% on the first 4% of employee contributionseThaximum matching contribution for 2010 was priedao account for the number of
months remaining after the reinstatement. The Caoryip@xpenses for material defined contributiompldor the years ended December 31,
2011, 2010 and 2009 were $48 million, $23 milliord &8 million, respectively.

8. Share-Based Compensation Plans and Other Int#ve Plans
Stock Options, Stock Appreciation Rights and EmpeyStock Purchase Pla

The Company grants options to acquire shares oframmstock to certain employees, and existing ogtimiders in connection with the
merging of option plans following an acquisitioradh option granted and stock appreciation rightamesexercise price of no less than 100% of
the fair market value of the common stock on thie déthe grant. The awards have a contractuabfifive to ten years and vest over two to
four years. Stock options and stock appreciatightsiassumed or replaced with comparable stockmgptir stock appreciation rights in
conjunction with a change in control only becomereisable if the holder is also involuntarily temaied (for a reason other than cause) or
quits for good reason within 24 months of a chaing=ontrol.

The employee stock purchase plan allows eligibtégpants to purchase shares of the Company’s comstock through payroll
deductions of up to 10% of eligible compensatioranrafter-tax basis. Plan participants cannot @semmore than $25,000 of stock in any
calendar year. The price an employee pays per §h8&9% of the lower of the fair market value of Bompany’s stock on the close of the first
trading day or last trading day of the purchaséopleiThe plan has two purchase periods, the finstfoom October 1 through March 31 and the
second one from April 1 through September 30. Reryears ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 20@@oyses purchased 2.2 million,

2.7 million and 4.2 million shares, respectivelyparchase prices of $30.56 and $35.61, $41.7%48d0, $25.20 and $25.76, respectively.

The Company calculates the value of each emploge& sption, estimated on the date of grant, uiiegBlack-Scholes option pricing
model. The weighted-average estimated fair valuengfloyee stock options granted during 2011, 202909 was $13.25, $21.43 and
$19.43, respectively, using the following weighgagkrage assumptions:

2011 2010 2009
Expected volatility 28.8% 41.7% 57.1%
Risk-free interest rat 2.1% 2.1% 1.9%
Dividend yield 0.C% 0.C% 0.C%
Expected life (years 6.C 6.1 3.9

During 2011, the majority of the employee stockian were granted prior to the Company re-instiyt dividend on the Company’s
outstanding common stock.

The Company uses the implied volatility for tradgrdions on the Company’s stock as the expectediltyl@assumption required in the
Black-Scholes model. The selection of the impliethtility approach was based upon the availabdityctively traded options on the
Company’s stock and the Company’s assessmentntipdied volatility is more representative of futust®ck price trends than historical
volatility.
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The risk-free interest rate assumption is basea tipe average daily closing rates during the yealS. treasury notes that have a life
which approximates the expected life of the optiime dividend yield assumption is based on the Gomis future expectation of dividend
payouts. The expected life of employee stock ogti@presents the average of the contractual tethreadptions and the weighted-average
vesting period for all option tranches.

The Company has applied forfeiture rates, estimbésgd on historical data, of 13%-50% to the opfgamnvalues calculated by the
Black-Scholes option pricing model. These estimdbefgiture rates are applied to grants based ein temaining vesting term and may be
revised in subsequent periods if actual forfeitutiéfer from these estimates.

Stock option activity was as follows (in thousanels;ept exercise price and employee data):

2011 2010 2009
Shares witd. Avg. Shares Witd. Avg Shares witd. Avg
Subject tc Subject tc Subject tc
Exercise Exercise Exercise
Years Ended December Options Price Options Price Options Price
Options outstanding at Januar 19,61« $ 81 23,06: $ 84 32,59. $ 12C
Options grante: 3,15¢ 39 1,63(C 50 8,93¢ 45
Options exercise (4,475 27 (1,559 42 (20€) 42
Adjustments to options outstanding to refl
Mobility spin-off 7,75¢€ 39 — — — —
Options terminated, cancelled or expi (10,32) 59 (3,51 104 (18,264 12¢
Options outstanding at December 15,72¢ 63 19,61« 81 23,06: 84
Options exercisable at December 11,18¢ 74 12,42¢ 99 11,037 121
Approx. number of employees granted opti 27C 52¢ 22,09t

At December 31, 2011, the Company had $36 millibto@l unrecognized compensation expense, nestofiated forfeitures, related to
stock option plans and the employee stock purcpksethat will be recognized over the weighted agerperiod of approximately two years.
Cash received from stock option exercises andrif@/ee stock purchase plan was $192 million, $hilBon and $116 million for the years
ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, respsctiMed total intrinsic value of options exercisedidg the years ended December 31,
2011, 2010 and 2009 was $73 million, $17 million &1 million, respectively. The aggregate intringadue for options outstanding and
exercisable as of December 31, 2011 was $146 miflicd $100 million, respectively, based on a Deaarith, 2011 stock price of $46.29 per
share. Pursuant to the completion of the Separatiohanuary 4, 2011, approximately 8.0 million ktoptions were cancelled.

At December 31, 2011 and 2010, 23.7 million shares6.6 million shares, respectively, were avaddot future share-based award
grants under the current share-based compensdsiongovering all equity awards to employees anu-@mployee directors.

The following table summarizes information abowicktoptions outstanding and exercisable at Dece®be?011 (in thousands, except
exercise price and years):

Options
Options Outstandin Exercisable
Witd. avg Wtd. avg
Wtd. avg.

No. of Exercise contractual No. of Exercise

Exercise price rang options Price life (in yrs.) options Price
Under $3C 4,98¢ $ 26 7 3,75z $ 26
$3C-$40 4,641 37 7 2,00¢ 34
$41-$50 747 45 8 17¢€ 43
$51-$60 737 55 1 62¢ 54
$61-$70 1,05¢ 68 3 1,05t 68
$71-$80 311 74 5 311 74
$81 and ove 3,25¢ 161 3 3,25 161

15,72¢ 11,18¢
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As of December 31, 2011, the weighted average actu@l life for options outstanding and exercisat#e six and four years,
respectively.

Stock Option Exchang

On May 14, 2009, the Company initiated a tendegrdfir certain eligible employees (excluding exaaubfficers and directors) to
exchange certain out-of-the-money options for netions with an exercise price equal to the fairketwalue of the Company’stock as of tt
grant date. In order to be eligible for the exclegrige options had to have been granted priorrie 1y2007, expire after December 31, 2009
and have an exercise price equal to or greaterB4r00. The offering period closed on June 12920 that date, 14 million options were
tendered and exchanged for 6 million new optiortk an exercise price of $47.11 and a ratable anresting period over two years. The
exchange program was designed so that the fairehagkue of the new options would approximate #Hierharket value of the options
exchanged. The resulting incremental compensatiparese was not material to the Company’s conselilfihancial statements.

Restricted Stock and Restricted Stock Ur

Restricted stock (“RS”) and restricted stock utiR§U”) grants consist of shares or the rights tarsh of the Company’s common stock
which are awarded to employees and non-employeetdiis. The grants are restricted such that theguainject to substantial risk of forfeiture
and to restrictions on their sale or other tranbfethe employee. Shares of RS and RSUs assunreglaced with comparable shares of RS or
RSUs in conjunction with a change in control witlyphave the restrictions lapse if the holder sahvoluntarily terminated (for a reason o
than cause) or quits for good reason within 24 im®iof a change in control.

Restricted stock and restricted stock unit actiwigs as follows (in thousands, except fair valug @mployee data):

2011 2010 2009
Wtd. Avg. Wtd Avg. Wtd Avg.
Grant Grant Grant
RS and Date Fair Date Date
Fair Fair
Years Ended December RSU Value RSU Value RS and RSI Value
RS and RSU outstanding at Janua 9,55¢ $ 51 8,061 $ 55 4,60¢ $ 76
Grantec 5,15(C 44 4,77 49 5,47¢ 43
Adjustments to RSUs outstanding to refl
Mobility spin-off 3,63¢ 20
Vested (3,230 31 (2,407%) 58 (98¢) 80
Terminated, canceled or expir (6,127) 44 (867) 56 (1,037%) 60
RS and RSU outstanding at Decembe 8,99( 40 9,55¢ 51 8,061 55
Approx. number of employees granted R¢ 12,35 29,97: 26,96¢

At December 31, 2011, the Company had unrecogmiaetgpensation expense related to RSUs of $211 milfiet of estimated
forfeitures, expected to be recognized over thekated average period of approximately two year®. fotal fair value of RS and RSUs vested
during the years ended December 31, 2011, 2012@0@ was $146 million, $114 million and $44 milliaespectively. The aggregate fair
value of outstanding RSUs as of December 31, 20d49$416 million. Pursuant to the completion of $eparation on January 4, 2011,
approximately 3.8 million unvested restricted stoolts held by the employees of Motorola Mobilitgng cancelled. Upon the completed
divestiture of the Networks business on April 2912, approximately 1.4 million unvested restricsgalck units were cancelle
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Total Share-Based Compensation Expense

Compensation expense for the Company’s employe& sfations, stock appreciation rights, employeelspurchase plans, RS and
RSUs was as follows:

Year Ended December ; 2011 2010 2009
Shar-based compensation expense include:

Costs of sale $ 20 $ 19 §$ 16

Selling, general and administrative exper 112 82 80

Research and development expenditi 36 43 41
Shar-based compensation expense included in Operatingnga 16€ 144 137
Tax benefil 51 43 43
Shar-based compensation expense, net o $ 117 $101 $ A
Decrease in basic earnings per st $(0.34) $(0.30) $(0.29
Decrease in diluted earnings per sk $(0.39) $(0.30) $(0.29)
Shar-based compensation expense in discontinued opes: $ 13 $ 164 $ 15¢

All RSUs and stock options remaining with Motor8alutions after the Distribution were adjustedefiect the Distribution and the
Reverse Stock Split. The number of shares coveyedru the exercise price of, all vested and umeestock options was adjusted to reflect
change in the Company’s stock price immediatelipfaing the Distribution and Reverse Stock Split by:

» Multiplying the number of shares subject to eacitlsbption grant by .23808"the Motorola Adjustment Faci’) and rounding dow
to the next whole share; a

 Dividing the exercise price per share for each stobk option grant by the Motorola Adjustment Baend rounding up to the pent

The number of RSUs immediately following the Distrion and Reverse Stock Split was calculated blfiphying the number of shares
subject to each such grant by the Motorola Adjustni@ctor and rounding down to the next whole share

Motorola Solutions Annual Incentive Plat

The Company’s annual incentive plan provides eligémployees with an annual payment, calculatead@rcentage of an employee’s
eligible earnings, in the year after the closehef¢urrent calendar year if specified businesssgaad individual performance targets are met.
The expense for awards under these incentive fbartse years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 an@ &80 $203 million, $201 million ar
$109 million, respectively.

Long-Range Incentive Plan

The Long-Range Incentive Plan (“LRIP”) rewards mdpating elected officers for the Company’s acleieent of specified business
goals during the period, based on two performatjectives measured over three-year cycles. Thermepr LRIP (net of the reversals of
previously recognized reserves) for the years elmember 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009 was $3 milliad,Sillion and $5 million, respective

9. Fair Value Measurements

The Company holds certain fixed income securigslity securities and derivatives, which are recogghand disclosed at fair value in
the financial statements on a recurring basis. \Fdue is defined as the price that would be resgbio sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability
in an orderly transaction between market partidipas of the measurement date. Fair value is meadsising the fair value hierarchy and
related valuation methodologies as defined in thitbaitative literature. This guidance specifidsierarchy of valuation techniques based on
whether the inputs to each measurement are obdemabnobservable. Observable inputs reflect ntadkta obtained from independent
sources, while unobservable inputs reflect the Gomjs assumptions about current market conditidhs. prescribed fair value hierarchy and
related valuation methodologies are as follows:

Level I—Quoted prices for identical instruments in activarkets.
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Level 2—Quoted prices for similar instruments itivee markets, quoted prices for identical or simitestruments in markets that are not
active and model-derived valuations, in which ajhfficant inputs are observable in active markets.

Level 3—Valuations derived from valuation technigui@ which one or more significant inputs are ws@fable.

The fair values of the Comparsyfinancial assets and liabilities by level in thg value hierarchy as of December 31, 2011 arikD20@er¢
as follows:

December 31, 201 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets:
Sigma Fund securitie
U.S. government, agency and governr-sponsored enterprise obligatic $ — $ 2,944 $ — $2,94¢
Foreign exchange derivative contra — 1 — 1
Available-for-sale securities
U.S. government, agency and governr-sponsored enterprise obligatic — 16 — 16
Corporate bond — 10 — 10
Mortgage-backed securitie — 2 — 2
Common stock and equivaler 3 8 — 11
Liabilities:
Foreign exchange derivative contra — 5 — 5
Interest agreement derivative contre — 3 — 3
December 31, 201 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets:
Sigma Fund securitie
U.S. government, agency and governr-sponsored enterprise obligatic $ — $ 2,291 $ — $2,291
Corporate bond — 43 15 58
Asse-backed securitie — 1 — 1
Mortgage-backed securitie — 11 — 11
Available-for-sale securities
U.S. government, agency and governr-sponsored enterprise obligatic — 17 — 17
Corporate bond — 11 — 11
Mortgage-backed securitie — 3 — 3
Common stock and equivaler 2 10 — 12
Foreign exchange derivative contrac — 5 — 5
Liabilities:
Foreign exchange derivative contrac — 15 — 15
Interest agreement derivative contre — 3 — 3

* Includes immaterial amounts related to held foredalisinesse

The following table summarizes the changes invaiue of our Level 3 assets:

2011 2010

Balance at January $ 15 $ 19
Transfers to Level 21 3
Payments received for securities s (39 (11)
Gain on Sigma Fund investments included in Otheorime (expense 3 4

Balance at December : $ — $ 15
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Pension and Postretirement Health Care Benefits RlAssets

The fair value of the various pension and posgetgnt health care benefits plans’ assets by leuvhld fair value hierarchy as of
December 31, 2011 and 2010 were as follows:

Regular Pension Plan

December 31, 201 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Common stock and equivaler $1,12¢ $ 3 — $1,131
Commingled equity fund — 1,70¢ — 1,70t
Preferred stoc 9 — — 9
U.S. government and agency obligatit — 261 — 261
Other government bon — 40 — 40
Corporate bond — 322 — 322
Mortgage-backed bond — 18 — 18
Commingled bond func — 1,01¢ — 1,01¢
Commingled sho-term investment fund — 21t — 21t
Invested cas — 12 — 12
Total investment securitie $ 1,137 $ 3,59/ $ — $4,731
Accrued income receivab 11
Fair value plan asse $4,74:2

The table above includes securities on loan asgbarsecurities lending arrangement of $173 mmilikd common stock and equivalents,
$182 million of U.S. government and agency obligasi and $39 million of corporate bonds. All secesiton loan are fully cash collateralized.

December 31, 201 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Common stock and equivaler $ 1,222 $ 3 — $1,22¢
Commingled equity fund — 1,597 — 1,597
Preferred stoc 9 — — 9
U.S. government and agency obligatis — 10C — 10C
Other government bon( — 5 — 5
Corporate bond — 18t — 18t
Mortgage-backed bond — 197 — 197
Asse-backed bond — 40 — 40
Commingled bond func — 85C — 85C
Commingled sho-term investment fund — 76 — 76
Invested cas — 16 — 16
Total investment securitie $ 1,231 $ 3,06¢ $ — $4,30(
Accrued income receivab 8
Fair value plan asse $4,30¢

The table above includes securities on loan asgbarsecurities lending arrangement of $92 miliidcommon stock and equivalents,
$41 million of U.S. government and agency obligasi@and $34 million of corporate bonds. All secestdn loan are fully cash collateralized.

Officers’ Plan

December 31, 201 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Commingled sho-term investment fund $ — $ 5 $ — $ 5
Fair value plan asse $ — $ 5 $ — $ 5
December 31, 201 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
U.S. government and agency obligatis $ — $ 9 $ — $ 9
Corporate bond — 1 — 1
Mortgage-backed bond — 1 — 1
Commingled sho-term investment fund — 1 — 1

Fair value plan asse $ — $ 12 $ — $ 12
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Non-U.S. Plans
December 31, 201 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Common stock and equivaler $ 31z $ — $ — $ 31z
Commingled equity fund — 37t — 37t
Corporate bond — 20€ — 20¢€
Government and agency obligatic — 10 — 10
Commingled bond func — 24¢ — 24¢
Shor-term investment fund — 2 — 2
Insurance contrac — — 56 56
Total investment securitie $ 312 $ 841 $ 56 $1,20¢
Cash 7
Accrued income receivab 3
Fair value plan asse $1,21¢
December 31, 201 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Common stock and equivaler $ 33¢ $ — $ — $ 33¢
Commingled equity fund — 38¢ — 38¢
Corporate bond — 98 — 98
Government and agency obligatic — 91 — 91
Commingled bond func — 23€ — 23€
Shor-term investment fund — 1 — 1
Insurance contrac — — 61 61
Total investment securitie $ 33¢ $ 81t $ 61 $1,21¢
Cash (4)
Accrued income receivab 3
Fair value plan asse $1,21¢4
The following table summarizes the changes invfaitue of the Non-U.S. pension plan assets meassiad Level 3 inputs:
2011 2010
Balance at January $ 61 $ 65
Gain on assets he 2 1
Foreign exchange valuation adjustm _ __ 5
Balance at December . $ 56 $ 61
Postretirement Health Care Benefits Plan
December 31, 201 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Common stock and equivaler $ 38 $ — $ — $ 38
Commingled equity fund — 54 — 54
U.S. government and agency obligatis — 10 — 10
Corporate bond — 11 — 11
Mortgage-backed bond — 1 — 1
Commingled bond func — 34 — 34
Commingled sho-term investment fund — 7 — 7
Invested cas — — — —
Fair value plan asse $ 38 $ 117 $ — $ 15
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The table above includes securities on loan asgbarsecurities lending arrangement of $6 millidtommon stock and equivalents,
$6 million of U.S. government and agency obligasiamd $1 million of corporate bonds. All securitiesloan are fully cash collateralized.

December 31, 201 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Common stock and equivaler $ 48 $ — $ — $ 48
Commingled equity fund — 62 — 62
U.S. government and agency obligatis — 4 — 4
Corporate bond — 7 — 7
Mortgage-backed bond — 8 — 8
Asse-backed bond — 2 — 2
Commingled bond func — 34 — 34
Commingled sho-term investment fund — 4 — 4
Invested cas — 1 — 1
Fair value plan asse $ 48 $ 127 — $ 17C

The table above includes securities on loan asgbarsecurities lending arrangement of $4 millidrtommon stock and equivalents, $2
million of U.S. government and agency obligationd &1 million of corporate bonds. All securitiesloan are fully cash collateralized.

Valuation Methodologies

Level 1—Quoted market prices in active marketsaaalable for investments in common and prefertedksand common stock
equivalents. As such, these investments are diedsifithin Level 1.

Level 2—The securities classified as Level 2 amamased primarily of corporate, government, ageaegt government-sponsored
enterprise fixed income securities. These secaréie priced using pricing services, bid/offer, s trade. Prices may also be obtained from
brokers, counterparties, fund administrators, endiacurities data services, or investment managied income securities, including short-
term instruments, may be priced using pricing medeimprised of observable inputs which include dvatnot limited to, market quotations,
yields, maturities, call features, and the sec’s terms and conditions.

In determining the fair value of the Company’s fgrecurrency derivatives, the Company uses forveartract and option valuation
models employing market observable inputs, sugpascurrency rates, time value and option votasi Since the Company primarily uses
observable inputs in its valuation of its derivatassets and liabilities, they are classified agL2 assets.

Level 3—Securities that do not have actively tradadtes as of the financial statement date. Detengithe fair value of these securities
requires the use of unobservable inputs, suchdisaitive quotes from dealers, extrapolated datapnetary models and qualitative input from
investment advisors. As such, these securitieslassified within Level 3.

At December 31, 2011, the Company had $437 miltibimvestments in money market mutual funds cléssids Cash and cash
equivalents in its consolidated balance sheet.riitieey market funds have quoted market prices teag@nerally equivalent to par.

Using quoted market prices and market interessraite Company determined that the fair value o§iterm debt at December 31, 2011
was $1.6 billion, compared to a face value of $iillion. Since considerable judgment is requiredhiterpreting market information, the fair
value of the long-term debt is not necessarilydative of the amount which could be realized iuaent market exchange.

All other financial instruments are carried at cogtich is not materially different than the instrent’ fair values.



Table of Contents

99

10. Long-term Customer Financing and Sales of Reivables
Long-term Customer Financing

Long-term receivables consist of trade receivahi¢is payment terms greater than twelve months, femm loans and lease receivables
under sales-type leases. Long-term receivabledstafdhe following:

December 3: 2011 2010
Long-term receivable $177 $26¢
Less allowance for loss: _ (10 (1)

167 264
Less current portio _13C (13
Non-current loni-term receivables, ni $ 37 $251

The current portion of long-term receivables iduded in Accounts receivable and the non-currentigno of long-term receivables is
included in Other assets in the Company’s constitihalance sheets. Interest income recognizedrapaterm receivables for the years ended
December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009 was $15 milliad,r$illion and $2 million, respectively.

Certain purchasers of the Company’s products andces may request that the Company provide long-financing (defined as
financing with a term of greater than one yeagadnnection with the sale of products and servitasse requests may include all or a portion
of the purchase price of the products and servitles.Company’s obligation to provide lotgrm financing may be conditioned on the issui
of a letter of credit in favor of the Company byeputable bank to support the purchaser’s creditpme-existing commitment from a reputable
bank to purchase the long-term receivables fronCivapany. The Company had outstanding commitmensavide long-term financing to
third parties totaling $138 million at December 3Q11, compared to $333 million at December 3102@1icluding $168 million at
December 31, 2010, relating to discontinued opamaji Of the $333 million at December 31, 2010, §2Hon was supported by letters of
credit or by bank commitments to purchase ltetgn receivables at December 31, 2010, (includ2gyillion at December 31, 2010, relate
discontinued operations). The majority of the ariging commitments at December 31, 2011 are retatadariety of U.S. state and local
government customers.

The Company retained the funded portion of therfiireg arrangements related to the Networks busiiodissving the sale to NSN,
which totaled a net amount of $127 million at Debem31, 2011. These receivables have an allowamaatollectable accounts of $10
million. As of December 31, 2011, $37 million oftmeceivables are classified as long-term. The nedea of the retained receivables are
current and included in Accounts receivable, net.

Sales of Receivable

From time to time, the Company sells accounts vad®e and long-term receivables on a non-recouase lvo third parties under one-
time arrangements while others are sold to thirtiggaunder committed facilities that involve camttual commitments from these parties to
purchase qualifying receivables up to an outstandionetary limit. Committed facilities may be rexiag in nature and, typically, must be
renewed annually. The Company may or may not rekerobligation to service the sold accounts redgey and long-term receivables.

The Company had no revolving sales facilities aB@fember 31, 2011. At December 31, 2010, the Cagnpad a $200 million
committed revolving credit facility for the sale afcounts receivable, which was fully availablee 200 million facility matured in Decemt
2011 and was not renewed by the Company. The Coyrtpethno significant committed facilities for thedes of long-term receivables at
December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

The following table summarizes the proceeds reckik@m non-recourse sales of accounts receivatildany-term receivables for the
years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and :

Years Ended December 2011 2010 2009
Cumulative annual proceeds received from-time sales
Accounts receivable sales proce $ 8 $ 30 $ 46
Long-term receivables sales proce: 224 67 72
Total proceeds from or-time sales 232 97 11¢
Cumulative annual proceeds received from salesruraiemitted facilities — 70 234

Total proceeds from receivables s¢ $23z $167 $352




Table of Contents

100

At December 31, 2011, the Company had retainedcsegvobligations for $263 million of long-term reiwables, compared to $329
million of sold accounts receivables and $277 wnillof long-term receivables at December 31, 20&@vi€ing obligations are limited to
collection activities related to the non-recourakes of accounts receivables and long-term reckigab

At December 31, 2011, the Company was subjectéz@urse obligation related to $125 million of awats receivables sold during 2011
generated by the Networks business and retainedth# sale to NSN. This obligation is only trigegtiupon the insufficiency of a third party
legally binding support letter backing the soldaigables. The conditions which must occur in ofdethe Company to be required to make a
payment under this obligation are deemed remotdltanthir value of this obligation at the outsetltd arrangement and as of December 31,
2011, is zero.

Under certain arrangements, the value of accoectsvrable sold is supported by credit insurancehlmsed from third-party insurance
companies, less deductibles or self-insurance reangints under the insurance policies. Under theaagements, the Company'’s total credit
exposure, less insurance coverage, to outstandowyats receivable that have been sold was de mgahDecember 31, 2011 and 2010,
respectively.

Credit Quality of Customer Financing Receivables@#allowance for Credit Losses
An aging analysis of financing receivables at Delsen81, 2011 and December 31, 2010 is as follows:

Total Current Billed
Long-term Past Due Past Due
December 31, 201 Receivable Due Under 90 Day: Over 90 Day:
Municipal leases secured tax exer $ 14 $ — $ — $ —
Commercial loans and leases sect $ 61 $ 1 $ 2 $ —
Commercial loans unsecur $ 102 $ — $ — $ o
Total gross long-term receivables,
including current portiol $ 177 $ 1 $ 2 $ —
Total Current Billed
Long-term Past Due Past Due
December 31, 201 Receivable Due Under 90 Day: Over 90 Day:
Municipal leases secured tax exer $ 16 $ — $ — $ —
Commercial loans and leases sect $ 67 $ 1 $ — $ —
Commercial loans unsecur $ 182 $ — $ = $ =
Total gross lon-term receivable $ 26E $ 1 $ — $ —

The Company uses an internally developed creditrang system for establishing customer crediitk. This system is aligned and
comparable to the rating systems utilized by indeleat rating agencies.

The Company’s policy for valuing the allowance éoedit losses is to review for collectability oniadividual receivable basis. All
customer financing receivables are reviewed folectdbility. For those receivables where collectiisk is probable, the Company calculates
the value of impairment based on the net presdoevaf expected future cash flows from the custoless the fair value of any collateral.

The Company did not have any financing receivapsest due over 90 days as of December 31, 2011 cgrbleer 31, 2010. However, a
$10 million reserve was established at Decembe@11 in relation to collectability issues on arigalated to the funded portion of the
financing arrangements from the Networks busineksviing the sale to NSN. This loan was placed onatcrual status as of December 31,
2011.

11. Commitments and Contingencies
Legal

The Company is a defendant in various other scins and investigations that arise in the norooairse of business. In the opinion of
management, the ultimate disposition of these msattél not have a material adverse effect on tlhenPany’s consolidated financial position,
liquidity or results of operation
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Other

Leases: The Company owns most of its major facilities d&eases certain office, factory and warehouseespand, and information
technology and other equipment under principallg-nancelable operating leases. Rental expensef sablease income, for the years ended
December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009 was $92 milliad@33$nillion, and $140 million, respectively. At Deraber 31, 2011, future minimum le
obligations, net of minimum sublease rentals, fiernext five years and beyond are as follows: 20$2%+-million; 2013—$55 million; 2014—
$41 million; 2015—%$25 million; 2016—%$21 million arxtyond—3$81 million.

Indemnifications: The Company is a party to a variety of agre@mparsuant to which it is obligated to indemntig tother party with
respect to certain matters. Some of these obligatoise as a result of divestitures of the Comisaamsets or businesses and require the
Company to hold the other party harmless agaissel® arising from the settlement of these penditigations. The total amount of
indemnification under these types of provision$251 million, of which the Company accrued $3 roillias of December 31, 2011 for poter
claims under these provisions.

In addition, the Company may provide indemnificaidor losses that result from the breach of gdwemaranties contained in certain
commercial and intellectual property agreementstdiiically, the Company has not made significayhpents under these agreements.
However, there is an increasing risk in relatiopaent indemnities given the current legal climate

In indemnification cases, payment by the Comparpiglitioned on the other party making a claim pard to the procedures specified
in the particular contract, which procedures tyfyycallow the Company to challenge the other pariglaims. Further, the Company’s
obligations under these agreements for indemnifindtased on breach of representations and wagsaate generally limited in terms of
duration, and for amounts not in excess of therashvalue, and, in some instances, the Companyhaeg recourse against third parties for
certain payments made by the Company.

In addition, pursuant to the Master Separationisttibution Agreement and certain other agreemesitts Motorola Mobility, Motorola
Mobility agreed to indemnify the Company for centéiabilities, and the Company agreed to indemiiytorola Mobility for certain liabilities
in each case for uncapped amounts.

Intellectual Property Matters: During 2010, the Company entered into a settlgragreement with another company to resolveioerta
intellectual property disputes between the two canigs. As a result of the settlement agreemenCtmpany received $65 million in cash
was assigned certain patent properties. As a retthis agreement, the Company recorded a predaxof $39 million (and $55 million was
allocated to discontinued operations) during therysded December 31, 2010, related to the settlieofi¢he outstanding litigation between
the parties.

12. Information by Segment and Geographic Region
We report financial results for two operating segtegbased on products and services provided:

Government: The Government segment includes sales of publatyafission-critical communication systems, comriatevo-
way radio systems and devices, software and se&tvice

Enterprise: The Enterprise segment includes sales of ruggeeataiprise-grade mobile computers and tablets,
laser/imaging/RFID-based data capture products, WiaAd iDEN infrastructure, software, and services.

For the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 arfil 86Gingle customer accounted for more than 1DResales
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Segment informatior

Net Sale: Operating Earnings
Years Ended December 2011 2010 2009 2011 2010 2009
Governmen $5,35¢ $5,04¢ $4,79¢ $ 61€ $534 $534
Enterprise 2,84t 2,56¢ 2,151 24z 217 33
8,20¢ 7,617 6,947
Operating earning 85¢ 751 567
Total other income (expens (120) (87) 66
Earnings from continuing operations before income$ $ 736 $664 $638
Capital Depreciation
Assets Expenditure: Expense
Years Ended December 2011 2010 2009 2011 2010 2009 2011 2010 2009
Governmen $ 2892 $342¢ $287% $15¢ $17z $11E $128 $11C $11E
Enterprise 2,264 2,724 2,85¢ 27 20 21 37 40 55
5,15¢ 6,14¢ 5,72¢ 18¢€ 192 13€ 165 15C 17C
Other 8,761 11,64¢ 11,77
13,91; 17,79 17,49
Discontinued Operatior 12 7,78( 8,10¢

$13,92¢ $25,57° $25,60:
Assets in Other include primarily cash and cashiemants, Sigma Fund, deferred income taxes, -term investments, property, plant and equipmengstments, and the administrative
headquarters of the Company.

Geographic area information

Property, Plant, and

Net Sale: Assets Equipment, ne
Years Ended December 2011 2010 2009 2011 2010 2009 2011 2010 2009
United State! $4,39¢ $4,157 $3,93¢ $ 8,88¢ $10,50: $10,06: $504 $484 $ 351
China 32z 307 241 86C 1,822 1,71¢ 14 9 13
United Kingdom 67C 56¢ 51z 584 85C 1,084 21 23 26
Israel 173 22¢ 24( 1,12¢ 1,36¢€ 1,321 26 40 17z
Japar 97 99 95 552 724 684 60 61 56
Other, net of elimination 2,54z 2,261 1,92( 1,90¢ 2,53 2,62¢ 271 30¢E 394

$8,202 $7,617 $6,947 $13,917 $17,797 $17,497 $89%€ $92z $1,017
Net sales by geographic region are measured byottade of end customer. For 2009 and 2010, all fe8eral government sales were reclassified f‘Other, net of eliminations” to the
United States to conform to current year’s presgora

13. Reorganization of Businesses

The Company maintains a formal Involuntary SevegdPlan (the “Severance Plan”), which permits then@any to offer eligible
employees severance benefits based on years idesend employment grade level in the event thatlepment is involuntarily terminated as
a result of a reduction-in-force or restructurimge Company recognizes termination benefits baaddrmulas per the Severance Plan at the
point in time that future settlement is probabld aan be reasonably estimated based on estima&earpd at the time a restructuring plan is
approved by management. Exit costs consist of duttinimum lease payments on vacated facilitiesathdr contractual terminations. At each
reporting date, the Company evaluates its accfaalsmployee separation and exit costs to ens@radthruals are still appropriate. In certain
circumstances, accruals are no longer needed treoéefficiencies in carrying out the plans or hesmemployees previously identified for
separation resigned from the Company and did rative severance or were redeployed due to circurossanot foreseen when the original
plans were initiated. In these cases, the Compawsrses accruals through the consolidated stateroénperations where the original charges
were recorded when it is determined they are ngdoneedec
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2011 Charges

During 2011, the Company continued to implementotsr productivity improvement plans aimed at acimgJyong-term, sustainable
profitability by driving efficiencies and reducirgperating costs. Both of the Compangegments were impacted by these plans. The eegq
affected were located in all geographic regions.

During 2011, the Company recorded net reorganiaaifdousiness charges of $58 million, includingn§ilion of charges in Costs of
sales and $52 million of charges under Other clsairgéhe Company’s consolidated statements of dipesa Included in the aggregate $58
million are charges of $41 million for employee aggiion costs, $19 million for exit costs, pargiaiffset by $2 million of reversals for accrc
no longer needed.

The following table displays the net charges inediby business segment:

Year Ended December : 2011
Governmen $ 40
Enterprise 18

$ 58

The following table displays a rollforward of theorganization of businesses accruals establishezkiocosts and employee separation
costs from January 1, 2011 to December 31, 2011:

Additional Amount
Accruals at Accruals at
January 1, 201 Charges Adjustment: Used December 31, 201
Exit costs $ 17 $ 19 $ 1 $ (23 $ 14
Employee separation cos 50 41 (3 (58) 30
$ 67 $ 60 $ (2 $ (81 $ 44

Exit Costs

At January 1, 2011, the Company had an accrual diillion for exit costs attributable to leasent@mations. The additional 2011
charges were $19 million. The adjustments of $lionilprimarily reflects reversals of accruals nader needed. The $23 million used in 2011
reflects cash payments. The remaining accrual 4frfiillion, which is included in Accrued liabilitiea the Company’s consolidated balance
sheets at December 31, 2011, primarily represenise cash payments for lease termination obligattbat are expected to be paid over a
number of years.

Employee Separation Cos

At January 1, 2011, the Company had an accrugb@iillion for employee separation costs, repraagrthe severance costs for:
(i) severed employees who began receiving paymer810, and (ii) approximately 1,000 employees Wwhgan receiving payments in 2011.
The 2011 additional charges of $41 million représewerance costs for approximately an additiof@l@nployees, of which 300 were direct
employees and 600 were indirect employees. Thestd@nts of $3 million reflect reversals of accruatdonger needed.

During 2011, approximately 1,300 employees, of Wi800 were direct employees and 500 were indineqi@yees, were separated from
the Company. The $58 million used in 2011 refleetsh payments to separated employees. The remaicéngal of $30 million, which is
included in Accrued liabilities in the Compasyonsolidated balance sheets at December 31, B084pected to be paid, generally, within
year to: (i) severed employees who have alreadybegreceive payments, and (ii) approximately éatployees to be separated in 2(

2010 Charges

During 2010, the Company continued to implementotsr productivity improvement plans aimed at acimgJyong-term, sustainable
profitability by driving efficiencies and reducimperating costs. Both of the Compangegments were impacted by these plans. The eeg
affected were located in all geographic regic
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During 2010, the Company recorded net reorganiaaifdusiness charges of $73 million, including $diflion of charges in Costs of
sales and $54 million of charges under Other clsairgéhe Company’s consolidated statements of dipesa Included in the aggregate $73
million are charges of $73 million for employee aggiion costs, $16 million for exit costs, pargiadffset by $16 million of reversals for
accruals no longer needed.

The following table displays the net charges inedroy business segment:

Year Ended December = 2010
Governmen $ 57
Enterprise _ 16

$ 73

The following table displays a rollforward of theorganization of businesses accruals establishezkiocosts and employee separation
costs from January 1, 2010 to December 31, 2010:

Accruals at Additional Amount
Accruals at
2010 January 1 Charges Adjustment: Used December 3:
Exit costs $ 16 $ 16 $ 3 $ (12 $ 17
Employee separation cos 31 73 (13 (41 50
$ 47 $ 89 $ (16) $ (53 $ 67

Exit Costs

At January 1, 2010, the Company had an accrual®iillion for exit costs attributable to leasemt@mations. The additional 2010
charges of $16 million are primarily related to thet of leased facilities and contractual termimicosts. The adjustments of $3 million ref
reversals of accruals no longer needed. The $1miised in 2010 reflects cash payments. The ne@mgiaccrual of $17 million, which is
included in Accrued liabilities in the Company’snsolidated balance sheets at December 31, 201@ses future cash payments, primarily
for lease termination obligations.

Employee Separation Cos

At January 1, 2010, the Company had an accruaBdiillion for employee separation costs, repréagrthe severance costs for
approximately 1,400 employees. The additional 2€H&rges of $73 million represent severance cost@gproximately an additional 1,600
employees, of which 800 are direct employees af®dad@ indirect employees. The adjustments of $1Bomireflect accruals no longer
required.

During 2010, approximately 1,000 employees, of Wh00 were direct employees and 300 were indineqi@yees, were separated from
the Company. The $41 million used in 2010 refleetsh payments to these separated employees. Thamegnaccrual of $50 million, which
included in Accrued liabilities in the Company'swsolidated balance sheets at December 31, 2010.

2009 Charges

During 2009, in light of the macroeconomic declihat adversely affected sales, the Company corditm@nplement various
productivity improvement plans aimed at achieviogg-term, sustainable profitability by driving efféincies and reducing operating costs.
Both of the Company’s segments were impacted bsetipdans. The employees affected are located gealjraphic regions.

The Company recorded net reorganization of busickeasges of $102 million, including $14 million dfarges in Costs of sales and
$88 million of charges under Other charges in tbenfany’s consolidated statements of operationsudied in the aggregate $102 million are
charges of $114 million for employee separationgdk6 million for exit costs, partially offset H18 million of reversals for accruals no lon
needed
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The following table displays the net charges inediby business segment:
Year Ended December & 2009
Governmen $ 67
Enterprise 35
102

The following table displays a rollforward of theorganization of businesses accruals establishezkiocosts and employee separation
costs from January 1, 2009 to December 31, 2009:

Accruals at Additional Amount
Accruals ai
2009 January 1 Charges Adjustment: Used December 3:
Exit costs $ 14 $ 6 $ (1) $ (3 $ 16
Employee separation co 42 114 ()] (10¢) 31
$ 56 $ 12C $ (18) $ (117) $ 47

Exit Costs

At January 1, 2009, the Company had an accrual4illion for exit costs attributable to leasent@mations. The 2009 additional
charges of $6 million were primarily related to et of leased facilities and contractual termioatcosts. The adjustments of $1 million
reversals of accruals no longer needed. The $3milised in 2009 reflected cash payments. The réngaaccrual of $16 million, which was
included in Accrued liabilities in the Company’snsolidated balance sheets at December 31, 200@seed future cash payments, primarily
for lease termination obligations.

Employee Separation Cos

At January 1, 2009, the Company had an accruad®iillion for employee separation costs, repréagrthe severance costs for
approximately 900 employees. The additional 2008 @és of $114 million were severance costs for@pprately an additional 2,000
employees, of which 500 were direct employees abdQlwere indirect employees. The adjustments @frfillion reflected reversals of
accruals no longer required.

During 2009, approximately 1,500 employees, of W00 were direct employees and 1,300 were ind@edloyees, were separated
from the Company. The $108 million used in 200%&ted cash payments to these separated emplayeesemaining accrual of $31 million
was included in Accrued liabilities in the Compasgbnsolidated balance sheets at December 31, 2009.

14. Intangible Assets and Goodwill

The Company accounts for acquisitions using purlaasounting with the results of operations fotheaaquiree included in the
Company’s consolidated financial statements fompiigod subsequent to the date of acquisition.grbe€forma effects of these acquisitions on
the Company’s consolidated financial statementgwet significant individually nor in the aggregaite Company did not have any
significant acquisitions during the years endedddalzer 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009.

Intangible Assets
Amortized intangible assets were comprised of tiewing:

2011 2010
Gross Gross

Carrying Accumulated Carrying Accumulatec

December 3: Amount Amortization Amount Amortization
Intangible assets:

Completed technolog $ 63E $ 627 $ 64z $ 53z

Patent: 277 277 277 211

Custome-related 137 10z 14¢ 90

Licensed technolog 23 18 25 18

Other intangible: 90 89 101 96

$ 1,162 $ 1,114 $ 1,19¢ $ 947
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Amortization expense on intangible assets, whiéhakided within Other charges in the consolidatedement of operations, was $200
million, $203 million and $218 million for the yeaended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, resplgcths of December 31, 2011 future
amortization expense is estimated to be $25 millio2012, $10 million in 2013, $8 million in 2014&$3 million in 2015 and $2 million in
2016.

Amortized intangible assets, excluding goodwill,Husiness segment:

2011 2010
Gross Gross
Carrying Accumulated Carrying Accumulatec
December 3: Amount Amortization Amount Amortization
Governmen $ 53 $ 48 $ 56 $ 48
Enterprise 1,10¢ 1,06¢€ 1,13% 89¢
$ 1,162 $ 1,11¢ $ 1,19 $ 947

Goodwill

The following table displays a rollforward of tharcying amount of goodwill by reportable segmentirJanuary 1, 2009 to
December 31, 2011:

Total
Governmen Enterprise Company
Balances as of January 1, 200¢

Aggregate goodwill acquire $ 35C $ 2,65¢ $ 3,00«
Accumulated impairment loss — (1,564 (1,564
Goodwill, net of impairment losst 35( 1,09( 1,44(
Adjustments — (12) (12)

Balance as of December 31, 200
Aggregate goodwill acquire 35C 2,64: 2,99:
Accumulated impairment loss — (1,569 (1,569
Goodwill, net of impairment losst 35C 1,07¢ 1,42¢

Balance as of December 31, 201
Aggregate goodwill acquire 35C 2,64: 2,99¢
Accumulated impairment loss — (1,569 (1,569
Goodwill, net of impairment losst 35C 1,07¢ 1,42¢
Goodwill acquirec — 20 20
Goodwill disposec — (22) (22)

Balance as of December 31, 201
Aggregate goodwill acquired/dispos 35C 2,642 2,99
Accumulated impairment loss — (1,569 (1,569
Goodwill, net of impairment losst $ 35C $ 1,07¢ $ 1,42¢

The Company conducts its annual assessment of dibéavwmpairment in the fourth quarter of eachayeThe goodwill impairment test
is performed at the reporting unit level. A repogtunit is an operating segment or one level belowperating segment. The Company has
determined that the Government segment and Ergerpeigment each meet the requirement of a repantiihg

2011

In September 2011, the FASB issued new guidancehagriovides an entity with the option to performualitative assessment to
determine whether it is more-likely-than-not tha fair value of a reporting unit is less tharcasrying amount. If an entity determines this is
the case, it is required to perform the two-stepdyall impairment test to identify potential goodwimpairment and measure the amount of
goodwill impairment loss to be recognized. If atitgrdetermines that it is mc-likely-thar-not that the fair value of a reporting is greatem
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its carrying amount, the two-step goodwill impaimhgest is not required. This new guidance is ¢iffedor fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2011 with early adoption permittece Tompany adopted this guidance as of the fourdintguof 2011.

Applying this new accounting guidance, the Compaesformed a qualitative assessment of each regautiit and determined that is v
not more-likely-than-not that the fair value of kaeporting unit was less than its carrying amogsta result, the two-step goodwill
impairment test was not required in 2011.

2010 and 2009

The annual goodwill impairment tests for fiscal Q@hd fiscal 2009 were performed using the two gtegwill impairment. In
performing step one of the goodwill impairment téis¢ Company performed extensive valuation anglysilizing both income and market-
based approaches. The determination of the faireval the reporting units and other assets anditiab within the reporting units required the
Company to make significant estimates and assumgtithese estimates and assumptions primarilydedubut were not limited to, the
discount rate, terminal growth rate, earnings lett@preciation and amortization, and capital exjperas forecasts specific to each reporting
unit. Due to the inherent uncertainty involved iakimg these estimates, actual results could diféen those estimates.

The Company weighted the valuation of its reportings at 75% based on the income approach andi2&%d on the market-based
approach, consistent with prior periods. The Comggaglieves that this weighting is appropriate siitdég often difficult to find other
appropriate market participants that are similasuoreporting units and it is the Company’s vidattfuture discounted cash flows are more
reflective of the value of the reporting units.

Based on the results of the 2009 and 2010 annaatssients of the recoverability of goodwill, thie ¥alues of all reporting units
exceeded their book values, indicating that theas mo impairment of goodwiill.
15. Valuation and Qualifying Accounts

The following table presents the valuation and ifiyialy account activity for the years ended Decengfe 2011, 2010 and 2009:

Balance al Charged tc
Balance at
January 1 Earnings Used Adjustment: December 3:
2011
Allowance for Doubtful Account $ 49 $ 7 $ 4 $ (7 $ 45
Allowance for Losses on Lo-term
Receivable! 1 10 (D) — 10
Inventory Reserve 157 37 (30) 7 171
Customer Reserve 117 58C (565) @) 12t
2010
Allowance for Doubtful Account 16 41 2 (6) 49
Allowance for Losses on Lo-term
Receivable: 7 — (6) — 1
Inventory Reserve 14C 67 (34) (16) 157
Customer Reserve 97 427 (374) (33 117
2009
Allowance for Doubtful Account 17 9 3 @) 16
Allowance for Losses on Long-term
Receivable: 3 5 Q) — 7
Inventory Reserve 15C 51 (43 (18) 14C
Customer Reserve 11¢ 313 (323 (12) 97

Adjustments include translation adjustme!
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16. Quarterly and Other Financial Data (unauditel)*

2011 2010
1st 2nd 3rd 4th 1st 2nd 3rd 4th

Operating Results

Net sales $1,83¢ $1,98< $2,08: $2,30C $1,67¢ $1,86¢ $1,89C $2,18¢

Costs of sale 91C 977 1,03( 1,14(C 84¢ 931 93C 1,09¢

Gross margir 924 1,007 1,05¢ 1,16( 82t 93¢ 96C 1,08¢

Selling, general and administrative exper 461 482 471 49¢ 44¢ 461 452 51k

Research and development expendit 23¢ 26C 27C 26€ 247 25¢ 26C 271

Other charge 55 10€ 60 12C 21 64 34 31

Operating earning 16¢ 15¢ 254 27€ 111 154 214 272

Earnings (loss) from continuing operation: 367 50 158 177 92 (©)] (12 167

Net earnings** 497 34¢ 12¢ 184 69 162 11C 29z
Per Share Data (in dollars)
Continuing Operation:

Basic earnings (loss) per common st $10¢ $01t $04€ $05:5 $026 $ — $(0.049H $ 0.5

Diluted earnings (loss) per common sh 1.07 0.14 0.4t 0.54 0.2¢ — (0.09 0.4¢
Net Earnings

Basic earnings per common sh 1.47 1.0z 0.3¢ 0.57 0.21 0.4¢ 0.3¢ 0.87

Diluted earnings per common shi 1.44 1.0C 0.3¢ 0.5€ 0.21 0.4¢ 0.3 0.8€
Dividends declare — — 0.22 0.2z — — — —
Dividends paic — — — 0.22 — — — —
Stock prices***

High 44.6¢ 47.8i 46.37 47.41 57.8: 54.2¢ 61.1¢ 64.2¢

Low 37.0¢ 43.4:% 38.71 40.62 42.2¢ 43.7¢ 45.4% 53.5¢

* Certain amounts in prior yea' financial statements and related notes have beelassified to conform to the 2011 presentat

**  Amounts attributable to Motorola Solutions, Incnmooon shareholder:

** On January 4, 2011, in connection with the seqtéon of Motorola Mobility from the Company, the@pany completed a 1-for-7 reverse stock splitoAdingly, all prices of our
common stock prior to January 4, 2011 have beensaelfil for the Reverse Stock Split and reflectttBe-current business of the Company, including Motoidiability.
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Item 9: Changes in and Disagreements with Accountas on Accounting and Financial Disclosure
None.

Item 9A: Controls and Procedures
Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedut

Under the supervision and with the participatiomof senior management, including our chief exeeutifficer and chief financial
officer, we conducted an evaluation of the effemtigss of the design and operation of our disclosamé&ols and procedures, as defined in
Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the SecuBtiehange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchang8 fad of the end of the period cove
by this annual report (the “Evaluation DateBased on this evaluation, our chief executive effiand chief financial officer concluded as of
Evaluation Date that our disclosure controls aratedures were effective such that the informateating to Motorola Solutions, including
our consolidated subsidiaries, required to be d&gal in our Securities and Exchange Commission@*pEeports (i) is recorded, processed,
summarized and reported within the time periodsi§ige in SEC rules and forms, and (ii) is accuntedband communicated to Motorola
Solutions’ management, including our chief exeaitifficer and chief financial officer, as appropei#o allow timely decisions regarding
required disclosure.

Managemer's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Regad.

Motorola Solutions’ management is responsible &tallishing and maintaining adequate internal @bmiver financial reporting as such
term is defined in Rule 1385(f) of the Exchange Act. Under the supervisiod watith the participation of our senior managememuding out
chief executive officer and chief financial officeve assessed the effectiveness of our internatalayver financial reporting as of
December 31, 2011, using the criteria set forttih@internal Control—Integrated Frameworksued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO%¥eBaon this assessment, management has concladenithinternal control over
financial reporting is effective as of December30]11. The Compang’independent registered public accounting firmMKPLLP, has issue
a report on the Company'’s internal control oveaficial reporting. The report on the audit of inggrrontrol over financial reporting appears in
this Form 10-K.

Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Repodin

There have been no changes in our internal cootre financial reporting that occurred during theder ended December 31, 2011 that
have materially affected or are reasonably likelynaterially affect our internal control over firea reporting.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Motorola Solutions, Inc.:

We have audited Motorola Solutions, Inc.’s interoahtrol over financial reporting as of Decembey 111, based on criteria established
in Internal Control — Integrated Frameworksued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatiudriee Treadway Commission (COSO).
Motorola Solutions, Inc.’s management is respoesibt maintaining effective internal control ovérdéncial reporting and for its assessment of
the effectiveness of internal control over finahogporting, included in the accompanying Managet'seéReport on Internal Control Over
Financial Reporting in Item 9A: Controls and Praaes. Our responsibility is to express an opinioritee Company'’s internal control over
financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stadedof the Public Company Accounting Oversightri@d@nited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet amidbtain reasonable assurance about whethetigfenternal control over financial
reporting was maintained in all material respe©tst audit included obtaining an understanding térimal control over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness eaististesting and evaluating the design and operafiiectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. Our audit also included perfaymiich other procedures as we considered necésghgy/circumstances. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opini

A company’s internal control over financial repogiis a process designed to provide reasonableaagsuregarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahstatements for external purposes in accordanttegenerally accepted accounting princip
A company’s internal control over financial repogiincludes those policies and procedures thagi€ithin to the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reftbettransactions and dispositions of the assdtseofompany; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary tatgeaparation of financial statements in accor@awith generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expendituree®tbmpany are being made only in accordance witioaizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasanabburance regarding prevention or timely deteafainauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could lrareterial effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or d¢t@isstatements. Also, projections of
any evaluation of effectiveness to future periodssabject to the risk that controls may becomdenaate because of changes in condition
that the degree of compliance with the policiepraicedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, Motorola Solutions, Inc. maintainédall material respects, effective internal ecohbver financial reporting as of
December 31, 2011, based on criteria establishédeémal Control — Integrated Framewoigsued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stdsdz the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@snited States), the
consolidated balance sheets of Motorola Solutibres,and Subsidiaries as of December 31, 2011 846,2nd the related consolidated
statements of operations, stockholders’ equity@mdprehensive income, and cash flows for eacheof#ars in the three-year period ended
December 31, 2011, and our report dated Februgra expressed an unqualified opinion on thossaated financial statements.

KPM LLP

Chicago, lllinois
February 15, 201
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ltem 9B: Other Information
None

PART Il

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corpora¢ Governance

The response to this Item required by Item 401egRation S-K, with respect to directors, incorgieseby reference the information
under the caption “Nominees” of Motorola SolutioRsbxy Statement for the 2012 Annual Meeting ofcBhmIders (the “Proxy Statement”)
and, with respect to executive officers, is corgdiim Part | hereof under the caption “Executivéidefs of the Registrant” and, with respect to
the audit committee, incorporates by referencertfiemation under the caption “What Are the Come®t of the Board?” and “Report of
Audit and Legal Committee” of Motorola Solutiong'dRy Statement.

The response to this Item required by Item 405exfRation S-K incorporates by reference the infdromaunder the caption “Other
Matters—Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Repgrttompliance” of Motorola Solutions’ Proxy Staternen

The response to this Item also incorporates byeate the information under the caption “Communmicet—How Can | Recommend a
Director Candidate to the Governance and Nominafiogmmittee?” of Motorola Solutions’ Proxy Statement

Motorola Solutions has adopted a code of ethiesMbtorola Solutions Code of Business Conduct {@de”), that applies to all
employees, including the Company’s principal exeeubfficer, principal financial officer and contler (principal accounting officer). The
Code is posted on Motorola Solutions’ Internet vitehsvww.motorolasolutions.com/investor, and isikalde free of charge, upon request to
Investor Relations, Motorola Solutions, Inc., Cagte Offices, 1303 East Algonquin Road, Schaumhlilingois 60196, E-mail:
investors@motorolasolutions.com. Any amendmendttovaiver from, the Code applicable to executiviicefs will be posted on our Internet
website within four business days following theedat the amendment or waiver. Motorola Solutionstl€ of Business Conduct applies to all
of the Company’s employees worldwide, without exitep and describes employee responsibilities ¢ovlirious stakeholders involved in our
business. The Code goes beyond the legal minimynrafdementing the values we share as employedtotdrola Solutions—our key
beliefs—uncompromising integrity and constant resper people. The Code places special resportsiloiii managers and prohibits retaliation
for reporting issues.

Item 11: Executive Compensation

The response to this Item incorporates by referéme@nformation under the captions “How Are thedators Compensated?,”
“Compensation Discussion and Analysis,” “Reporttef Compensation and Leadership Committee on EixecGbmpensation,” “2011
Summary Compensation Table,” “Grants of Plan-Basedrds in 2011,” “Outstanding Equity Awards at 2(i$cal Year-End,” “Option
Exercises and Stock Vested for 2011,” “Pension Benia 2011,” “Nonqualified Deferred Compensation2011,” “Employment Contracts,”
and “Termination of Employment and Change in Cdrimangements” of Motorola Solutions’ Proxy Statemh

Item 12: Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Qvners and Management and Related Stockholder Mattar
The response to this Item incorporates by referémeénformation under the captions “Equity Comzims Plan Information” and
“Ownership of Securities” of Motorola Solutions’dxy Statement.
Item 13: Certain Relationships and Related Transa@bns, and Director Independence
The response to this Item incorporates by referémeeelevant information under the caption “Reda@erson Transaction Policy and
Procedures” and “Which Directors Are Independeiittotorola Solutions’ Proxy Statement.
Item 14: Principal Accounting Fees and Services

The response to this Item incorporates by referémeénformation under the caption “IndependentiReged Public Accounting Firm”
and“Audit and Legal Committee F-Approval Policie” of Motorola Solution’ Proxy Statemen
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PART IV

Item 15: Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules
(@) 1. Financial Statemen
See Part Il, Item 8 hereof.
2. Financial Statement Schedule and Independent Ag’ Report
All schedules omitted are inapplicable or the infation required is shown in the consolidated finargtatements or notes thereto.
3. Exhibits

Exhibits required to be attached by Item 601 of Ratipn S-K are listed in the Exhibit Index attadhereto, which is incorporated
herein by this reference. Exhibit numbers 10.16ugh 10.75, listed in the attached Exhibit Inde®, management contracts or
compensatory plans or arrangements required todaeas exhibits to this form by Iltem 15(b) hereof.

(b) Exhibits:
See Item 15(a)3 abov
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Consent of Independent Registered Public Accountingirm

The Board of Directors
Motorola Solutions, Inc.:

We consent to the incorporation by reference inrélggstration statements on Form S-8 (Nos. 033-59283-51847, 333-36308, 333-
53120, 333-60560, 333-60612, 333-87728, 333-10425%,105107, 333-123879, 333-133736, 333-1428453883-160137) and S-3 (Nos.
333-76637 and 3336320) of Motorola Solutions, Inc. of our reportdetl February 15, 2012, with respect to the codatdd balance sheets
Motorola Solutions, Inc. and Subsidiaries as of@eber 31, 2011 and 2010, and the related consetiddatements of operations,
stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for each efykars in the three-year period ended Decembeét(31l, and the effectiveness of internal
control over financial reporting as of December 2111, which reports appear in the December 311 2Bhual report on Form 10-K of
Motorola Solutions, Inc.

As discussed in note 1 to the consolidated findistédements, in 2010, the Company adopted reveraggnition guidance for multiple-
deliverable revenue arrangements and certain revamangements that include software elements.

KPM LLP

Chicago, lllinois
February 15, 201
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d)f the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, MotoroladButions, Inc. has duly
caused this report to be signed on its behalf by éhundersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, INC.

By: / s/ GREGORYQ. BROWN
Gregory Q. Browr
Chairman and Chief Executive Offic

February 15, 2012

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exa@nge Act of 1934, this report has been signed beldw the following persons ol
behalf of Motorola Solutions, Inc. and in the capaities and on the dates indicated.

Signature Title Date

/' s/ GREGORYQ. BROWN Chairman and Chief Executive Officer and Direc February 15, 201
Gregory Q. Browr (Principal Executive Officer)

/ s/ EDWARD J. FITZPATRICK Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Offi February 15, 201
Edward J. Fitzpatric (Principal Financial Officer)

/s/ JoHNK. W OzZNIAK Corporate Vice President and Chief Accounting @if February 15, 201

John K. Woznial (Principal Accounting Officer)
/s/ WILLIAM J. BRATTON Director February 15, 201

William J. Bratton

/' s/ KENNETHC. D AHLBERG Director February 15, 201
Kenneth C. Dahlber

/s/ DAviDb W. D ORMAN Director February 15, 2012
David W. Dormar

/'s/ MICHAEL V. H AYDEN Director February 15, 2012
Michael V. Hayder

/'s/ V INCENT J. INTRIERI Director February 15, 2012
Vincent J. Intrieri

/s/ Jupy C. L EWENT Director February 15, 2012
Judy C. Lewen

/'s/ SAMUEL C. ScortTlll Director February 15, 2012
Samuel C. Scott Il

/s/ DR.JOHNA. W HITE Director February 15, 2012
Dr. John A. White
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EXHIBIT INDEX

Master Acquisition Agreement dated as of July T8,® by and between Motorola Solutions, Inc. (falsn®lotorola, Inc.) ant
Nokia Siemens Networks B.V (incorporated by refeeeto Exhibit 2.1 to Motorola Solutio’ Current Report on Form 8-K
filed on July 19, 2010 (File No-7221)).

Amendment No. 1 dated as of April 12, 2011 to theshr Acquisition Agreement dated as of July 1602®y and betwee
Motorola Solutions, Inc. (formerly Motorola, In@hd Nokia Siemens Networks B.V (incorporated bgnefice to Exhibit 2.1
(b) to Motorola Solutior’ Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the fiscal quarter ended April 2, 2011 (RMle. 1-7221)).

Restated Certificate of Incorporation of Motordla;., as amended through May 5, 2009 (incorporbtedeference to Exhibit 3
()(b) to Motorola, Inc’s Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the fiscal quarter ended July 4, 2009 (Fite 8-7221)).

Certificate of Amendment to the Restated Certificaft Incorporation of Motorola, Inc., effective Jeany 4, 2011, as filed wit
the Secretary of State of the State of Delawam(porated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to Motor8tautions’ Current Report
on Form K filed on January 10, 2011 (File Nc-7221)).

Certificate of Ownership and Merger merging Motarblame Change Corporation into Motorola, Inc.,affe January 4,
2011, as filed with the Secretary of State of tteteSof Delaware (incorporated by reference to BixI3i.2 to Motorola
Solution¢ Current Report on Fornm-K filed on January 10, 2011 (File Nc-7221)).

Motorola Solutions, Inc. Amended and Restated Bglaw of November 11, 2009 (incorporated by refereéadcxhibit 3.1 tc
Motorola, Inc’s Current Report on Forn-K filed on November 16, 2009 (File No-7221)).

Senior Indenture, dated as of May 1, 1995, betwdenBank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A. @scessor Truste
to JPMorgan Chase Bank (as successor in inter@sztrik One Trust Company) and BNY Midwest Trust Camp(as
successor in interest to Harris Trust and SavirgyskiBand Motorola, Inc. (incorporated by referetac&xhibit 4(d) of the
Registrar’s Registration Statement on Fori-3 dated September 25, 1995 (Registration N-62911)).

Instrument of Resignation, Appointment and Acceptanlated as of January 22, 2001, among Motonata, Bank One
Trust Company, N.A. and BNY Midwest Trust Compaayg §uccessor in interest to Harris Trust and Saviank)
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2(b) to btola, Inc.’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for thedal year ended
December 31, 2000 (File No-7221)).

Certain instruments defining the rights of holdefréong-term debt of Motorola, Inc. and of all its subsiia for which
consolidated or unconsolidated financial statemardgequired to be filed are being omitted purst@paragraph(4)(iii)(A) of
Item 601 of Regulation S-K. Motorola Solutions agg¢o furnish a copy of any such instrument toGbenmission upon
request

Amended and Restated Master Separation and DistibAgreement among Motorola Mobility Holdings¢clr(f/k/a Motorola
SpinCo Holdings Corporation), Motorola Mobility,dnand Motorola, Inc. effective as of July 31, 2@i@orporated by
reference to Exhibit 2.1 to Amendment No. 1 tofleem 10 Registration Statement filed on AugustZiiL,0 by Motorola
Mobility Holdings, Inc. (formerly Motorola SpinCodidings Corporation) (File No.-34805)).

Amended and Restated Intellectual Property AssignrAgreement between Motorola Mobility, Inc. and tglmla, Inc.
effective as of July 31, 2010 (incorporated by refiee to Exhibit 10.1 to Amendment No. 1 to thenkd0 Registration
Statement filed on August 31, 2010 by Motorola MibpHoldings, Inc. (formerly Motorola SpinCo Holdjs Corporation)
(File No. 1-34805)).

Amended and Restated Intellectual Property Licéggeement between Motorola Mobility, Inc. and Matlar, Inc. effective ¢
of July 31, 2010 (incorporated by reference to BitHi0.2 to Amendment No. 1 to the Form 10 RegigtraStatement filed on
August 31, 2010 by Motorola Mobility Holdings, Indormerly Motorola SpinCo Holdings CorporationlgFNo. 1-34805)).



Table of Contents

116

10.4

10.5

10.6

10.7

10.8

10.9

*10.10
10.11

10.12

10.13

10.14

10.15

10.16

Amended and Restated Exclusive License Agreemeawelee Motorola Trademark Holdings, LLC and Motordtec. effective
as of July 30, 2010 (incorporated by referencexoiliit 10.3 to Amendment No. 3 to the Form 10 Regifon Statement filed ¢
November 12, 2010 by Motorola Mobility Holdingsclr(File No. -34805)).

Tax Sharing Agreement among Motorola Mobility Halgls, Inc. (f/k/a Motorola SpinCo Holdings Corpooafi, Motorola
Mobility, Inc. and Motorola, Inc. effective as aily 31, 2010 (incorporated by reference to Exhiltit4 to Amendment No. 1 to
the Form 10 Registration Statement filed on Au@ist2010 by Motorola Mobility Holdings, Inc. (formg Motorola SpinCo
Holdings Corporation) (File No.-34805)).

Transition Services Agreement-Motorola Mobility Rided Services among Motorola Mobility Holdings¢lrff/k/a Motorola
SpinCo Holdings Corporation), Motorola Mobility,dnand Motorola, Inc. dated as of January 3, 2@ido(porated by reference
to Exhibit 10.6 to Motorola Solutions’ Annual Repon Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended Decemligr2010 ( File No. 1-
34805)).

Transition Services Agreement-Motorola Solutiongvitted Services among Motorola Mobility Holdingsg! (f/k/a Motorola
SpinCo Holdings Corporation), Motorola Mobility,dnand Motorola, Inc. dated as of January 3, 20ido(porated by reference
to Exhibit 10.7 to Motorola Solutions’ Annual Repon Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended Decemligr2®10 ( File No. 1-
34805)).

Amended and Restated Employee Matters Agreemenm@uiotorola Mobility Holdings, Inc. (f/k/a Motorol&pinCo Holdings
Corporation), Motorola Mobility, Inc. and Motorollmc. effective as of July 31, 2010 (incorporatgd&ference to Exhibit 10.7
to Amendment No. 2 to the Form 10 Registrationedtesnt filed on October 8, 2010 by Motorola Mobilitgldings, Inc.
(formerly Motorola SpinCo Holdings Corporation @iNo. -34805)).

SpinCo Contribution Agreement by and between Md#grmc. and Motorola Mobility Holdings, Inc. effiaee as of January :
2011 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.8mtorola Solutions’ Annual Report on Form 10-K the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2010 ( File No-34805)).

Motorola Solutions Omnibus Incentive Plan of 2086 amended and restated November 8, Z

Form of Motorola Solutions Inc. Award Document-Taeramd Conditions Related to Employee Nonqualifiemt Options
relating to the Motorola Solutions Omnibus Inceat®ian of 2006 for grants on or after January 4,13@hcorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.11 to Motorola SolutionsirAial Report on Form 1R-for the fiscal year ended December 31, 20104
No. 1-34805)).

Form of Motorola, Inc. Award Document-Terms and @itions Related to Employee Nonqualified Stock Opsi relating to the
Motorola Solutions Omnibus Incentive Plan of 2006drants from August 1, 2009 to January 3, 20dddfiporated by referen
to Exhibit 10.1 to Motorola In’s Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the fiscal quarter ended July 4, 2009 (Fite 0-7221)).

Form of Motorola, Inc. Award Docume-Terms and Conditions Related to Employee Nongedi$tock Options relating to tl
Motorola Solutions Omnibus Incentive Plan of 2006drants from May 6, 2008 to August 1, 2009 (ipcoated by reference to
Exhibit 10.54 to Motorola In’s Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the fiscal quarter ended March 29, 2008 (Rite 1-7221)).

Form of Motorola, Inc. Award Document-Terms and @itions Related to Employee Nonqualified Stock Opsi relating to the
Motorola Solutions Omnibus Incentive Plan of 2006drants from February 11, 2007 to May 4, 2008diporated by reference
to Exhibit 10.37 to Motorola In's Current Report on Forn-K filed on February 15, 2007 (File Nc-7221)).

Form of Motorola Solutions Stock Option ConsideratAgreement for grants on or after January 4, Z0icbrporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.15 to Motorola SolutionsirAial Report on Form 1R-for the fiscal year ended December 31, 20104
No. 1-34805)).

Form of Motorola, Inc. Stock Option Consideratiogréement for grants from May 6, 2008 to Janua03,1 (incorporated b
reference to Exhibit 10.56 to Motorola Inc.’s Qealt Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarteresharch 29, 2008 (File
No. 1-7221)).
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Form of Motorola, Inc. Stock Option Consideratiogréement for grants from February 27, 2007 to Ma3®8 (incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to Motorola Inc.’s Arah Report on
Form 1(-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006 (Nide 1-27221)).

Form of Motorola Solutions, Inc. Restricted Stoakit Agreement relating to the Motorola Solutions @bus Incentive Plan ¢
2006 for grants to Appointed Vice Presidents aretteld Officers on or after January 4, 2011 (incoafenl by reference to
Exhibit 10.18 to Motorola Solutions’ Annual Report

Form 1(-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 20104 Nib. --34805)).

Form of Motorola, Inc. Restricted Stock Unit Agreemhrelating to the Motorola Solutions Omnibus Imtbee Plan of 2006 fo
grants to Appointed Vice Presidents and Electeic&f$, for grants from May 5, 2010 to January 3,22(0ncorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.2 to Motorola Inc’s QualgtéReport on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter endgdil 3, 2010 (File No. 1-
27221)).

Form of Motorola, Inc. Restricted Stock Unit Agreamhrelating to the Motorola Solutions Omnibus Imtoee Plan of 2006 fo
grants to Appointed Vice Presidents and Electedc@&f$ from August 1, 2009 to May 4, 2010 (incorpedaby reference to
Exhibit 10.2 to Motorola, In’s Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the fiscal quarter ended July 4, 2009 (Fite 0-7221)).

Form of Motorola, Inc. Restricted Stock Unit Agresmhrelating to the Motorola Solutions Omnibus imtoee Plan of 2006 for
grants to Appointed Vice Presidents and Electeic&f from January 1, 2009 to July 31, 2009 (inocaifed by reference to
Exhibit No. 10.4 to Motorola, Inc.’s Annual Report Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December2®08 (File No. 1-
7221)).

Form of Motorola, Inc. Restricted Stock Unit Agreemhrelating to the Motorola Solutions Omnibus Imtoee Plan of 2006 for
grants to Appointed Vice Presidents and Electeic@&i from May 6, 2008 to January 1, 2009 (incoaped by reference to
Exhibit 10.55 to Motorola, In’s Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the fiscal quarter ended March 29, 2008 (Nite 1-7221)).

Form of Motorola, Inc. Restricted Stock Unit Agreamhrelating to the Motorola Solutions Omnibus Imtoee Plan of 2006 fo
grants from February 27, 2007 to May 5, 2008 (ipooated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to Motorofe;.1s Annual Report on
Form 1(-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006 (Nide 1-27221)).

Motorola Solutions, Inc. Amended Award Documéietims and Conditions Related to Employee Nongealifitock Options ai
Addendum A Motorola Solutions, Inc. Award Documéirms and Conditions Related to Employee Stock Adgiption Rights,
relating to the Motorola Solutions Omnibus Inceat®ian of 2006 for a grant on February 22, 201Gregory Q. Brown.
(incorporated by reference to Motorola Solutionsia@erly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quageded April 2, 2011 (File
No. 1-27221)).

Form of Motorola Solutions Award Docum-Terms and Conditions Related to Employee Nonqgealiitock Options fc
Gregory Q. Brown, relating to the Motorola Soluso@mnibus Incentive Plan of 2006 for grant on Fahrd, 2011 pursuant to
the terms of the Employment Agreement dated AugiédsR008, as amended, by and between Motorolaahtt Gregory Q.
Brown (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.84Motorola Solutions’ Annual Report on Form 10-K fbe fiscal year ended
December 31, 2010 ( File No-34805)).

Form of Motorola Solutions Award Document-Terms &uhditions Related to Employee Nonqualified St@gkions for
Gregory Q. Brown, relating to the Motorola Soluso@mnibus Incentive Plan of 2006 for grants onftardanuary 4, 2011
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.25 to Mota Solutions’ Annual Report on Form 10-K for tiiexal year ended
December 31, 2010 ( File No-34805)).

Form of Motorola, Inc. Award Docume-Terms and Conditions Related to Employee Nongeaiftock Options for Gregory
Brown, relating to the Motorola Omnibus IncentiarPof 2006 for grants from May 7, 2009 to Januzrg011 (incorporated k
reference to Exhibit 10.13 to Motorola, Inc.’s Queally Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarteded April 4, 2009 (File

No. 1-7221)).

Form of Motorola Solutions Stock Option ConsideratAgreement for Gregory Q. Brown for grants orafter January 4, 201
under the Motorola Solutions Omnibus Incentive RIGB006 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit Z&t@ Motorola Solutions’
Annual Report on Form -K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2010¢ Nib. --34805)).
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10.29

10.30

10.31

10.32

10.33

10.34

10.35

10.36

*10.37

10.38

10.39

*10.40

Form of Motorola, Inc. Stock Option Consideratiogréement for Gregory Q. Brown for grants from May@09 to January .
2011 under the Motorola Solutions Omnibus Inceniien of 2006 (incorporated by reference to ExHibitL4 to Motorola,
Inc.’s Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the fiscal quarter ended April 4, 2009 (Rile. 1-7221)).

Motorola, Inc. Award Document for the Motorola Stidins Omnibus Incentive Plan of 2006, Terms anddit@ns Related to
Employee Nonqualified Stock Options granted to @rgd. Brown on January 31, 2008 (Market-basedimgs{incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 10.9 to Motorola, Inc.’siural Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year enBedember 31, 2007
(File No. 1-7221)).

Form of Motorola, Inc. Stock Option Consideratiogréement for Gregory Q. Brown for grants from Japd, 2008 to May 6,
2009 under the Motorola Solutions Omnibus Incenien of 2006 (incorporated by reference to ExHiBitLO to Motorola,
Inc.’s Annual Report on Form -K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2007 (Nive 1-7221)).

Form of Motorola Solutions, Inc. Restricted Stockiakd Agreement for Gregory Q. Brown under the Mol@iSolutions
Omnibus Incentive Plan of 2006 for grant on Febrdar2011 pursuant to the terms of the EmploymegreAment dated
August 27, 2008, as amended, by and between Matdrat. and Gregory Q. Brown (incorporated by refiee to Exhibit 10.31
to Motorola Solution” Annual Report on Form -K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2010 (Nide 1-34805)).

Form of Motorola Solutions, Inc. Restricted Stockit Award Agreement for Gregory Q. Brown under Metorola Solution:
Omnibus Incentive Plan of 2006 for grants on oeradianuary 4, 2011 (incorporated by reference takix10.32 to Motorola
Solutions Annual Report on Form -K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 20104 Rib. -34805)).

Form of Motorola, Inc. Restricted Stock Unit Awakdreement for Gregory Q. Brown relating to the Mota Omnibus
Incentive Plan of 2006, for grants from May 7, 2@09anuary 3, 2011 (incorporated by referencextutit 10.15 to Motorola,
Inc.’s Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the fiscal quarter ended April 4, 2009 (Rile. 1-7221)).

Form of Motorola, Inc. Restricted Stock Unit Awakdreement for Gregory Q. Brown relating to the Mota Omnibus
Incentive Plan of 2006 for grants from JanuaryZX)8 to May 7, 2009 (incorporated by referencexbiltit No. 10.11 to
Motorola, Inc’s Annual Report on Form -K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2007 (Nide 1-7221)).

Amendment approved on November 10, 2009 to the fifrMotorola, Inc. Restricted Stock Unit Award Agraents described
herein as Exhibits 10.22, 10.23 and 10.35 (incaeat by reference to Exhibit 10.17 to Motorola, mé&nnual Report on Form
10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2009 (Nide 1-7221)).

Form of Motorola Solutions Deferred Stock Units Agment between Motorola Solutions, Inc. and its-employee director:
relating to the deferred stock units issued in 6éaash compensation to directors under the MéadBolutions Omnibus
Incentive Plan of 2006, for acquisitions on or aftenuary 1, 201:

Form of Motorola Solutions Deferred Stock Units Agment between Motorola Solutions, Inc. and its-employee director:
relating to the deferred stock units issued in béuash compensation to directors under the MtddBolutions Omnibus
Incentive Plan of 2006, for acquisitions on or aftenuary 4, 2011 (incorporated by reference tatitxh0.37 to Motorola
Solutions’ Annual Report on

Form 1(-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 20104 Rib. -34805)).

Form of Deferred Stock Units Agreement between Mg Inc. and its nc-employee directors, relating to the deferred s
units issued in lieu of cash compensation to dirsctinder the Motorola Omnibus Incentive Plan di&0r any successor plan,
for acquisitions from February 11, 2007 to Janu&gr011 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.81otorola, Inc.’s Annual
Report on Form 1-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006 (Nite 1-27221)).

Form of Motorola Solutions Deferred Stock Units Ad&etween Motorola Solutions, Inc. and its -employee directors und
the Motorola Solutions Omnibus Incentive Plan dd@@r any successor plan for grants on or aftemalgnl, 2012



Table of Contents

10.41

10.42

10.43

10.44

10.45

10.46

10.47

10.48

10.49

10.50

10.51

*¥10.52
*10.53
*10.54

10.55

119

Form of Motorola Solutions Deferred Stock Units Ad&etween Motorola Solutions, Inc. and its non-kxyge directors under
the Motorola Solutions Omnibus Incentive Plan dd@@r any successor plan for grants on or aftewalg, 2011 (incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 10.39 to Motorola SolutibAsnual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal yeaded December 31, 2010
(File No. 1-34805)).

Form of Deferred Stock Units Award between Motoydte. and its non-employee directors under thedvtdd Omnibus
Incentive Plan of 2006 or any successor plan fantgrfrom February 11, 2007 to January 3, 2011{pwated by reference to
Exhibit 10.9 to Motorola, In’s Annual Report on Form -K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006 (Rite 1-27221)).

Motorola Omnibus Incentive Plan of 2003, as amertdezligh May 4, 2009 (incorporated by referencEsthibit 10.6 to
Motorola, Inc’'s Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the fiscal quarter ended April 4, 2009 (RMle. 1-7221)).

Motorola Omnibus Incentive Plan of 2002, as amertdezligh May 4, 2009 (incorporated by referencExhibit 10.7 to
Motorola, Inc’'s Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the fiscal quarter ended April 4, 2009 (Mle. 1-7221)).

Motorola Omnibus Incentive Plan of 2000, as amertdezligh May 4, 2009 (incorporated by referencExhibit 10.8 to
Motorola, Inc’'s Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the fiscal quarter ended April 4, 2009 (RMle. 1-7221)).

Motorola Compensation/Acquisition Plan of 2000aasended through May 4, 2009 (incorporated by refex¢o Exhibit 10.10
to Motorola, Inc's Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the fiscal quarter ended April 4, 2009 (Rile. 1-7221)).

Motorola Amended and Restated Incentive Plan 08188 amended through May 4, 2009 (incorporateetfgyence tc
Exhibit 10.9 to Motorola, In’s Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the fiscal quarter ended April 4, 2009 (File. 1-7221)).

Form of Motorola, Inc. Award Docume-Terms and Conditions Related to I-Employee Director Nonqualified Stock Optic
relating to the Motorola Omnibus Incentive PlarR6D2 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.R®Matorola, Inc.’s Quarterly
Report on Form 1-Q for the fiscal quarter ended March 30, 2002 (Rite 1-7221)).

Form of Motorola, Inc. Award Document-Terms and @itions Related to Employee Nonqualified Stock Ops, relating to the
Motorola Omnibus Incentive Plan of 2003, the MotarOomnibus Incentive Plan of 2002, the Motorola Gua Incentive Plan
of 2000, the Motorola Amended and Restated IncerRilan of 1998 and the Motorola Compensation/Aé¢tmiisPlan of 2000
for grants on or after May 2, 2005 (incorporatedéfgrence to Exhibit 10.46 to Motorola, Inc.’s @eay Report on Form 10-Q
for the fiscal quarter ended April 2, 2005 (File.N-7221)).

Form of Deferred Stock Units Agreement between Mg Inc. and its nc-employee directors, relating to the deferred s
units issued in lieu of cash compensation to dirsctinder the Motorola Omnibus Incentive Plan di20r any successor plan,
for acquisitions from January 1, 2006 to Februdry2D07 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit N@.25 to Motorola, Inc.’s
Annual Report on Form -K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2005 (Nibe 1-7221)).

Motorola Nor-Employee Directors Stock Plan, as amended andedsta May 6, 2003 (incorporated by referenc
Exhibit 10.20 to Motorola, In’s Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the fiscal quarter ended March 29, 2003 (Nite 1-7221)).

Motorola Solutions Annual Incentive Plan, as Amahdad Restated January 26, 2C
Motorola Solutions Long Range Incentive Plan (LRE® Amended and Restated January 26, 2

2012-2014 Performance Measures under the Motorola $olsifiong Range Incentive Plan (LRIP), as AmendetRestate!
January 26, 201.

2011-2013 Performance Measures under the Motorola $olsifiong Range Incentive Plan (LRIP) (incorpordigdeference ti
Exhibit 10.3 to Motorola Solutior Current Report on Form-K Report filed on March 17, 2011 (File Nc-7221)).
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Motorola Long Range Incentive Plan (LRIP) of 2088 &mended and restated as of July 26, 2010) fioated by reference
Exhibit 10.1 to Motorola, In’s Current Report on Forn-K filed on July 30, 2010 (File No-7221)).

Motorola Elected Officers Supplementary Retirenféian, as amended through May 8, 2007 (incorporfaya@ference ti
Exhibit No. 10.29 to Motorola, Inc.’s Quarterly Repon Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended J8®e2007 (File No. 1-
7221)).

First Amendment to the Motorola Elected Officerpflementary Retirement Plan, adopted December((8 @ncorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Motorola, I's Current Report on Forn-K filed on December 17, 2008 (File N¢-7221)).

Motorola Solutions Management Deferred Compensdian, as amended and restated effective as ofnilesnel, 2010, a
amended January 4, 2011 (incorporated by referenEghibit 10.57 to Motorola Solutions’ Annual Repon Form 10K for the
fiscal year ended December 31, 2010

(File No. 1-34805)).

Motorola Solutions, Inc. 2011 Senior Officer Chamg€ontrol Severance Plan (incorporated by refegen Exhibit 10.1 t
Motorola Solutions Current Report on For-K filed on January 31, 2011 (File Nc-7221)).

Motorola Solutions, Inc. Legacy Senior Officer Anded and Restated Change in Control Severance iRrgorated by
reference to Exhibit No. 10.2 to Motorola SolutigBsrrent Report on Fornm-K filed on January 31, 2011 (File Nc-7221)).

Motorola Solutions, Inc. 2011 Executive Severankea Rincorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.6Mwmtorola Solution’
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year esh@ecember 31, 2010
(File No. 1-34805)).

Motorola Solutions, Inc. Legacy Amended and Redt&eecutive Severance Plan (incorporated by referém Exhibit 10.61 ti
Motorola Solution” Annual Report on Form -K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2010 (Rike 1-34805)).

Motorola, Inc. Retiree Basic Life Insurance for &t Officers prior to January 1, 2004 who retiteralanuary 1, 200
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.36 to Mota, Inc.’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for thecfi$ year ended
December 31, 2004 (File No-7221)).

Arrangement for directors’ fees and retirement gtamon-employee directors (description incorpeddby reference from the
information under the caption “How Are the Dired@ompensated” of Motorola Solutions’ Proxy Statetiier the Annual
Meeting of Stockholders to be held on April 30, 2@“Motorola Solution’ Proxy Stateme™)).

Insurance covering n-employee directors and their spouses (includingszption incorporated by reference from
information under the caption “Director Retirem&t&n and Insurance Coverage” of the Motorola Sohgi Proxy Statement
and to Exhibit 10.6 to Motorola Solutions’ QuaneReport on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter endedl 2, 2011 (File No. 1-
7221).

Employment Agreement dated August 27, 2008 by aterden Motorola, Inc. and Gregory Q. Brown (incogted by referenc
to Exhibit 10.1 to Motorola, In’s Current Report on Forn-K filed on August 29, 2008 (File No-7221)).

Amendment made on December 15, 2008 to the EmployAgreement dated August 27, 2008 by and betweetofdla, Inc.
and Gregory Q. Brown (incorporated by referencExbibit No. 10.50 to Motorola, Inc.’s Annual Report Form 10-K for the
fiscal year ended December 31, 2008

(File No. 1-7221)).

Second Amendment, dated May 28, 2010, to the Empdoy Agreement dated August 27, 2008, as amengeahdbetween
Motorola, Inc. and Gregory Q. Brown (incorporatgdréference to Exhibit 10.1 to Motorola, Inc.’s @nt Report on Form 8-K
filed on May 28, 2010 (File No.-7221)).

Employment Agreement dated August 4, 2008 by amadeEn Motorola, Inc. and Sanjay K. Jha (incorpatdtg reference t
Exhibit 10.1 to Motorola, In’s Current Report on Forn-K filed on August 4, 2008 (File No-7221)).
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10.71 Amendment made on December 15, 2008 to the EmplotyAgreement dated August 4, 2008 by and between
Motorola, Inc. and Sanjay K. Jha (incorporated dfgrence to Exhibit No. 10.52 to Motorola, Inc.’arual Report on
Form 1(-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2008 (Nibe 1-7221)).

10.7z Second Amendment dated February 11, 2010 to thddympnt Agreement dated August 4, 2008, as amermeand
between Motorola, Inc. and Sanjay K. Jha (incorfeatdy reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Motorola, IscCurrent Report
on Form K filed on February 16, 2010 (File Nc-7221)).

10.73 Employment Offer Letter between Motorola, Inc., @wahiel M. Moloney, effective as of July 30, 201cprporated b
reference to Exhibit 10.9 of Amendment No. 1 toFoem 10 Registration Statement filed on AugustZi1,0 by
Motorola Mobility Holdings, Inc. (formerly Motorol&pinCo Holdings Corporation) (File Nc-34805)).

10.74 Aircraft Time Sharing Agreement dated May 4, 200@and between Motorola, Inc. and
Gregory Q. Brown (incorporated by reference to BitHi0.11 to Motorola, Inc.’s Quarterly Report oorfa 10Q for the
fiscal quarter ended April 4, 2009 (File N«-7221)).

10.7& Aircraft Time Sharing Agreement dated May 4, 2089and between Motorola, Inc. a
Sanjay K. Jha (incorporated by reference to ExHiBii 2 to Motorola, Inc.’s Quarterly Report on FattQ for the
fiscal quarter ended April 4, 2009 (File N«-7221)).

10.76 Revolving Credit Agreement dated as of January412among Motorola Solutions, JP Morgan Chase Bldnk,, as
administrative agent, and the several lenders gadta party thereto (incorporated by referencextulit 10.1 to
Motorola Solution” Current Report on Form-K filed on January 10, 2011 (File Nc-7221)).

*12 Statement regarding Computation of Ratio of EarmitagFixed Charge:
*21 Subsidiaries of Motorola Solutions, Ir
23 Consent of Independent Registered Public Accouriing, see page 101 of the Annual Report on ForiK B® which
this Exhibit Index is a par
*31.1 Certification of Gregory Q. Brown pursuant to SentB02 of the Sarbar-Oxley Act of 2002
*31.2 Certification of Edward J. Fitzpatrick pursuant3ection 302 of the Sarbal-Oxley Act of 2002
*32.1 Certification of Gregory Q. Brown pursuant to SentB06 of the Sarbar-Oxley Act of 2002
*32.2 Certification of Edward J. Fitzpatrick pursuant3ection 906 of the Sarbal-Oxley Act of 2002
*101.INS XBRL Instance Documer
**101.SCH XBRL Taxonomy Extension Scheme Docum
**101.CAL XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Docuntr
**101.DEF XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Docunh
**101.LAB XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Docum
**101.PRE XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Doent

* Filed herewitt

**  XBRL (Extensible Business Reporting Language) imfation is furnished and not filed or a part of gisgation statement or prospec
for purposes of Sections 11 or 12 of the Securfietsof 1933, is deemed not filed for purposes eftn 18 of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934, and otherwise is not subject to lidpiinder these section
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MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS
OMNIBUS INCENTIVE PLAN OF 2006,
AS AMENDED AND RESTATED NOVEMBER 8, 2011

1. Purpose. The purposes of the Motorola Solutions Omnibegintive Plan of 2006, as Amended and Restated Nose&) 2011 (the
“Plan) are (i) to encourage outstanding individutd accept or continue employment with Motoroléugons, Inc. (“Motorola Solutions” or
the “Company”) and its Subsidiaries or to serveiesctors of Motorola Solutions, and (ii) to furhnismaximum incentive to those persons to
improve operations and increase profits and tongtleen the mutuality of interest between thosegrersind Motorola Solutions’ stockholders
by providing them stock options and other stock eash incentives.

2. Administration . The Plan will be administered by a Committee (tbemmittee”) of the Motorola Solutions Board ofrB¢tors
consisting of two or more directors as the Boarg ohesignate from time to time, each of whom shetils§y such requirements as:

(a) the Securities and Exchange Commission maplestdor administrators acting under plans intehtiequalify for exemption
under Rule 16b-3 or its successor under the SeiExchange Act of 1934 (the “Exchange Act”);

(b) the New York Stock Exchange may establish pamsto its rule-making authority; and

(c) the Internal Revenue Service may establistofitside directors acting under plans intended adifyufor exemption under
Section 162(m) of the Internal Revenue Code of 188@&mended (the “Code”).

The Compensation and Leadership Committee shak ses the Committee administering the Plan untihdime as the Board
designates a different Committee.

The Committee shall have the discretionary authaoitconstrue and interpret the Plan and any bengfanted thereunder, to
establish and amend rules for Plan administratmohange the terms and conditions of options d@herdenefits at or after grant, to correct
any defect or supply any omission or reconcile iaopnsistency in the Plan or in any option or othenefit granted under the Plan, and to
make all other determinations which it deems nexrgss advisable for the administration of the PlElne determinations of the Committee
shall be made in accordance with their judgmenb dse best interests of Motorola Solutions angtieskholders and in accordance with the
purposes of the Plan. Any determination of the Cditten under the Plan may be made without noticmeeting of the Committee, in writing
signed by all the Committee members. The Committag authorize one or more officers of the Compangeiect employees to participate in
the Plan and to determine the number of optioneshand other awards to be granted to such pantisipaxcept with respect to awards to
officers subject to Section 16 of the Exchange éabfficers who are, or who are reasonably expetddak, “covered employees” within the
meaning of Section 162(m) of the Code (“Covered yges”) and any reference in the Plan to the Cdtemshall include such officer or
officers.

3. Participants . Participants may consist of all employees of Mal® Solutions and its Subsidiaries and all non4eyg®e directors of
Motorola Solutions; provided, however, the follogrimdividuals shall be excluded from participatiarthe plan: (a) contract labor (including
without limitation black badges, brown badges, tactors, consultants, contract employees and jopgs#rs) regardless of length of service;
(b) employees whose base wage or base salary paowgssed for payment by a Payroll Department afokbla Solutions or any Subsidiary;
(c) any individual performing services under angpeindent contractor or consultant agreement, énasecorder, a supplier agreement or any
other agreement that the Company enters into foicge Any corporation or other entity in which @% or greater interest is at the time
directly or indirectly owned by Motorola Solutioasd which Motorola Solutions consolidates for ficahreporting purposes shall be a
“Subsidiary”for purposes of the Plan. Designation of a pardiotgn any year shall not require the Committeddsignate that person to rece
a benefit in any other year or to receive the stype or amount of benefit as granted to the pgdici in any other year or as granted to any
other participant in any year. The Committee sbatisider all factors that it deems relevant inc@lg participants and in determining the type
and amount of their respective benefits.

4. Shares Available under the Plan There is hereby reserved for issuance underltdredn aggregate of 19,047,120 shares of Motorola
Solutions common stock (which number, and the athare numbers in this Ple
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reflects both Motorola Solutions’ January 4, 20h&-dor-seven reverse stock split and Motorola Sahsgt January 4, 2011 spin-off of
Motorola Mobility Holdings, Inc. (the “2011 Trangamns”). The Board of Directors and the stockhotden May 1, 2006 approved a merger of
the Motorola Solutions Omnibus Incentive Plan dd20Motorola Solutions Omnibus Incentive Plan 0d20the Motorola Solutions Omnibus
Incentive Plan of 2000, and the Motorola Solutidimsended and Restated Incentive Plan of 1998 (dolkdg, the “Prior Plans”)nto this Plan
so that on or after the date this Plan was apprbyestockholders, the maximum number of sharesveddor issuance under this Plan shall
not exceed (a) the total number of shares resdorddsuance under this Plan plus (b) the numbeshafes approved and available for grant
under the Prior Plans as of the date of such stiddkhapproval (adjusted as appropriate to reflee2011 Transactions) plus (c) any shares
that become available for issuance pursuant toeitmainder of this section 4 (adjusted as apprapt@teflect the 2011 Transactions). If there
is (i) a lapse, expiration, termination, forfeitumecancellation of any Stock Option or other bérmftstanding under this Plan or a Prior Plan,
prior to the issuance of shares thereunder oa (idrfeiture of any shares of restricted stockh@ares subject to stock awards granted under this
Plan or a Prior Plan prior to vesting or (iii) aBtock Option or other benefit under this Plan &riar Plan is settled in cash, then the shares
subject to these options or other benefits shadidied to the shares available for benefits uidePtan (to the extent permitted under the t

of the Prior Plans if the award originally occurtater such plan). Shares covered by a benefitggamder the Plan shall not be counted as
used unless and until they are actually issueddafidered to a participant. Each stock-settled #ygpreciation Right will count as one share,
notwithstanding the fact that the net shares dediv@ipon exercise may be less than the numbeodf-siettled Stock Appreciation Rights
granted. Any shares of Motorola Solutions commaelsexchanged by an optionee as full or partiahpayt of the exercise price under any
Stock Option exercised under the Plan and any shiatained by Motorola Solutions to comply with Bggble income tax withholding
requirements for any Stock Option, restricted stetick award or any other benefit under the Ptaamg Prior Plans, shall be treated as issued
and deducted from the aggregate number of shaedislale for benefits under the Plan. All shareséssunder the Plan may be either
authorized and unissued shares or issued shazpineal by Motorola Solutions. All of the availaldeares may, but need not, be issued
pursuant to the exercise of Incentive Stock Opt{assdefined in Section 422 of the Code); providedyever, notwithstanding an Option’s
designation, to the extent that Incentive Stocki@stare exercisable for the first time by the iegrant during any calendar year with respect
to Shares whose aggregate Fair Market Value exc&E@%000 (regardless of whether such IncentivekS@ptions were granted under this
Plan or the Prior Plans), such Options shall betéick as nonqualified Stock Options.

Under the Plan, no participant may receive in adgmdar year (i) Stock Options relating to morentidia4,267 shares, (ii) Stock
Appreciation Rights relating to more than 714,2Bdrss, (iii) Restricted Stock or Restricted Stockt®relating to more than 357,133 shares,
(iv) Performance Shares relating to more than 3 shares, or (v) Deferred Stock Units relatinghtire than 11,904 shares. No nemployet
director may receive in any calendar year StockdDptrelating to more than 11,904 shares or Réstri§tock Units or Deferred Stock Units
relating to more than 11,904 shares but excludimg&tock Options, Restricted Stock Units, or DefdrStock Units a non-employee director
elects to receive at Fair Market Value in lieu bba a portion of such non-employee director's Gmnsation. Compensation for this purpose
includes all cash remuneration payable to a nonl@mep director, other than reimbursement for expenand shall include retainer fees for
service on the Motorola Solutions Board of Direstdees for serving as Chairman of the Board os&ving as Chairman or member of any
committee of the Board; compensation for work penfed in connection with service on a committeehefBoard or at the request of the
Board, any committee of the Board or a Chief ExieeuDfficer or any other kind or other categoryfeés or payments which may be put into
effect in the future.
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The shares reserved for issuance and each oftitatibns set forth above shall be subject to adjest in accordance with section
16 hereof.

5. Types of Benefits. Benefits under the Plan shall consist of Stockiddg, Stock Appreciation Rights, Restricted StdR&stricted
Stock Units, Deferred Stock Units, Performance 8aaPerformance Cash Awards, Annual ManagemenmtineeAwards and Other Stock or
Cash Awards, all as described below.

6. Stock Options. Stock Options may be granted to participantangttime as determined by the Committee. The Coteeghall
determine the number of shares subject to eachroptid whether the option is an Incentive StockdDpfThe exercise price for each option
shall be determined by the Committee but shalbeoiess than 100% of the fair market value of MaltbSolutions’ common stock on the date
the option is granted. Each option shall expirsuah time as the Committee shall determine atithe of grant. Stock Options shall be
exercisable at such time and subject to such tamdsonditions as the Committee shall determingyiged, however, that no option shall be
exercisable later than the tenth anniversary ajriasit. The exercise price, upon exercise of aipopshall be payable to Motorola Solution
full by (a) cash payment or its equivalent, (b)dering previously acquired shares having a fairketavalue at the time of exercise equal to the
exercise price or certification of ownership of Isyreviously-acquired shares, (c) to the extentnitezd by applicable law, delivery of a
properly executed exercise notice, together withviscable instructions to a broker to promptly d&lito Motorola Solutions the amount of <
proceeds from the option shares or loan proceepaytdhe exercise price and any withholding taxestd Motorola Solutions, and (d) such
other methods of payment as the Committee, aistsetion, deems appropriate. Stock Options maynubtide the right to be credited with
dividend equivalents. Notwithstanding any othension of the Plan to the contrary, upon appro¥ahe Company’s stockholders, the
Committee may provide for, and the Company may émant, a one time only option exchange offer, pamsto which certain outstanding
Stock Options could, at the election of the petsolding such Stock Option, be tendered to the Campar cancellation in exchange for the
issuance of a lesser amount of Stock Options wittwar exercise price, or other equity benefit pgraved by the Committee, provided that
such one time only option exchange offer is impletad within twelve months of the date of such skai#éter approval.

7. Stock Appreciation Rights. Stock Appreciation Rights (“SARs”) may be grantegarticipants at any time as determined by the
Committee. Notwithstanding any other provisionta# Plan, the Committee may, in its discretion, Stiie SARs which can be settled only in
stock for outstanding Stock Options. The grantgdta substitute SAR shall be equal to the exengige of the related option and the
substitute SAR shall have substantive terms (dugation) that are equivalent to the related opfidre grant price of any other SAR shall be
equal to the fair market value of Motorola Soluibcommon stock on the date of its grant. An SAR/met include the right to be credited
with dividend equivalents. An SAR may be exercigpdn such terms and conditions and for the terth@€ommittee in its sole discretion
determines; provided, however, that the term giatllexceed the option term in the case of a sulst®AR or ten years in the case of any ¢
SAR and the terms and conditions applicable tobstitute SAR shall be substantially the same asetlapplicable to the Stock Option which it
replaces. Upon exercise of an SAR, the participhatl be entitled to receive payment from Motor®dutions in an amount determined by
multiplying the excess of the fair market valueaathare of common stock on the date of exercisetbeggrant price of the SAR by the num
of shares with respect to which the SAR is exetti3de payment may be made in cash or stock, atititeetion of the Committee, except in
the case of a substitute SAR payment may be madslerostock. In no event shall the Committee cara®t outstanding SAR for the purpose
of reissuing the right to the participant at a logeant price or reduce the grant price of an aniding SAR.
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8. Restricted Stock and Restricted Stock Units Restricted Stock and Restricted Stock Units negwarded or sold to participants
under such terms and conditions as shall be estealiby the Committee. Restricted Stock providesiogzants the rights to receive shares ¢
vesting in accordance with the terms of such gugn the attainment of certain conditions specifigdhe Committee. Restricted Stock Units
provide participants the right to receive shares fatture date after vesting in accordance withtiénens of such grant upon the attainment of
certain conditions specified by the Committee. Retstd Stock and Restricted Stock Units shall Hgestt to such restrictions as the Committee
determines, including, without limitation, any bktfollowing:

(a) a prohibition against sale, assignment, tranpfedge, hypothecation or other encumbrance fpegified period,;

(b) a requirement that the holder forfeit (or ie ttase of shares or units sold to the participasgll to Motorola Solutions at cost)
such shares or units in the event of terminatioenoployment during the period of restriction; or

(c) the attainment of performance goals includirtheut limitation those described in section 14euwér

All restrictions shall expire at such times as @wmmittee shall specify. In the Committee’s disorgt participants may be entitled
to dividends or dividend equivalents on awards e$tRcted Stock or Restricted Stock Units.

9. Deferred Stock Units. Deferred Stock Units provide a participant a @dgight to receive shares of common stock in ditather
compensation at termination of employment or seraicat a specific future designated date. In thmQittee’s discretion, Deferred Stock
Units may include the right to be credited withidend equivalents in accordance with the termscamditions of the units.

10. Performance Shares The Committee shall designate the participantgitom long-term performance stock (“Performancer&sia
is to be awarded and determine the number of shitwe$ength of the performance period and therd#irens and conditions of each such
award; provided the stated performance periodnaitibe less than 12 months. Each award of Perfaen8hares shall entitle the participant to
a payment in the form of shares of common stockiupe attainment of performance goals and otherdemnd conditions specified by the
Committee.

Notwithstanding satisfaction of any performancelgode number of shares issued under a Perfornfainaes award may be
adjusted by the Committee on the basis of suchdurtonsideration as the Committee in its solerdigimn shall determine. However, the
Committee may not, in any event, increase the nambghares earned upon satisfaction of any pedoana goal by any participant who is a
Covered Employee (as defined in section 2 above). Jommittee may, in its discretion, make a cagimgat equal to the fair market value of
shares of common stock otherwise required to heeds$o a participant pursuant to a PerformanceeSéaaard.

11. Performance Cash Awards. The Committee shall designate the participantgitom cash incentives based upon long-term
performance (“Performance Cash Awards”) are tovberded and determine the amount of the award antetms and conditions of each such
award; provided the stated performance periodmeillbe less than 12 months. Each Performance Casihdishall entitle the participant to a
payment in cash upon the attainment of performaoeds and other terms and conditions specifiechbyGommittee.

Notwithstanding the satisfaction of any performagoals, the amount to be paid under a Performaast @ward may be adjusted
by the Committee on the basis of such further am@rsition
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as the Committee in its sole discretion shall deiee. However, the Committee may not, in any evieetease the amount earned under
Performance Cash Awards upon satisfaction of anfppeance goal by any participant who is a Covetatbloyee (as defined in section 2
above) and the maximum amount earned by a Covargaldyee in any calendar year may not exceed $1(0M000The Committee may, in its
discretion, substitute actual shares of commorkdimcthe cash payment otherwise required to beatt@c participant pursuant to a
Performance Cash Award.

12. Annual Management Incentive Awards. The Committee may designate Motorola Solutiorecative officers who are eligible to
receive a monetary payment in any calendar yeabass a percentage of an incentive pool equal tmbMotorola Solutions’ “consolidated
earnings before income taxes” (as defined below)He calendar year. The Committee shall allocatmeentive pool percentage to each
designated executive officer for each calendar.yl@aaro event may the incentive pool percentagefgrone executive officer exceed 30% of
the total pool.

For the purposes hereof, “consolidated earningsrbefcome taxes” shall mean the consolidated egsribefore income taxes of
the Company, computed in accordance with geneaaltgpted accounting principles, but shall exclieeffects of: the following items, if al
only if, such items are separately identified ia @ompany’s quarterly earnings press releasesxfiqordinary, unusual and/or non-recurring
items of gain or loss, (ii) gains or losses ondlsposition of a business or investment, (iii) apesin tax or accounting regulations or laws, or
(iv) the effect of a merger or acquisition.

As soon as possible after the determination ofrtbentive pool for a Plan year, the Committee staltulate the executive officer’
allocated portion of the incentive pool based uftenpercentage established at the beginning afatemdar year. The executive officer's
incentive award then shall be determined by the @Gittee based on the executive officer’s allocatedipn of the incentive pool subject to
adjustment in the sole discretion of the Committeao event may the portion of the incentive paldcated to an executive officer who is a
Covered Employee (as defined in section 2 abové)dreased in any way, including as a result ofrdtiction of any other executive officer’s
allocated portion.

13. Other Stock or Cash Awards. In addition to the incentives described in sewi6 through 12 above, the Committee may grant othe
incentives payable in cash or in common stock utttePlan as it determines to be in the best istei@ Motorola Solutions and subject to
such other terms and conditions as it deems apiptepprovided an outright grant of stock will la# made unless it is offered in exchange for
cash compensation that has otherwise already lagardby the recipient.

14.Performance Goals. Awards of Restricted Stock, Restricted Stock &lrfterformance Shares, Performance Cash Awardsthed
incentives under the Plan to a Covered Employeddfised in section 2) may be made subject to ttzénanent of performance goals relating
to one or more business criteria within the meawihgection 162(m) of the Code: cash flow; codiipraf debt to debt plus equity; profit befi
tax; economic profit; earnings before interest tmes; earnings before interest, taxes, depreniaftiol amortization; earnings per share;
operating earnings; economic value added,; ratmpefating earnings to capital spending; free ckmsty, inet profit; net sales; sales growth;
price of Motorola Solutions common stock; returnnat assets, equity or stockholders’ equity; masketre; or total return to stockholders
(“Performance Criteria”)Any Performance Criteria may be used to measurpehfermance of the Company as a whole or any basinnit o
the Company and may be measured relative to agpeap or index. Performance Criteria shall be dated in accordance with the Compasy
financial statements (including without limitatithe Company'’s “consolidated earnings before inctares” as defined in section 12),
generally accepted accounting principles, or udher
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objective methodology established by the Committéer to the issuance of an award which is consttepplied. However, the Committee
may not in any event increase the amount of congtemmspayable to a Covered Employee upon the ati of a performance goal.

15.Change in Control. Except as otherwise determined by the Committéleestime of grant of an award, upon a Changednt| of
Motorola Solutions, (i) all outstanding Stock Opisoand SARs shall become vested and exercisablell fiestrictions on Restricted Stock and
Restricted Stock Units shall lapse; (iii) all perfance goals shall be deemed achieved at targasland all other terms and conditions met;
(iv) all Performance Shares shall be deliveredPalformance Cash Awards, Deferred Stock UnitsRestricted Stock Units shall be paid out
as promptly as practicable; (v) all Annual Managatiacentive Awards shall be paid out at targeels\{or earned levels, if greater) and alll
other terms and conditions deemed met; and (viptder Stock or Cash Awards shall be deliveredaid;provided, however, that the
treatment of outstanding awards set forth abovierfred to herein as “accelerated treatment”) ahatlapply if and to the extent that such
awards are assumed by the successor corporatigar@nt thereof) or are replaced with an awardphegerves the existing value of the award
at the time of the Change in Control and providessfibsequent payout in accordance with the sastehgeschedule applicable to the original
award; provided, however, that with respect to awards that are assumed or replaced, such assumgglared awards shall provide for the
accelerated treatment with respect to any partitiffeat is involuntarily terminated (for a reasdhar than “Cause”) or quits for “Good
Reason” within 24 months of the Change in Control.

The term “Cause” shall mean, with respect to amyiggpant, (i) the participant’s conviction of agyiminal violation involving
dishonesty, fraud or breach of trust or (ii) thetiogpant’s willful engagement in gross miscondircthe performance of the participant’s duties
that materially injures the Company or a Subsidiary

The term Good Reason shall mean, with respectytgarticipant, without such participant’s writteonsent, (i) the participant is
assigned duties materially inconsistent with hisifian, duties, responsibilities and status with @ompany or a Subsidiary during the 90-day
period immediately preceding a Change in Contnothe participant’s position, authority, dutiesresponsibilities are materially diminished
from those in effect during the 90-day period immezly preceding a Change in Control (whether drauzurring solely as a result of the
Company ceasing to be a publicly traded entity)) ife Company reduces the participant’s annuat Isatary or target incentive opportunity
under the Company’s annual incentive plan, sudetancentive opportunity as in effect during ttieday period immediately prior to the
Change in Control, or as the same may be incrdasedtime to time, unless such target incentiveaspmity is replaced by a substantially
equivalent substitute opportunity, (iii) the Compam a Subsidiary requires the participant regultglperform his duties of employment
beyond a fifty (50) mile radius from the locatiohtle participant's employment immediately priortb@ Change in Control, or (iv) the
Company purports to terminate the Participant’slegmpent other than pursuant to a notice of ternimatvhich indicates the Participant’s
employment has been terminated for “Cause” (asiddfabove) and sets forth in reasonable detafbttte and circumstances claimed to
provide a basis for termination of the Participammployment.

A “Change in Control” shall mean:

A Change in Control of a nature that would be regflito be reported in response to Item 6(e) of Galeel4A of
Regulation 14A promulgated under the Exchange écany successor provision thereto, whether oMuibrola Solutions is then
subject to such reporting requirement; provided, thihout limitation, such a Change in Control k& deemed to have occurred if
(a) any “person” or “group” (as such terms are useBection 13(d) and 14(d) of the Exchange Actribecomes the “beneficial
owner” (as defined in Rule 13d-3 under the Exchahct,
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directly or indirectly, of securities of Motorolabitions representing 20% or more of the combinatthg power of Motorola Solutions’
then outstanding securities (other than Motorollit8ms or any employee benefit plan of Motorolduions; and, for purposes of the
Plan, no Change in Control shall be deemed to bawvarred as a result of the “beneficial ownership,thanges therein, of Motorola
Solutions’ securities by either of the foregoin@), there shall be consummated (i) any consolidadiomerger of Motorola Solutions in
which Motorola Solutions is not the surviving omtimuing corporation or pursuant to which sharesafimon stock would be converted
into or exchanged for cash, securities or othepérty, other than a merger of Motorola Solutions/hich the holders of common stock
immediately prior to the merger have, directlymdirectly, at least a 65% ownership interest indbtstanding common stock of the
surviving corporation immediately after the mergar(ii) any sale, lease, exchange or other trar{gieone transaction or a series of
related transactions) of all, or substantially eflthe assets of Motorola Solutions other than sumsh transaction with entities in which
holders of Motorola Solutions common stock, dingatt indirectly, have at least a 65% ownershipriggg (c) the stockholders of
Motorola Solutions approve any plan or proposatfierliquidation or dissolution of Motorola Solutis, or (d) as the result of, or in
connection with, any cash tender offer, exchanfgr ofnerger or other business combination, sakeseéts, proxy or consent solicitation
(other than by the Board), contested election bstntial stock accumulation (a “Control Transatijpthe members of the Board
immediately prior to the first public announcemsaititing to such Control Transaction shall theeradease to constitute a majority of
Board.

In the event that a payment or delivery of an awalldwing a Change in Control would not be a pessible distribution event, as defined in
Section 409A(a)(2) of the Code or any regulationstber guidance issued thereunder, then the payonatelivery shall be made on the earlier
of (i) the date of payment or delivery originallsopided for such benefit, or (ii) the date of teneion of the participant’s employment or
service with the Company or six months after sechination in the case of a “specified employeetiefined in Section 409A(a)(2)(B)(i).

16. Adjustment Provisions.

(@) In the event of any change affecting the numtlass, market price or terms of the shares ofneomstock by reason of stock
dividend, stock split, recapitalization, reorgati@a, merger, consolidation, spin-off, disaffiliati of a Subsidiary, combination of shares,
exchange of shares, stock rights offering, or oflirailar event, or any distribution to the holdefshares of common stock other than a rec
cash dividend, (any of which is referred to heresran “equity restructuring”), then the Committbalsmake an equitable substitution or
adjustment in the number or class of shares whia Ibe issued under the Plan in the aggregateamt@ne participant in any calendar year
and in the number, class, price or terms of sheubgect to outstanding awards granted under the &lat deems appropriate. Such substitution
or adjustment shall equalize an award’s intrinsid fair value before and after the equity restrtinty

(b) In direct connection with the sale, lease ritistion to stockholders, outsourcing arrangemeratny other type of asset transfer
or transfer of any portion of a facility or any pion of a discrete organizational unit of Motor&alutions or a Subsidiary (a “Divestiture”), the
Committee may authorize the assumption or replanenfeaffected participants’ awards by the spunfafility or organization unit or by the
entity that controls the spun-off facility or orgaational unit following disaffiliation.

(c) In the event of any merger, consolidation arganization of Motorola Solutions with or into @her corporation which results
in the outstanding common stock of Motorola Soluikeing converted into or exchanged for diffessdurities, cash or other property, or any
combination thereof, there shall be substitutedamequitable basis as determined by the Comniittee discretion, for
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each share of common stock then subject to a higrafited under the Plan, the number and kind afeshof stock, other securities, cash or
other property to which holders of common stoclatorola Solutions will be entitled pursuant to th@nsaction.

(d) Except in connection with a corporate transecinvolving the Company (including, without limiitan, any stock dividend,
stock split, extraordinary cash dividend, recajritdion, reorganization, merger, consolidationitagh, spin-off, combination, or exchange of
shares), the terms of outstanding awards may natrtended to reduce the exercise price of outstgristiock Options or SARs or cancel
outstanding Stock Options or SARs in exchange éshgother awards or Stock Options or SARs withaarcise price that is less than the
exercise price of the original Stock Options or SARthout stockholder approval.

17. Substitution and Assumption of Benefits The Board of Directors or the Committee may atitteathe issuance of benefits under
Plan in connection with the assumption of, or sitigtgdn for, outstanding benefits previously grahte individuals who become employees of
Motorola Solutions or any Subsidiary as a resulif merger, consolidation, acquisition of propentystock, or reorganization, upon such
terms and conditions as the Committee may deenopppte. Any substitute Awards granted under tteRhall not count against the share
limitations set forth in section 4 hereof, to theemt permitted by Section 303A.08 of the Corpof@teernance Standards of the New York
Stock Exchange.

18. Nontransferability . Each benefit granted under the Plan shall ndtdresferable other than by will or the laws of dedand
distribution, and each Stock Option and SAR shalékercisable during the participant’s lifetimeyohy the participant or, in the event of
disability, by the participant’s personal represgime. In the event of the death of a participargrcise of any benefit or payment with respect
to any benefit shall be made only by or to the fieraey, executor or administrator of the estatéhwf deceased participant or the person or
persons to whom the deceased participant’s righdeiuthe benefit shall pass by will or the lawsle$cent and distribution. Subject to the
approval of the Committee in its sole discretiotgcB Options may be transferable to members oirttmediate family of the participant and
one or more trusts for the benefit of such familgmibers, partnerships in which such family membegghee only partners, or corporations in
which such family members are the only stockhold®embers of the immediate family” means the papant's spouse, children,
stepchildren, grandchildren, parents, grandparsiiibngs (including half brothers and sisters)] amividuals who are family members by
adoption.

19. Taxes. Motorola Solutions shall be entitled to withhalhe amount of any tax attributable to any amouaisple or shares
deliverable under the Plan, after giving noticéht® person entitled to receive such payment ovelli and Motorola Solutions may defer
making payment or delivery as to any award, if angh tax is payable, until indemnified to its datition. In connection with the exercise of a
Stock Option or the receipt or vesting of sharesineder, a participant may pay all or a portiomwy withholding as follows: (a) with the
consent of the Committee, by electing to have MatoBolutions withhold shares of common stock hgearfair market value equal to the
amount required to be withheld up to the minimuuieed statutory withholding amount; or (b) by aeling irrevocable instructions to a
broker to sell shares and to promptly deliver thles proceeds to Motorola Solutions for amounttougnd in excess of the minimum required
statutory withholding amount. For restricted stackl restricted stock unit awards, no withholdingxeess of the minimum statutory
withholding amount will be allowed.

20.Duration of the Plan. No award shall be made under the Plan more #vagdars after the date of its adoption by the 8oér
Directors; provided, however, that the terms anaittons applicable to
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any option granted on or before such date may dfterebe amended or modified by mutual agreemetmid®n Motorola Solutions and the
participant, or such other person as may then havaterest therein.

21.Amendment and Termination. The Board of Directors or the Committee may amtiedPlan from time to time or terminate the |
at any time. However, unless expressly provideghimward or pursuant to the terms of any incemgiaa implemented pursuant to this Plan
such action shall reduce the amount of any existimgrd or change the terms and conditions therégbbut the participang consent; provide
however, that the Committee may, in its discretmamstitute SARs which can be settled only in sfocloutstanding Stock Options without a
participant’s consent. The Company shall obtaieldtolder approval of any Plan amendment to thengxtecessary to comply with applicable
laws, regulations, or stock exchange rules.

22.Fair Market Value . The fair market value of shares of Motorola Sols’ common stock at any time shall mean the closincefiol
a share of Motorola Solutions common stock on tite ds of which such value is being determine@pgrted for the New York Stock
Exchange- Composite Transactions in the Wall Streetnal at www.online.wsj.commin the event the New York Stock Exchange is pero
for trading on such date, or if the common stoc&sdoot trade on such day, fair market value far plirpose shall be the closing price of the
common stock on the immediately preceding dateviach transactions were reported; providéwwever, that if fair market value for any
date cannot be so determined, fair market valuk sbaletermined in such manner as the Committegdeam equitable, or as required by
applicable law or regulation.

23. Other Provisions.

(a) The award of any benefit under the Plan may laéssubject to other provisions (whether or ngliapgble to the benefit awarded
to any other participant) as the Committee deteesappropriate, including provisions intended tmply with federal or state securities laws
and stock exchange requirements, understanding@nalitions as to the participant’s employment, neaents or inducements for continued
ownership of common stock after exercise or vestingenefits, or forfeiture of awards in the evehtermination of employment shortly after
exercise or vesting, or breach of noncompetitionamfidentiality agreements following terminatiohemnployment, or effective as of
January 1, 2008 cancellation of awards or beneéimbursement of compensation paid or reimburséiegains realized, upon certain
restatement of financial results.

(b) In the event any benefit under this Plan iswggd to an employee who is employed or providingises outside the United
States and who is not compensated from a payrafitaiaed in the United States, the Committee m@aytsi sole discretion, modify the
provisions of the Plan as they pertain to suchviddials to comply with applicable law, regulationazcounting rules consistent with the
purposes of the Plan and the Board of Directoth@Committee may, in its discretion, establish onmore sub-plans to reflect such modified
provisions. All sub-plans adopted by the Commitiball be deemed to be part of the Plan, but edeipkun shall apply only to Participants
within the affected jurisdiction and the Companwglshot be required to provide copies of any sudmplto Participants in any jurisdiction
which is not the subject of such sub-plan.

(c) The Committee, in its sole discretion, may fega participant to have amounts or shares of comstock that otherwise would
be paid or delivered to the participant as a redulie exercise or settlement of an award undePtan credited to a deferred compensation or
stock unit account established for the particigmnthe Committee on the Company’s books of account.

9
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(d) Neither the Plan nor any award shall confermuaarticipant any right with respect to contirguthe participant’s employment
with the Company; nor shall they interfere in argywith the participant’s right or the Company’ght to terminate such relationship at any
time, with or without cause, to the extent perndittyy applicable laws and any enforceable agreebmtmteen the employee and the Company.

(e) No fractional Shares shall be issued or deddgrursuant to the Plan or any award, and the Ctigenin its discretion, shall
determine whether cash, other securities, or qiteerty shall be paid or transferred in lieu of &nactional Shares, or whether such fractional
Shares or any rights thereto shall be cancelemjneted, or otherwise eliminated.

(f) Payments and other benefits received by agipaint under an award made pursuant to the Pldhreitdoe deemed a part of a
participant’s compensation for purposes of deteimgitthe participant’s benefits under any other eppé benefit plans or arrangements

provided by the Company or a Subsidiary, notwithdiag any provision of such plan to the contramnjess the Committee expressly provides
otherwise in writing.

(9) The Committee may permit participants to défierreceipt of payments of awards pursuant to sulels, procedures or progra
it may establish for purposes of this Plan. Notatiéimding any provision of the Plan to the contreothe extent that awards under the Plan are
subject to the provisions of Section 409A of thel€ahen the Plan as applied to those amountsishatiterpreted and administered so thai
consistent with such Code section.

24.Governing Law . The Plan and any actions taken in connectiorwigreshall be governed by and construed in accaréavith the
laws of the state of lllinois (without regard toyastates conflict of laws principles). Any legal actiorlated to this Plan shall be brought onl
a federal or state court located in lllinois.

25. Stockholder Approval . The Plan was adopted by the Board of Directoreliruary 23, 2006, and subsequently approved by
stockholders at the annual meeting of stockholderstay 1, 2006.
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Deferred Stock Units Agreement
(In Lieu of Cash)

This Agreement made by and between Motorola Salstitnc. (“Motorola Solutions” or the “Company”) dthe undersigned Non-
Employee Director (“Director”) of the Motorola Saélons Board of Directors (“Board”) is effective ab , 201

WHEREAS, Director is acquiring the right to receive sharéMotorola Solutions common stock in the futurehe form of deferred
stock units (the “Deferred Stock Units”); and

WHEREAS, this right to receive Deferred Stock Units is cdiwdied upon Director executing and delivering totMola Solutions this
agreement evidencing the terms, conditions andctshs applicable to the Deferred Stock Units.

NOW THEREFORE, Motorola Solutions and Director mutually agree @ofvs:

1. The Deferred Stock Units that are subject te A&greement are being issued to Director pursuatite Motorola Solutions Omnibus
Incentive Plan of 2006 (the “2006 Omnibus Plan”soch other Motorola Solutions equity incentivenpdess designated by the Compensation
and Leadership Committee of the Board, and areesuty the terms and conditions of the applicatde gf a term is used but not defined, it
has the meaning given such term in the applicdile. p

2. The Deferred Stock Units that are subject te &greement will be all of the Deferred Stock Uméisued to Director in lieu of cash
compensation earned on or after January 1, 20Lrsuant to the applicable plan and the electiomfexecuted by Director that is on file with
Motorola Solutions.

3. The Deferred Stock Units may not be sold, asgigtransferred, pledged or encumbered by Direxttany time.

4. Unless Director elects an alternative paymetd ohaa manner prescribed by the Company, uporcRirs separation from service
(within the meaning of Section 409A of the InterRa&lvenue Code, as amended (the “Code”)) with thegamy or such earlier alternative
payment date, the Company shall establish a brgkeaacount for the Grantee and credit to that atdcdibe number of shares of Motorola
Solutions common stock equal to the number of DeteBtock Units then credited to Director’'s accaasa result of this Agreement, plus a
cash payment equal to the value of any fractiomat &b credited.

5. Upon Motorola Solutions’ payment of a dividendharespect to its common stock, the number of BeteStock Units credited to
Director shall be increased by the number obtabmedividing (a) the amount of the dividend Directeould have received had Director owned
a number of shares of Motorola Solutions commoaoksegual to the number of Deferred Stock Units thiedited to his or her account by
(b) the closing price of the Motorola Solutions aoom stock on the last trading day before the datkendividend payment, as reported for the
New York Stock Exchan-Composite Transaction ithe Wall Street Journat www.online.wsj.com

In the event a dividend is paid in shares of stfcknother company or in other property, Directdr ke credited with the number of
shares of that company or the amount of properfgiwivould have been received had Director ownedraber of shares of Motorola
Solutions common stock equal to the number of DefeBtock Units credited to his or her accountamylsuch shares and property shall be
credited to Director’s brokerage account at theestime the shares of Motorola Solutions commonkstowerlying the Deferred Stock Units
are delivered to Director.

6. If the number of outstanding shares of Moto®ddutions common stock is changed as a resulstdek dividend, stock split or the
like without additional consideration to the Comypatine number of Deferred Stock Units subject e #ward shall be adjusted to correspond
to the change in the outstanding shares of comnuak.s

7. Except with respect to dividends (as descrilixva), Director shall have no rights as a stockéotd Motorola Solutions with respect
to the Deferred Stock Units including the righwtiie until the brokerage account established ferGhantee is credited with shares of Moto
Solutions common stock in satisfaction of the DeférStock Units



8. No assets or shares of Motorola Solutions comstack shall be segregated or earmarked by Mot@&olations in respect of any
Deferred Stock Units granted hereunder. The gribeferred Stock Units hereunder shall not consitutrust and shall be solely for the
purpose of recording an unsecured contractual atidig of the Company.

9. All questions concerning the construction, vigfidnd interpretation of this Agreement shall loeerned by and construed accordin
the law of the State of lllinois without regardaoy state’s conflicts of law principles. Any disesitregarding this Agreement shall be brought
only in the state or federal courts of lllinois.

10. This award is intended to comply with Secti@94 of the Code and shall be interpreted and adit@red in a manner consistent with
this intent.

11. The 2006 Omnibus Plan and the Prospectus éa2@06 Omnibus Plan are available at upon reqaéstabal Rewards, 1303 East
Algonquin Road, Schaumburg, IL 60196 - (847) 57658

In Witness Whereof, the parties have executedApgreement as of the date first above-written.

Motorola Solutions, Inc

By:

Signature of Directa

Title:

Name of Director (Please Prir



Exhibit 10.4C

Deferred Stock Unit Agreement (Annual Grant)

This Deferred Stock Unit Agreement (“Award”) is gtad on [Grant Date] by Motorola Solutions, IndVitorola Solutions” or the
“Company”) to the undersigned Non-Employee Dire¢t®irector”) of the Motorola Solutions Board of iictors (“Board”).

WHEREAS , Director is receiving this Award under the Motiar&olutions Omnibus Incentive Plan of 2006 (th@0® Omnibus Plan”);
if a term is used but not defined, it has the magugiven such term in the 2006 Omnibus Plan;

WHEREAS , this Award is being made as part of the Compaogiapensation program for Directors and is autteakrizy the
Compensation and Leadership Committee;

WHEREAS , this Award provides Director with the right tacedve shares of Motorola Solutions common stodkénfuture in the form
of deferred stock units (the “Deferred Stock Unitsind

WHEREAS , this right to receive Deferred Stock Units is dibioned upon Director executing and deliveringvtotorola Solutions this
agreement evidencing the terms, conditions andctghs applicable to the Deferred Stock Units.

NOW THEREFORE , in consideration of the mutual covenants contaimerein and for other good and valuable consiterathe
Company hereby awards deferred stock units to Rirem the following terms and conditions:

1. The Company hereby grants to Director a total of Motorola Solutions deferred staulits (the “Deferred Stock Units”)
subject to the terms and conditions set forth below

2. The Deferred Stock Units may not be sold, agsigtransferred, pledged or encumbered by Direxttany time.

3. Unless Director elects an alternative paymete thaa manner prescribed by the Company, uporchirs separation from service
(within the meaning of Section 409A of the InterRa&lvenue Code, as amended (the “Code”)) with thegamy or such earlier alternative
payment date, the Company shall establish a brgkeaacount for the Grantee and credit to that atdcdibwe number of shares of Motorola
Solutions common stock equal to the number of DefeBtock Units then credited to Director’'s accaasa result of this Award, plus a cash
payment equal to the value of any fractional Unitsedited.

4. Upon Motorola Solutions’ payment of a divideniharespect to its common stock, the number of BeteStock Units credited to
Director shall be increased by the number obtabedividing (a) the amount of the dividend Directeould have received had Director owned
a number of shares of Motorola Solutions commoaoksémual to the number of Deferred Stock Units ttrdited to his or her account by
(b) the closing price of the Motorola Solutions aoom stock on the last trading day before the datkendividend payment, as reported for the
New York Stock Exchan-Composite Transaction The Wall Street Journiat www.online.wsj.con.




5. In the event a dividend is paid in shares oflstaf another company or in other property, Direetdl be credited with the number of
shares of that company or the amount of properfgiwivould have been received had Director ownedmaber of shares of Motorola
Solutions common stock equal to the number of DefeStock Units credited to his or her accountamgsuch shares and property shall be
credited to Director’s brokerage account at theestime the shares of Motorola Solutions commonkstowerlying the Deferred Stock Units
are delivered to Director.

6. If the number of outstanding shares of Moto@ddutions common stock is changed as a resulstdek dividend, stock split or the
like without additional consideration to the Comypatine number of Deferred Stock Units subject e #ward shall be adjusted to correspond
to the change in the outstanding shares of comruak.s

7. Except with respect to dividends (as descriliExva), Director shall have no rights as a stockéotf Motorola Solutions with respect
to the Deferred Stock Units including the righwtiie until the brokerage account established ferGhantee is credited with shares of Moto
Solutions common stock in satisfaction of the DeférStock Units.

8. No assets or shares of Motorola Solutions comstack shall be segregated or earmarked by Mot@&olations in respect of any
Deferred Stock Units granted hereunder. The gribeferred Stock Units hereunder shall not consitutrust and shall be solely for the
purpose of recording an unsecured contractual atidig of the Company.

9. All questions concerning the construction, vigfidnd interpretation of this Award shall be gaved by and construed according to the
law of the State of Illinois without regard to astate’s conflicts of law principles. Any disputegarding this Award or Agreement shall be
brought only in the state or federal courts ohbliis.

10. This award is intended to comply with Secti@®4 of the Code and shall be interpreted and adi@reéd in a manner consistent with
this intent.

11. The 2006 Omnibus Plan and the Prospectus éa2@06 Omnibus Plan are available at upon reqaéstabal Rewards, 1303 East
Algonquin Road, Schaumburg, IL 60196 - (847) 578%.8

In Witness Whereof, the parties have executedApgreement as of the date first above-written.

Motorola Solutions, Inc

By:

Signature of Directa

Title:

Name of Director (Please Prir



Exhibit 10.52
Motorola Solutions Annual Incentive Plan, as Amendé and Restated January 26, 2012

Overview

The Motorola Solutions Annual Incentive Plan (“A)Rias been established to: (i) attract and retaiplByees of Motorola Solutions, Inc. and
its subsidiaries (“Motorola Solutions” or the “Coany”) through competitive rewards, (ii) align indiual efforts with the Company’s business
goals and (iii) reward Employees for strong indinatland business performance. The Plan is basedlendar-year performance periods
commencing January 1, 2011. The Plan is being imgiged pursuant to the terms and conditions oGtimaibus Plan. Capitalized terms are
defined in the “Definitions” section below.

Eligibility
To be eligible to participate in this Plan, an indual must:
* Be a ful-time or par-time Employee of Motorola Solution
* Not be a participant in any other annual or pedadcentive or bonus plare.g.,sales incentive plans, etc.); a
* Meet one of the following condition
. The Employee is active on a Company payroll akefand of the Plan Yee
. The Employee is on a Leave of Absence as of theoétite Plan Yeat
. The Employee Retired from the Company during tteMear while actively employed or while on a Leaf@&bsence
. The Employee died during the Plan Year while atyieenployed by the Company or while on a Leave b§énce

. The Employee separated from the Company during’téue Year due to Total and Permanent Disabilitylevactively
employed or while on Leave of Absence

. The Employee separated from the Company durin@’léwe Year under certain circumstances in connegtitma Change il
Control, Divestiture, reduction in force or restiuring, which circumstances are described in thdrfistration” section
below.



The AIP Committee may modify the foregoing eligiyilprovisions to exclude groups of employees @oantry-wide or business
unit/organizational basis as the AIP Committee deagtessary or appropriate.

Award Calculation

AIP awards will be calculated and paid after theselof each Plan Year. The award amount will bedas the Employee’s Eligible Earnings,
Target Award Percentage, and the applicable Busiaed Individual Performance Factors, as eachfisatkin the Definitions section, as
follows:

Eligible Target Award Business Individual
Award = Eargnin s X Pgrcenta e X Performance X Performance
9 9 Factor Factor

The AIP Committee will oversee the determinatiorbifjible Earnings for each country, consistentwiteir respective legal and practical
requirements. The AIP Committee will oversee thedeination of inclusions and exclusions from Hilgi Earnings to apply to groups of
employees on a country-wide or business unit/oggdininal basis as the AIP Committee deems necessaiypropriate.

Target Award Percentages for each Plan Year fardjants who are (i) subject to Section 162(m),qiubject to Section 16 or (iii) designated
as a member of the Motorola Solutions Executive @dire shall be determined by the Compensation Cittersn Target Award Percentages
for each Plan Year for all other Participants shaldetermined by the AIP Committee.

Business Performance Factors shall be based ancfalaand/or norfinancial factors, as may be determined by the Gamsgtion Committee
its complete discretion.

Individual Performance Factors shall be based erp#rformance of Participants in contributing te @ompany’s business performance.
Managers will determine an Individual Performaneetbr for each Participant; provided, however, thdividual Performance Factors are
limited to the range(s) established each Plan Ygdahe Compensation Committee in its complete disan. The AIP Committee may
determine additional limitations and guidelinesameting the selection of Individual Performance Bextvithin the limitations established by
the Compensation Committee.



Establishing Performance Measures and Goals
Annually, the Compensation Committee will estabtisé following for the Plan Year no later than §@gh day of the Plan Year:

Performance Measures the specific financial and/or n-financial measures that will be used to determireeBusines
Performance Factors for that year, and the relatizighting of each measui

Payout Scale« the specific performance minimums, targets and maris for each Performance Measure, and the comdsyy
payout percentage for each level of business paence for Motorola Solutions and/or any business country or segment of
employees, as appropria

The Compensation Committee will review progressragjahe performance measures periodically througtite year. At the end of the Plan
Year, the Compensation Committee will review fudlay performance and the corresponding managenerhreendations regarding each
Business Performance Factor. The Compensation Cibeamin its discretion, will determine the finali@ness Performance Factors for the
Company and/or any business unit, country, or segafeemployees, as appropriate.

Payout Process

All earned awards will be paid in cash. Payment bélmade as soon as administratively practicahduhe calendar yei
immediately following the close of a Plan Year @8 a Participant makes an irrevocable electioeuawdy deferred compensation
arrangement subject to Section 409A of the InteRelenue Code of 1986, as amended, to defer payfalitor a portion of the
Participan’s AIP award, in which case such payment, if anglldfe made in accordance with such electi

A Patrticipant shall have no right to any award Iuhtat award is paic

General Provisions

Awards are subject to all applicable withholdingetsand other required deductio

The Plan will not be available to Employees whosarkject to the laws of any jurisdiction which pitwits any provisions of thi
Plan or in which tax or other business considenatimake participation impracticable in the judgnmafithe AIP Committee

This Plan does not constitute a guarantee of empdoy nor does it restrict the Comp’s rights to terminate employment at ¢
time or for any reasol



The Plan and any individual award is offered asaduitous award at the sole discretion of the Camgpdhe Plan does not create
vested rights of any nature nor does it constitutentract of employment or a contract of any oktied. The Plan does not create
any customary concession or privilege to whichahsrany entittement from year-to-year, exceph®éxtent required under
applicable law. Nothing in the Plan entitles an foype to any remuneration or benefits not set fortthe Plan nor does it restrict
the Compan’'s rights to increase or decrease the compensdtammydEmployee, except as otherwise required uapplicable law

Except as explicitly provided by law, the awardalshot become a part of any employment conditiegular salary, remuneratic
package, contract or agreement, but shall remaituigous in all respects. Awards are not to bertdk# account for determining
overtime pay, severance pay, termination pay, padigu of notice or any other form of pay or comgation.

Except as explicitly provided by law, this Plarpi®vided at the Company’s sole discretion and tbm@ensation Committee may
modify or terminate it at any time, prospectivetyretroactively, without notice or obligation fonyreason. In addition, there is no
obligation to extend the Plan or establish a reggtaent plan in subsequent ye:

All awards to Covered Persons are subject to ttmstend conditions of the Recoupment Policy, asay be amended from time
time, including as it may be amended to comply @#ttion 10D of the Exchange Act, the “Recoupmeht®’). The Recoupmet
Policy provides that, in the event of certain agting restatements (a “Policy Restatement”), then@any’s independent directors
may require, among other things, reimbursementl @ra portion of the gross amount of any bonusoentive compensation paid
to the Covered Person hereunder on or after Jady@@08, if and to the extent the conditions eehfin the Recoupment Policy
apply. Any determinations made by the independeattbrs in accordance with the Recoupment Polall e binding upon the
Covered Person. The Recoupment Policy is in additcany other remedies which may be otherwiseaaito the Company at
law, in equity or under contract, or otherwise fiegg by law, including under Section 10D of the Eange Act

The Plan shall not be funded in any way. The Com&all not be required to establish any specialeparate fund or to make any
other segregation of assets to assure the payrhamtasds. To the extent any person acquires a tigteceive payment under the
Plan, such right will be no greater than the rigihhdn unsecured general creditor of the Comp
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« Award opportunities may not be sold, transferrdedged, assigned or otherwise alienated or hypatbd¢other than by will or by
the laws of descent and distributic

Administration

» The Compensation Committee has the overall respitibsfor administering and amending this Planhjget to the following

The Compensation Committee will approve at theeclafsthe Plan Year the final Business Performarazgdfs and the
aggregate dollar payout amount, following a revathe underlying calculations, including any reenended adjustments
to the performance measures made during the cofiree with respect to, the Plan Ye

The Compensation Committee, in its discretion, fegood reason modify the Business PerformancéoFaand cal
include or exclude individual items from the caltidn of the Business Performance Fact

The Compensation Committee has delegated to theCAtRmittee the authority to manage the day-to-ahgiaistration of
the Plan including, without limitation, the disdoetary authority to (i) administer and interpreg tierms of the Plan, and

(i) amend the Plan only as necessary to reflegtmaimisterial, administrative or managerial funciso provided that any su
amendment does not alter the Business Performaaaters once established by the Compensation Cogerfitt any Plan
Year and provided that any such amendment doeiscrease the total payout under the Plan approyeadébCompensation
Committee, unless such increase is minor and direteased Target Award Percentages, additionaicients or other
administrative changes.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Compensation Guttee specifically reserves to itself the authoti set the initia
Target Award Percentage and to determine any &iwalrd payment for any Participant who is (i) subjecSection 162(m),
(i) subject to Section 16 or (jii) designated am@mber of the Motorola Solutions Executive Comesil
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Any claims for payment under the Plan or any othatter relating to the Plan must be presented ftingrto the AIP Committee
within 60 days after the event that is the subjéthe claim. The AIP Committee will then provideesponse within 60 days of
receiving the claim (or within 120 days if speaatumstances require an extension of time andewiotice was provided to the
Employee before the expiration of the initial 6¢ geeriod), which shall be final and bindir

Because Employee retention is an important objeafithis Plan and awards do not bear a preciaéioeship to time worked
within the Plan Year or length of service with thempany, the following will apply to Participanthw separate from employment
(payroll) prior to the end of the Plan Year. Albmata AIP awards outlined below shall be basetherParticipant’s Eligible
Earnings for time actively worked in the Plan Ydhgir applicable Target Award Percentage and pipdicable Business
Performance Factor approved by the Compensatiom@ibee after the Plan Year. Pro rata payouts vélhtade at the same time
payouts are issued to all other Plan participe

If the reason for separation is Total and Permabésability, death or Retirement, whether or na Barticipant is then on
Leave of Absence, the Participant shall be eligibtea pro rata AIP award. Any such award payabléehalf of a deceased
Participant shall be paid to the decer’s estate

If the reason for separation is due to a Divestithat requires Board of Directors approval, tien@ompensatio
Committee, in its discretion, shall determine & fharticipant is eligible for an award, if anyth& reason for separation is
due to a Divestiture that does not require BoarDicéctors approval, then the AIP Committee shatkedmine, in its
discretion, if the Participant is eligible for award, if any.

If (i) the reason for separation is a reductioffoirte or restructuring, and (ii) the Participarteives separation pay and
benefits as part of a growpide voluntary or involuntary separation plan whades not already include an AIP componel
the separation pay formula, and (iii) in locatiovisere the receipt of some or all of such separgisnor benefits is
conditioned on the Participant signing a releaseaver of claims against the Company, the Pauicihas signed and not
timely revoked such release or waiver and (iv)Raeticipant is not an appointed vice presidentiected officer of Motorol:
Solutions, the Participant shall be eligible fqora rata AIP awarc
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. If the reason for Separation is Serious Miscondswth Employee shall not receive any award undeiPian.

. If the reason for separation is in connection witBhange in Control, the applicable Change in @bi&teverance Plan(s) (or
in the case of the CEO, the applicable employmgreement) shall determine the Participant’s emtilet to an award, if
any, for the Plan Year in which the Participarteisninated or for any prior Plan Ye:

. For any other Participant who separates from enmpéoy prior to the end of the Plan Year, such Emgdoghall not receiv
any award under this Pla

» A Participant on any type of Leave of Absence shaflbe considered to be actively working during tieave of Absence for
purposes of this Pla

* Awards for transferred, promoted or demoted Paxicis will be calculated using (i) the Individuardrmance Factor assigned at
the end of the Plan Year and (ii) the Target AwRedcentages and Business Performance Factorsqatdoatthe portions of the
Plan Year the Participant was assigned differengdtaAward Percentages or was in different busine#ts during the Plan Year;
provided, however, that the Target Award Percentagg not be increased without Compensation Comenéfgroval for any
Participant who is (i) subject to Section 162(ri),qubject to Section 16 or (iii) designated am@mber of the Motorola Solutions
Executive Committee; nor may it be increased for @her Participant without AIP Committee appro

The AIP Committee may modify the foregoing admirsisve provisions as it deems necessary or ap@tptd apply to groups of
employees on a country-wide or business unit/omgditinal basis.

Definitions

AIP Committe¢. the committee to which the Compensation Committeg delegate certain powers and duties as dedcaib@ve. Unless
otherwise determined, the AIP Committee will coheisthe Senior Human Resources Officer, a sen@nfensation Officer and a senior
Finance Officer. The AIP Committee may establidhgavernance procedures such as by-laws, and kbefi minutes regarding all actions
taken by the AIP Committee.



Business Performance Factc the business performance measures used to daleuaward under this Plan.

Change in Control Severance Plancludes, but is not limited to, the Motorola Saduis, Inc. 2011 Senior Officer Change in Contr@rRIthe
Motorola Solutions, Inc. Legacy Senior Officer Andex and Restated Change in Control Plan, the Miet&olutions, Inc. Legacy Corporate
Officer Amended and Restated Change in Control Rtahthe Motorola Solutions, Inc. Legacy Corpofatéicer Transition Amended and
Restated Change in Control Plan.

Company. Motorola Solutions, Inc. and its subsidiaries.
Compensation Committe¢he Compensation and Leadership Committee oMbi®rola Solutions, Inc. Board of Directors.
Covered Personsofficers (as such term is defined in Rule 163-a(fder the Securities Exchange Act of 1934) ofGloenpany.

Divestiture: the sale, lease, outsourcing arrangement, spior gimilar transaction wherein a subsidiary iklsor whose shares are distributed
to the Motorola Solutions stockholders, or any otlipe of asset transfer or transfer of any portiba facility or any portion of a discrete
organizational unit of the Company or a subsidiary.

Eligible Earnings:that portion of a Participant’s compensation fa&r Bian Year to be used to calculate an award thigePlan.

Employee: a person in an employee-employer relationship thie Company whose base wage or base salarydegsed for payment by the
payroll department(s) of the Company or a subsjdi@nd not by any other department of the Compahg.term Employee shall exclude the
following:

* Any independent contractor, consultant or indivicherforming services for the Company who has emténto an independe
contractor or consultant agreeme

* Any individual performing services under an indegiemt contractor or consultant agreement, a purohiake, a supplier agreement
or any other agreement that the Company entergontervices
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* Any person classified by the Company as a temparacpntract labor (such as black badges, browgdsdontractors, contract
employees, job shoppers) regardless of the lerfgthraice; anc

* Any “leased employ¢’ as defined in Section 414(n) of the U.S. Internev&hue Code of 1986, as amenc

Such individuals shall be precluded from retroaeparticipation in the Plan, even if a court or gmmental or regulatory entity
subsequently reclassifies such individuals as comiamy employees of the Company on a retroactivéesbas

Executive Committedirect reports to the Chief Executive Officer, srdefined by the Chief Executive Officer from titoetime.
Individual Performance Factoithe individual Participant performance measures teealculate an award under this Plan.
Leave of Absenc: an approved leave of absence.

Omnibus Plan the Motorola Solutions Omnibus Incentive Plar2006, as Amended and Restated January 4, 201ty @ubsequent
amendment and restatement, or any successor plan.

Participant: an Employee who meets the eligibility requirensesgt forth above.
Plan: the Motorola Solutions, Inc. Annual Incentive Plas,amended from time to time.
Plan Year:calendar-year performance periods commencing eauledy 1 and ending the subsequent December 31.

Retired or Retiremer: this Plan utilizes the definition of “retiree” driretirement” that appear in the primary retiremplan covering the
Participant.

Section 16Section 16 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1@34amended.
Section 162(m)Section 162(m) of the Internal Revenue Code, adpt:

Serious Misconductiny misconduct identified as a ground for termmrain the Motorola Solutions Code of Business Catdor the human
resources policies or other written policies orgadures.



Target Award Percentagetarget award percentages applicable to each Retitend used to calculate an award under this Bfadetermine
by the Compensation Committee or the AIP Committee.

Total and Permanent Disabilityor (i) U.S. employees, entitlement to long-terreatiility benefits under the Motorola Solutions Didisy
Income Plan, as amended and any successor platdetermmination of a permanent and total disabilitgder a state workers compensation
statute and (ii) non-U.S. employees, as establibyeapplicable Motorola Solutions policy or as riegd by local regulations.

If a term is used but not defined in the Planai khe meaning given such term in the Omnibus Plan.

Applicable Law

To the extent not preempted by federal law, or wtrse provided by local law, the Plan will be cansd in accordance with, and governed by,
the laws of the state of Illinois without regardaioy state’s conflicts of laws principles. Any legation related to this Plan shall be brought
only in a federal or state court located in llligoi
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Exhibit 10.53
Motorola Solutions Long Range Incentive Plan (LRIP) as Amended and Restated January 26, 2012

O VERVIEW

The Plan is being implemented pursuant to the temmadsconditions of the Motorola Solutions Omnibuiselntive Plan of 2006 as Amended and
Restated November 8, 2011.

E LiGiBILITY

Effective January 4, 2011, Officers of Motorola &@ns, Inc. (“Motorola Solutions” or the “Companyshall be eligible to participate in the
Plan. The Chief Executive Officer and the Chief iag Officer (if any) are also eligible to paitiate as approved by the Compensation
Committee. No employee who is not an Officer shalkligible to participate in the Plan.

P ARTICIPATION

Generally, Officers who become eligible to partatg during the first three months of a multi-yearfprmance cycle will participate in the full
performance cycle. Officers who become eligiblpaaticipate after the first three months of a perfance cycle will participate in the
performance cycle on a pro rata basis, excepQFaters who first become eligible to participaterithg the last three months of a performance
cycle will not be eligible to participate in therfirmance cycle.

Participants who lose their eligibility to particife due to a lapse of status as an Officer afeefitst three months of a performance cycle will
participate in the performance cycle on a pro batsis if they continue to be employed with the Campthrough the last day of the
performance cycle or if their employment terminagadier under any of the conditions outlined iis tAlan permitting pro rata payments.
Participants who lose their eligibility to partiaie in the first three months of a performanceewdll not be eligible to participate in the
performance cycle.

Pro rata awards will be determined on the baste@humber of completed months of employment aSffiner during which the participant is
actively working within the performance cycle.



P ERFORMANCE C YCLE

The Plan is based upon multi-year performance sys#dected by the Compensation Committee, witmigialithree-year performance cycle
beginning on January 4, 2011 and ending Decemhet(BB.

P ERFORMANCE C RITERIA

Performance criteria for each cycle will be deteredi by the Compensation Committee based on oneg af the Performance Criteria set
forth in Section 14 of the Omnibus Plan.

Performance criteria may apply to performance thegear in the performance cycle, to cumulativéqrarance during multiple years in the
performance cycle or the entire performance cym@ combination of any of the foregoing.

P ARTICIPANTS ' T ARGET & M AXIMUM A WARD

A participant’s target award is established atab@mencement of a performance cycle based on amage of the participant’s base pay rate
in effect at the start of the performance cyclegiBeing with the performance cycle commencing Janta2012, the target award percentage
for all Officers who are not Covered Employees ov€red Persons or Officers designated as membehe dflotorola Solutions Executive
Committee shall be determined by the LRIP Committee

A participant’s maximum earned award will be twmeis his/her target award. Beginning with the pentorce cycle commencing January 1,
2012, the maximum award level shall be determinethb Compensation Committee.

The Compensation Committee specifically reservasédf the authority to set the target and maxinawards for all Covered Employees,
Covered Persons and all Officers designated as menalh the Motorola Solutions Executive Committee.

P AvouT P ROCESS

. All earned awards will be paid in cash or Compatiogls, as determined by the Compensation Committéts discretion. To the exte
awards are paid in Company stock, the number afshaf stock earned by a participant shall be deéterd by dividing the amount of tl
award earned during the performance cycle by théfication Date Value. The shares will be issueder, and subject to the limitations
of, the Omnibus Plan or such other shareholderemgor Company equity-based incentive plan as desdrzy the Compensation
Committee



The Compensation Committee may reduce the amouhegiayment to be made pursuant to this Planytgarticipant who is or may be
a Covered Employee at any time prior to paymerst @sult of the participant’s performance during prerformance cycle. The Chief
Executive Officer may adjust the amount of the pagtrto be made pursuant to this Plan to any ppditiat any time prior to payment
a result of the participargt’performance during the performance cycle; pralitiewever, that no upward adjustment may be madart
participant who is a Covered Employee and any sulphistment may not result in a payment to the gipeit in excess of the
participant’s maximum award under the Plan. Anyatipent to a payment to a member of the Executorar@ittee, a Covered
Employee or a Covered Person will be subject taffgoval of the Compensation Committ

If management or the Compensation Committee detexsnin their sole discretion, prior to the paynmafran award, that a participant |
engaged in Serious Misconduct or has violated gngeament or restrictive covenants between thegeaitit and the Company related to
protection of the Company’s trade secrets and/ofidential and proprietary information, the paniant will forfeit any unpaid award, in
addition to being subject to other remedies that beavailable to the Compar

The Company shall have the right to satisfy alkfedl state and local withholding tax requirememitk respect to the award earned by
reducing either: (1) the cash paid (in the everst oésh payment) by the amount of withholding nesglior (2) the number of earned
shares (in the event of a stock payment) by thebeurof shares determined by dividing the amountitfholding required by the
Certification Date Value

Payments will be made as soon as administrativelgtigable during the calendar year immediatelipfoing the last calendar year in the
performance cycle (unless a participant makesraxdcable election under any deferred compensati@mgement subject to

Section 409A of the Internal Revenue Code of 188@mended, to defer payment of a portion of thcgzant’s award, in which case
such payment, if any, shall be made in accordarnttesuch election). A participant has no right ty award until that award is pai

SITUATIONS A FFECTING T HE P LAN
» Change in Employment

* Generally, a participant will be eligible for paymef an earned award only if employment contintesugh the last day of t
performance cycle



Because employee retention is an important objeafthis Plan and awards do not bear a preciagopkhip to time worked within the
calendar year or length of service with the Comp#&ayticipants who separate from employment pddhe end of the performance cy
(except as expressly provided in this Plan) shatllraceive any award attributable to that perforoeacycle.

Pro rata awards may be possible, however, depengiiog the type of employment termination or chainggatus. In the event
participant: (i) remains on payroll as an activeptoyee at the end of a performance cycle, but isantively working, whether or not on a
leave of absence, (ii) Retires, dies, incurs alTartd Permanent Disability or, in the final yeatagberformance cycle, is involuntarily
terminated for a reason other than Serious Miscaingiior to the end of the performance cycle whitéively employed or on a Leave of
Absence, the participant will be entitled to a pata award based on the number of completed mafitasiployment within the
performance cycle in which the participant waswatyi working as an Officer, provided that the peEipant is otherwise eligible for an
award. The table below summarizes when earned aweldoe prorated in the event a participant safes employment before the ent

a performance cycle

If employment terminates due to... The earned award will be...
Death Pro ratec

Total and Permanent Disabili Pro ratec

Retirement (in all countries other than memberestatr acceding countries of the

European Union Pro ratec

Involuntary Termination of Employment for a Reasther than Cause in the final year

of the performance cyc Pro ratec

Divestiture Pro ratec

Termination of Employment For Any Other Reason tBascribed Above (including but
not limited to voluntary resignatiol Forfeited.

A prorated payout will be based on final performanesults and paid in the same manner and at the sae as other awards, as described
above in “Payout Process.”

In the event a participant (other than a CovereglByee) is reclassified from a higher Officer let@k lower Officer level or vice ver:
(e.g., from Executive Vice President to either Senioce/President or Corporate Vice President or fronp@mate Vice President to
Senior or Executive Vice President), the particifsatarget award will be recalculated to refleet} the lower target award level for the
actual number of months completed within the penfamce cycle while employed in the lower Officerdeand (b) the higher target
award for the actual number of remaining monthéiwithe performance cycle while employed in thenkeigOfficer level

4



» Change in Control

If the Company undergoes a Change in Control asetin the Omnibus Plan, the treatment of outstapdwards under this Plan shall
be determined by the terms of the Omnibus Plafffgctieat the time of the commencement of the pentorce cycle; provided, however,
that payment will be made in the manner set fonithen “Payout Process” unless payment under the Ruari?lan is due upon a Change
in Control and such Change in Control would be mnigsible distribution event, as defined in Secd®A(a)(2) of the Internal Revenue
Code of 1986, as amended.

R ESERVATION A ND R ETENTION O F C OMPANY R IGHTS

The selection of any Officer for participation lretPlan will not give that participant any rightide retained in the employ of t
Company.

The Compensation Commit’s decision to make an award in no way implies siratlar awards may be granted in the futi

Anyone claiming a benefit under the Plan will nava any right to or interest in any awards unlessumntil all terms, conditions, and
provisions of the Plan that affect that person Haaen fulfilled as specified here

No Officer will at any time have a right to be seésl for participation in a future performance pdrior any fiscal year, despite havi
been selected for participation in a previous gerfnce period

A DMINISTRATION

Except as otherwise provided herein, it is expyessberstood that the Compensation Committee eadifitretionary authority to administer,
construe, and make all determinations necessaapmmopriate to the administration of the Planpélivhich will be binding upon the
participant.



G ENERAL P ROVISIONS

Award opportunities may not be sold, transferréedged, assigned, or otherwise alienated or hyatkd, other than by will or by the
laws of descent and distributic

To the extent permitted by law, amounts paid utlderPlan will not be considered to be compensdtopurposes of any other
compensation or benefit plan or program maintalmethe Company

All obligations of the Company under the Plan witkpect to payout of awards, and the corresponilihts granted thereunder, will |
binding on any successor to the Company, whetlgeetistence of such successor is the result akatdir indirect purchase, merger,
consolidation, or other acquisition of all or swargtally all of the business and/or assets of them@any.

All awards to Covered Persons are subject to timestand conditions of the Recoupment Policy, asaiy be amended from time to time,
including as it may be amended to comply with SecfiOD of the Exchange Act, the “Recoupment Po)icyhe Recoupment Policy
provides that, in the event of certain accountegiatements (a “Policy Restatement”), the Compangdspendent directors may require,
among other things, reimbursement of all or a partf the gross amount of any bonus or incentivegensation paid to the Covered
Person hereunder on or after January 1, 2008dit@the extent the conditions set forth in the dRgenent Policy apply. Any
determinations made by the independent directoasdordance with the Recoupment Policy shall bdibgwupon the Covered Person.
The Recoupment Policy is in addition to any otleenedies which may be otherwise available to the gzmy at law, in equity or under
contract, or otherwise required by law, includinglar Section 10D of the Exchange £

In the event that any provision of the Plan willlegd illegal or invalid for any reason, the illdigaor invalidity will not affect the
remaining parts of the Plan, and the Plan will bestrued and enforced as if the illegal or invalidvision had not been include

No participant or beneficiary will have any intdregatsoever in any specific asset of the Companythe extent that any pers
acquires a right to receive payments under the, Blach right will be no greater than the right oy ainsecured general creditor of the
Company.



. This Plan constitutes a legal document which govathmatters involved with its interpretation aadininistration and supersedes any
writing or representation inconsistent with itsnisr

D EFINITIONS

Certification Date Value the closing price of one share of Company comstook on the New York Stock Exchange on the daterluich the
Compensation Committee certifies the amount ofthard earned.

Company. Motorola Solutions, Inc. and its Subsidiaries.

Compensation Committe¢he Compensation and Leadership Committee oBtierd of Directors.

Covered Employeea covered employee within the meaning of Secti®?(m)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Covered Person(s)officer(s) (as such term is defined in Rule 1§8-ander the Securities Exchange Act of 1934hef Company.

Divestiture: the sale, lease, outsourcing arrangement, gifjror similar transaction wherein a Subsidiarg@d or whose shares are distribt
to the Motorola Solutions stockholders, or any otlipe of asset transfer or transfer of any portiba facility or any portion of a discrete
organizational unit of Company or a Subsidiary.

Leave of Absencian approved leave of absence.

LRIP Committet: the committee to which the Compensation Committeg delegate certain powers and duties as dedaibbeve. Unless
otherwise determined, the LRIP Committee will cehsi the Senior Human Resources Officer, a séb@npensation Officer and a senior
Finance Officer. The LRIP Committee may establislfrgovernance procedures such as by-laws, antlkgeg minutes regarding all actions
taken by the LRIP Committee.



Omnibus Plan the Motorola Solutions Omnibus Incentive Plar2006, as Amended and Restated January 4, 201fhy@udsequent
amendment and restatement or any successor plan.

Officers: Corporate, Senior and Executive Vice Presidentgf@perating Officer, and Chief Executive Offiadrthe Company.
Plan: the Motorola Solutions, Inc. Long Range IncentiV@nRLRIP).
Policy Restatemel: a restatement of the Company’s financial results

Recoupment Polic: the Company’s “Policy Regarding Recoupment othtive Payments upon Financial Restatement”, msijt be amended
from time to time.

Retire or Retiremer: shall only apply in countries other than membates or acceding countries of the European Uniahshall mean
voluntary or involuntary termination from MotoraBolutions or a Subsidiary (other than a terminatiecause of Serious Misconduct) as
follows:

(i) ator after age 55 with 20 years of serv

(i) ator after age 60 with 10 years of serv

(iii) at or after age 65, without regard to years ofiseror

(iv) with any other combination of age and servicehatdiscretion of the Compensation Commit

Years of service will be based on the participaBSgsvice Club Date.

Service Club Dateaccumulated years and months of service with thegamy, including time worked before any prior segian from
employment.

Subsidiary: an entity of which Motorola Solutions, Inc. owtisectly or indirectly at least 50% and that Mot@r&olutions consolidates for
financial reporting purposes.

Serious Misconductany misconduct that is a ground for terminatioder the Motorola Solutions Code of Business Cofyduenan resources
policies, or other written policies or procedures.



Total and Permanent Disabilityfor U.S. employees, entitlement to long-term dibty benefits under the Motorola Solutions Didéli
Income Plan, as amended and any successor plamrie).S. employees, as established by applicalteidla Solutions policy or as required
by local regulations.

If a term is used but not defined, it has the megugiven such term in the Omnibus Plan.

A MENDMENT , M ODIFICATION , AND T ERMINATION

Except as expressly provided by law, this Plarrévigded at the Company’s sole discretion and then@nsation Committee may modify or
terminate it at any time, prospectively or retrogady, without notice or obligation for any reasgmpvided, however, that no such action may
adversely affect a participant’s rights under tlenRBubsequent to such time as negotiations ouslszns which ultimately lead to a Change in
Control have commenced. In addition, there is ri@abon to extend the Plan or establish a replaa@rplan or performance cycle(s) in

subsequent years.

A PPLICABLE L AW

To the extent not preempted by federal law, orwtrse provided by local law, the Plan will be cansd in accordance with, and governed by,
the laws of the state of lllinois without regardatoy state’s conflicts of laws principles. Any legation related to this Plan shall be brought
only in a federal or state court located in llligoi



Motorola Solutions, Inc.
2012-2014 LRIP Terms

Exhibit 10.54

Design 2012-2014 LRIP
Feature

Performance Three years from 201.-2014
Cycle
Eligible CVP and above

Population

Performance Relative Total Shareholder Return (TSR)

Criteria TSR Defined as:

Ending stock price

Daily average during the final three monthshef Performance Cycle
+ Value of reinvested dividends
= Total ending value
— Beginning stock price

Daily average during the three months precetliegPerformance Cycle
= Total value created
+ Beginning share price

Daily average during the three months preagttie Performance Cycle

= Total shareholder return

Negative TSH

If the resulting TSR performance for Motorola Salos is negative, the Committee will have nega

Component | discretion to reduce the final payout up to a 2B8#uction of the calculated payo
Comparator Aruba Networks, Inc Johnson Controls, In
Group Danaher Corp JVC Kenwood Corp

Eaton Corp NCR Corp.
Emerson Electric Cc Parke-Hannifin Corp.
Harris Corp. Raytheon Cao

Honeywell International, Inc Rockwell Collins, Inc

Ingersol-Rand PLC TE Connectivity Ltd.

Payout Scalg

Intermec, Inc Tyco International Ltd
TSR Rark Payout Factor
1 2005
2 185%
3 1705
4 155%
g 140%
B 130%
7 120%
B 110%
g 100%
11 50%
12 25%
13 b
14 0%
15 b
1& &%
17 0%

A comparator company must be publicly traded oaftar July 1, 2013, to be included in the TSR rank
among other companies at the end of the performeyae.

1



Exhibit 10.54

In the event a comparator company stops being guhitaded before July 1, 2013, the company wilekeluded from the
TSR rank at the end of the performance cycle aag#yout scale will be adjusted as follo

Payout Scale If 15 Comparator Companies

Payout

T5R Rank Factor
2008
2 1853
3 170%
< 155%
5 1409
& 125%
7 11k
B 1008
5 75%
10 S0Pt
i 25%
12 i
13 1
14 i
15 B
16 =

Payout Scale If 14 Comparator Companies

Payout
TER Rank Factor

p 200%

. LR5%

3 1708

& 1555

5 TR

g 1255

7 110%

g 10084

g 75%

10 50%

11 25%

12 0%

13 054

14 0%

15 0%

Payout Scale If 13 Comparator Companies

Payout

TSR Rank Factor
1 2007
2 1209
3 1807
4 1405
5 12095
f 1103
¥ 1003
B 75%
9 i
10 25%
11 0%
12 D%
13 0%
14 0%

Payout Scale If 12 Comparator Companies

TSR Rank

mmﬁgmmwmm#-wul—-




Exhibit 12

Motorola Solutions, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges

Years Ended December 31

(In Millions) 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007
Pretax income (loss) (1) $72€ $661 $63€  $(1,020) $38%
Capitalized interes — — — — —
Fixed charges (as calculated belc 164 26C 25€ 24¢ 37€
Earnings (2 $89C $921 $89z $ (772 $75¢
Fixed charges:

Interest expens $13:  $21¢  $20¢ $ 19¢ $32¢
Rent expense interest fac 31 41 47 50 48
Total fixed charges (2 $164 $26C $25€¢ $ 24¢ $37€
Ratio of earnings to fixed charge: 5.4 3.5 305 N/A(3) 2.C
Notes

(1) After adjustments required by Iltem 503 (d) &CSRegulation S-K.
(2) As defined in Item 503 (d) of SEC RegulatioiKS-
(3) Earnings were inadequate to cover fixed chafgiethe year ended December 31, 2008 by approeim&772 million.



Name

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, INC.
LISTING OF MAJOR SUBSIDIARIES
12/31/2011

Exhibit 21

Country/State

Motorola Solutions Inc

Symbol Technologies, In

Motorola Solutions Germany Gml
Motorola Solutions Malaysia Sdn Bl
Motorola Solutions UK Limitec

US-Delware
US-Delware
Germany
Malaysia
UK



Exhibit 31.1
CERTIFICATION

I, Gregory Q. Brown, Chairman and Chief Executiiicer, Motorola Solutions, Inc., certify that:
| have reviewed the annual report on Forr-K of Motorola Solutions, Inc.

Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiorny untrue statement of a material fact or aanttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circunt&s under which such statements were made, nigtaisg with respect to the period
covered by this repor

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememts,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgdtfe periods presented in this rep

4.  The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) anare responsible for establishing and maintaimisglosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15@))%(d internal control over financial reportirag @efined in Exchange Act Rules
13z-15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hay

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresused such disclosure controls and procedutes tiesigned under o
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtibsidiaries, is made known to us
by others within those entities, particularly dgyithe period in which this report is being prepa

(b) Designed such internal control over financial réjpgr; or caused such internal control over finahetporting to be designed unc
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurargagdang the reliability of financial reporting atfte preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting princip

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registragisslosure controls and procedures and presentthisi report our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andguiures, as of the end of the period coveredibyeport based on such
evaluation; ant

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the regi’s internal control over financial reporting thatooed during the registre’'s
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodikbal quarter in the case of an annual repost) tfas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the redgist’ s internal control over financial reporting; &

5.  The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) anlgave disclosed, based on our most recent evatuat internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theiteemmmittee of the registrant’s board of directfws persons performing the equivalent
functions):

(@) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cootrer financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig’s ability to record, process, summarize and refimahcial information; ant

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a si@gmiifiole in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

Date: February 15, 2012

/sl Gregory Q. Brown

Gregory Q. Brown

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
Motorola Solutions, Inc




Exhibit 31.2
CERTIFICATION

I, Edward J. Fitzpatrick, Executive Vice Presidantl Chief Financial Officer, Motorola Solutions¢incertify that:
| have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of Motorola Solutions, Inc.

Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiorny untrue statement of a material fact or aanttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circunt&s under which such statements were made, nigtaisg with respect to the period
covered by this repor

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememts,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgdtfe periods presented in this rep

4.  The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) anare responsible for establishing and maintaimisglosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15@))%(d internal control over financial reportirag @efined in Exchange Act Rules
13z-15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hay

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresused such disclosure controls and procedutes tiesigned under o
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtibsidiaries, is made known to us
by others within those entities, particularly dgyithe period in which this report is being prepa

(b) Designed such internal control over financial réjpgr; or caused such internal control over finahetporting to be designed unc
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurargagdang the reliability of financial reporting atfte preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting princip

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registragisslosure controls and procedures and presentthisi report our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andguiures, as of the end of the period coveredibyeport based on such
evaluation; ant

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the regi’s internal control over financial reporting thatooed during the registre’'s
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodikbal quarter in the case of an annual repost) tfas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the redgist’ s internal control over financial reporting; &

5.  The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) anlgave disclosed, based on our most recent evatuat internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theiteemmmittee of the registrant’s board of directfws persons performing the equivalent
functions):

(@) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cootrer financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig’s ability to record, process, summarize and refimahcial information; ant

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a si@gmiifiole in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

Date: February 15, 2012

/sl Edward J. Fitzpatrick
Edward J. Fitzpatrick
Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer
Motorola Solutions, Inc




Exhibit 32.1
CERTIFICATION

I, Gregory Q. Brown, Chairman and Chief Executiiiger, Motorola Solutions, Inc., certify, pursuant18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as
adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanesy@dt of 2002 (“Section 906"), that, to my knowtgs

() the annual report on Form-K for the period ended December 31, 2011 “Annual Repor’), which this statement accompan
fully complies with the requirements of Sectiond)3¢f the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S&n); anc

(2) theinformation contained in the Annual Regaitly presents, in all material respects, thefficial condition and results of
operations of Motorola Solutions, Ir
This certificate is being furnished solely for poses of Section 906.

Dated: February 15, 2012

/s/ Gregory Q. Brown

Gregory Q. Brown

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
Motorola Solutions, Inc




Exhibit 32.2
CERTIFICATION

I, Edward J. Fitzpatrick, Executive Vice Presidant Chief Financial Officer, Motorola Solutionsgincertify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C.
Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 9@&dbarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (“Section 906" attho my knowledge:

() the annual report on Form-K for the period ended December 31, 2011 “Annual Repor’), which this statement accompan
fully complies with the requirements of Sectiond)3¢f the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S&n); anc

(2) theinformation contained in the Annual Regaitly presents, in all material respects, thefficial condition and results of
operations of Motorola Solutions, Ir

This certificate is being furnished solely for poses of Section 906.
Dated: February 15, 2012

/s/ Edward J. Fitzpatrick
Edward J. Fitzpatrick
Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer
Motorola Solutions, Inc




